
AGENDA 
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2023 | 6:30 PM  
Council Chambers 

City Hall | 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 
 

Page 1 
 

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the City of Lucas Planning and Zoning Commission will be held on June 8, 
2023, at 6:30 pm at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002-7651, at which time the following 
agenda will be discussed. As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission may convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the 
City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. 
 
If you would like to watch the meeting live, you may go to the City’s live streaming link at 
https://www.lucastexas.us/departments/public-meetings/. 
 
How to Provide Input at a Meeting: 
  
Speak In Person: Request to Speak forms will be available at the meeting. Please fill out the form 
and give to the City Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. This form will also allow a place 
for comments. 
 
Submit Written Comments: If you are unable to attend a meeting and would like to submit 
written comments regarding a specific agenda item, email Erin Flores, City Secretary at 
eflores@lucastexas.us no later than 3:30 pm the day of the meeting. The email must contain the 
person’s name, address, phone number, and the agenda item(s) for which comments will be made. 
Any requests received after 3:30 pm will not be included at the meeting. 
 
Call to Order  
 
 Roll Call 
 Determination of Quorum 
 Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
 Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Regular Agenda  

 
1. Consider the request by Dave Wilcox (on behalf of Liberty Bank) for a final plat for 

Hendrick Estates, a parcel of land being 73.4268 acres of land located on the north and 
south sides of Blondy Jhune Road and east of Country Club Road, being part of the Peter 
Lucas Survey, A-537; J.W. Kerby Survey, A-506; James Grayum Survey, A-506, Tracts 
1, 2, & 3. (Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
2. Consider the approval of the Declaration and Protective Covenants for Hendrick Estates, a 

parcel of land being 73.4268 acres of land being part of the Peter Lucas Survey, A-537; 
J.W. Kerby Survey, A-506; James Grayum Survey, A-506, Tracts 1, 2, & 3. (Development 
Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
3. Discuss updating the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14 titled “Zoning.” 

(Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 
 
 



 Page 2 
 

4. Consider the appointment of a Chair of the Planning and Zoning Commission to serve for 
a term ending December 31, 2023 and appoint a Vice-Chair if needed. (Planning and Zoning 
Commission) 

 
5. Consider the 88th Legislative Session and discuss any proposed bill or significant 

resolution that may have an impact on the City of Lucas and provide guidance to the City 
Attorney and City Manager. (Planning and Zoning Commission, City Attorney Courtney Morris, 
City Manager Joni Clarke) 

 
6. Consider approval of the minutes of the May 11, 2023 Planning and Zoning Commission 

Meeting. (Management Analyst Joshua Menhennett) 
 
Public Hearing 
 
7. Conduct a public hearing and consider a Specific Use Permit (SUP) application to permit 

an accessory building in the front of the main structure at 253 East Blondy Jhune Road, 
Lot 5 of Rock Creek Acres, Lucas, Texas zoned R-2 (Residential 2-Acre).  

 
 A.  Presentation by Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn  
 B. Conduct public hearing 
 C. Take action on Specific Use Permit request 
 
Executive Agenda  
 

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Planning and Zoning Commission may convene into closed 
Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at 
any time during the meeting. This meeting is closed to the public as provided in the Texas Government Code.  
 
8. Executive Session: There is not an executive session scheduled for this meeting. 

 
9. Reconvene from Executive Session. 
 
10. Adjournment. 
 
Certification 
I do hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on the bulletin board at Lucas 
City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002 and on the City’s website at www.lucastexas.us on or before 5:00 p.m. on 
June 2, 2023. 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Joshua Menhennett, Management Analyst 

 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons 
attending public meetings at City Hall.  Requests for accommodations or interpretive services should be directed to City Secretary 
Erin Flores at 972-912-1211 or by email at eflores@lucastexas.us at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 



Item No. 01City of Lucas
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request

June 8, 2023

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 

Agenda Item 

Consider the request by Dave Wilcox (on behalf of Liberty Bank) for a final plat for Hendrick 
Estates, a parcel of land being 73.4268 acres of land located on the north and south sides of Blondy 
Jhune Road and east of Country Club Road, being part of the Peter Lucas Survey, A-537; J.W. 
Kerby Survey, A-506; James Grayum Survey, A-506, Tracts 1, 2, & 3.

Background Information 

This parcel of land is currently zoned R-2 (Residential 2-Acre), contains 73.35 +/- acres of land, 
and proposes 34 new residential lots that conform to the City’s requirements. The City Engineer 
has approved the construction plans, flood study and traffic impact analysis. This request complies 
with the City’s Comprehensive Plan. There is a flood plain located along both the northern and 
southern boundaries of the subdivision, with each lot containing a designated flood plain. There is
at least one acre located outside of the flood plain. Blondy Jhune Road alignment has also changed 
from its original location in accordance with the traffic impact analysis and gives the best line of 
site possible at the intersection of Blondy Jhune and Country Club Road.

Public improvements have been completed and accepted. The final plat substantially conforms to 
the preliminary plat. The applicant is changing the name of the subdivision from Hendrick Farms 
to Hendrick Estates. 

Attachments/Supporting Documentation

1. Preliminary Plat 
2. Final Plat 
3. Hendrick Estates Platting Application
4. Hendrick Estates Platting Checklist
5. Record drawings/As-builts 

Budget/Financial Impact 

NA

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval as presented.



Item No. 01City of Lucas
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request

June 8, 2023

Motion 

I make a motion to approve/deny the request by Dave Wilcox (on behalf of Liberty Bank) for a 
final plat for Hendrick Estates, a parcel of land being 73.4268 acres of land located on the north 
and south sides of Blondy Jhune Road and east of Country Club Road, being part of the Peter 
Lucas Survey, A-537; J.W. Kerby Survey, A-506; James Grayum Survey, A-506, Tracts 1, 2, & 
3.











41
.55

'

40
.00

'

236.61'

31
9.

88
'

N
49

°1
5'

40
"W

13
.7

7'

N
49

°1
5'

40
"W

6.
25

'S4
0°

44
'2

0"
W

51
.8

0'
25

6.
96

'

87
.1

3'

S4
0°

44
'2

0"
W

12
2.

13
'

S1
4°

38
'1

6"
W

19
3.

67
'

S4
3°

52
'2

2"
W

56
.2

0'

C
25L3

2 L3
3

C
26

L3
5

L3
6

L3
7

L3
4

L3
8

L3
9L4

0
L4

1
L4

2L4
3

L4
4

20
2.

55
'

41
5.

00
'

S0°21'44"E92.76'

N
89

°3
8'

27
"E

61
7.

55
'

C5

S44
°38

'16
"W

60
9.3

1'

C6

S14°38'16"W286.57'

L1

C1

N14°38'16"E108.39'

C2

N0°21'44"W598.00'

C3
S8

9°
38

'1
6"

W
55

9.
50

'

C4

S19°38'16"W
174.87'

25
.4

7'

60.39'

14
8.5

3'

4.
22

'

41.64'

149.90'

19
.4

1'

3.
78

'

11
8.

45
'

43.47'

101.55'

57.
70

'

11
8.

34
'

59
.0

1'

13

0.
34'

23
.6

5'

31
.9

4'

47
.1

2'
88

.8
7'

26
.6

2'

50
.0

9'

20
0.

00
'

1.
35

'

58
.8

4'

20
0.

00
'

15
.0

8'

29
.3

7'

10
3.

91
'

11
3.

10
'

174.77' 301.20'

136.22'

218.00'

218.00'

220.30'

68.31'

50.33'149.67'

200.00'

42
4.

00
'

26
.7

0'

183.00'

7.
05

'
101.55'

226
.0

2'

13
5.

50
'

48.01'

15
5.

52
'

93
.5

6'
200.98'

108.39'

15
9.29'

66
.7

6'

91
.0

7'

123.11'

12
.6

6'

61
.1

4'

36
8.

00
'

67
.6

2'

18
3.80'

108.39'

6.
10

'

62
.00

'

22
.0

6'

249.
17

'

10
6.

14
'

46
4.

46
'

55.81'

145.30'

15
8.1

2'

24
7.6

5'

36
7.1

2'

77
.00

'

138.75'

4.
73

'

208.52'

25
.3

8'

247.52'

213.24'

64.50'
58.55'

17
8.6

1'

72.88'

28
0.4

7'

1.
62

'

15
7.3

0'

15
.5

6'

53.07'

100.45'

36.81'

52.85'45.81'

53.97'

15
4.

09
'

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

SE
TT

ER
S 

R
U

N

63
.00

'

14
.4

9'

40.00'

40.00'

5.
00

'
5.

00
'

5.
00

'
5.

00
'

N
85

°4
2'

41
"E

41
6.

42
'

S30°47'13"W

339.64'

S5
6°

24
'53

"E
43

0.
01

'

S5
8°

46
'44

"E
35

7.
99

'

S24°02'40"E

450.96'

S0°21'44"E
417.22'

S23°01'37"W

191.44'

S0°21'44"E
195.00'

S32°19'04"W

266.87'

S0°21'44"E
195.00'

S41°18'40"W

439.86'

S6
8°

04
'2

8"
W

42
8.

54
'

S8
9°

38
'1

6"
W

40
0.

00
'

S8
9°

38
'1

6"
W

40
0.

00
'

N
89

°3
8'

16
"E

44
1.

00
'

S8
9°

38
'1

6"
W

44
1.

00
'

N0°21'44"W
200.00'

N7
0°

21
'4

4"
W

36
7.

21
'

N0°21'44"W
200.00'

N
24

°1
1'

01
"W

20
.9

7'

N0°21'44"W
176.66'

N24°49'00"W287.52'

S45
°21

'44
"E

32
1.5

8'

S5
2°

58
'19

"W
41

7.8
1'

S45
°21

'44
"E

21
2.5

6'

S44
°38

'16
"W

30
5.1

2'

N45
°21

'44
"W

24
7.6

5'

N
75

°2
1'

44
"W

39
9.

61
'

N
75

°2
1'

44
"W

30
2.

92
'

S45
°21

'44
"E

43
9.9

1'

S45
°21

'45
"E

35
2.6

8'

S45
°21

'44
"E

29
2.2

6'

S49
°3

0'3
8"

E
27

2.9
3'

S7
7°

51
'3

8"
E

28
5.

92
'

S7
6°

16
'4

3"
E

42
0.

50
'

S8
9°

38
'1

6"
W

23
8.

14
' 30.23'

30.82'

15
.0

0'

LO
T 

15
, B

LO
C

K 
E

TA
R

A 
PH

AS
E 

TW
O

VO
L.

 N
, P

G
. 9

46
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

14

LO
T 

16

LO
T 

27
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

SK
YV

IE
W

 D
RI

VE

(6
0-

FO
O

T 
W

ID
E 

RI
G

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

LO
T 

24
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

23
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

25
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 2
01

5,
 P

G
. 1

81
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

W
HI

TE
 R

OCK
 T

RA
IL

(5
0-

FO
OT 

W
ID

E 
RI

GHT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

JO
H

N
 A

. P
R

U
TC

H
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

02
10

60
10

01
09

72
00

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

JENNIFER D. BURTON AND
JOSH A BURTON

INST. NO. 20110502000446040
O.P.R.C.C.T.

TE
R

R
Y 

A.
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K 
AN

D
EL

IZ
AB

ET
H

 A
. H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

82
90

01
15

95
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
L.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

COUNTR
Y 

CLU
B 

ROAD

(F
.M

. N
O. 1

37
8 -

 90
-F

OOT 
W

ID
E 

RIG
HT-

OF-
W

AY
)

LO
T 

7,
 B

LO
C

K 
2

FO
R

ES
T 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 K
, P

G
. 4

4
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

6
LO

T 
9

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

22
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 F
, P

G
. 5

10
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

21

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

35
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
L.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

R
IC

H
AR

D
 L

O
G

AR
, M

IC
H

AE
L 

W
. H

O
PP

ER
AN

D
 A

N
N

 M
. H

O
PP

ER
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

00
91

20
20

01
45

18
30

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

26
W

IL
LO

W
 C

R
EE

K
AC

R
ES

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(U
N

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

)

LO
T 

13
, B

LO
C

K 
E

TA
R

A 
PH

AS
E 

TW
O

VO
L.

 N
, P

G
. 9

46
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

SETTERS RUN

WAYNE TRAIL

R
ID

D
H

I S
ID

D
H

I I
N

VE
ST

M
EN

T
SE

R
IE

S 
LL

C
IN

ST
.N

O
. 2

01
80

61
90

00
75

57
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

24
A,

 B
LO

C
K 

A
W

H
IT

E 
R

O
C

K
C

R
EE

K 
ES

TA
TE

S
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 5
94

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

23
A,

 B
LO

C
K 

A
W

H
IT

E 
R

O
C

K
C

R
EE

K 
ES

TA
TE

S
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 5
94

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 7
2

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 7

61
, P

G
. 1

79
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 5
5

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
(A

BA
N

D
O

N
ED

)
IN

ST
. N

O
. _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

N
82

°4
5'

48
"E

14
2.

47
'

S3
6°

29
'0

7"
E

73
.3

8'

S8
9°

48
'4

4"
E

20
7.

17
'

S13°22'02"E 196.83'

N
38

°5
3'

24
"W

69
.3

1'

S3
9°

49
'0

0"
W

98
.3

5'

S6
0°

46
'4

8"
W

56
.4

4'

∆=
27

°4
5'

47
"

R
=5

22
.5

4'
L=

25
3.

20
'

C
B=

N
14

°4
0'

38
"W

C
=2

50
.7

3'N0°22'44"W248.11'

S8
9°

24
'4

7"
W

24
6.

19
'

N52
°5

5'4
4"

W
39

8.2
0'

∆=
35

°3
8'

00
"

R
=4

32
.4

6'
L=

26
8.

96
'

C
B=

N
35

°0
6'

44
"W

C
=2

64
.6

4'

N17°17'44"W 154.12'

∆=
4°

22
'1

5"
R

=9
99

.9
3'

L=
76

.2
8'

C
B=

N
19

°2
8'

53
"W

C
=7

6.
26

'

N
70

°2
2'

28
"E

64
.4

8'

N
53

°3
5'

03
"E

89
.3

9'

N
13

°5
9'

13
"E

23
.1

9'

N
25

°1
8'

32
"E

81
.6

1'

N
42

°3
8'

00
"E

24
.4

4'
N

77
°0

9'
11

"E
23

6.
79

'

N
39

°3
8'

51
"E

36
.8

3'

N
9°

09
'0

6"
E

15
8.

98
'

N
31

°4
9'

22
"W

69
.3

5'

N
4°

07
'3

5"
W

40
.9

5'

N
29

°5
7'

19
"E

20
.6

6'

S8
7°

30
'2

6"
E

27
.2

0'
S7

3°
18

'4
6"

E
82

.6
6'

S8
0°

43
'3

3"
E

14
3.

95
'

N
71

°3
6'

48
"E

84
.6

6'

N
0°

44
'5

5"
W

16
.5

0'

N
76

°5
9'

49
"E

38
.7

6'
N

85
°4

2'
11

"E
58

.5
6'

S7
8°

08
'2

0"
E

30
.2

8'
S7

9°
56

'2
9"

E
10

0.
56

'

S8
5°

09
'0

7"
E

74
.1

3'
S7

0°
30

'5
6"

E
51

.4
4'

N
83

°4
0'

21
"E

24
.2

2'

N
63

°2
4'

35
"E

14
8.

11
'

N
83

°3
3'

54
"E

56
.7

5'
S6

5°
38

'5
9"

E
73

.9
2' S7

9°
16

'3
5"

E
23

.1
8'

S8
5°

16
'2

4"
E

11
5.

03
'

S4
8°

09
'0

1"
E

10
7.

43
'

S1
°1

6'
44

"E
70

.5
0' S2

9°
43

'4
2"

W
62

.1
6'

S5
9°

29
'5

6"
W

79
.8

7'

S7
6°

12
'5

2"
W

10
6.

89
'

S1
9°

28
'1

9"
W

90
.7

8'

S20°40'03"W
152.80'

S6
0°

55
'1

0"
W

12
3.

81
'

S8
9°

16
'4

1"
W

40
.5

7'

N
6°

59
'3

7"
E

12
2.

48
'

N
89

°3
9'

50
"W

77
.4

1'

S7
2°

53
'2

6"
W

65
.3

9'

S3
3°

04
'3

2"
W

54
.6

9'
S4

8°
26

'3
2"

W
11

4.
31

'

S1
2°

36
'0

7"
W

52
.3

6'

S2
2°

58
'1

1"
W

10
2.

29
'

S1
1°

32
'2

5"
W

68
.0

3'

S7
°0

7'
12

"E
85

.1
9'

N
89

°4
2'

16
"E

43
5.

64
'

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

4

LO
T 

14

LO
T 

10

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

2

LO
T 

11

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

15

LO
T 

19

LO
T 

18

LO
T 

4

LO
T 

2

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

9

LO
T 

7

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

11

LO
T 

10

LO
T 

12
LO

T 
15

LO
T 

14

LO
T 

16

LO
T 

17

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

40
' D

RAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

5'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

10
' E

LE
C

TR
IC

 &
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

10
' E

LE
C

TR
IC

 &
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

15
' T

R
A

IL
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

5'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

LL
C

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
02

10
80

60
01

59
13

10
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

S0°21'44"E929.27'

P.
O

.B
.

C
9

C
10

C11

C
12

L3

N
0°

21
'4

4"
W

49
.9

9'

C16C15

C14 C13

S0
°2

1'
44

"E
49

.9
9'

L2

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

1

C
7

C8

L4

C18

C

L5

N
89

°3
8'

16
"E

38
8.

87
'

B
LO

C
K

 A

B
LO

C
K

 A
B

LO
C

K
 A

B
LO

C
K

 A

B
LO

C
K

 B

B
LO

C
K

 B

B
LO

C
K

 B

B
LO

C
K

 A

30.0'

15.0' 15.0'

30
.0

'

15
.0

'
15

.0
'

40
.0

'
20

.0
'

20
.0

'

30
.0'

15
.0'

15
.0'

30
.0

'

15
.0

'

15
.0

'

30
.0

'
15

.0
'

15
.0

'

20
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

5.
0'

5.
0'

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
&

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

N43
°43

'58
"E

43
4.9

5'

72
.4

8'

20
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

C20

N
17

°1
7'

44
"W

73
.9

2'

10
' E

LE
C

TR
IC

 &
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

20
' D

RA
IN

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

10.0'

10.0'

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

26
2.

64
'

26
2.

95
'

S23°22'56"E
125.95'

N
41

°0
5'

19
"W

95
.0

7'

N
41

°5
0'

59
"E

87
.9

4'

S9
°4

5'
02

"E
84

.6
9'

N
89

°3
8'

16
"E

97
.7

4'

138.39'

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

15
' T

R
A

IL
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G S

ET
BA

CK
 L

IN
E

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G S

ET
BA

CK
 L

IN
E

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

20' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

20' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
SE

TB
A

C
K

 L
IN

E

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
SE

TB
A

C
K

 L
IN

E

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE 20

' B
UI

LD
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

CK
 L

IN
E

9.
19

'

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
CK

 L
IN

E

20' BUILDINGSETBACK LINE

20' BUILDINGSETBACK LINE

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

20' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILD
IN

G S
ET

BACK LI
NE

20' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILD
IN

G

SE
TB

ACK LI
NE50

' B
U

IL
D

IN
G

SE
TB

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

20
' W

A
TE

R
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

 W
A

TE
R

 E
A

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
00

91
70

00
99

36
90

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
00

91
70

00
99

37
00

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

8.
00

'

S8
9°

38
'1

6"
W

13
5.

00
'

S0°21'44"E192.20'

22
0.

00
'

10.0'

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
CK

 L
IN

E

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILD
IN

G

SETB
ACK LI

NE

21
.9

0'

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

20
.0

'

10
.0

'

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 6
1

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 6
1

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

65
' D

RAINAGE EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

30
.0'

35
.0'

40
.0'

40
.0'

80
' D

RAINAGE

EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

30.0' 35.0'

31
6.8

3'

65
.00

'

25
7.0

1'

21
8.4

4'

65.00'

17
8.1

3'

17
2.6

5'
25

1.4
6'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

(BY THIS PLAT)

10.0'

10.0' L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L1
1

L1
2

L1
3

L1
4

L15
L16

L17

L1
9

L1
8

L2
0

L2
1

L2
2

L2
3

L24

24
2.

00
'

24
6.

60
'

57
.8

8'

20
.6

0'

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
SE

TB
A

C
K

 L
IN

E

50
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

20
' B

UILD
IN

G S
ETB

ACK LI
NE

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

S

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
CK

 L
IN

E

50
' B

UILD
IN

G S
ET

BACK LI
NE20

' B
UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' D

RAINAGE

EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

10
.0'

10
.0'

50
' B

UILD
IN

G

SETB
ACK LI

NE

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

20
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

91.73'

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

59
.4

2'

C2
1

C2
4

L25

L31

C22

C2
3

L2
6

L3

L2
7 L2

8

W
A

TE
R

 E
A

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

W
A

TE
R

 E
A

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

1/
2"

 IR
F

1/
2"

 IR
FC

"C
O

LL
IN

S
R

PS
 1

76
4"

1/
2"

 IR
FC

"R
O

O
M

E"

1/
2"

 IR
FC

"R
O

O
M

E"

IR
SC

IR
SC

(A
D

F 
N

 5
8°

30
'5

2"
 E

 0
.4

7'
)

IR
SC

(A
D

F 
N

 8
°4

5'
11

" W
 1

.3
2'

)

IR
SC

(A
D

F 
N

 1
4°

29
'5

0"
 W

 1
.2

4'
)

1/
2"

 IR
FC

"R
O

O
M

E"

IR
SC

(A
D

F 
N

 1
5°

13
'2

4"
 E

 1
.0

5'
)

1/
2"

 IR
FC

"R
O

O
M

E"

6.
33

'

L45

16
.0

4'

L4
6

59
.2

3'

17
.5

3'LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

30
' L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

20
.0

'

20.0'

10.0'

40
' D

RAINAGE &

UTILITY EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

20
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

45
.8

4'

63.32'

86
.75

'

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

3
Ki

m
le

y-
H

or
n 

an
d 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
.

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed

DWG NAME: K:\DAL_SURVEY\064041015-LUCAS HENDRICK FARM\DWG\064041015-LUCAS HENDRICK FARM_FP.DWG  PLOTTED BYBOOTH, PENNY 5/17/2023 5:06 PM LAST SAVED5/16/2023 3:52 PM

Sc
al

e
D

ra
w

n 
by

M
G

B/
JB

H
1"

 =
 1

00
'

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y

D
at

e
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

Sh
ee

t N
o.

To
w

er
, S

ui
te

 7
00

, D
al

la
s,

 T
ex

as
  7

52
40

13
45

5 
N

oe
l R

oa
d,

 T
w

o 
G

al
le

ria
 O

ffi
ce

Te
l. 

N
o.

 (9
72

) 7
70

-1
30

0
Fa

x 
N

o.
 (9

72
) 2

39
-3

82
0

FI
R

M
 #

 1
01

15
50

0

JA
D

06
40

41
01

5
1 

O
F 

2

FI
N

AL
 P

LA
T

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
LO

TS
 1

-1
9,

 B
LO

C
K 

A,
AN

D
 L

O
TS

 1
-1

5,
 B

LO
C

K 
B

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
2

 B
EI

N
G

 7
3.

42
68

 A
C

R
ES

 O
U

T 
O

F

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T
0

10
0

50
10

0
20

0

1"
 =

 1
00

'@
 2

4X
36

N
O

R
TH

FL
O

O
D

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T:

Ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

an
el

 N
o.

 4
80

85
C

04
05

J,
 d

at
ed

 J
un

e 
2,

 2
00

9 
of

 t
he

 N
at

io
na

l 
Fl

oo
d

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

ap
, F

lo
od

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
R

at
e 

M
ap

 o
f 

C
ol

lin
 C

ou
nt

y,
 T

ex
as

, F
ed

er
al

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Ag
en

cy
, 

Fe
de

ra
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n,
 t

hi
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 w

ith
in

 "
ZO

N
E 

A"
 a

nd
 is

lo
ca

te
d 

w
ith

in
 a

 s
pe

ci
al

 fl
oo

d 
ha

za
rd

 a
re

a.
  I

f t
hi

s 
si

te
 is

 n
ot

 w
ith

in
 a

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

sp
ec

ia
l f

lo
od

 h
az

ar
d

ar
ea

, t
hi

s 
flo

od
 s

ta
te

m
en

t d
oe

s 
no

t i
m

pl
y 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
nd

/o
r t

he
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

 th
er

eo
n 

w
ill 

be
 fr

ee
fro

m
 f

lo
od

in
g 

or
 f

lo
od

 d
am

ag
e.

  
O

n 
ra

re
 o

cc
as

io
ns

, 
gr

ea
te

r 
flo

od
s 

ca
n 

an
d 

w
ill 

oc
cu

r 
an

d 
flo

od
he

ig
ht

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 m

an
-m

ad
e 

or
 n

at
ur

al
 c

au
se

s.
  

Th
is

 fl
oo

d 
st

at
em

en
t s

ha
ll 

no
t c

re
at

e
lia

bi
lit

y 
on

 th
e 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

or
.

LE
G

EN
D

R
O

O
F 

D
R

AI
N

C
AB

LE
 T

V 
BO

X
C

AB
LE

 T
V 

H
AN

D
H

O
LE

C
AB

LE
 T

V 
M

AN
H

O
LE

C
AB

LE
 T

V 
M

AR
KE

R
 F

LA
G

C
AB

LE
 T

V 
M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

C
AB

LE
 T

V 
VA

U
LT

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
BO

X
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

H
AN

D
H

O
LE

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
M

AN
H

O
LE

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
M

AR
KE

R
 F

LA
G

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
VA

U
LT

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 B

EN
C

H
M

AR
K

FI
BE

R
 O

PT
IC

 B
O

X
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 H

AN
D

H
O

LE
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 M

AN
H

O
LE

FI
BE

R
 O

PT
IC

 M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

FI
BE

R
 O

PT
IC

 V
AU

LT
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 W

EL
L

G
AS

 H
AN

D
H

O
LE

G
AS

 M
ET

ER
G

AS
 M

AN
H

O
LE

G
AS

 M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
G

AS
 S

IG
N

G
AS

 T
AN

K
G

AS
 V

AU
LT

G
AS

 V
AL

VE
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
BO

X
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
H

AN
D

H
O

LE
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
M

AN
H

O
LE

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

VA
U

LT
PI

PE
LI

N
E 

M
AR

KE
R

 S
IG

N
EL

EC
TR

IC
 B

O
X

FL
O

O
D

 L
IG

H
T

G
U

Y 
AN

C
H

O
R

G
U

Y 
AN

C
H

O
R

 P
O

LE
EL

EC
TR

IC
 H

AN
D

H
O

LE
LI

G
H

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

EL
EC

TR
IC

 M
ET

ER
EL

EC
TR

IC
 M

AN
H

O
LE

EL
EC

TR
IC

 M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
EL

EC
TR

IC
 M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
O

LE
EL

EC
TR

IC
 T

R
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
EL

EC
TR

IC
 V

AU
LT

H
AN

D
IC

AP
PE

D
 P

AR
KI

N
G

SI
G

N
M

AR
Q

U
EE

/B
IL

LB
O

AR
D

BO
R

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

FL
AG

 P
O

LE
G

R
EA

SE
 T

R
AP

M
AI

L 
BO

X
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 C

LE
AN

 O
U

T
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 S
EP

TI
C

 T
AN

K
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 V

AU
LT

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 B

O
X

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 D

R
AI

N
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 V
AU

LT
TR

AF
FI

C
 B

AR
R

IE
R

TR
AF

FI
C

 B
O

LL
AR

D
TR

AF
FI

C
 B

O
X

C
R

O
SS

 W
AL

K 
SI

G
N

AL
TR

AF
FI

C
 H

AN
D

H
O

LE
TR

AF
FI

C
 M

AN
H

O
LE

TR
AF

FI
C

 M
AR

KE
R

 S
IG

N
TR

AF
FI

C
 S

IG
N

AL
TR

AF
FI

C
 V

AU
LT

U
N

ID
EN

TI
FI

ED
 B

O
X

U
N

ID
EN

TI
FI

ED
 H

AN
D

H
O

LE
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 M
ET

ER
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 M
AN

H
O

LE
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 M
AR

KE
R

 S
IG

N
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 P
O

LE
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 T
AN

K
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 V
AU

LT
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 V
AL

VE
TR

EE
W

AT
ER

 B
O

X
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T.
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
W

AT
ER

 H
AN

D
 H

O
LE

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

W
AT

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

W
AT

ER
 M

AR
KE

R
 F

LA
G

W
AT

ER
 M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

W
AT

ER
 V

AU
LT

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

AI
R

 R
EL

EA
SE

 V
AL

VE
W

AT
ER

 W
EL

L

TV TV TV TV TV TV C C C C C C F F F F F G G G G G G G G T T T T T T P E E EE E E T E G
T

S S S ST S D D D TR TR TRTR TR TR U U U U U U U U U U W W W W W W W A W

F

IR
SC

IR
FC

M
N

S
PK

F
IR

F

XS XF

5/
8"

 IR
O

N
 R

O
D

 W
/ "

KH
A"

 C
AP

 S
ET

IR
O

N
 R

O
D

 W
IT

H
 C

AP
 F

O
U

N
D

M
AG

 N
AI

L 
SE

T
PK

 N
AI

L 
FO

U
N

D
IR

O
N

 R
O

D
 F

O
U

N
D

"X
" C

U
T 

IN
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SE
T

"X
" C

U
T 

IN
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FO
U

N
D

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
P.

O
.B

. PO
IN

T 
O

F 
C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
P.

O
.C

.

IP
F

IR
O

N
 P

IP
E 

FO
U

N
D

AD
F

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 D
IS

K 
FO

U
N

D

LI
N

E 
TY

PE
 L

EG
EN

D
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
LI

N
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
LI

N
E

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 L
IN

E
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 G

AS
 L

IN
E

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

LI
N

E
FE

N
C

E
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

U
G

T
U

G
E

X
X

X
X

W SS

G
AS

O
H

E

N
O

TE
S:

1.
Th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 t
hi

s 
pl

at
 is

 to
 c

re
at

e 
34

 lo
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

n 
up

la
tte

d 
tra

ct
 o

f 
la

nd
, 

an
d 

to
 d

ed
ic

at
e

ea
se

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

.

2.
Th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 b

ea
rin

gs
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
gr

id
 n

or
th

 o
f 

th
e 

Te
xa

s 
St

at
e 

Pl
an

e 
C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
Sy

st
em

,
N

or
th

 C
en

tra
l Z

on
e,

 N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
an

 D
at

um
 o

f 1
98

3 
(2

01
1)

.

3.
Al

l c
or

ne
rs

 a
re

 5
/8

" i
ro

n 
ro

ds
 w

ith
 a

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

 s
ta

m
pe

d 
"K

H
A"

 s
et

 u
nl

es
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
no

te
d.

4.
5/

8"
 i

ro
n 

ro
ds

 w
ith

 a
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

"K
H

A"
 s

et
 1

00
 f

ee
t 

fro
m

 l
ot

 c
or

ne
rs

 w
ith

in
cr

ee
k/

br
an

ch
.

5.
N

o 
lo

t s
ha

ll 
ha

ve
 d

ire
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b 

R
oa

d 
(F

.M
 1

37
8)

.

6.
 

Th
e 

ho
m

eo
w

ne
r's

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f a
ll 

de
te

nt
io

n 
po

nd
s.

7.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 z
on

ed
 R

-2
, a

nd
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 z

on
in

g 
is

 R
-2

.

O
W

N
ER

/A
PP

LI
C

AN
T:

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 L
LC

80
0 

EA
ST

 C
EN

TR
AL

 P
AR

KW
AY

, S
U

IT
E 

10
0

PL
AN

O
, T

EX
AS

  7
50

74
C

O
N

TA
C

T:
 S

EA
N

 M
C

AD
AM

PH
O

N
E:

 6
13

-9
07

-0
13

0

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
., 

IN
C

.
13

45
5 

N
O

EL
 R

O
AD

,
TW

O
 G

AL
LE

R
IA

 O
FF

IC
E 

TO
W

ER
, S

U
IT

E 
70

0,
D

AL
LA

S,
 T

EX
AS

  7
52

40
C

O
N

TA
C

T:
 S

AR
AH

 S
C

O
TT

, P
.E

.
PH

O
N

E:
 9

72
-7

70
-1

30
0

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

A
P

N
O

R
TH

LE
G

EN
D

P.
O

.B
. =

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

VO
L.

 =
 V

O
LU

M
E

PG
. =

 P
AG

E
SQ

. F
T.

 =
 S

Q
U

AR
E 

FE
ET

IN
ST

. N
O

. =
 IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
IR

SC
 =

 5
/8

" I
R

O
N

 R
O

D
 W

IT
H

 C
AP

 S
TA

M
PE

D
 "K

H
A"

 S
ET

IR
FC

 =
 IR

O
N

 R
O

D
 W

IT
H

 C
AP

 F
O

U
N

D
IR

F 
= 

IR
O

N
 R

O
D

 F
O

U
N

D
L.

R
.C

.C
.T

. =
 L

AN
D

 R
EC

O
R

D
S 

O
F 

C
O

LL
IN

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

. =
 O

FF
IC

IA
L 

PU
BL

IC
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
O

F 
C

O
LL

IN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, T
EX

AS
   

= 
PO

IN
T 

IN
 B

R
AN

C
H

/C
R

EE
K 

(N
O

 M
O

N
U

M
EM

EN
T 

SE
T)

Ja
n.

 2
02

3



41
.55

'

C
25L3

2 L3
3

C
26

C6

S14°38'16"W286.57'

25
.4

7'

22
.0

6'

77
.00

'

138.75'

4.
73

'

208.52'

25
.3

8'

247.52'

119.53'

520.53'

44
.0

7'

32
.4

3'

60.10'

155.01'

43
.8

2'213.24'

64.50'
58.55'

17
8.6

1'

72.88'

63
.00

'

S5
2°

5

N
75

°2
1'

44
"W

39
9.

61
'

N
75

°2
1'

44
"W

30
2.

92
'

S39°16'06"W

441.41'

S0°48'46"E
332.20'

S5
5°

17
'11

"E
28

9.
40

'

S45
°21

'44
"E

43
9.9

1'

S45
°21

'45
"E

35
2.6

8'

30.23'

30.82'

LO
T 

14

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

27
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

28
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

LO
T 

35
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

51
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

52
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

53
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

26
W

IL
LO

W
 C

R
EE

K
AC

R
ES

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(U
N

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

)

LO
T 

13
, B

LO
C

K 
E

TA
R

A 
PH

AS
E 

TW
O

VO
L.

 N
, P

G
. 9

46
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

29
W

IL
LO

W
 C

R
EE

K
AC

R
ES

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(U
N

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

)

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

S3
9°

49
'0

0"
W

98
.3

5'

S6
0°

46
'4

8"
W

56
.4

4'

S41°13'50"W
135.00'

S5
7°

23
'2

4"
W

69
.7

1'

S7
°5

6'
42

"W
98

.6
4'

S8
°2

1'
52

"W
11

3.
48

'

S3
9°

48
'5

0"
W

88
.0

8'

S4
5°

09
'0

0"
W

40
.2

6'
S5

5°
45

'1
1"

W
93

.8
4'

∆=
2°

32
'5

8"
R

=1
86

4.
86

'
L=

82
.9

8'
C

B=
N

2°
04

'1
3"

W
C

=8
2.

98
'

C
B=

N
14

40
38

W
C

=2
50

.7
3'

S20°40

S6
0°

55
'1

0"
W

12
3.

81
'

S8
9°

16
'4

1"
W

40
.5

7'

N
6°

59
'3

7"
E

12
2.

48
'

54
.6

9
S4

8°
26

'3
2"

W
11

4.
31

'

S1
2°

36
'0

7"
W

52
.3

6'

S2
2°

58
'1

1"
W

10
2.

29
'

S1
1°

32
'2

5"
W

68
.0

3'

S7
°0

7'
12

"E
85

.1
9'

S5
5°

10
'1

3"
W

39
.8

8'
S4

2°
37

'0
2"

W
64

.3
5'

N
85

°4
4'

45
"W

12
2.

22
'

S7
8°

23
'2

7"
W

76
.2

5'

N
55

°2
0'

38
"W

8.
33

'

N
66

°3
3'

54
"W

93
.8

6'

S5
3°

27
'5

7"
W

42
.0

6'

N0°47'44"W850.21'
LO

T 
10

LO
T 

9

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

7

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

11

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

5'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

15
' T

R
A

IL
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
LI

M
IT

S
O

F 
"Z

O
N

E 
A"

 G
R

AP
H

IC
AL

LY
LO

C
AT

ED
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 F
EM

A
FI

R
M

 M
AP

 N
O

. 4
80

85
C

04
05

J

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 6
1

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

C18

N
85

°4
4'

45
"W

12
2.

22
'

C17

C
19

B
LO

C
K

 B

B
LO

C
K

 B
30

.0
'

15
.0

'

15
.0

'

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 6
1

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

PLAT)
2

65.00'

8.1
3'

L1
3

L1
4

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

20' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

20' B
UILDING SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
CK

 L
IN

E

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
CK

 L
IN

E

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

50' B
UILDING

SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' D

RAINAGE

EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

10
.0'

10
.0'

50 SETB
AC

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

20
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

91.73'

20' W
ATER EASEMENT

(BY THIS PLAT)

59
.4

2'

C2
1

C2
4

L25

L31

C22

C2
3

L2
6

L3
0

L2
9

L2
7 L2

8

15
' T

R
A

IL
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

25
' D

RA
IN

AG
E

EA
SE

MEN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

12.5'

12.5'

W
A

TE
R

 E
A

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

IR
SC

IR
SC

(A
D

F 
N

 5
8°

30
'5

2"
 E

 0
.4

7'
)

IR
SC

63.32'

45.61'
40.00'

108.95'40.00'

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

L4
7

L4
8

L4
9

L5
0

L51

L5
2

L5
3

L5
8

L5
7

L5
6

L5
5

L54

BL
O

C
K 

A

LO
T 

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

AC
R

ES

2.
01

8

2.
02

5

2.
02

3

2.
00

0

2.
15

6

2.
03

6

2.
28

1

2.
00

0

2.
00

0

2.
00

0

2.
00

1

2.
01

3

2.
03

3

2.
03

2

2.
19

3

2.
01

1

2.
04

0

2.
00

2

2.
00

1

SQ
. F

T.

87
,9

19

88
,2

00

88
,1

38

87
,1

34

93
,9

35

88
,7

03

99
,3

47

87
,1

30

87
,1

22

87
,1

40

87
,1

46

87
,6

82

88
,5

65

88
,4

93

95
,5

48

87
,5

90

88
,8

62

87
,2

00

87
,1

82

BL
O

C
K 

B

LO
T 

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

AC
R

ES

2.
18

8

2.
17

9

2.
11

4

2.
08

7

2.
05

6

2.
00

0

2.
00

4

2.
00

4

2.
01

3

2.
02

3

2.
00

1

2.
00

0

2.
19

8

2.
01

3

2.
10

2

SQ
. F

T.

95
,2

91

94
,9

38

92
,0

82

90
,9

15

89
,5

61

87
,1

26

87
,2

82

87
,2

83

87
,6

75

88
,1

39

87
,1

51

87
,1

21

95
,7

39

87
,6

80

91
,5

43

C
U

R
VE

 T
AB

LE

N
O

.

C
1

C
2

C
3

C
4

C
5

C
6

C
7

C
8

C
9

C
10

C
11

C
12

C
13

C
14

C
15

C
16

C
17

C
18

C
19

C
20

C
21

C
22

C
23

C
24

C
25

C
26

D
EL

TA

46
°4

8'
13

"

75
°0

0'
11

"

90
°0

0'
00

"

70
°0

0'
00

"

45
°0

0'
00

"

30
°0

0'
00

"

31
2°

50
'3

7"

66
°2

5'
19

"

66
°2

5'
19

"

21
°5

7'
24

"

13
3°

54
'4

8"

21
°5

7'
24

"

8°
37

'0
7"

8°
37

'2
9"

8°
37

'2
8"

8°
37

'0
7"

66
°2

5'
19

"

66
°2

5'
19

"

31
2°

50
'3

7"

4°
19

'5
1"

51
°1

2'
35

"

41
°4

7'
23

"

41
°4

7'
23

"

49
°0

4'
29

"

1°
46

'1
9"

1°
13

'5
6"

R
AD

IU
S

21
0.

00
'

21
0.

00
'

32
.0

0'

20
0.

00
'

20
0.

00
'

25
0.

00
'

63
.0

0'

17
.0

0'

17
.0

0'

20
.0

0'

38
.0

0'

20
.0

0'

25
3.

00
'

24
7.

00
'

24
7.

00
'

25
3.

00
'

17
.0

0'

17
.0

0'

63
.0

0'

10
19

.9
3'

11
5.

00
'

85
.0

0'

11
5.

00
'

85
.0

0'

19
5.

00
'

19
5.

00
'

LE
N

G
TH

17
1.

54
'

27
4.

90
'

50
.2

7'

24
4.

35
'

15
7.

08
'

13
0.

90
'

34
3.

99
'

19
.7

1'

19
.7

1'

7.
66

'

88
.8

1'

7.
66

'

38
.0

6'

37
.1

8'

37
.1

8'

38
.0

6'

19
.7

1'

19
.7

1'

34
3.

99
'

77
.0

9'

10
2.

78
'

62
.0

0'

83
.8

8'

72
.8

0'

6.
03

'

4.
19

'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

EA
R

IN
G

N
38

°0
2'

22
"E

N
52

°0
8'

21
"E

N
45

°2
1'

44
"W

S5
4°

38
'1

6"
W

S2
2°

08
'1

6"
W

S2
9°

38
'1

6"
W

S7
0°

21
'4

4"
E

S1
3°

34
'2

4"
E

S5
2°

50
'5

5"
W

S7
8°

39
'3

4"
W

N
45

°2
1'

44
"W

N
10

°3
6'

58
"E

S0
3°

27
'1

2"
W

S0
3°

27
'0

1"
W

N
04

°1
0'

30
"W

N
04

°1
0'

40
"W

N
18

°3
4'

24
"W

S4
7°

50
'5

5"
W

S7
5°

21
'4

4"
E

N
19

°2
7'

41
"W

S5
9°

10
'3

8"
E

S5
4°

28
'0

3"
E

N
54

°2
8'

03
"W

S5
8°

06
'3

5"
E

N
28

°1
4'

13
"E

N
26

°4
4'

05
"E

C
H

O
R

D

16
6.

81
'

25
5.

69
'

45
.2

5'

22
9.

43
'

15
3.

07
'

12
9.

41
'

50
.4

0'

18
.6

2'

18
.6

2'

7.
62

'

69
.9

4'

7.
62

'

38
.0

2'

37
.1

5'

37
.1

5'

38
.0

2'

18
.6

2'

18
.6

2'

50
.4

0'

77
.0

7'

99
.4

0'

60
.6

3'

82
.0

3'

70
.6

0'

6.
03

'

4.
19

'

LI
N

E 
TA

BL
E

N
O

.

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6 L7 L8 L9 L1
0

L1
1

L1
2

L1
3

L1
4

L1
5

L1
6

L1
7

L1
8

L1
9

L2
0

L2
1

L2
2

L2
3

L2
4

L2
5

L2
6

L2
7

L2
8

L2
9

BE
AR

IN
G

N
61

°2
6'

29
"E

S4
4°

38
'1

6"
W

N
45

°2
1'

44
"W

S4
5°

21
'4

4"
E

N
44

°3
8'

16
"E

N
13

°5
7'

04
"E

S7
6°

02
'5

6"
E

S1
7°

06
'2

4"
W

S3
1°

26
'5

3"
W

S1
1°

35
'3

3"
E

S1
2°

08
'2

2"
W

S2
4°

44
'5

6"
W

S4
7°

05
'0

8"
W

S8
3°

00
'2

3"
E

N
40

°4
6'

43
"E

N
10

°1
7'

05
"E

N
28

°3
8'

34
"W

N
57

°4
1'

05
"W

S8
7°

18
'0

5"
W

N
18

°5
1'

35
"W

S7
1°

08
'2

5"
W

N
71

°0
8'

25
"E

N
18

°5
1'

35
"W

N
31

°2
2'

38
"E

S3
3°

34
'2

1"
E

S7
5°

21
'4

4"
E

N
60

°5
6'

42
"E

S7
5°

21
'4

4"
E

N
31

°3
9'

54
"W

LE
N

G
TH

66
.9

7'

38
.2

2'

38
.1

8'

38
.1

1'

38
.1

8'

34
.5

2'

11
4.

00
'

13
9.

64
'

60
.9

2'

67
.8

8'

79
.0

8'

38
.8

3'

67
.8

0'

68
.1

4'

43
.4

9'

31
.2

8'

40
.3

4'

58
.6

0'

50
.5

0'

9.
28

'

19
1.

57
'

20
5.

19
'

8.
16

'

22
2.

63
'

33
.1

4'

94
.3

2'

7.
24

'

14
.9

4'

4.
92

'

LI
N

E 
TA

BL
E

N
O

.

L3
0

L3
1

L3
2

L3
3

L3
4

L3
5

L3
6

L3
7

L3
8

L3
9

L4
0

L4
1

L4
2

L4
3

L4
4

L4
5

L4
6

L4
7

L4
8

L4
9

L5
0

L5
1

L5
2

L5
3

L5
4

L5
5

L5
6

L5
7

L5
8

BE
AR

IN
G

N
75

°2
1'

44
"W

N
33

°3
4'

21
"W

S5
0°

22
'0

8"
E

S3
9°

37
'5

2"
W

N
44

°3
8'

16
"E

S4
5°

21
'4

4"
E

S4
4°

38
'1

6"
W

N
45

°2
1'

44
"W

N
44

°3
8'

16
"E

N
00

°2
1'

44
"W

N
89

°3
8'

16
"E

S0
0°

21
'4

4"
E

N
00

°2
1'

44
"W

N
89

°3
8'

16
"E

S0
0°

21
'4

4"
E

N
28

°3
3'

31
"W

N
71

°1
3'

39
"E

N
90

°0
0'

00
"E

S8
5°

22
'0

9"
E

S7
2°

47
'2

9"
E

S6
4°

36
'5

4"
E

S2
5°

29
'2

9"
E

S5
0°

11
'1

0"
E

N
50

°1
1'

10
"W

N
25

°2
9'

29
"W

N
64

°3
6'

54
"W

N
72

°4
7'

29
"W

N
85

°2
2'

09
"W

N
90

°0
0'

00
"W

LE
N

G
TH

92
.2

7'

33
.1

4'

5.
78

'

10
.0

0'

5.
00

'

6.
87

'

10
.0

0'

6.
87

'

5.
00

'

6.
88

'

10
.0

0'

6.
88

'

6.
88

'

10
.0

0'

6.
88

'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

24
.1

1'

35
.0

9'

10
9.

54
'

77
.9

8'

80
.5

5'

32
.2

3'

40
.9

8'

75
.0

9'

60
.9

1'

10
2.

28
'

29
.0

6'

21
.9

3'

DWG NAME: K:\DAL_SURVEY\064041015-LUCAS HENDRICK FARM\DWG\064041015-LUCAS HENDRICK FARM_FP.DWG  PLOTTED BYBOOTH, PENNY 5/17/2023 5:07 PM LAST SAVED5/16/2023 3:52 PM

Sc
al

e
D

ra
w

n 
by

N
A

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y

D
at

e
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

Sh
ee

t N
o.

To
w

er
, S

ui
te

 7
00

, D
al

la
s,

 T
ex

as
  7

52
40

13
45

5 
N

oe
l R

oa
d,

 T
w

o 
G

al
le

ria
 O

ffi
ce

Te
l. 

N
o.

 (9
72

) 7
70

-1
30

0
Fa

x 
N

o.
 (9

72
) 2

39
-3

82
0

FI
R

M
 #

 1
01

15
50

0

M
ay

. 2
02

3
06

40
41

01
5

2 
O

F 
2

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T
0

10
0

50
10

0
20

0

1"
 =

 1
00

'@
 2

4X
36

N
O

R
TH

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
1)

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

A
P

N
O

R
TH

O
W

N
ER

S 
C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TE

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

§
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

C
O

LL
IN

§

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K
 F

A
R

M
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 L
LC

 is
 th

e 
ow

ne
r 

of
 a

 tr
ac

t o
f 

la
nd

 s
itu

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
Pe

te
r 

F 
Lu

ca
s 

Su
rv

ey
, A

bs
tra

ct
 N

o.
 5

37
,

Jo
hn

 W
 K

irb
y 

Su
rv

ey
, A

bs
tra

ct
 N

o.
 5

06
, a

nd
 th

e 
Ja

m
es

 G
ra

yu
m

 S
ur

ve
y,

 A
bs

tra
ct

 N
o.

 3
54

, C
ity

 o
f L

uc
as

, C
ol

lin
 C

ou
nt

y,
 T

ex
as

, a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 a

ll 
of

th
e 

ca
lle

d 
73

.3
53

 a
cr

e 
tra

ct
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 i
n 

Sp
ec

ia
l 

W
ar

ra
nt

y 
D

ee
d 

to
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K 
FA

R
M

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 L

LC
 r

ec
or

de
d 

in
 I

ns
tru

m
en

t 
N

o.
20

21
08

06
00

15
91

31
0,

 O
ffi

ci
al

 P
ub

lic
 R

ec
or

ds
 o

f C
ol

lin
 C

ou
nt

y,
 T

ex
as

, a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 m

or
e 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 a
t a

 1
/2

-in
ch

 ir
on

 ro
d 

fo
un

d 
in

 th
e 

ea
st

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
 li

ne
 o

f C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
R

oa
d 

- F
.M

. N
o.

 1
37

8 
(9

0-
fo

ot
 w

id
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
), 

an
d 

be
in

g
in

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
ba

nk
 o

f R
ei

d 
Br

an
ch

;

TH
EN

C
E 

de
pa

rti
ng

 s
ai

d 
ea

st
 r

ig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 li

ne
 o

f 
C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
al

on
g 

sa
id

 s
ou

th
 b

an
k 

of
 R

ei
d 

Br
an

ch
, 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
an

d
di

st
an

ce
s:

N
or

th
 7

0°
22

'2
8"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 6

4.
48

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 5

3°
35

'0
3"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 8

9.
39

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 1

3°
59

'1
3"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

3.
19

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 2

5°
18

'3
2"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 8

1.
61

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 4

2°
38

'0
0"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

4.
44

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 7

7°
09

'1
1"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

36
.7

9 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
N

or
th

 3
9°

38
'5

1"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 3
6.

83
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
N

or
th

 9
°0

9'
06

" E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

58
.9

8 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
N

or
th

 3
1°

49
'2

2"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 6
9.

35
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
N

or
th

 4
°0

7'
35

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 4

0.
95

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 2

9°
57

'1
9"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

0.
66

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
87

°3
0'

26
" E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 2
7.

20
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

73
°1

8'
46

" E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 8

2.
66

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
80

°4
3'

33
" E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
43

.9
5 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 7

1°
36

'4
8"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 8

4.
66

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 0

°4
4'

55
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
6.

50
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r i
n 

th
e

ce
nt

er
lin

e 
of

 s
ai

d 
R

ei
d 

Br
an

ch
;

TH
EN

C
E 

al
on

g 
sa

id
 c

en
te

rli
ne

 o
f R

ei
d 

Br
an

ch
, t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

s:

N
or

th
 7

6°
59

'4
9"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 3

8.
76

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 8

5°
42

'1
1"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 5

8.
56

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

So
ut

h 
78

°0
8'

20
" 

Ea
st

, a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 3

0.
28

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

; S
ou

th
 7

9°
56

'2
9"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

00
.5

6 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r 

co
rn

er
;

So
ut

h 
85

°0
9'

07
" 

Ea
st

, a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 7

4.
13

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

; S
ou

th
 7

0°
30

'5
6"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 5

1.
44

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

;
N

or
th

 8
3°

40
'2

1"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 2
4.

22
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r 

co
rn

er
; N

or
th

 6
3°

24
'3

5"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
48

.1
1 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

;
N

or
th

 8
3°

33
'5

4"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 
56

.7
5 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

; S
ou

th
 6

5°
38

'5
9"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

73
.9

2 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r 

co
rn

er
;

So
ut

h 
79

°1
6'

35
" 

Ea
st

, a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 2

3.
18

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

; S
ou

th
 8

5°
16

'2
4"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

15
.0

3 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r 

co
rn

er
;

So
ut

h 
48

°0
9'

01
" E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
07

.4
3 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 8

2°
45

'4
8"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

42
.4

7 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

36
°2

9'
07

" E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 7

3.
38

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

TH
EN

C
E 

de
pa

rti
ng

 s
ai

d 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 R

ei
d 

Br
an

ch
 a

nd
 w

ith
 th

e 
w

es
t l

in
e 

of
 a

 c
al

le
d 

4.
78

5 
ac

re
 tr

ac
t d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 G

en
er

al
 W

ar
ra

nt
y 

D
ee

d 
to

 J
an

a
H

. W
ils

on
 a

nd
 R

ay
m

on
d 

P.
 W

ils
on

 re
co

rd
ed

 in
 In

st
ru

m
en

t N
o.

 2
01

70
82

90
01

15
95

90
 o

f s
ai

d 
O

ffi
ci

al
 P

ub
lic

 R
ec

or
ds

, S
ou

th
 0

°2
1'

44
" E

as
t, 

pa
ss

in
g

at
 a

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 8
97

.0
7 

fe
et

 a
 1

/2
-in

ch
 ir

on
 r

od
 w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“C
O

LL
IN

S 
R

PS
 1

76
4”

 fo
un

d,
 in

 a
ll 

a 
to

ta
l d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 9

29
.2

7 
fe

et
 to

 a
5/

8-
in

ch
 ir

on
 ro

d 
w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
 s

et
 in

 th
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e 

ce
nt

er
lin

e 
of

 B
lo

nd
y 

Jh
un

e 
R

oa
d 

(a
 g

en
er

al
ly

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 p

ub
lic

 ro
ad

);

TH
EN

C
E 

al
on

g 
sa

id
 c

en
te

rli
ne

 o
f 

Bl
on

dy
 J

hu
ne

 R
oa

d,
 N

or
th

 8
9°

42
'1

6"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 
43

5.
64

 f
ee

t 
to

 a
 1

/2
-in

ch
 ir

on
 r

od
 w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
st

am
pe

d 
“R

O
O

M
E”

 f
ou

nd
 f

or
 t

he
 n

or
th

w
es

t 
co

rn
er

 o
f 

a 
ca

lle
d 

0.
35

 a
cr

e 
tra

ct
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 G

en
er

al
 W

ar
ra

nt
y 

D
ee

d 
to

 H
en

dr
ic

k 
Li

vi
ng

 T
ru

st
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 In
st

ru
m

en
t N

o.
 2

01
70

82
90

01
15

95
90

 o
f s

ai
d 

O
ffi

ci
al

 P
ub

lic
 R

ec
or

ds
;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
es

t l
in

e 
of

 s
ai

d 
0.

35
 a

cr
e 

tra
ct

, S
ou

th
 1

°1
6'

44
" 

Ea
st

, a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 7

0.
50

 fe
et

 to
 a

 1
/2

-in
ch

 ir
on

 ro
d 

w
ith

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

 s
ta

m
pe

d
“R

O
O

M
E”

 fo
un

d 
fo

r t
he

 s
ou

th
w

es
t c

or
ne

r o
f s

ai
d 

0.
35

 a
cr

e 
tra

ct
;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
lin

e 
of

 s
ai

d 
0.

35
 a

cr
e 

tra
ct

, S
ou

th
 8

9°
48

'4
4"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

07
.1

7 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 in
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 a

 c
re

ek
, f

or
 th

e
so

ut
he

as
t c

or
ne

r o
f s

ai
d 

0.
35

 a
cr

e 
tra

ct
;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 s
ai

d 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 c

re
ek

, t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
an

d 
di

st
an

ce
s:

So
ut

h 
29

°4
3'

42
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 6
2.

16
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

59
°2

9'
56

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 7

9.
87

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

So
ut

h 
76

°1
2'

52
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
06

.8
9 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
19

°2
8'

19
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 9
0.

78
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

13
°2

2'
02

" E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

96
.8

3 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

20
°4

0'
03

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

52
.8

0 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

60
°5

5'
10

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

23
.8

1 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

89
°1

6'
41

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 4

0.
57

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 6

°5
9'

37
" E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
22

.4
8 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 3

8°
53

'2
4"

 W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 6

9.
31

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 8

9°
39

'5
0"

 W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 7

7.
41

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
72

°5
3'

26
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 6
5.

39
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

33
°0

4'
32

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 5

4.
69

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
48

°2
6'

32
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
14

.3
1 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

So
ut

h 
12

°3
6'

07
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 5
2.

36
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

22
°5

8'
11

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

02
.2

9 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

39
°4

9'
00

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 9

8.
35

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
60

°4
6'

48
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 5
6.

44
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

11
°3

2'
25

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 6

8.
03

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
7°

07
'1

2"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 8
5.

19
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

41
°1

3'
50

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

35
.0

0 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

57
°2

3'
24

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 6

9.
71

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

So
ut

h 
7°

56
'4

2"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 9
8.

64
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

8°
21

'5
2"

 W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

13
.4

8 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

55
°1

0'
13

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 3

9.
88

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
42

°3
7'

02
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 6
4.

35
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
N

or
th

 8
5°

44
'4

5"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
22

.2
2 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
78

°2
3'

27
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 7
6.

25
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

39
°4

8'
50

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 8

8.
08

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
45

°0
9'

00
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 4
0.

26
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
N

or
th

 5
5°

20
'3

8"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 8
.3

3 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
N

or
th

 6
6°

33
'5

4"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 9
3.

86
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

55
°4

5'
11

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 9

3.
84

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

So
ut

h 
53

°2
7'

57
" 

W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 4

2.
06

 fe
et

 to
 a

 5
/8

-in
ch

 ir
on

 r
od

 w
ith

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

 s
ta

m
pe

d 
“K

H
A”

 s
et

 in
 s

ai
d 

ea
st

 r
ig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 li
ne

 o
f

C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
R

oa
d,

 a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 a

 n
on

-ta
ng

en
t c

ur
ve

 to
 th

e 
rig

ht
 h

av
in

g 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l a

ng
le

 o
f 2

°3
2'

58
", 

a 
ra

di
us

 o
f 1

86
4.

86
 fe

et
,

a 
ch

or
d 

be
ar

in
g 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f N

or
th

 2
°0

4'
13

" W
es

t, 
82

.9
8 

fe
et

;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 s
ai

d 
ea

st
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 li
ne

 o
f C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b 

R
oa

d,
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

s:

In
 a

 n
or

th
w

es
te

rly
 d

ire
ct

io
n,

 w
ith

 s
ai

d 
cu

rv
e 

to
 th

e 
rig

ht
, a

n 
ar

c 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 8
2.

98
 fe

et
 to

 a
 5

/8
-in

ch
 ir

on
 ro

d 
w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
se

t f
or

 c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 0

°4
7'

44
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 8
50

.2
1 

fe
et

 to
 a

 5
/8

-in
ch

 ir
on

 ro
d 

w
ith

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

 s
ta

m
pe

d 
“K

H
A”

 s
et

 a
t t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f a

 ta
ng

en
t c

ur
ve

to
 th

e 
le

ft 
ha

vi
ng

 a
 c

en
tra

l a
ng

le
 o

f 2
7°

45
'4

7"
, a

 ra
di

us
 o

f 5
22

.5
4 

fe
et

, a
 c

ho
rd

 b
ea

rin
g 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f N

or
th

 1
4°

40
'3

8"
 W

es
t, 

25
0.

73
 fe

et
;

fro
m

 s
ai

d 
po

in
t a

n 
al

um
in

um
 d

is
k 

in
 c

on
cr

et
e 

st
am

pe
d 

“T
xD

O
T”

 fo
un

d 
be

ar
s 

N
or

th
 5

8°
30

'5
2"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 0

.4
7 

fe
et

;
In

 a
 n

or
th

w
es

te
rly

 d
ire

ct
io

n,
 w

ith
 s

ai
d 

cu
rv

e 
to

 th
e 

le
ft,

 a
n 

ar
c 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

53
.2

0 
fe

et
 to

 a
 5

/8
-in

ch
 ir

on
 ro

d 
w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
se

t f
or

 th
e 

so
ut

he
as

t c
or

ne
r 

of
 a

 c
al

le
d 

0.
59

6 
ac

re
 tr

ac
t d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 W

ar
ra

nt
y 

D
ee

d 
to

 T
er

i G
ib

so
n 

re
co

rd
ed

 in
 V

ol
um

e 
50

08
, P

ag
e 

21
5,

La
nd

 R
ec

or
ds

 o
f C

ol
lin

 C
ou

nt
y,

 T
ex

as
;

TH
EN

C
E 

de
pa

rti
ng

 s
ai

d 
ea

st
 r

ig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 li

ne
 o

f 
C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
w

ith
 t

he
 e

as
t 

lin
e 

of
 s

ai
d 

0.
59

6 
ac

re
 t

ra
ct

, 
N

or
th

 0
°2

2'
44

" 
W

es
t, 

a
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 2
48

.1
1 

fe
et

 to
 a

 1
/2

-in
ch

 ir
on

 ro
d 

w
ith

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

 s
ta

m
pe

d 
“R

O
O

M
E”

 fo
un

d 
fo

r t
he

 n
or

th
ea

st
 c

or
ne

r o
f s

ai
d 

0.
59

6 
ac

re
 tr

ac
t;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 t
he

 n
or

th
 li

ne
 o

f 
sa

id
 0

.5
96

 a
cr

e 
tra

ct
, 

So
ut

h 
89

°2
4'

47
" 

W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

24
6.

19
 f

ee
t 

to
 a

 1
/2

-in
ch

 ir
on

 r
od

 w
ith

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

st
am

pe
d 

“R
O

O
M

E”
 fo

un
d 

in
 s

ai
d 

ea
st

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
 li

ne
 o

f C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
R

oa
d,

 fo
r t

he
 n

or
th

w
es

t c
or

ne
r o

f s
ai

d 
0.

59
6 

ac
re

 tr
ac

t;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 s
ai

d 
ea

st
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 li
ne

 o
f C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b 

R
oa

d,
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

s:

N
or

th
 5

2°
55

'4
4"

 W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

39
8.

20
 fe

et
 to

 a
 5

/8
-in

ch
 ir

on
 r

od
 w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
 s

et
 a

t t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f 
a 

ta
ng

en
t

cu
rv

e 
to

 t
he

 r
ig

ht
 h

av
in

g 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l a

ng
le

 o
f 

35
°3

8'
00

", 
a 

ra
di

us
 o

f 
43

2.
46

 f
ee

t, 
a 

ch
or

d 
be

ar
in

g 
an

d 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 
N

or
th

 3
5°

06
'4

4"
 W

es
t,

26
4.

64
 fe

et
; f

ro
m

 s
ai

d 
po

in
t a

n 
al

um
in

um
 d

is
k 

in
 c

on
cr

et
e 

st
am

pe
d 

“T
xD

O
T”

 fo
un

d 
be

ar
s 

N
or

th
 1

5°
13

'2
4"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

.0
5 

fe
et

;
In

 a
 n

or
th

w
es

te
rly

 d
ire

ct
io

n,
 w

ith
 s

ai
d 

cu
rv

e 
to

 th
e 

rig
ht

, a
n 

ar
c 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

68
.9

6 
fe

et
 to

 a
 5

/8
-in

ch
 ir

on
 ro

d 
w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
se

t f
or

 c
or

ne
r; 

fro
m

 s
ai

d 
po

in
t a

n 
al

um
in

um
 d

is
k 

in
 c

on
cr

et
e 

st
am

pe
d 

“T
xD

O
T”

 fo
un

d 
be

ar
s 

N
or

th
 8

°4
5'

11
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
.3

2 
fe

et
;

N
or

th
 1

7°
17

'4
4"

 W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

15
4.

12
 fe

et
 to

 a
 5

/8
-in

ch
 ir

on
 r

od
 w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
 s

et
 a

t t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f 
a 

ta
ng

en
t

cu
rv

e 
to

 th
e 

le
ft 

ha
vi

ng
 a

 c
en

tra
l a

ng
le

 o
f 4

°2
2'

15
", 

a 
ra

di
us

 o
f 9

99
.9

3 
fe

et
, a

 c
ho

rd
 b

ea
rin

g 
an

d 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f N
or

th
 1

9°
28

'5
3"

 W
es

t, 
76

.2
6

fe
et

; f
ro

m
 s

ai
d 

po
in

t a
n 

al
um

in
um

 d
is

k 
in

 c
on

cr
et

e 
st

am
pe

d 
“T

xD
O

T”
 fo

un
d 

be
ar

s 
N

or
th

 1
4°

29
'5

0"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
.2

4 
fe

et
;

In
 a

 n
or

th
w

es
te

rly
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 s
ai

d 
cu

rv
e 

to
 th

e 
le

ft,
 a

n 
ar

c 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 7
6.

28
 fe

et
 to

 th
e 

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 a

nd
 c

on
ta

in
in

g 
73

.4
26

8
ac

re
s 

or
 3

,1
98

,4
72

 s
qu

ar
e 

fe
et

 o
f l

an
d.

LE
G

EN
D

P.
O

.B
. =

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

VO
L.

 =
 V

O
LU

M
E

PG
. =

 P
AG

E
SQ

. F
T.

 =
 S

Q
U

AR
E 

FE
ET

IN
ST

. N
O

. =
 IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
IR

SC
 =

 5
/8

" I
R

O
N

 R
O

D
 W

IT
H

C
AP

 S
TA

M
PE

D
 "K

H
A"

 S
ET

IR
FC

 =
 IR

O
N

 R
O

D
 W

IT
H

 C
AP

 F
O

U
N

D
IR

F 
= 

IR
O

N
 R

O
D

 F
O

U
N

D
L.

R
.C

.C
.T

. =
 L

AN
D

 R
EC

O
R

D
S 

O
F

C
O

LL
IN

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

. =
 O

FF
IC

IA
L 

PU
BL

IC
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
O

F 
C

O
LL

IN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, T
EX

AS

O
W

N
ER

/A
PP

LI
C

AN
T:

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 L
LC

80
0 

EA
ST

 C
EN

TR
AL

PA
R

KW
AY

, S
U

IT
E 

10
0

PL
AN

O
, T

EX
AS

  7
50

74
C

O
N

TA
C

T:
 R

U
TL

ED
G

E 
H

AG
G

AR
D

PH
O

N
E:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
., 

IN
C

.
13

45
5 

N
O

EL
 R

O
AD

,
TW

O
 G

AL
LE

R
IA

 O
FF

IC
E

TO
W

ER
, S

U
IT

E 
70

0,
D

AL
LA

S,
 T

EX
AS

  7
52

40
C

O
N

TA
C

T:
 S

AR
AH

 S
C

O
TT

, P
.E

.
PH

O
N

E:
 9

72
-7

70
-1

30
0

   
= 

PO
IN

T 
IN

 B
R

AN
C

H
/C

R
EE

K
   

  (
N

O
 M

O
N

U
M

EM
EN

T 
SE

T)

O
W

N
ER

'S
 D

ED
IC

A
TI

O
N

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

§
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

C
O

LL
IN

§

N
O

W
 T

H
ER

EF
O

R
E,

 K
N

O
W

 A
LL

 M
EN

 B
Y 

TH
ES

E 
PR

ES
EN

TS
:

Th
at

 W
E,

 H
EN

D
R

IC
K

 F
A

R
M

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 L

LC
, O

w
ne

rs
, d

o 
he

re
by

 b
in

d 
th

em
se

lv
es

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
he

irs
, a

ss
ig

ne
es

 a
nd

 s
uc

ce
ss

or
s 

of
 ti

tle
 th

is
 p

la
t d

es
ig

na
tin

g 
th

e
he

re
in

ab
ov

e 
de

sc
rib

ed
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

s 
H

EN
D

R
IC

K
 F

A
R

M
S 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

, a
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f L
uc

as
, a

nd
 d

o 
he

re
by

 d
ed

ic
at

e 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 u

se
 fo

re
ve

r t
he

 s
tre

et
s,

 a
lle

ys
,

an
d 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 e

as
em

en
ts

 s
ho

w
n 

th
er

eo
n,

 a
nd

 d
o 

he
re

by
 re

se
rv

e 
th

e 
ea

se
m

en
t s

tri
ps

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

is
 p

la
t f

or
 th

e 
m

ut
ua

l u
se

 a
nd

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

of
 g

ar
ba

ge
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
ag

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 a

ll 
pu

bl
ic

 u
til

iti
es

 d
es

iri
ng

 to
 u

se
 o

r 
us

in
g 

sa
m

e.
 A

ny
 p

ub
lic

 u
til

ity
 s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 r

em
ov

e 
an

d 
ke

ep
 r

em
ov

ed
 a

ll 
or

 p
ar

t o
f a

ny
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, f
en

ce
s,

tre
es

, s
hr

ub
s,

 o
r o

th
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
r g

ro
w

th
s 

th
at

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 e

nd
an

ge
r o

r i
nt

er
fe

re
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n,
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

r e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 o

f i
ts

 re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
sy

st
em

s 
on

 a
ny

of
 th

es
e 

ea
se

m
en

ts
 s

tri
ps

, a
nd

 a
ny

 p
ub

lic
 u

til
ity

 s
ha

ll 
at

 a
ll 

tim
es

 h
av

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
 o

f i
ng

re
ss

 a
nd

 e
gr

es
s 

to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 a

nd
 u

po
n 

th
e 

sa
id

 e
as

em
en

t s
tri

ps
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f

co
ns

tru
ct

in
g,

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
in

g,
 in

sp
ec

tin
g,

 p
at

ro
llin

g,
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 n
ec

es
si

ty
 a

t a
ny

 ti
m

e 
of

 p
ro

cu
rin

g 
th

e 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 o
f a

ny
on

e.
 A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
, w

e 
ce

rti
fy

 th
at

 w
e 

ar
e 

th
e 

so
le

ow
ne

rs
 o

f t
he

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

nd
 th

at
 n

o 
ot

he
r’s

 in
te

re
st

 is
 a

tta
ch

ed
 to

 th
is

 p
ro

pe
rty

 u
nl

es
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
in

di
ca

te
d 

on
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
M

or
tg

ag
e 

H
ol

de
r C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

th
at

 is
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
th

is
 p

la
t.

Fu
rth

er
m

or
e,

 a
s 

th
e 

ow
ne

r o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 h
er

ei
n,

 a
nd

 in
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 th

e 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
de

sc
rib

ed
 h

er
ei

n,
 w

e 
ag

re
e 

to
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

• E
ve

ry
 o

w
ne

r o
f f

ee
 s

im
pl

e 
tit

le
 to

 e
ve

ry
 in

di
vi

du
al

 lo
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

su
bd

iv
is

io
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

a 
m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
’ a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n;
• T

he
 h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
’ a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
sh

al
l h

av
e 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 to
 c

ol
le

ct
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
fe

es
;

• 
As

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 a

s 
it 

pe
rta

in
s 

to
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 s
ho

w
n 

he
re

in
, t

he
 h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
’ a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f a

ll 
co

m
m

on
 a

re
as

, s
cr

ee
ni

ng
 w

al
ls

,
la

nd
sc

ap
ed

 a
re

as
, p

riv
at

e 
st

re
et

s 
an

d 
al

le
ys

.
• T

he
 h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
’ a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
sh

al
l g

ra
nt

 th
e 

C
ity

 th
e 

rig
ht

 o
f a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
ny

 a
re

as
 to

 a
ba

te
 a

ny
 n

ui
sa

nc
es

 o
n 

su
ch

 a
re

as
, a

nd
 a

tta
ch

 a
 li

en
 u

po
n 

ea
ch

 in
di

vi
du

al
 lo

t f
or

th
e 

pr
or

at
ed

 c
os

ts
 o

f a
ba

te
m

en
t.

• T
he

 h
om

eo
w

ne
rs

’ a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

sh
al

l i
nd

em
ni

fy
 a

nd
 h

ol
d 

th
e 

C
ity

 h
ar

m
le

ss
 fr

om
 a

ny
 a

nd
 a

ll 
co

st
s,

 e
xp

en
se

s,
 s

ui
ts

, d
em

an
ds

, l
ia

bi
lit

ie
s,

 d
am

ag
es

, o
r o

th
er

w
is

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g

at
to

rn
ey

 fe
es

 a
nd

 c
os

ts
 o

f s
ui

t, 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f c
om

m
on

 a
re

as
.

• T
he

 h
om

eo
w

ne
rs

’ a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

sh
al

l, 
w

he
re

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 ri

gh
ts

-o
f-w

ay
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
di

ca
te

d 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

re
as

 fo
r s

id
ew

al
ks

, w
al

ls
or

 o
th

er
 a

m
en

iti
es

, 
en

te
r 

in
to

 a
 li

ce
ns

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

w
ith

 t
he

 C
ity

 a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
be

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f 

al
l l

an
ds

ca
pe

 a
re

as
 in

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
rig

ht
s-

of
-w

ay
.

Th
is

 p
la

t a
pp

ro
ve

d 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

al
l p

la
tti

ng
 o

rd
in

an
ce

s,
 ru

le
s,

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

so
lu

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

f L
uc

as
, T

ex
as

.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K

 F
A

R
M

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 L

LC
,

a 
Te

xa
s 

lim
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
co

m
pa

ny

By
:   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
. N

ei
l C

ro
uc

h,
 II

, P
re

si
de

nt

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

§
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

C
O

LL
IN

§

BE
FO

R
E 

M
E,

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ig

ne
d,

 a
 N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

 in
 a

nd
 fo

r t
he

 s
ai

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
St

at
e,

 o
n 

th
is

 d
ay

 p
er

so
na

lly
 a

pp
ea

re
d 

R
ut

le
dg

e 
H

ag
ga

rd
, k

no
w

n 
to

 m
e 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

w
ho

se
 n

am
e 

is
 s

ub
sc

rib
ed

 to
 th

e 
fo

re
go

in
g 

in
st

ru
m

en
t a

nd
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 to
 m

e 
th

at
 h

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

th
er

ei
n 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
an

d 
un

de
r 

oa
th

 s
ta

te
d

th
at

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

fo
re

go
in

g 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

ar
e 

tru
e.

G
IV

EN
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

O
F 

O
FF

IC
E 

th
is

 _
__

__
_ 

da
y 

of
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
__

.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 in

 a
nd

 fo
r t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f T

ex
as

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
SH

AL
L

N
O

T 
BE

 R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 F
O

R
AN

Y 
PU

R
PO

SE
 A

N
D

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 U

SE
D

 O
R

VI
EW

ED
 O

R
 R

EL
IE

D
U

PO
N

 A
S 

A 
FI

N
AL

SU
R

VE
Y 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
D

A
LL

A
S

BE
FO

R
E 

M
E,

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ig

ne
d,

 a
 N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

 in
 a

nd
 fo

r t
he

 s
ai

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
St

at
e,

 o
n 

th
is

 d
ay

 p
er

so
na

lly
 a

pp
ea

re
d 

An
dy

 D
ob

bs
 k

no
w

n 
to

 m
e 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

 w
ho

se
na

m
e 

is
 s

ub
sc

rib
ed

 to
 th

e 
fo

re
go

in
g 

in
st

ru
m

en
t a

nd
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 to
 m

e 
th

at
 h

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 th

er
ei

n 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

an
d 

un
de

r o
at

h 
st

at
ed

 th
at

 th
e

st
at

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

fo
re

go
in

g 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

ar
e 

tru
e.

G
IV

EN
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

O
F 

O
FF

IC
E 

th
is

 _
__

__
_ 

da
y 

of
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
__

.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 in

 a
nd

 fo
r t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f T

ex
as

SU
R

VE
YO

R
S 

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TE

TH
AT

 I,
 J

. A
nd

y 
D

ob
bs

, d
o 

he
re

by
 c

er
tif

y,
 th

at
 I 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 th
is

 p
la

t f
ro

m
 a

n 
ac

tu
al

 o
n 

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 s

ur
ve

y 
of

 th
e 

la
nd

 a
s 

de
sc

rib
ed

 a
nd

 th
at

 th
e 

co
rn

er
 m

on
um

en
ts

 s
ho

w
n

th
er

eo
n 

w
er

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 p

la
ce

d 
un

de
r 

m
y 

pe
rs

on
al

 s
up

er
vi

si
on

 i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 t

he
 P

la
tti

ng
 R

ul
es

 a
nd

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

Lu
ca

s 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 Z

on
in

g
C

om
m

is
si

on
.

D
at

ed
 th

e 
__

__
__

 d
ay

 o
f _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
__

.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

J.
 A

nd
y 

D
ob

bs
R

eg
is

te
re

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
or

 N
o.

 6
19

6
Ki

m
le

y-
H

or
n 

an
d 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
.

13
45

5 
N

oe
l R

oa
d,

 T
w

o 
G

al
le

ria
O

ffi
ce

 T
ow

er
, S

ui
te

 7
00

D
al

la
s,

 T
ex

as
 7

52
40

Ph
. 9

72
-7

70
-1

30
0

an
dy

.d
ob

bs
@

ki
m

le
y-

ho
rn

.c
om

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 O

F 
A

PP
R

O
VA

L

Th
is

 p
la

t i
s 

he
re

by
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 Z

on
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f

Lu
ca

s.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

C
ha

irm
an

, P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

   
   

  
D

at
e

D
us

ty
 K

uy
ke

nd
al

l

AT
TE

ST
:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

Si
gn

at
ur

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

at
e

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
Pr

in
t N

am
e 

& 
Ti

tle

Th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f L

uc
as

, T
ex

as
 h

er
eb

y 
ce

rti
fie

s 
th

at
 to

 th
e

be
st

 o
f h

is
/h

er
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
or

 b
el

ie
f, 

th
is

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 p
la

t c
on

fo
rm

s 
to

 a
ll 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

of
 t

he
 L

uc
as

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

od
e 

an
d 

w
ith

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d
pr

oc
es

se
s 

ad
op

te
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f L
uc

as
, T

ex
as

 a
s 

to
 w

hi
ch

 h
is

 a
pp

ro
va

l i
s 

re
qu

ire
d.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

at
e

Sc
ot

t H
ol

de
n

Th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

he
re

by
 c

er
tif

ie
s 

th
at

 t
o 

th
e

be
st

 o
f h

is
/h

er
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
or

 b
el

ie
f, 

th
is

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 p
la

t c
on

fo
rm

s 
to

 a
ll 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

of
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 O

rd
in

an
ce

s,
 o

r 
as

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

m
en

de
d 

or
 m

od
ifi

ed
, a

s 
al

lo
w

ed
,

by
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 Z

on
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

s 
to

 w
hi

ch
 h

is
/h

er
 a

pp
ro

va
l i

s 
re

qu
ire

d.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

D
at

e
Jo

se
ph

 H
ilb

ou
rn

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

FO
R

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 P
U

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY

M
G

B/
JB

H
JA

D

FI
N

AL
 P

LA
T

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
LO

TS
 1

-1
9,

 B
LO

C
K 

A,
AN

D
 L

O
TS

 1
-1

5,
 B

LO
C

K 
B

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
2

 B
EI

N
G

 7
3.

42
68

 A
C

R
ES

 O
U

T 
O

F









FINAL PLAT
Minimum Requirements Checklist

8 | P a g e
PRELIMINARY/FINAL PLAT APPLICATION GUIDELINES, REQUIREMENTS & CHECKLIST

Project Name__________________________________________ Preparer _______________________________

This checklist is provided to assist you in addressing the minimum requirements for final plat submission. An
application is incomplete unless all applicable information noted below is submitted to the Development Services
Department. Confirm that all information is included on the submitted plans by checking the box next to the
required information. Checking the box certifies to the City that you have completely and accurately addressed
the issue.

This completed form must be returned at the time of application submittal. If an exception or modification to the
regulations is requested, the reason and/or request for each shall be provided on a separate sheet on letterhead with
sufficient details as to allow a determination by the appropriate approving body. Additional information may be
required. Reference the specific requirement. All exception/modification requests must also be specifically listed on
the plans.

Plans are expected to be submitted complete in all detail as included by the checklist. Should plans be determined to
be incomplete, they may either be returned to the applicant without further review or marked up with needed
changes. If a preliminary plat was not required, a Tree Survey/Preservation Plan is required as part of the
submittal requirements with and at the time of submittal of the final plat. Refer to the Development Plan
Application for the needed application and checklist.

Items to be Included:
All information required for a Preliminary Plat.
Record drawings, construction plans including one set of mylars and a digital copy in DWG or DGN format,
and two sets of bluelines, where applicable.
All information required for a preliminary plat.
The improvement agreement and security if required, in a form satisfactory to the city attorney and in an
amount established by the city council upon recommendation of the city engineer and shall include a provision
that the owner shall comply with all the terms of the final plat approval as determined by the commission.
Formal irrevocable offers of dedication to the public of all streets, alleys, utilities, easements and parks in a
form approved by the city attorney.
An owner may, at the discretion of the commission, obtain approval of a phase of a subdivision for which a
preliminary plat was approved provided such phase meets all the requirements of this article in the same manner
as is required for a complete subdivision.
If applicable, copy of agreements, covenants and restrictions establishing and creating the homeowners’
association approved by the commission based on recommendation of the city attorney.
I have made the decision NOT to waive the statutory time limits (30 days) in accordance with section 212 of the
Texas Local Government Code. I understand and acknowledge that the City may DENY my Plat Application if
not complete as determined by staff within the 30-day time period.
Location map clearly showing the location of the proposed final Plat with cross streets is included. Indicate
scale or not to scale (NTS) and provide north arrow.
Written and bar graph scale and north arrow are indicated. North shall be oriented to the top or left side of the
sheet.
Abstract lines, survey lines, corporate boundaries are shown and clearly labeled.
A title block is provided in the lower right corner that includes large, boldly printed

(SUBDIVISION NAME)
FINAL PLAT (or REPLAT, AMENDING PLAT, MINOR PLAT as applicable)
LOT(S) _____, BLOCK(S) _______
(survey, abstract and tract number)
If a replat, include:
REPLAT OF LOT(S) _______, BLOCK(S) _______

The owner and surveyor’s name, address and phone number, gross and net areas as applicable, submission date,
and a log of submittal/revision dates since submitted to the City.

Hendrick Estates CJ Hitch

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X



FINAL PLAT
Minimum Requirements Checklist

9 | P a g e
PRELIMINARY/FINAL PLAT APPLICATION GUIDELINES, REQUIREMENTS & CHECKLIST

Location of property lines, owner or subdivision name(s) and recording information of abutting properties is
shown.
Abutting properties are indicated by a light solid line.
Existing boundary of street rights-of-way adjacent to the property and boundaries of right-of-way dedication are
indicated by a medium weight solid line, intermittent with two dashed lines, and widths are dimensioned.
Existing and proposed internal alleys and streets ROW are indicated by a medium weight solid line, intermittent
with two dashed lines.
Streets are named and ROW dimensioned.
Streets and alleys ROW within 200 feet of the subject property boundary are accurately located, dimensioned,
and named/labeled.
Residential minor streets shall be designed and platted so that no street segment shall have a straight line for
more than 1,000 feet before altering its course by at least 20 degrees.
The length and bearing of all straight lines, radii, arc lengths, tangent length and central angles of all curves are
indicated along the lines of each lot. The curve data pertaining to block or lot boundary may be placed in a
curve table at the base of the plat and prepared in a tabular form with the following information:

Curve number
Delta
Radius
Tangent length
Tangent offset
Arc length
Chord

The description and location of all survey monuments placed in the subdivision or immediately adjacent to it
are shown.
In all subdivisions, corners are established at the corner of each block in the subdivision consisting of an iron
rod or pipe not less than three-quarter inches (3/4”) in diameter and twenty-four inches (24”) deep, flush with
the top of the sidewalk or other paving, surface, etc. All lot corners shall be installed prior to the final inspection
of the subdivision.
Lot corner monuments are placed at all lot corners except corners which are also block corners, consisting of
iron rods or pipes of a diameter of not less than one-half inch (1/2”) and eighteen inches (18”) deep set flush
with the top of the sidewalk. All lot corners shall be installed prior to the final inspection of the subdivision.
Curve point markers are established using the same specifications as lot corners. All lot corners shall be
installed prior to the final inspection of the subdivision.
Internal lot lines are clearly indicated and shown to scale.
Each lot is dimensioned with bearings and distances, as applicable, and the square footage of each lot is
indicated.
Each lot is numbered, and block groups are assigned a letter.
The location of flood plain boundaries and state or federally protected areas, such as wetlands, are indicated.
Existing easements are indicated by a light, dashed line and labeled indicating dimension, purpose, and County
recording information.
Proposed easements are indicated by a medium weight, dashed line and labeled indicating dimension and
purpose.
Required cross access or ingress/egress easements are shown, dimensioned, labeled, and properly tied down.
Existing zoning of the subject property is indicated.
Location and area of parks, drainage ways, and open space is indicated. Open space/Homeowner’s Association
(HOA) areas are to be labeled with tract number/s.
A legal description/metes and bounds description is included.
Include any notes required by the various affected agencies/utilities.
Sites to be reserved or dedicated for parks, playgrounds and/or other private or public use are indicated.
A note is included that states whether or not the property is in the 100-year flood plain, with the F.I.R.M.
Community Panel reference number and map date indicated.

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X



FINAL PLAT
Minimum Requirements Checklist

10 | P a g e
PRELIMINARY/FINAL PLAT APPLICATION GUIDELINES, REQUIREMENTS & CHECKLIST

Applicable notes have been added to the plat. Any change from the wording shown herein shall be approved by
the City of Lucas.
The Improvement Agreement and security, if required, in a form satisfactory to the City Attorney and in an
amount established by the City Council upon recommendation of the City Engineer and should include a
provision that the owner will comply with all the terms of the final plat approval as determined by the
Commission.
At the discretion of the Commission, obtain approval of a phase of a subdivision for which a Preliminary Plat
was approved provided such phase meets all the requirements of the subdivision ordinance.
Copy of agreements, covenants and restrictions establishing and creating the homeowners’ association approved
by the Commission based on recommendation of the City Attorney. (if applicable)
The purpose of a Replat or Amending Plat is specifically noted on the face of the drawing.
Homeowner Association Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions (CCR’s) are submitted for review and include
statements for perpetual maintenance and provisions for maintenance by City of Lucas should the homeowner’s
association (HOA) dissolve.
The Improvement Agreement and security, if required, in a form satisfactory to the City Attorney and in an
amount established by the City Council upon recommendation of the City Engineer and should include a
provision that the owner will comply with all the terms of the final Plat approval as determined by the
Commission.
The following certificates shall be placed on the final plat in a manner that will allow them to be clearly visible
on the final plat.

APPROVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS, ON
THE
_____ DAY OF______________________, ________.

ATTEST:

___________________________________________
Chairperson, Planning and Zoning Commission

___________________________________________
Zoning Secretary

“APPROVED FOR PREPARATION OF FINAL PLAT”

_____________________________________________________
Chairman, City of Lucas Date
Planning and Zoning Commission

_____________________________________________________
Development Services Director Date

____________________________________________________
Director of Public Works Date

X

X

X

X

X

X

X



TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



41
.55

'

40
.00

'

236.61'

31
9.

88
'

N
49

°1
5'

40
"W

13
.7

7'

N
49

°1
5'

40
"W

6.
25

'S4
0°

44
'2

0"
W

51
.8

0'
25

6.
96

'

87
.1

3'

S4
0°

44
'2

0"
W

12
2.

13
'

S1
4°

38
'1

6"
W

19
3.

67
'

S4
3°

52
'2

2"
W

56
.2

0'

C
25L3

2 L3
3

C
26

L3
5

L3
6

L3
7

L3
4

L3
8

L3
9L4

0
L4

1
L4

2L4
3

L4
4

20
2.

55
'

41
5.

00
'

S0°21'44"E92.76'

N
89

°3
8'

27
"E

61
7.

55
'

C5

S44
°38

'16
"W

60
9.3

1'

C6

S14°38'16"W286.57'

L1

C1

N14°38'16"E108.39'

C2

N0°21'44"W598.00'

C3
S8

9°
38

'1
6"

W
55

9.
50

'

C4

S19°38'16"W
174.87'

25
.4

7'

60.39'

14
8.5

3'

4.
22

'

41.64'

149.90'

19
.4

1'

3.
78

'

11
8.

45
'

43.47'

101.55'

57.
70

'

11
8.

34
'

59
.0

1'

13

0.
34'

23
.6

5'

31
.9

4'

47
.1

2'
88

.8
7'

26
.6

2'

50
.0

9'

20
0.

00
'

1.
35

'

58
.8

4'

20
0.

00
'

15
.0

8'

29
.3

7'

10
3.

91
'

11
3.

10
'

174.77' 301.20'

136.22'

218.00'

218.00'

220.30'

68.31'

50.33'149.67'

200.00'

42
4.

00
'

26
.7

0'

183.00'

7.
05

'
101.55'

226
.0

2'

13
5.

50
'

48.01'

15
5.

52
'

93
.5

6'
200.98'

108.39'

15
9.29'

66
.7

6'

91
.0

7'

123.11'

12
.6

6'

61
.1

4'

36
8.

00
'

67
.6

2'

18
3.80'

108.39'

6.
10

'

62
.00

'

22
.0

6'

249.
17

'

10
6.

14
'

46
4.

46
'

55.81'

145.30'

15
8.1

2'

24
7.6

5'

36
7.1

2'

77
.00

'

138.75'

4.
73

'

208.52'

25
.3

8'

247.52'

213.24'

64.50'
58.55'

17
8.6

1'

72.88'

28
0.4

7'

1.
62

'

15
7.3

0'

15
.5

6'

53.07'

100.45'

36.81'

52.85'45.81'

53.97'

15
4.

09
'

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

SE
TT

ER
S 

R
U

N

63
.00

'

14
.4

9'

40.00'

40.00'

5.
00

'
5.

00
'

5.
00

'
5.

00
'

N
85

°4
2'

41
"E

41
6.

42
'

S30°47'13"W

339.64'

S5
6°

24
'53

"E
43

0.
01

'

S5
8°

46
'44

"E
35

7.
99

'

S24°02'40"E

450.96'

S0°21'44"E
417.22'

S23°01'37"W

191.44'

S0°21'44"E
195.00'

S32°19'04"W

266.87'

S0°21'44"E
195.00'

S41°18'40"W

439.86'

S6
8°

04
'2

8"
W

42
8.

54
'

S8
9°

38
'1

6"
W

40
0.

00
'

S8
9°

38
'1

6"
W

40
0.

00
'

N
89

°3
8'

16
"E

44
1.

00
'

S8
9°

38
'1

6"
W

44
1.

00
'

N0°21'44"W
200.00'

N7
0°

21
'4

4"
W

36
7.

21
'

N0°21'44"W
200.00'

N
24

°1
1'

01
"W

20
.9

7'

N0°21'44"W
176.66'

N24°49'00"W287.52'

S45
°21

'44
"E

32
1.5

8'

S5
2°

58
'19

"W
41

7.8
1'

S45
°21

'44
"E

21
2.5

6'

S44
°38

'16
"W

30
5.1

2'

N45
°21

'44
"W

24
7.6

5'

N
75

°2
1'

44
"W

39
9.

61
'

N
75

°2
1'

44
"W

30
2.

92
'

S45
°21

'44
"E

43
9.9

1'

S45
°21

'45
"E

35
2.6

8'

S45
°21

'44
"E

29
2.2

6'

S49
°3

0'3
8"

E
27

2.9
3'

S7
7°

51
'3

8"
E

28
5.

92
'

S7
6°

16
'4

3"
E

42
0.

50
'

S8
9°

38
'1

6"
W

23
8.

14
' 30.23'

30.82'

15
.0

0'

LO
T 

15
, B

LO
C

K 
E

TA
R

A 
PH

AS
E 

TW
O

VO
L.

 N
, P

G
. 9

46
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

14

LO
T 

16

LO
T 

27
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

SK
YV

IE
W

 D
RI

VE

(6
0-

FO
O

T 
W

ID
E 

RI
G

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

LO
T 

24
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

23
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

25
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 2
01

5,
 P

G
. 1

81
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

W
HI

TE
 R

OCK
 T

RA
IL

(5
0-

FO
OT 

W
ID

E 
RI

GHT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

JO
H

N
 A

. P
R

U
TC

H
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

02
10

60
10

01
09

72
00

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

JENNIFER D. BURTON AND
JOSH A BURTON

INST. NO. 20110502000446040
O.P.R.C.C.T.

TE
R

R
Y 

A.
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K 
AN

D
EL

IZ
AB

ET
H

 A
. H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

82
90

01
15

95
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
L.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

COUNTR
Y 

CLU
B 

ROAD

(F
.M

. N
O. 1

37
8 -

 90
-F

OOT 
W

ID
E 

RIG
HT-

OF-
W

AY
)

LO
T 

7,
 B

LO
C

K 
2

FO
R

ES
T 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 K
, P

G
. 4

4
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

6
LO

T 
9

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

22
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 F
, P

G
. 5

10
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

21

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

35
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
L.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

R
IC

H
AR

D
 L

O
G

AR
, M

IC
H

AE
L 

W
. H

O
PP

ER
AN

D
 A

N
N

 M
. H

O
PP

ER
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

00
91

20
20

01
45

18
30

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

26
W

IL
LO

W
 C

R
EE

K
AC

R
ES

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(U
N

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

)

LO
T 

13
, B

LO
C

K 
E

TA
R

A 
PH

AS
E 

TW
O

VO
L.

 N
, P

G
. 9

46
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

SETTERS RUN

WAYNE TRAIL

R
ID

D
H

I S
ID

D
H

I I
N

VE
ST

M
EN

T
SE

R
IE

S 
LL

C
IN

ST
.N

O
. 2

01
80

61
90

00
75

57
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

24
A,

 B
LO

C
K 

A
W

H
IT

E 
R

O
C

K
C

R
EE

K 
ES

TA
TE

S
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 5
94

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

23
A,

 B
LO

C
K 

A
W

H
IT

E 
R

O
C

K
C

R
EE

K 
ES

TA
TE

S
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 5
94

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 7
2

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 7

61
, P

G
. 1

79
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 5
5

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
(A

BA
N

D
O

N
ED

)
IN

ST
. N

O
. _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

N
82

°4
5'

48
"E

14
2.

47
'

S3
6°

29
'0

7"
E

73
.3

8'

S8
9°

48
'4

4"
E

20
7.

17
'

S13°22'02"E 196.83'

N
38

°5
3'

24
"W

69
.3

1'

S3
9°

49
'0

0"
W

98
.3

5'

S6
0°

46
'4

8"
W

56
.4

4'

∆=
27

°4
5'

47
"

R
=5

22
.5

4'
L=

25
3.

20
'

C
B=

N
14

°4
0'

38
"W

C
=2

50
.7

3'N0°22'44"W248.11'

S8
9°

24
'4

7"
W

24
6.

19
'

N52
°5

5'4
4"

W
39

8.2
0'

∆=
35

°3
8'

00
"

R
=4

32
.4

6'
L=

26
8.

96
'

C
B=

N
35

°0
6'

44
"W

C
=2

64
.6

4'

N17°17'44"W 154.12'

∆=
4°

22
'1

5"
R

=9
99

.9
3'

L=
76

.2
8'

C
B=

N
19

°2
8'

53
"W

C
=7

6.
26

'

N
70

°2
2'

28
"E

64
.4

8'

N
53

°3
5'

03
"E

89
.3

9'

N
13

°5
9'

13
"E

23
.1

9'

N
25

°1
8'

32
"E

81
.6

1'

N
42

°3
8'

00
"E

24
.4

4'
N

77
°0

9'
11

"E
23

6.
79

'

N
39

°3
8'

51
"E

36
.8

3'

N
9°

09
'0

6"
E

15
8.

98
'

N
31

°4
9'

22
"W

69
.3

5'

N
4°

07
'3

5"
W

40
.9

5'

N
29

°5
7'

19
"E

20
.6

6'

S8
7°

30
'2

6"
E

27
.2

0'
S7

3°
18

'4
6"

E
82

.6
6'

S8
0°

43
'3

3"
E

14
3.

95
'

N
71

°3
6'

48
"E

84
.6

6'

N
0°

44
'5

5"
W

16
.5

0'

N
76

°5
9'

49
"E

38
.7

6'
N

85
°4

2'
11

"E
58

.5
6'

S7
8°

08
'2

0"
E

30
.2

8'
S7

9°
56

'2
9"

E
10

0.
56

'

S8
5°

09
'0

7"
E

74
.1

3'
S7

0°
30

'5
6"

E
51

.4
4'

N
83

°4
0'

21
"E

24
.2

2'

N
63

°2
4'

35
"E

14
8.

11
'

N
83

°3
3'

54
"E

56
.7

5'
S6

5°
38

'5
9"

E
73

.9
2' S7

9°
16

'3
5"

E
23

.1
8'

S8
5°

16
'2

4"
E

11
5.

03
'

S4
8°

09
'0

1"
E

10
7.

43
'

S1
°1

6'
44

"E
70

.5
0' S2

9°
43

'4
2"

W
62

.1
6'

S5
9°

29
'5

6"
W

79
.8

7'

S7
6°

12
'5

2"
W

10
6.

89
'

S1
9°

28
'1

9"
W

90
.7

8'

S20°40'03"W
152.80'

S6
0°

55
'1

0"
W

12
3.

81
'

S8
9°

16
'4

1"
W

40
.5

7'

N
6°

59
'3

7"
E

12
2.

48
'

N
89

°3
9'

50
"W

77
.4

1'

S7
2°

53
'2

6"
W

65
.3

9'

S3
3°

04
'3

2"
W

54
.6

9'
S4

8°
26

'3
2"

W
11

4.
31

'

S1
2°

36
'0

7"
W

52
.3

6'

S2
2°

58
'1

1"
W

10
2.

29
'

S1
1°

32
'2

5"
W

68
.0

3'

S7
°0

7'
12

"E
85

.1
9'

N
89

°4
2'

16
"E

43
5.

64
'

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

4

LO
T 

14

LO
T 

10

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

2

LO
T 

11

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

15

LO
T 

19

LO
T 

18

LO
T 

4

LO
T 

2

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

9

LO
T 

7

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

11

LO
T 

10

LO
T 

12
LO

T 
15

LO
T 

14

LO
T 

16

LO
T 

17

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

40
' D

RAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

5'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

10
' E

LE
C

TR
IC

 &
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

10
' E

LE
C

TR
IC

 &
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

15
' T

R
A

IL
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

5'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

LL
C

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
02

10
80

60
01

59
13

10
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

S0°21'44"E929.27'

P.
O

.B
.

C
9

C
10

C11

C
12

L3

N
0°

21
'4

4"
W

49
.9

9'

C16C15

C14 C13

S0
°2

1'
44

"E
49

.9
9'

L2

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

1

C
7

C8

L4

C18

C

L5

N
89

°3
8'

16
"E

38
8.

87
'

B
LO

C
K

 A

B
LO

C
K

 A
B

LO
C

K
 A

B
LO

C
K

 A

B
LO

C
K

 B

B
LO

C
K

 B

B
LO

C
K

 B

B
LO

C
K

 A

30.0'

15.0' 15.0'

30
.0

'

15
.0

'
15

.0
'

40
.0

'
20

.0
'

20
.0

'

30
.0'

15
.0'

15
.0'

30
.0

'

15
.0

'

15
.0

'

30
.0

'
15

.0
'

15
.0

'

20
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

5.
0'

5.
0'

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
&

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

N43
°43

'58
"E

43
4.9

5'

72
.4

8'

20
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

C20

N
17

°1
7'

44
"W

73
.9

2'

10
' E

LE
C

TR
IC

 &
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

20
' D

RA
IN

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

10.0'

10.0'

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

26
2.

64
'

26
2.

95
'

S23°22'56"E
125.95'

N
41

°0
5'

19
"W

95
.0

7'

N
41

°5
0'

59
"E

87
.9

4'

S9
°4

5'
02

"E
84

.6
9'

N
89

°3
8'

16
"E

97
.7

4'

138.39'

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

15
' T

R
A

IL
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G S

ET
BA

CK
 L

IN
E

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G S

ET
BA

CK
 L

IN
E

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

20' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

20' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
SE

TB
A

C
K

 L
IN

E

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
SE

TB
A

C
K

 L
IN

E

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE 20

' B
UI

LD
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

CK
 L

IN
E

9.
19

'

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
CK

 L
IN

E

20' BUILDINGSETBACK LINE

20' BUILDINGSETBACK LINE

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

20' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILD
IN

G S
ET

BACK LI
NE

20' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILD
IN

G

SE
TB

ACK LI
NE50

' B
U

IL
D

IN
G

SE
TB

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

20
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
B

A
C

K
 L

IN
E

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

20
' W

A
TE

R
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

 W
A

TE
R

 E
A

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
00

91
70

00
99

36
90

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
00

91
70

00
99

37
00

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

8.
00

'

S8
9°

38
'1

6"
W

13
5.

00
'

S0°21'44"E192.20'

22
0.

00
'

10.0'

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
CK

 L
IN

E

50' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILD
IN

G

SETB
ACK LI

NE

21
.9

0'

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

20
.0

'

10
.0

'

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 6
1

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 6
1

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

65
' D

RAINAGE EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

30
.0'

35
.0'

40
.0'

40
.0'

80
' D

RAINAGE

EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

30.0' 35.0'

31
6.8

3'

65
.00

'

25
7.0

1'

21
8.4

4'

65.00'

17
8.1

3'

17
2.6

5'
25

1.4
6'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

(BY THIS PLAT)

10.0'

10.0' L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L1
1

L1
2

L1
3

L1
4

L15
L16

L17

L1
9

L1
8

L2
0

L2
1

L2
2

L2
3

L24

24
2.

00
'

24
6.

60
'

57
.8

8'

20
.6

0'

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
SE

TB
A

C
K

 L
IN

E

50
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

20
' B

UILD
IN

G S
ETB

ACK LI
NE

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

S

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
CK

 L
IN

E

50
' B

UILD
IN

G S
ET

BACK LI
NE20

' B
UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' D

RAINAGE

EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

10
.0'

10
.0'

50
' B

UILD
IN

G

SETB
ACK LI

NE

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

20
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

91.73'

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

59
.4

2'

C2
1

C2
4

L25

L31

C22

C2
3

L2
6

L3

L2
7 L2

8

W
A

TE
R

 E
A

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

W
A

TE
R

 E
A

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

1/
2"

 IR
F

1/
2"

 IR
FC

"C
O

LL
IN

S
R

PS
 1

76
4"

1/
2"

 IR
FC

"R
O

O
M

E"

1/
2"

 IR
FC

"R
O

O
M

E"

IR
SC

IR
SC

(A
D

F 
N

 5
8°

30
'5

2"
 E

 0
.4

7'
)

IR
SC

(A
D

F 
N

 8
°4

5'
11

" W
 1

.3
2'

)

IR
SC

(A
D

F 
N

 1
4°

29
'5

0"
 W

 1
.2

4'
)

1/
2"

 IR
FC

"R
O

O
M

E"

IR
SC

(A
D

F 
N

 1
5°

13
'2

4"
 E

 1
.0

5'
)

1/
2"

 IR
FC

"R
O

O
M

E"

6.
33

'

L45

16
.0

4'

L4
6

59
.2

3'

17
.5

3'LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

30
' L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

20
.0

'

20.0'

10.0'

40
' D

RAINAGE &

UTILITY EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

20
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

45
.8

4'

63.32'

86
.75

'

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

3
Ki

m
le

y-
H

or
n 

an
d 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
.

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed

DWG NAME: K:\DAL_SURVEY\064041015-LUCAS HENDRICK FARM\DWG\064041015-LUCAS HENDRICK FARM_FP.DWG  PLOTTED BYBOOTH, PENNY 5/17/2023 5:06 PM LAST SAVED5/16/2023 3:52 PM

Sc
al

e
D

ra
w

n 
by

M
G

B/
JB

H
1"

 =
 1

00
'

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y

D
at

e
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

Sh
ee

t N
o.

To
w

er
, S

ui
te

 7
00

, D
al

la
s,

 T
ex

as
  7

52
40

13
45

5 
N

oe
l R

oa
d,

 T
w

o 
G

al
le

ria
 O

ffi
ce

Te
l. 

N
o.

 (9
72

) 7
70

-1
30

0
Fa

x 
N

o.
 (9

72
) 2

39
-3

82
0

FI
R

M
 #

 1
01

15
50

0

JA
D

06
40

41
01

5
1 

O
F 

2

FI
N

AL
 P

LA
T

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
LO

TS
 1

-1
9,

 B
LO

C
K 

A,
AN

D
 L

O
TS

 1
-1

5,
 B

LO
C

K 
B

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
2

 B
EI

N
G

 7
3.

42
68

 A
C

R
ES

 O
U

T 
O

F

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T
0

10
0

50
10

0
20

0

1"
 =

 1
00

'@
 2

4X
36

N
O

R
TH

FL
O

O
D

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T:

Ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

an
el

 N
o.

 4
80

85
C

04
05

J,
 d

at
ed

 J
un

e 
2,

 2
00

9 
of

 t
he

 N
at

io
na

l 
Fl

oo
d

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 M

ap
, F

lo
od

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
R

at
e 

M
ap

 o
f 

C
ol

lin
 C

ou
nt

y,
 T

ex
as

, F
ed

er
al

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Ag
en

cy
, 

Fe
de

ra
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n,
 t

hi
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 w

ith
in

 "
ZO

N
E 

A"
 a

nd
 is

lo
ca

te
d 

w
ith

in
 a

 s
pe

ci
al

 fl
oo

d 
ha

za
rd

 a
re

a.
  I

f t
hi

s 
si

te
 is

 n
ot

 w
ith

in
 a

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

sp
ec

ia
l f

lo
od

 h
az

ar
d

ar
ea

, t
hi

s 
flo

od
 s

ta
te

m
en

t d
oe

s 
no

t i
m

pl
y 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
nd

/o
r t

he
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

 th
er

eo
n 

w
ill 

be
 fr

ee
fro

m
 f

lo
od

in
g 

or
 f

lo
od

 d
am

ag
e.

  
O

n 
ra

re
 o

cc
as

io
ns

, 
gr

ea
te

r 
flo

od
s 

ca
n 

an
d 

w
ill 

oc
cu

r 
an

d 
flo

od
he

ig
ht

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 m

an
-m

ad
e 

or
 n

at
ur

al
 c

au
se

s.
  

Th
is

 fl
oo

d 
st

at
em

en
t s

ha
ll 

no
t c

re
at

e
lia

bi
lit

y 
on

 th
e 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

or
.

LE
G

EN
D

R
O

O
F 

D
R

AI
N

C
AB

LE
 T

V 
BO

X
C

AB
LE

 T
V 

H
AN

D
H

O
LE

C
AB

LE
 T

V 
M

AN
H

O
LE

C
AB

LE
 T

V 
M

AR
KE

R
 F

LA
G

C
AB

LE
 T

V 
M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

C
AB

LE
 T

V 
VA

U
LT

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
BO

X
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

H
AN

D
H

O
LE

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
M

AN
H

O
LE

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
M

AR
KE

R
 F

LA
G

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
VA

U
LT

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 B

EN
C

H
M

AR
K

FI
BE

R
 O

PT
IC

 B
O

X
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 H

AN
D

H
O

LE
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 M

AN
H

O
LE

FI
BE

R
 O

PT
IC

 M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

FI
BE

R
 O

PT
IC

 V
AU

LT
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 W

EL
L

G
AS

 H
AN

D
H

O
LE

G
AS

 M
ET

ER
G

AS
 M

AN
H

O
LE

G
AS

 M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
G

AS
 S

IG
N

G
AS

 T
AN

K
G

AS
 V

AU
LT

G
AS

 V
AL

VE
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
BO

X
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
H

AN
D

H
O

LE
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
M

AN
H

O
LE

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

VA
U

LT
PI

PE
LI

N
E 

M
AR

KE
R

 S
IG

N
EL

EC
TR

IC
 B

O
X

FL
O

O
D

 L
IG

H
T

G
U

Y 
AN

C
H

O
R

G
U

Y 
AN

C
H

O
R

 P
O

LE
EL

EC
TR

IC
 H

AN
D

H
O

LE
LI

G
H

T 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

EL
EC

TR
IC

 M
ET

ER
EL

EC
TR

IC
 M

AN
H

O
LE

EL
EC

TR
IC

 M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
EL

EC
TR

IC
 M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
O

LE
EL

EC
TR

IC
 T

R
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
EL

EC
TR

IC
 V

AU
LT

H
AN

D
IC

AP
PE

D
 P

AR
KI

N
G

SI
G

N
M

AR
Q

U
EE

/B
IL

LB
O

AR
D

BO
R

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

FL
AG

 P
O

LE
G

R
EA

SE
 T

R
AP

M
AI

L 
BO

X
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 C

LE
AN

 O
U

T
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 S
EP

TI
C

 T
AN

K
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 V

AU
LT

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 B

O
X

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 D

R
AI

N
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 V
AU

LT
TR

AF
FI

C
 B

AR
R

IE
R

TR
AF

FI
C

 B
O

LL
AR

D
TR

AF
FI

C
 B

O
X

C
R

O
SS

 W
AL

K 
SI

G
N

AL
TR

AF
FI

C
 H

AN
D

H
O

LE
TR

AF
FI

C
 M

AN
H

O
LE

TR
AF

FI
C

 M
AR

KE
R

 S
IG

N
TR

AF
FI

C
 S

IG
N

AL
TR

AF
FI

C
 V

AU
LT

U
N

ID
EN

TI
FI

ED
 B

O
X

U
N

ID
EN

TI
FI

ED
 H

AN
D

H
O

LE
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 M
ET

ER
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 M
AN

H
O

LE
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 M
AR

KE
R

 F
LA

G
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 M
AR

KE
R

 S
IG

N
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 P
O

LE
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 T
AN

K
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 V
AU

LT
U

N
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 V
AL

VE
TR

EE
W

AT
ER

 B
O

X
FI

R
E 

D
EP

T.
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
W

AT
ER

 H
AN

D
 H

O
LE

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

W
AT

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

W
AT

ER
 M

AR
KE

R
 F

LA
G

W
AT

ER
 M

AR
KE

R
 S

IG
N

W
AT

ER
 V

AU
LT

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

AI
R

 R
EL

EA
SE

 V
AL

VE
W

AT
ER

 W
EL

L

TV TV TV TV TV TV C C C C C C F F F F F G G G G G G G G T T T T T T P E E EE E E T E G
T

S S S ST S D D D TR TR TRTR TR TR U U U U U U U U U U W W W W W W W A W

F

IR
SC

IR
FC

M
N

S
PK

F
IR

F

XS XF

5/
8"

 IR
O

N
 R

O
D

 W
/ "

KH
A"

 C
AP

 S
ET

IR
O

N
 R

O
D

 W
IT

H
 C

AP
 F

O
U

N
D

M
AG

 N
AI

L 
SE

T
PK

 N
AI

L 
FO

U
N

D
IR

O
N

 R
O

D
 F

O
U

N
D

"X
" C

U
T 

IN
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SE
T

"X
" C

U
T 

IN
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

FO
U

N
D

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
P.

O
.B

. PO
IN

T 
O

F 
C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
P.

O
.C

.

IP
F

IR
O

N
 P

IP
E 

FO
U

N
D

AD
F

AL
U

M
IN

U
M

 D
IS

K 
FO

U
N

D

LI
N

E 
TY

PE
 L

EG
EN

D
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
LI

N
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
LI

N
E

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 L
IN

E
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 G

AS
 L

IN
E

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

LI
N

E
FE

N
C

E
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

U
G

T
U

G
E

X
X

X
X

W SS

G
AS

O
H

E

N
O

TE
S:

1.
Th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 t
hi

s 
pl

at
 is

 to
 c

re
at

e 
34

 lo
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

n 
up

la
tte

d 
tra

ct
 o

f 
la

nd
, 

an
d 

to
 d

ed
ic

at
e

ea
se

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

.

2.
Th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 b

ea
rin

gs
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
gr

id
 n

or
th

 o
f 

th
e 

Te
xa

s 
St

at
e 

Pl
an

e 
C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
Sy

st
em

,
N

or
th

 C
en

tra
l Z

on
e,

 N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
an

 D
at

um
 o

f 1
98

3 
(2

01
1)

.

3.
Al

l c
or

ne
rs

 a
re

 5
/8

" i
ro

n 
ro

ds
 w

ith
 a

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

 s
ta

m
pe

d 
"K

H
A"

 s
et

 u
nl

es
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
no

te
d.

4.
5/

8"
 i

ro
n 

ro
ds

 w
ith

 a
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

"K
H

A"
 s

et
 1

00
 f

ee
t 

fro
m

 l
ot

 c
or

ne
rs

 w
ith

in
cr

ee
k/

br
an

ch
.

5.
N

o 
lo

t s
ha

ll 
ha

ve
 d

ire
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b 

R
oa

d 
(F

.M
 1

37
8)

.

6.
 

Th
e 

ho
m

eo
w

ne
r's

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f a
ll 

de
te

nt
io

n 
po

nd
s.

7.
 

Th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 z
on

ed
 R

-2
, a

nd
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 z

on
in

g 
is

 R
-2

.

O
W

N
ER

/A
PP

LI
C

AN
T:

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 L
LC

80
0 

EA
ST

 C
EN

TR
AL

 P
AR

KW
AY

, S
U

IT
E 

10
0

PL
AN

O
, T

EX
AS

  7
50

74
C

O
N

TA
C

T:
 S

EA
N

 M
C

AD
AM

PH
O

N
E:

 6
13

-9
07

-0
13

0

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
., 

IN
C

.
13

45
5 

N
O

EL
 R

O
AD

,
TW

O
 G

AL
LE

R
IA

 O
FF

IC
E 

TO
W

ER
, S

U
IT

E 
70

0,
D

AL
LA

S,
 T

EX
AS

  7
52

40
C

O
N

TA
C

T:
 S

AR
AH

 S
C

O
TT

, P
.E

.
PH

O
N

E:
 9

72
-7

70
-1

30
0

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

A
P

N
O

R
TH

LE
G

EN
D

P.
O

.B
. =

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

VO
L.

 =
 V

O
LU

M
E

PG
. =

 P
AG

E
SQ

. F
T.

 =
 S

Q
U

AR
E 

FE
ET

IN
ST

. N
O

. =
 IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
IR

SC
 =

 5
/8

" I
R

O
N

 R
O

D
 W

IT
H

 C
AP

 S
TA

M
PE

D
 "K

H
A"

 S
ET

IR
FC

 =
 IR

O
N

 R
O

D
 W

IT
H

 C
AP

 F
O

U
N

D
IR

F 
= 

IR
O

N
 R

O
D

 F
O

U
N

D
L.

R
.C

.C
.T

. =
 L

AN
D

 R
EC

O
R

D
S 

O
F 

C
O

LL
IN

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

. =
 O

FF
IC

IA
L 

PU
BL

IC
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
O

F 
C

O
LL

IN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, T
EX

AS
   

= 
PO

IN
T 

IN
 B

R
AN

C
H

/C
R

EE
K 

(N
O

 M
O

N
U

M
EM

EN
T 

SE
T)

Ja
n.

 2
02

3



41
.55

'

C
25L3

2 L3
3

C
26

C6

S14°38'16"W286.57'

25
.4

7'

22
.0

6'

77
.00

'

138.75'

4.
73

'

208.52'

25
.3

8'

247.52'

119.53'

520.53'

44
.0

7'

32
.4

3'

60.10'

155.01'

43
.8

2'213.24'

64.50'
58.55'

17
8.6

1'

72.88'

63
.00

'

S5
2°

5

N
75

°2
1'

44
"W

39
9.

61
'

N
75

°2
1'

44
"W

30
2.

92
'

S39°16'06"W

441.41'

S0°48'46"E
332.20'

S5
5°

17
'11

"E
28

9.
40

'

S45
°21

'44
"E

43
9.9

1'

S45
°21

'45
"E

35
2.6

8'

30.23'

30.82'

LO
T 

14

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

27
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

28
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

LO
T 

35
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

51
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

52
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

53
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

26
W

IL
LO

W
 C

R
EE

K
AC

R
ES

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(U
N

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

)

LO
T 

13
, B

LO
C

K 
E

TA
R

A 
PH

AS
E 

TW
O

VO
L.

 N
, P

G
. 9

46
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

29
W

IL
LO

W
 C

R
EE

K
AC

R
ES

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(U
N

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

)

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

S3
9°

49
'0

0"
W

98
.3

5'

S6
0°

46
'4

8"
W

56
.4

4'

S41°13'50"W
135.00'

S5
7°

23
'2

4"
W

69
.7

1'

S7
°5

6'
42

"W
98

.6
4'

S8
°2

1'
52

"W
11

3.
48

'

S3
9°

48
'5

0"
W

88
.0

8'

S4
5°

09
'0

0"
W

40
.2

6'
S5

5°
45

'1
1"

W
93

.8
4'

∆=
2°

32
'5

8"
R

=1
86

4.
86

'
L=

82
.9

8'
C

B=
N

2°
04

'1
3"

W
C

=8
2.

98
'

C
B=

N
14

40
38

W
C

=2
50

.7
3'

S20°40

S6
0°

55
'1

0"
W

12
3.

81
'

S8
9°

16
'4

1"
W

40
.5

7'

N
6°

59
'3

7"
E

12
2.

48
'

54
.6

9
S4

8°
26

'3
2"

W
11

4.
31

'

S1
2°

36
'0

7"
W

52
.3

6'

S2
2°

58
'1

1"
W

10
2.

29
'

S1
1°

32
'2

5"
W

68
.0

3'

S7
°0

7'
12

"E
85

.1
9'

S5
5°

10
'1

3"
W

39
.8

8'
S4

2°
37

'0
2"

W
64

.3
5'

N
85

°4
4'

45
"W

12
2.

22
'

S7
8°

23
'2

7"
W

76
.2

5'

N
55

°2
0'

38
"W

8.
33

'

N
66

°3
3'

54
"W

93
.8

6'

S5
3°

27
'5

7"
W

42
.0

6'

N0°47'44"W850.21'
LO

T 
10

LO
T 

9

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

7

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

5

LO
T 

11

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

5'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

15
' T

R
A

IL
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
LI

M
IT

S
O

F 
"Z

O
N

E 
A"

 G
R

AP
H

IC
AL

LY
LO

C
AT

ED
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 F
EM

A
FI

R
M

 M
AP

 N
O

. 4
80

85
C

04
05

J

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 6
1

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

C18

N
85

°4
4'

45
"W

12
2.

22
'

C17

C
19

B
LO

C
K

 B

B
LO

C
K

 B
30

.0
'

15
.0

'

15
.0

'

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 6
1

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

PLAT)
2

65.00'

8.1
3'

L1
3

L1
4

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

20' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

20' B
UILDING SETBACK LINE

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
CK

 L
IN

E

20
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
CK

 L
IN

E

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

50' B
UILDING

SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UILDING

SETBACK LINE

20
' D

RAINAGE

EASEMENT

(B
Y THIS PLAT)

10
.0'

10
.0'

50 SETB
AC

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

&
 U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

20
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

91.73'

20' W
ATER EASEMENT

(BY THIS PLAT)

59
.4

2'

C2
1

C2
4

L25

L31

C22

C2
3

L2
6

L3
0

L2
9

L2
7 L2

8

15
' T

R
A

IL
EA

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

25
' D

RA
IN

AG
E

EA
SE

MEN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

12.5'

12.5'

W
A

TE
R

 E
A

SE
M

EN
T

(B
Y 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T)

IR
SC

IR
SC

(A
D

F 
N

 5
8°

30
'5

2"
 E

 0
.4

7'
)

IR
SC

63.32'

45.61'
40.00'

108.95'40.00'

40
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T
(B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T)

L4
7

L4
8

L4
9

L5
0

L51

L5
2

L5
3

L5
8

L5
7

L5
6

L5
5

L54

BL
O

C
K 

A

LO
T 

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

AC
R

ES

2.
01

8

2.
02

5

2.
02

3

2.
00

0

2.
15

6

2.
03

6

2.
28

1

2.
00

0

2.
00

0

2.
00

0

2.
00

1

2.
01

3

2.
03

3

2.
03

2

2.
19

3

2.
01

1

2.
04

0

2.
00

2

2.
00

1

SQ
. F

T.

87
,9

19

88
,2

00

88
,1

38

87
,1

34

93
,9

35

88
,7

03

99
,3

47

87
,1

30

87
,1

22

87
,1

40

87
,1

46

87
,6

82

88
,5

65

88
,4

93

95
,5

48

87
,5

90

88
,8

62

87
,2

00

87
,1

82

BL
O

C
K 

B

LO
T 

N
O

.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

AC
R

ES

2.
18

8

2.
17

9

2.
11

4

2.
08

7

2.
05

6

2.
00

0

2.
00

4

2.
00

4

2.
01

3

2.
02

3

2.
00

1

2.
00

0

2.
19

8

2.
01

3

2.
10

2

SQ
. F

T.

95
,2

91

94
,9

38

92
,0

82

90
,9

15

89
,5

61

87
,1

26

87
,2

82

87
,2

83

87
,6

75

88
,1

39

87
,1

51

87
,1

21

95
,7

39

87
,6

80

91
,5

43

C
U

R
VE

 T
AB

LE

N
O

.

C
1

C
2

C
3

C
4

C
5

C
6

C
7

C
8

C
9

C
10

C
11

C
12

C
13

C
14

C
15

C
16

C
17

C
18

C
19

C
20

C
21

C
22

C
23

C
24

C
25

C
26

D
EL

TA

46
°4

8'
13

"

75
°0

0'
11

"

90
°0

0'
00

"

70
°0

0'
00

"

45
°0

0'
00

"

30
°0

0'
00

"

31
2°

50
'3

7"

66
°2

5'
19

"

66
°2

5'
19

"

21
°5

7'
24

"

13
3°

54
'4

8"

21
°5

7'
24

"

8°
37

'0
7"

8°
37

'2
9"

8°
37

'2
8"

8°
37

'0
7"

66
°2

5'
19

"

66
°2

5'
19

"

31
2°

50
'3

7"

4°
19

'5
1"

51
°1

2'
35

"

41
°4

7'
23

"

41
°4

7'
23

"

49
°0

4'
29

"

1°
46

'1
9"

1°
13

'5
6"

R
AD

IU
S

21
0.

00
'

21
0.

00
'

32
.0

0'

20
0.

00
'

20
0.

00
'

25
0.

00
'

63
.0

0'

17
.0

0'

17
.0

0'

20
.0

0'

38
.0

0'

20
.0

0'

25
3.

00
'

24
7.

00
'

24
7.

00
'

25
3.

00
'

17
.0

0'

17
.0

0'

63
.0

0'

10
19

.9
3'

11
5.

00
'

85
.0

0'

11
5.

00
'

85
.0

0'

19
5.

00
'

19
5.

00
'

LE
N

G
TH

17
1.

54
'

27
4.

90
'

50
.2

7'

24
4.

35
'

15
7.

08
'

13
0.

90
'

34
3.

99
'

19
.7

1'

19
.7

1'

7.
66

'

88
.8

1'

7.
66

'

38
.0

6'

37
.1

8'

37
.1

8'

38
.0

6'

19
.7

1'

19
.7

1'

34
3.

99
'

77
.0

9'

10
2.

78
'

62
.0

0'

83
.8

8'

72
.8

0'

6.
03

'

4.
19

'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

EA
R

IN
G

N
38

°0
2'

22
"E

N
52

°0
8'

21
"E

N
45

°2
1'

44
"W

S5
4°

38
'1

6"
W

S2
2°

08
'1

6"
W

S2
9°

38
'1

6"
W

S7
0°

21
'4

4"
E

S1
3°

34
'2

4"
E

S5
2°

50
'5

5"
W

S7
8°

39
'3

4"
W

N
45

°2
1'

44
"W

N
10

°3
6'

58
"E

S0
3°

27
'1

2"
W

S0
3°

27
'0

1"
W

N
04

°1
0'

30
"W

N
04

°1
0'

40
"W

N
18

°3
4'

24
"W

S4
7°

50
'5

5"
W

S7
5°

21
'4

4"
E

N
19

°2
7'

41
"W

S5
9°

10
'3

8"
E

S5
4°

28
'0

3"
E

N
54

°2
8'

03
"W

S5
8°

06
'3

5"
E

N
28

°1
4'

13
"E

N
26

°4
4'

05
"E

C
H

O
R

D

16
6.

81
'

25
5.

69
'

45
.2

5'

22
9.

43
'

15
3.

07
'

12
9.

41
'

50
.4

0'

18
.6

2'

18
.6

2'

7.
62

'

69
.9

4'

7.
62

'

38
.0

2'

37
.1

5'

37
.1

5'

38
.0

2'

18
.6

2'

18
.6

2'

50
.4

0'

77
.0

7'

99
.4

0'

60
.6

3'

82
.0

3'

70
.6

0'

6.
03

'

4.
19

'

LI
N

E 
TA

BL
E

N
O

.

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6 L7 L8 L9 L1
0

L1
1

L1
2

L1
3

L1
4

L1
5

L1
6

L1
7

L1
8

L1
9

L2
0

L2
1

L2
2

L2
3

L2
4

L2
5

L2
6

L2
7

L2
8

L2
9

BE
AR

IN
G

N
61

°2
6'

29
"E

S4
4°

38
'1

6"
W

N
45

°2
1'

44
"W

S4
5°

21
'4

4"
E

N
44

°3
8'

16
"E

N
13

°5
7'

04
"E

S7
6°

02
'5

6"
E

S1
7°

06
'2

4"
W

S3
1°

26
'5

3"
W

S1
1°

35
'3

3"
E

S1
2°

08
'2

2"
W

S2
4°

44
'5

6"
W

S4
7°

05
'0

8"
W

S8
3°

00
'2

3"
E

N
40

°4
6'

43
"E

N
10

°1
7'

05
"E

N
28

°3
8'

34
"W

N
57

°4
1'

05
"W

S8
7°

18
'0

5"
W

N
18

°5
1'

35
"W

S7
1°

08
'2

5"
W

N
71

°0
8'

25
"E

N
18

°5
1'

35
"W

N
31

°2
2'

38
"E

S3
3°

34
'2

1"
E

S7
5°

21
'4

4"
E

N
60

°5
6'

42
"E

S7
5°

21
'4

4"
E

N
31

°3
9'

54
"W

LE
N

G
TH

66
.9

7'

38
.2

2'

38
.1

8'

38
.1

1'

38
.1

8'

34
.5

2'

11
4.

00
'

13
9.

64
'

60
.9

2'

67
.8

8'

79
.0

8'

38
.8

3'

67
.8

0'

68
.1

4'

43
.4

9'

31
.2

8'

40
.3

4'

58
.6

0'

50
.5

0'

9.
28

'

19
1.

57
'

20
5.

19
'

8.
16

'

22
2.

63
'

33
.1

4'

94
.3

2'

7.
24

'

14
.9

4'

4.
92

'

LI
N

E 
TA

BL
E

N
O

.

L3
0

L3
1

L3
2

L3
3

L3
4

L3
5

L3
6

L3
7

L3
8

L3
9

L4
0

L4
1

L4
2

L4
3

L4
4

L4
5

L4
6

L4
7

L4
8

L4
9

L5
0

L5
1

L5
2

L5
3

L5
4

L5
5

L5
6

L5
7

L5
8

BE
AR

IN
G

N
75

°2
1'

44
"W

N
33

°3
4'

21
"W

S5
0°

22
'0

8"
E

S3
9°

37
'5

2"
W

N
44

°3
8'

16
"E

S4
5°

21
'4

4"
E

S4
4°

38
'1

6"
W

N
45

°2
1'

44
"W

N
44

°3
8'

16
"E

N
00

°2
1'

44
"W

N
89

°3
8'

16
"E

S0
0°

21
'4

4"
E

N
00

°2
1'

44
"W

N
89

°3
8'

16
"E

S0
0°

21
'4

4"
E

N
28

°3
3'

31
"W

N
71

°1
3'

39
"E

N
90

°0
0'

00
"E

S8
5°

22
'0

9"
E

S7
2°

47
'2

9"
E

S6
4°

36
'5

4"
E

S2
5°

29
'2

9"
E

S5
0°

11
'1

0"
E

N
50

°1
1'

10
"W

N
25

°2
9'

29
"W

N
64

°3
6'

54
"W

N
72

°4
7'

29
"W

N
85

°2
2'

09
"W

N
90

°0
0'

00
"W

LE
N

G
TH

92
.2

7'

33
.1

4'

5.
78

'

10
.0

0'

5.
00

'

6.
87

'

10
.0

0'

6.
87

'

5.
00

'

6.
88

'

10
.0

0'

6.
88

'

6.
88

'

10
.0

0'

6.
88

'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

24
.1

1'

35
.0

9'

10
9.

54
'

77
.9

8'

80
.5

5'

32
.2

3'

40
.9

8'

75
.0

9'

60
.9

1'

10
2.

28
'

29
.0

6'

21
.9

3'

DWG NAME: K:\DAL_SURVEY\064041015-LUCAS HENDRICK FARM\DWG\064041015-LUCAS HENDRICK FARM_FP.DWG  PLOTTED BYBOOTH, PENNY 5/17/2023 5:07 PM LAST SAVED5/16/2023 3:52 PM

Sc
al

e
D

ra
w

n 
by

N
A

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y

D
at

e
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

Sh
ee

t N
o.

To
w

er
, S

ui
te

 7
00

, D
al

la
s,

 T
ex

as
  7

52
40

13
45

5 
N

oe
l R

oa
d,

 T
w

o 
G

al
le

ria
 O

ffi
ce

Te
l. 

N
o.

 (9
72

) 7
70

-1
30

0
Fa

x 
N

o.
 (9

72
) 2

39
-3

82
0

FI
R

M
 #

 1
01

15
50

0

M
ay

. 2
02

3
06

40
41

01
5

2 
O

F 
2

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T
0

10
0

50
10

0
20

0

1"
 =

 1
00

'@
 2

4X
36

N
O

R
TH

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
1)

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

A
P

N
O

R
TH

O
W

N
ER

S 
C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TE

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

§
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

C
O

LL
IN

§

W
H

ER
EA

S,
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K
 F

A
R

M
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 L
LC

 is
 th

e 
ow

ne
r 

of
 a

 tr
ac

t o
f 

la
nd

 s
itu

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
Pe

te
r 

F 
Lu

ca
s 

Su
rv

ey
, A

bs
tra

ct
 N

o.
 5

37
,

Jo
hn

 W
 K

irb
y 

Su
rv

ey
, A

bs
tra

ct
 N

o.
 5

06
, a

nd
 th

e 
Ja

m
es

 G
ra

yu
m

 S
ur

ve
y,

 A
bs

tra
ct

 N
o.

 3
54

, C
ity

 o
f L

uc
as

, C
ol

lin
 C

ou
nt

y,
 T

ex
as

, a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 a

ll 
of

th
e 

ca
lle

d 
73

.3
53

 a
cr

e 
tra

ct
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 i
n 

Sp
ec

ia
l 

W
ar

ra
nt

y 
D

ee
d 

to
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K 
FA

R
M

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 L

LC
 r

ec
or

de
d 

in
 I

ns
tru

m
en

t 
N

o.
20

21
08

06
00

15
91

31
0,

 O
ffi

ci
al

 P
ub

lic
 R

ec
or

ds
 o

f C
ol

lin
 C

ou
nt

y,
 T

ex
as

, a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 m

or
e 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 a
t a

 1
/2

-in
ch

 ir
on

 ro
d 

fo
un

d 
in

 th
e 

ea
st

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
 li

ne
 o

f C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
R

oa
d 

- F
.M

. N
o.

 1
37

8 
(9

0-
fo

ot
 w

id
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
), 

an
d 

be
in

g
in

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
ba

nk
 o

f R
ei

d 
Br

an
ch

;

TH
EN

C
E 

de
pa

rti
ng

 s
ai

d 
ea

st
 r

ig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 li

ne
 o

f 
C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
al

on
g 

sa
id

 s
ou

th
 b

an
k 

of
 R

ei
d 

Br
an

ch
, 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
an

d
di

st
an

ce
s:

N
or

th
 7

0°
22

'2
8"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 6

4.
48

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 5

3°
35

'0
3"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 8

9.
39

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 1

3°
59

'1
3"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

3.
19

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 2

5°
18

'3
2"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 8

1.
61

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 4

2°
38

'0
0"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

4.
44

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 7

7°
09

'1
1"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

36
.7

9 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
N

or
th

 3
9°

38
'5

1"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 3
6.

83
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
N

or
th

 9
°0

9'
06

" E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

58
.9

8 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
N

or
th

 3
1°

49
'2

2"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 6
9.

35
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
N

or
th

 4
°0

7'
35

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 4

0.
95

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 2

9°
57

'1
9"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

0.
66

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
87

°3
0'

26
" E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 2
7.

20
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

73
°1

8'
46

" E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 8

2.
66

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
80

°4
3'

33
" E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
43

.9
5 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 7

1°
36

'4
8"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 8

4.
66

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 0

°4
4'

55
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
6.

50
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r i
n 

th
e

ce
nt

er
lin

e 
of

 s
ai

d 
R

ei
d 

Br
an

ch
;

TH
EN

C
E 

al
on

g 
sa

id
 c

en
te

rli
ne

 o
f R

ei
d 

Br
an

ch
, t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

s:

N
or

th
 7

6°
59

'4
9"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 3

8.
76

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 8

5°
42

'1
1"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 5

8.
56

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

So
ut

h 
78

°0
8'

20
" 

Ea
st

, a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 3

0.
28

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

; S
ou

th
 7

9°
56

'2
9"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

00
.5

6 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r 

co
rn

er
;

So
ut

h 
85

°0
9'

07
" 

Ea
st

, a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 7

4.
13

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

; S
ou

th
 7

0°
30

'5
6"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 5

1.
44

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

;
N

or
th

 8
3°

40
'2

1"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 2
4.

22
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r 

co
rn

er
; N

or
th

 6
3°

24
'3

5"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
48

.1
1 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

;
N

or
th

 8
3°

33
'5

4"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 
56

.7
5 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

; S
ou

th
 6

5°
38

'5
9"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

73
.9

2 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r 

co
rn

er
;

So
ut

h 
79

°1
6'

35
" 

Ea
st

, a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 2

3.
18

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
co

rn
er

; S
ou

th
 8

5°
16

'2
4"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

15
.0

3 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r 

co
rn

er
;

So
ut

h 
48

°0
9'

01
" E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
07

.4
3 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 8

2°
45

'4
8"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

42
.4

7 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

36
°2

9'
07

" E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 7

3.
38

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

TH
EN

C
E 

de
pa

rti
ng

 s
ai

d 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 R

ei
d 

Br
an

ch
 a

nd
 w

ith
 th

e 
w

es
t l

in
e 

of
 a

 c
al

le
d 

4.
78

5 
ac

re
 tr

ac
t d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 G

en
er

al
 W

ar
ra

nt
y 

D
ee

d 
to

 J
an

a
H

. W
ils

on
 a

nd
 R

ay
m

on
d 

P.
 W

ils
on

 re
co

rd
ed

 in
 In

st
ru

m
en

t N
o.

 2
01

70
82

90
01

15
95

90
 o

f s
ai

d 
O

ffi
ci

al
 P

ub
lic

 R
ec

or
ds

, S
ou

th
 0

°2
1'

44
" E

as
t, 

pa
ss

in
g

at
 a

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 8
97

.0
7 

fe
et

 a
 1

/2
-in

ch
 ir

on
 r

od
 w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“C
O

LL
IN

S 
R

PS
 1

76
4”

 fo
un

d,
 in

 a
ll 

a 
to

ta
l d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 9

29
.2

7 
fe

et
 to

 a
5/

8-
in

ch
 ir

on
 ro

d 
w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
 s

et
 in

 th
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e 

ce
nt

er
lin

e 
of

 B
lo

nd
y 

Jh
un

e 
R

oa
d 

(a
 g

en
er

al
ly

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 p

ub
lic

 ro
ad

);

TH
EN

C
E 

al
on

g 
sa

id
 c

en
te

rli
ne

 o
f 

Bl
on

dy
 J

hu
ne

 R
oa

d,
 N

or
th

 8
9°

42
'1

6"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 
43

5.
64

 f
ee

t 
to

 a
 1

/2
-in

ch
 ir

on
 r

od
 w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
st

am
pe

d 
“R

O
O

M
E”

 f
ou

nd
 f

or
 t

he
 n

or
th

w
es

t 
co

rn
er

 o
f 

a 
ca

lle
d 

0.
35

 a
cr

e 
tra

ct
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 G

en
er

al
 W

ar
ra

nt
y 

D
ee

d 
to

 H
en

dr
ic

k 
Li

vi
ng

 T
ru

st
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 In
st

ru
m

en
t N

o.
 2

01
70

82
90

01
15

95
90

 o
f s

ai
d 

O
ffi

ci
al

 P
ub

lic
 R

ec
or

ds
;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
es

t l
in

e 
of

 s
ai

d 
0.

35
 a

cr
e 

tra
ct

, S
ou

th
 1

°1
6'

44
" 

Ea
st

, a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 7

0.
50

 fe
et

 to
 a

 1
/2

-in
ch

 ir
on

 ro
d 

w
ith

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

 s
ta

m
pe

d
“R

O
O

M
E”

 fo
un

d 
fo

r t
he

 s
ou

th
w

es
t c

or
ne

r o
f s

ai
d 

0.
35

 a
cr

e 
tra

ct
;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
lin

e 
of

 s
ai

d 
0.

35
 a

cr
e 

tra
ct

, S
ou

th
 8

9°
48

'4
4"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

07
.1

7 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 in
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 a

 c
re

ek
, f

or
 th

e
so

ut
he

as
t c

or
ne

r o
f s

ai
d 

0.
35

 a
cr

e 
tra

ct
;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 s
ai

d 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 c

re
ek

, t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
an

d 
di

st
an

ce
s:

So
ut

h 
29

°4
3'

42
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 6
2.

16
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

59
°2

9'
56

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 7

9.
87

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

So
ut

h 
76

°1
2'

52
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
06

.8
9 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
19

°2
8'

19
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 9
0.

78
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

13
°2

2'
02

" E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

96
.8

3 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

20
°4

0'
03

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

52
.8

0 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

60
°5

5'
10

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

23
.8

1 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

89
°1

6'
41

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 4

0.
57

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 6

°5
9'

37
" E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
22

.4
8 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

N
or

th
 3

8°
53

'2
4"

 W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 6

9.
31

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 8

9°
39

'5
0"

 W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 7

7.
41

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
72

°5
3'

26
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 6
5.

39
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

33
°0

4'
32

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 5

4.
69

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
48

°2
6'

32
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
14

.3
1 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

So
ut

h 
12

°3
6'

07
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 5
2.

36
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

22
°5

8'
11

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

02
.2

9 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

39
°4

9'
00

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 9

8.
35

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
60

°4
6'

48
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 5
6.

44
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

11
°3

2'
25

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 6

8.
03

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
7°

07
'1

2"
 E

as
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 8
5.

19
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

41
°1

3'
50

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

35
.0

0 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

57
°2

3'
24

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 6

9.
71

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

So
ut

h 
7°

56
'4

2"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 9
8.

64
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
So

ut
h 

8°
21

'5
2"

 W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

13
.4

8 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

55
°1

0'
13

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 3

9.
88

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
42

°3
7'

02
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 6
4.

35
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
N

or
th

 8
5°

44
'4

5"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
22

.2
2 

fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
78

°2
3'

27
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 7
6.

25
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

39
°4

8'
50

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 8

8.
08

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r; 

So
ut

h 
45

°0
9'

00
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 4
0.

26
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
N

or
th

 5
5°

20
'3

8"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 8
.3

3 
fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r; 
N

or
th

 6
6°

33
'5

4"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 9
3.

86
 fe

et
 to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r c

or
ne

r;
So

ut
h 

55
°4

5'
11

" W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 9

3.
84

 fe
et

 to
 a

 p
oi

nt
 fo

r c
or

ne
r;

So
ut

h 
53

°2
7'

57
" 

W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 4

2.
06

 fe
et

 to
 a

 5
/8

-in
ch

 ir
on

 r
od

 w
ith

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

 s
ta

m
pe

d 
“K

H
A”

 s
et

 in
 s

ai
d 

ea
st

 r
ig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 li
ne

 o
f

C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
R

oa
d,

 a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 a

 n
on

-ta
ng

en
t c

ur
ve

 to
 th

e 
rig

ht
 h

av
in

g 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l a

ng
le

 o
f 2

°3
2'

58
", 

a 
ra

di
us

 o
f 1

86
4.

86
 fe

et
,

a 
ch

or
d 

be
ar

in
g 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f N

or
th

 2
°0

4'
13

" W
es

t, 
82

.9
8 

fe
et

;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 s
ai

d 
ea

st
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 li
ne

 o
f C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b 

R
oa

d,
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

s:

In
 a

 n
or

th
w

es
te

rly
 d

ire
ct

io
n,

 w
ith

 s
ai

d 
cu

rv
e 

to
 th

e 
rig

ht
, a

n 
ar

c 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 8
2.

98
 fe

et
 to

 a
 5

/8
-in

ch
 ir

on
 ro

d 
w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
se

t f
or

 c
or

ne
r;

N
or

th
 0

°4
7'

44
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 8
50

.2
1 

fe
et

 to
 a

 5
/8

-in
ch

 ir
on

 ro
d 

w
ith

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

 s
ta

m
pe

d 
“K

H
A”

 s
et

 a
t t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f a

 ta
ng

en
t c

ur
ve

to
 th

e 
le

ft 
ha

vi
ng

 a
 c

en
tra

l a
ng

le
 o

f 2
7°

45
'4

7"
, a

 ra
di

us
 o

f 5
22

.5
4 

fe
et

, a
 c

ho
rd

 b
ea

rin
g 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f N

or
th

 1
4°

40
'3

8"
 W

es
t, 

25
0.

73
 fe

et
;

fro
m

 s
ai

d 
po

in
t a

n 
al

um
in

um
 d

is
k 

in
 c

on
cr

et
e 

st
am

pe
d 

“T
xD

O
T”

 fo
un

d 
be

ar
s 

N
or

th
 5

8°
30

'5
2"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 0

.4
7 

fe
et

;
In

 a
 n

or
th

w
es

te
rly

 d
ire

ct
io

n,
 w

ith
 s

ai
d 

cu
rv

e 
to

 th
e 

le
ft,

 a
n 

ar
c 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

53
.2

0 
fe

et
 to

 a
 5

/8
-in

ch
 ir

on
 ro

d 
w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
se

t f
or

 th
e 

so
ut

he
as

t c
or

ne
r 

of
 a

 c
al

le
d 

0.
59

6 
ac

re
 tr

ac
t d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 W

ar
ra

nt
y 

D
ee

d 
to

 T
er

i G
ib

so
n 

re
co

rd
ed

 in
 V

ol
um

e 
50

08
, P

ag
e 

21
5,

La
nd

 R
ec

or
ds

 o
f C

ol
lin

 C
ou

nt
y,

 T
ex

as
;

TH
EN

C
E 

de
pa

rti
ng

 s
ai

d 
ea

st
 r

ig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 li

ne
 o

f 
C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
w

ith
 t

he
 e

as
t 

lin
e 

of
 s

ai
d 

0.
59

6 
ac

re
 t

ra
ct

, 
N

or
th

 0
°2

2'
44

" 
W

es
t, 

a
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 2
48

.1
1 

fe
et

 to
 a

 1
/2

-in
ch

 ir
on

 ro
d 

w
ith

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

 s
ta

m
pe

d 
“R

O
O

M
E”

 fo
un

d 
fo

r t
he

 n
or

th
ea

st
 c

or
ne

r o
f s

ai
d 

0.
59

6 
ac

re
 tr

ac
t;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 t
he

 n
or

th
 li

ne
 o

f 
sa

id
 0

.5
96

 a
cr

e 
tra

ct
, 

So
ut

h 
89

°2
4'

47
" 

W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

24
6.

19
 f

ee
t 

to
 a

 1
/2

-in
ch

 ir
on

 r
od

 w
ith

 p
la

st
ic

 c
ap

st
am

pe
d 

“R
O

O
M

E”
 fo

un
d 

in
 s

ai
d 

ea
st

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
 li

ne
 o

f C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
R

oa
d,

 fo
r t

he
 n

or
th

w
es

t c
or

ne
r o

f s
ai

d 
0.

59
6 

ac
re

 tr
ac

t;

TH
EN

C
E 

w
ith

 s
ai

d 
ea

st
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 li
ne

 o
f C

ou
nt

ry
 C

lu
b 

R
oa

d,
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

an
d 

di
st

an
ce

s:

N
or

th
 5

2°
55

'4
4"

 W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

39
8.

20
 fe

et
 to

 a
 5

/8
-in

ch
 ir

on
 r

od
 w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
 s

et
 a

t t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f 
a 

ta
ng

en
t

cu
rv

e 
to

 t
he

 r
ig

ht
 h

av
in

g 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l a

ng
le

 o
f 

35
°3

8'
00

", 
a 

ra
di

us
 o

f 
43

2.
46

 f
ee

t, 
a 

ch
or

d 
be

ar
in

g 
an

d 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 
N

or
th

 3
5°

06
'4

4"
 W

es
t,

26
4.

64
 fe

et
; f

ro
m

 s
ai

d 
po

in
t a

n 
al

um
in

um
 d

is
k 

in
 c

on
cr

et
e 

st
am

pe
d 

“T
xD

O
T”

 fo
un

d 
be

ar
s 

N
or

th
 1

5°
13

'2
4"

 E
as

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 1

.0
5 

fe
et

;
In

 a
 n

or
th

w
es

te
rly

 d
ire

ct
io

n,
 w

ith
 s

ai
d 

cu
rv

e 
to

 th
e 

rig
ht

, a
n 

ar
c 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 2

68
.9

6 
fe

et
 to

 a
 5

/8
-in

ch
 ir

on
 ro

d 
w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
se

t f
or

 c
or

ne
r; 

fro
m

 s
ai

d 
po

in
t a

n 
al

um
in

um
 d

is
k 

in
 c

on
cr

et
e 

st
am

pe
d 

“T
xD

O
T”

 fo
un

d 
be

ar
s 

N
or

th
 8

°4
5'

11
" W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
.3

2 
fe

et
;

N
or

th
 1

7°
17

'4
4"

 W
es

t, 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

15
4.

12
 fe

et
 to

 a
 5

/8
-in

ch
 ir

on
 r

od
 w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
 c

ap
 s

ta
m

pe
d 

“K
H

A”
 s

et
 a

t t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f 
a 

ta
ng

en
t

cu
rv

e 
to

 th
e 

le
ft 

ha
vi

ng
 a

 c
en

tra
l a

ng
le

 o
f 4

°2
2'

15
", 

a 
ra

di
us

 o
f 9

99
.9

3 
fe

et
, a

 c
ho

rd
 b

ea
rin

g 
an

d 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f N
or

th
 1

9°
28

'5
3"

 W
es

t, 
76

.2
6

fe
et

; f
ro

m
 s

ai
d 

po
in

t a
n 

al
um

in
um

 d
is

k 
in

 c
on

cr
et

e 
st

am
pe

d 
“T

xD
O

T”
 fo

un
d 

be
ar

s 
N

or
th

 1
4°

29
'5

0"
 W

es
t, 

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
.2

4 
fe

et
;

In
 a

 n
or

th
w

es
te

rly
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 s
ai

d 
cu

rv
e 

to
 th

e 
le

ft,
 a

n 
ar

c 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 7
6.

28
 fe

et
 to

 th
e 

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 a

nd
 c

on
ta

in
in

g 
73

.4
26

8
ac

re
s 

or
 3

,1
98

,4
72

 s
qu

ar
e 

fe
et

 o
f l

an
d.

LE
G

EN
D

P.
O

.B
. =

 P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

VO
L.

 =
 V

O
LU

M
E

PG
. =

 P
AG

E
SQ

. F
T.

 =
 S

Q
U

AR
E 

FE
ET

IN
ST

. N
O

. =
 IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
IR

SC
 =

 5
/8

" I
R

O
N

 R
O

D
 W

IT
H

C
AP

 S
TA

M
PE

D
 "K

H
A"

 S
ET

IR
FC

 =
 IR

O
N

 R
O

D
 W

IT
H

 C
AP

 F
O

U
N

D
IR

F 
= 

IR
O

N
 R

O
D

 F
O

U
N

D
L.

R
.C

.C
.T

. =
 L

AN
D

 R
EC

O
R

D
S 

O
F

C
O

LL
IN

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

. =
 O

FF
IC

IA
L 

PU
BL

IC
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
O

F 
C

O
LL

IN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, T
EX

AS

O
W

N
ER

/A
PP

LI
C

AN
T:

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 L
LC

80
0 

EA
ST

 C
EN

TR
AL

PA
R

KW
AY

, S
U

IT
E 

10
0

PL
AN

O
, T

EX
AS

  7
50

74
C

O
N

TA
C

T:
 R

U
TL

ED
G

E 
H

AG
G

AR
D

PH
O

N
E:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
., 

IN
C

.
13

45
5 

N
O

EL
 R

O
AD

,
TW

O
 G

AL
LE

R
IA

 O
FF

IC
E

TO
W

ER
, S

U
IT

E 
70

0,
D

AL
LA

S,
 T

EX
AS

  7
52

40
C

O
N

TA
C

T:
 S

AR
AH

 S
C

O
TT

, P
.E

.
PH

O
N

E:
 9

72
-7

70
-1

30
0

   
= 

PO
IN

T 
IN

 B
R

AN
C

H
/C

R
EE

K
   

  (
N

O
 M

O
N

U
M

EM
EN

T 
SE

T)

O
W

N
ER

'S
 D

ED
IC

A
TI

O
N

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

§
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

C
O

LL
IN

§

N
O

W
 T

H
ER

EF
O

R
E,

 K
N

O
W

 A
LL

 M
EN

 B
Y 

TH
ES

E 
PR

ES
EN

TS
:

Th
at

 W
E,

 H
EN

D
R

IC
K

 F
A

R
M

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 L

LC
, O

w
ne

rs
, d

o 
he

re
by

 b
in

d 
th

em
se

lv
es

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
he

irs
, a

ss
ig

ne
es

 a
nd

 s
uc

ce
ss

or
s 

of
 ti

tle
 th

is
 p

la
t d

es
ig

na
tin

g 
th

e
he

re
in

ab
ov

e 
de

sc
rib

ed
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

s 
H

EN
D

R
IC

K
 F

A
R

M
S 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

, a
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f L
uc

as
, a

nd
 d

o 
he

re
by

 d
ed

ic
at

e 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 u

se
 fo

re
ve

r t
he

 s
tre

et
s,

 a
lle

ys
,

an
d 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 e

as
em

en
ts

 s
ho

w
n 

th
er

eo
n,

 a
nd

 d
o 

he
re

by
 re

se
rv

e 
th

e 
ea

se
m

en
t s

tri
ps

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

is
 p

la
t f

or
 th

e 
m

ut
ua

l u
se

 a
nd

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

of
 g

ar
ba

ge
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
ag

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 a

ll 
pu

bl
ic

 u
til

iti
es

 d
es

iri
ng

 to
 u

se
 o

r 
us

in
g 

sa
m

e.
 A

ny
 p

ub
lic

 u
til

ity
 s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 r

em
ov

e 
an

d 
ke

ep
 r

em
ov

ed
 a

ll 
or

 p
ar

t o
f a

ny
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, f
en

ce
s,

tre
es

, s
hr

ub
s,

 o
r o

th
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
r g

ro
w

th
s 

th
at

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 e

nd
an

ge
r o

r i
nt

er
fe

re
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n,
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

r e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 o

f i
ts

 re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
sy

st
em

s 
on

 a
ny

of
 th

es
e 

ea
se

m
en

ts
 s

tri
ps

, a
nd

 a
ny

 p
ub

lic
 u

til
ity

 s
ha

ll 
at

 a
ll 

tim
es

 h
av

e 
th

e 
rig

ht
 o

f i
ng

re
ss

 a
nd

 e
gr

es
s 

to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 a

nd
 u

po
n 

th
e 

sa
id

 e
as

em
en

t s
tri

ps
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f

co
ns

tru
ct

in
g,

 re
co

ns
tru

ct
in

g,
 in

sp
ec

tin
g,

 p
at

ro
llin

g,
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 n
ec

es
si

ty
 a

t a
ny

 ti
m

e 
of

 p
ro

cu
rin

g 
th

e 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 o
f a

ny
on

e.
 A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
, w

e 
ce

rti
fy

 th
at

 w
e 

ar
e 

th
e 

so
le

ow
ne

rs
 o

f t
he

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

nd
 th

at
 n

o 
ot

he
r’s

 in
te

re
st

 is
 a

tta
ch

ed
 to

 th
is

 p
ro

pe
rty

 u
nl

es
s 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
in

di
ca

te
d 

on
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
M

or
tg

ag
e 

H
ol

de
r C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

th
at

 is
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
th

is
 p

la
t.

Fu
rth

er
m

or
e,

 a
s 

th
e 

ow
ne

r o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 h
er

ei
n,

 a
nd

 in
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 th

e 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
de

sc
rib

ed
 h

er
ei

n,
 w

e 
ag

re
e 

to
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

• E
ve

ry
 o

w
ne

r o
f f

ee
 s

im
pl

e 
tit

le
 to

 e
ve

ry
 in

di
vi

du
al

 lo
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

su
bd

iv
is

io
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

a 
m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
’ a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n;
• T

he
 h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
’ a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
sh

al
l h

av
e 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 to
 c

ol
le

ct
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
fe

es
;

• 
As

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 a

s 
it 

pe
rta

in
s 

to
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 s
ho

w
n 

he
re

in
, t

he
 h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
’ a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f a

ll 
co

m
m

on
 a

re
as

, s
cr

ee
ni

ng
 w

al
ls

,
la

nd
sc

ap
ed

 a
re

as
, p

riv
at

e 
st

re
et

s 
an

d 
al

le
ys

.
• T

he
 h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
’ a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
sh

al
l g

ra
nt

 th
e 

C
ity

 th
e 

rig
ht

 o
f a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
ny

 a
re

as
 to

 a
ba

te
 a

ny
 n

ui
sa

nc
es

 o
n 

su
ch

 a
re

as
, a

nd
 a

tta
ch

 a
 li

en
 u

po
n 

ea
ch

 in
di

vi
du

al
 lo

t f
or

th
e 

pr
or

at
ed

 c
os

ts
 o

f a
ba

te
m

en
t.

• T
he

 h
om

eo
w

ne
rs

’ a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

sh
al

l i
nd

em
ni

fy
 a

nd
 h

ol
d 

th
e 

C
ity

 h
ar

m
le

ss
 fr

om
 a

ny
 a

nd
 a

ll 
co

st
s,

 e
xp

en
se

s,
 s

ui
ts

, d
em

an
ds

, l
ia

bi
lit

ie
s,

 d
am

ag
es

, o
r o

th
er

w
is

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g

at
to

rn
ey

 fe
es

 a
nd

 c
os

ts
 o

f s
ui

t, 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f c
om

m
on

 a
re

as
.

• T
he

 h
om

eo
w

ne
rs

’ a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

sh
al

l, 
w

he
re

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 ri

gh
ts

-o
f-w

ay
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
di

ca
te

d 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

re
as

 fo
r s

id
ew

al
ks

, w
al

ls
or

 o
th

er
 a

m
en

iti
es

, 
en

te
r 

in
to

 a
 li

ce
ns

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

w
ith

 t
he

 C
ity

 a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
be

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f 

al
l l

an
ds

ca
pe

 a
re

as
 in

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
rig

ht
s-

of
-w

ay
.

Th
is

 p
la

t a
pp

ro
ve

d 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

al
l p

la
tti

ng
 o

rd
in

an
ce

s,
 ru

le
s,

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 re

so
lu

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

f L
uc

as
, T

ex
as

.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K

 F
A

R
M

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T,
 L

LC
,

a 
Te

xa
s 

lim
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
co

m
pa

ny

By
:   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
. N

ei
l C

ro
uc

h,
 II

, P
re

si
de

nt

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

§
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

C
O

LL
IN

§

BE
FO

R
E 

M
E,

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ig

ne
d,

 a
 N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

 in
 a

nd
 fo

r t
he

 s
ai

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
St

at
e,

 o
n 

th
is

 d
ay

 p
er

so
na

lly
 a

pp
ea

re
d 

R
ut

le
dg

e 
H

ag
ga

rd
, k

no
w

n 
to

 m
e 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

w
ho

se
 n

am
e 

is
 s

ub
sc

rib
ed

 to
 th

e 
fo

re
go

in
g 

in
st

ru
m

en
t a

nd
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 to
 m

e 
th

at
 h

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

th
er

ei
n 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
an

d 
un

de
r 

oa
th

 s
ta

te
d

th
at

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

fo
re

go
in

g 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

ar
e 

tru
e.

G
IV

EN
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

O
F 

O
FF

IC
E 

th
is

 _
__

__
_ 

da
y 

of
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
__

.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 in

 a
nd

 fo
r t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f T

ex
as

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
SH

AL
L

N
O

T 
BE

 R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 F
O

R
AN

Y 
PU

R
PO

SE
 A

N
D

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 U

SE
D

 O
R

VI
EW

ED
 O

R
 R

EL
IE

D
U

PO
N

 A
S 

A 
FI

N
AL

SU
R

VE
Y 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
D

A
LL

A
S

BE
FO

R
E 

M
E,

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ig

ne
d,

 a
 N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

 in
 a

nd
 fo

r t
he

 s
ai

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
St

at
e,

 o
n 

th
is

 d
ay

 p
er

so
na

lly
 a

pp
ea

re
d 

An
dy

 D
ob

bs
 k

no
w

n 
to

 m
e 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

 w
ho

se
na

m
e 

is
 s

ub
sc

rib
ed

 to
 th

e 
fo

re
go

in
g 

in
st

ru
m

en
t a

nd
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 to
 m

e 
th

at
 h

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 th

er
ei

n 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

an
d 

un
de

r o
at

h 
st

at
ed

 th
at

 th
e

st
at

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

fo
re

go
in

g 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

ar
e 

tru
e.

G
IV

EN
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

O
F 

O
FF

IC
E 

th
is

 _
__

__
_ 

da
y 

of
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
__

.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 in

 a
nd

 fo
r t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f T

ex
as

SU
R

VE
YO

R
S 

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TE

TH
AT

 I,
 J

. A
nd

y 
D

ob
bs

, d
o 

he
re

by
 c

er
tif

y,
 th

at
 I 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 th
is

 p
la

t f
ro

m
 a

n 
ac

tu
al

 o
n 

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 s

ur
ve

y 
of

 th
e 

la
nd

 a
s 

de
sc

rib
ed

 a
nd

 th
at

 th
e 

co
rn

er
 m

on
um

en
ts

 s
ho

w
n

th
er

eo
n 

w
er

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 p

la
ce

d 
un

de
r 

m
y 

pe
rs

on
al

 s
up

er
vi

si
on

 i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 t

he
 P

la
tti

ng
 R

ul
es

 a
nd

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

Lu
ca

s 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 Z

on
in

g
C

om
m

is
si

on
.

D
at

ed
 th

e 
__

__
__

 d
ay

 o
f _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
__

.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

J.
 A

nd
y 

D
ob

bs
R

eg
is

te
re

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
or

 N
o.

 6
19

6
Ki

m
le

y-
H

or
n 

an
d 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
.

13
45

5 
N

oe
l R

oa
d,

 T
w

o 
G

al
le

ria
O

ffi
ce

 T
ow

er
, S

ui
te

 7
00

D
al

la
s,

 T
ex

as
 7

52
40

Ph
. 9

72
-7

70
-1

30
0

an
dy

.d
ob

bs
@

ki
m

le
y-

ho
rn

.c
om

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 O

F 
A

PP
R

O
VA

L

Th
is

 p
la

t i
s 

he
re

by
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 Z

on
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f

Lu
ca

s.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

C
ha

irm
an

, P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

   
   

  
D

at
e

D
us

ty
 K

uy
ke

nd
al

l

AT
TE

ST
:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

Si
gn

at
ur

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

at
e

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
Pr

in
t N

am
e 

& 
Ti

tle

Th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f L

uc
as

, T
ex

as
 h

er
eb

y 
ce

rti
fie

s 
th

at
 to

 th
e

be
st

 o
f h

is
/h

er
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
or

 b
el

ie
f, 

th
is

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 p
la

t c
on

fo
rm

s 
to

 a
ll 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

of
 t

he
 L

uc
as

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

od
e 

an
d 

w
ith

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d
pr

oc
es

se
s 

ad
op

te
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f L
uc

as
, T

ex
as

 a
s 

to
 w

hi
ch

 h
is

 a
pp

ro
va

l i
s 

re
qu

ire
d.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

at
e

Sc
ot

t H
ol

de
n

Th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

he
re

by
 c

er
tif

ie
s 

th
at

 t
o 

th
e

be
st

 o
f h

is
/h

er
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
or

 b
el

ie
f, 

th
is

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 p
la

t c
on

fo
rm

s 
to

 a
ll 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

of
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 O

rd
in

an
ce

s,
 o

r 
as

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

m
en

de
d 

or
 m

od
ifi

ed
, a

s 
al

lo
w

ed
,

by
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 Z

on
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

s 
to

 w
hi

ch
 h

is
/h

er
 a

pp
ro

va
l i

s 
re

qu
ire

d.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

D
at

e
Jo

se
ph

 H
ilb

ou
rn

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

FO
R

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 P
U

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY

M
G

B/
JB

H
JA

D

FI
N

AL
 P

LA
T

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
LO

TS
 1

-1
9,

 B
LO

C
K 

A,
AN

D
 L

O
TS

 1
-1

5,
 B

LO
C

K 
B

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
2

 B
EI

N
G

 7
3.

42
68

 A
C

R
ES

 O
U

T 
O

F



GENERAL NOTES

C
-0

2

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

W
AR

N
IN

G
:  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
VE

R
IF

Y 
PR

ES
EN

C
E 

AN
D

 E
XA

C
T

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

N
TA

C
TS

N
O

R
TH

 T
EX

AS
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
   

   
 9

72
-4

42
-5

40
5

W
AT

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

G
R

AY
SO

N
 C

O
LL

IN
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 C
O

O
PE

R
AT

IV
E

C
O

N
TA

C
T:

  M
IC

H
AE

L 
LA

U
ER

90
3-

48
2-

71
83

AT
M

O
S 

EN
ER

G
Y

C
O

N
TA

C
T:

  D
AV

ID
 C

O
KE

R
21

4-
43

5-
51

22

G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 R
EP

O
R

T
R

EP
O

R
T 

N
O

. G
18

15
28

K
no

w
 w

ha
t's

 b
el

ow
.

   
   

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

K
H

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S

O
VE

R
A

LL
:

1.
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S,

 C
IT

Y 
(O

R
 T

O
W

N
)

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 D

ET
AI

LS
 A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S,
 T

H
E 

FI
N

AL
 G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 R

EP
O

R
T 

AN
D

 A
LL

 IS
SU

ED
 A

D
D

EN
D

A,
AN

D
 C

O
M

M
O

N
LY

 A
C

C
EP

TE
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S.
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
SH

AL
L 

G
O

VE
R

N
W

H
ER

E 
O

TH
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
D

O
 N

O
T 

EX
IS

T.
 IN

 C
AS

E 
O

F 
C

O
N

FL
IC

TI
N

G
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

O
R

 D
ET

AI
LS

,
TH

E 
M

O
R

E 
R

ES
TR

IC
TI

VE
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 D
ET

AI
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 F
O

LL
O

W
ED

.

2.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 C
IT

Y 
(O

R
 T

O
W

N
) “

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S”

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

F
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

C
IT

Y.
  F

O
R

 IN
ST

AN
C

ES
 W

H
ER

E 
TH

EY
 C

O
N

FL
IC

T 
W

IT
H

 T
H

ES
E 

KH
 G

EN
ER

AL
N

O
TE

S,
 T

H
EN

 T
H

E 
M

O
R

E 
R

ES
TR

IC
TI

VE
 S

H
AL

L 
AP

PL
Y.

3.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FU
R

N
IS

H
 A

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AN
D

 L
AB

O
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

TH
E 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
AN

D
 D

ES
C

R
IB

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

AU
TH

O
R

IT
IE

S'
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

4.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

VI
SI

T 
TH

E 
SI

TE
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 B

ID
D

IN
G

 T
O

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S.

5.
TH

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
W

ER
E 

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
TO

PO
G

R
AP

H
IC

 S
U

R
VE

Y
PR

EP
AR

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

SU
R

VE
YO

R
, A

N
D

 A
R

E 
BA

SE
D

 O
N

 T
H

E 
BE

N
C

H
M

AR
KS

 S
H

O
W

N
.  

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
TH

E 
SA

M
E 

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
.

6.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

R
EV

IE
W

 A
N

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 T
O

PO
G

R
AP

H
IC

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E

PL
AN

S 
R

EP
R

ES
EN

TS
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 F
IE

LD
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EP
O

R
T 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
FO

U
N

D
 T

O
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
.

7.
IF

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

AC
C

EP
T 

TH
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

O
PO

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
PL

AN
S,

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

EX
C

EP
TI

O
N

, T
H

EN
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
SU

PP
LY

 A
T 

TH
EI

R
 O

W
N

 E
XP

EN
SE

, A
 T

O
PO

G
R

AP
H

IC
SU

R
VE

Y 
BY

 A
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

ED
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
 A

N
D

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 F
O

R
 R

EV
IE

W
.

8.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

 A
N

D
 S

TA
KI

N
G

.

9.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

VE
R

IF
Y 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

AN
D

 V
ER

TI
C

AL
 C

O
N

TR
O

L,
 IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 B

EN
C

H
M

AR
KS

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R

 S
TA

KI
N

G
 O

F 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

.  
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 C
O

R
N

ER
S 

SH
AL

L
BE

 H
EL

D
 A

S 
TH

E 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
C

O
N

TR
O

L.

10
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EV
IE

W
 A

N
D

 V
ER

IF
Y 

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S,
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S,

 A
N

D
 F

IE
LD

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

TH
AT

 M
AY

 A
FF

EC
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.  
AN

Y 
D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

IE
S 

O
N

 T
H

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
BR

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
AT

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T 
AN

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 B

EF
O

R
E 

C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

 W
O

R
K.

 N
O

 F
IE

LD
C

H
AN

G
ES

 O
R

 D
EV

IA
TI

O
N

S 
FR

O
M

 D
ES

IG
N

 A
R

E 
TO

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

O
F 

TH
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T,

EN
G

IN
EE

R
, A

N
D

 IF
 A

PP
LI

C
AB

LE
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
AN

D
 O

W
N

ER
. N

O
 C

O
N

SI
D

ER
AT

IO
N

 W
IL

L 
BE

 G
IV

EN
 T

O
 C

H
AN

G
E

O
R

D
ER

S 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y,
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
, A

N
D

 O
W

N
ER

 W
ER

E 
N

O
T 

C
O

N
TA

C
TE

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
O

F 
TH

E 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

 IT
EM

.

11
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

TH
O

R
O

U
G

H
LY

 C
H

EC
K 

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
C

IV
IL

, L
AN

D
SC

AP
E,

 M
EP

, A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
,

AN
D

 O
TH

ER
 P

LA
N

S 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. O
W

N
ER

/E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F

AN
Y 

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
Y 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

12
.IT

 IS
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
'S

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 T
O

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

TH
E 

VA
R

IO
U

S 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

IE
S 

W
H

IC
H

 M
AY

H
AV

E 
BU

R
IE

D
 O

R
 A

ER
IA

L 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
IT

H
IN

 O
R

 N
EA

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
R

EA
 B

EF
O

R
E 

C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

W
O

R
K 

TO
 H

AV
E 

TH
EM

 L
O

C
AT

E 
TH

EI
R

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

SH
AL

L 
PR

O
VI

D
E 

AN
 A

D
EQ

U
AT

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 N
O

TI
C

E 
TO

 A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

13
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
AL

L 
TE

XA
S 

81
1 

AN
 A

D
EQ

U
AT

E 
AM

O
U

N
T 

O
F 

TI
M

E 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R

 A
N

Y 
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
.

14
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

U
SE

 E
XT

R
EM

E 
C

AU
TI

O
N

 A
S 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 C
O

N
TA

IN
S 

VA
R

IO
U

S 
KN

O
W

N
 A

N
D

 U
N

KN
O

W
N

PU
BL

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

.

15
.T

H
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S,

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S,
 D

EP
TH

, A
N

D
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

S
W

ER
E 

O
BT

AI
N

ED
 F

R
O

M
 A

VA
IL

AB
LE

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

M
AP

S 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

S,
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
ED

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
AN

D
 IN

C
O

M
PL

ET
E.

  I
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S'
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

E
PR

ES
EN

C
E,

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

, E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

, D
EP

TH
, A

N
D

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
U

FF
IC

IE
N

TL
Y 

IN
AD

VA
N

C
E 

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
O

 T
H

AT
 A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
TS

 C
AN

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
TO

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

AD
EQ

U
AT

E
C

LE
AR

AN
C

ES
.  

TH
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 N
O

TI
FI

ED
 W

H
EN

 A
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

 W
IT

H
 A

N
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 U
TI

LI
TY

.

16
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
AD

JU
ST

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 R
EL

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 T
H

AT
 C

O
N

FL
IC

T 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 B
U

T 
N

O
T 

LI
M

IT
ED

TO
, A

D
JU

ST
IN

G
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 M
AN

H
O

LE
S 

TO
 M

AT
C

H
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 G

R
AD

E,
 R

EL
O

C
AT

IN
G

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 P

O
LE

S 
AN

D
G

U
Y 

W
IR

ES
 T

H
AT

 A
R

E 
LO

C
AT

ED
 IN

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 D
R

IV
EW

AY
S,

 A
D

JU
ST

IN
G

 T
H

E 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
O

R
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

AL
IG

N
M

EN
T 

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 T
O

 A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

AT
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

R
AD

E 
O

R
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
W

IT
H

 A
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
, A

N
D

 A
N

Y 
O

TH
ER

S 
TH

AT
 M

AY
 B

E 
EN

C
O

U
N

TE
R

ED
 T

H
AT

 A
R

E 
U

N
KN

O
W

N
 A

T 
TH

IS
TI

M
E 

AN
D

 N
O

T 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S.

17
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AR
R

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 O

R
 P

R
O

VI
D

E,
 A

T 
IT

S 
EX

PE
N

SE
, A

LL
 G

AS
, T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

C
AB

LE
, O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 A

N
D

 U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 P
O

W
ER

 L
IN

E,
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
O

LE
 A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
TS

 N
EE

D
ED

.

18
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
IN

G
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

FR
AN

C
H

IS
E 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 T

H
AT

 A
R

E
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
FO

R
 O

N
-S

IT
E 

AN
D

 O
FF

-S
IT

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, A

N
D

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T.

19
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 F
U

LL
Y 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 A

LL
 D

AM
AG

ES
 D

U
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
S'

FA
IL

U
R

E 
TO

 E
XA

C
TL

Y 
LO

C
AT

E 
AN

D
 P

R
ES

ER
VE

 A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
. T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

 O
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 W
IL

L 
AS

SU
M

E 
N

O
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y 

FO
R

 A
N

Y 
D

AM
AG

ES
 S

U
ST

AI
N

ED
 O

R
 C

O
ST

 IN
C

U
R

R
ED

 B
EC

AU
SE

 O
F 

TH
E 

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
IN

 T
H

E
VI

C
IN

IT
Y 

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 O
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
. I

F 
IT

 IS
 N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

 S
H

O
R

E,
 B

R
AC

E,
 S

W
IN

G
 O

R
R

EL
O

C
AT

E 
A 

U
TI

LI
TY

, T
H

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
O

R
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
N

TA
C

TE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 A

N
D

 T
H

EI
R

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

BT
AI

N
ED

 R
EG

AR
D

IN
G

 T
H

E 
M

ET
H

O
D

 T
O

 U
SE

 F
O

R
 S

U
C

H
 W

O
R

K.

20
.B

R
AC

IN
G

 O
F 

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
O

LE
S 

M
AY

 B
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

IE
S 

W
H

EN
 T

R
EN

C
H

IN
G

 O
R

EX
C

AV
AT

IN
G

 IN
 C

LO
SE

 P
R

O
XI

M
IT

Y 
TO

 T
H

E 
PO

LE
S.

  T
H

E 
C

O
ST

 O
F 

BR
AC

IN
G

 P
O

LE
S 

W
IL

L 
BE

 B
O

R
N

E 
BY

 T
H

E
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

, W
IT

H
 N

O
 S

EP
AR

AT
E 

PA
Y 

IT
EM

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 W
O

R
K.

  T
H

E 
C

O
ST

 IS
 IN

C
ID

EN
TA

L 
TO

 T
H

E 
PA

Y 
IT

EM
.

21
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

U
SE

 A
LL

 N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

SA
FE

TY
 P

R
EC

AU
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 A
VO

ID
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
W

IT
H

 O
VE

R
H

EA
D

AN
D

 U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 P
O

W
ER

 L
IN

ES
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 A

PP
LI

C
AB

LE
 L

O
C

AL
, S

TA
TE

,
FE

D
ER

AL
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 O
W

N
ER

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

PE
R

TA
IN

IN
G

 T
O

 W
O

R
K 

SE
TB

AC
KS

 F
R

O
M

 P
O

W
ER

 L
IN

ES
.

22
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
LL

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

ER
M

IT
S,

AP
PR

O
VA

LS
, A

N
D

 B
O

N
D

S 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

23
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E 
AT

 T
H

E 
JO

B 
SI

TE
 A

T 
AL

L 
TI

M
ES

 A
 C

O
PY

 O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

S,
 G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 R

EP
O

R
T 

AN
D

 A
D

D
EN

D
A,

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

AN
D

 C
IT

Y
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S,
 A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IA

L 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S,
 C

O
PI

ES
 O

F 
AN

Y 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 P
ER

M
IT

S,
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

S,
 S

W
PP

P 
AN

D
 IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
 R

EP
O

R
TS

.

24
.A

LL
 S

H
O

P 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
AN

D
 O

TH
ER

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 T

H
AT

 R
EQ

U
IR

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 R
EV

IE
W

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
BY

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
U

FF
IC

IE
N

TL
Y 

IN
 A

D
VA

N
C

E 
O

F 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

AT
 IT

EM
, S

O
 T

H
AT

 N
O

 L
ES

S
TH

AN
 1

0 
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

D
AY

S 
FO

R
 R

EV
IE

W
 A

N
D

 R
ES

PO
N

SE
 IS

 A
VA

IL
AB

LE
.

25
.A

LL
 N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S 

AN
D

/O
R

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 B
Y 

C
O

D
ES

, J
U

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
AL

 A
G

EN
C

IE
S,

AN
D

/O
R

 U
TI

LI
TY

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
C

O
M

PA
N

IE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
ER

FO
R

M
ED

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 U
SE

 O
F 

TH
E 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
AN

D
 T

H
E

FI
N

AL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

.

26
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AR
R

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 C
IT

Y 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S.

27
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

'S
 B

ID
 P

R
IC

E 
SH

AL
L 

IN
C

LU
D

E 
AL

L 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
 F

EE
S.

28
.A

LL
 S

YM
BO

LS
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
(E

.G
. F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T,
 M

ET
ER

S,
 V

AL
VE

S,
 IN

LE
TS

, E
TC

.…
) A

R
E 

FO
R

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S 
O

N
LY

 A
N

D
 A

R
E 

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E.

  C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
FI

N
AL

 S
IZ

ES
AN

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

W
IT

H
 A

PP
R

O
PR

IA
TE

 C
IT

Y 
IN

SP
EC

TO
R

.

29
.T

H
E 

SC
O

PE
 O

F 
W

O
R

K 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

TE
R

M
IN

AT
ES

 5
-F

EE
T 

FR
O

M
TH

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

.  
R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
TH

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
S 

(E
.G

. A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
, S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

, M
EP

) F
O

R
 A

R
EA

S
W

IT
H

IN
 5

-F
EE

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
O

TP
R

IN
T.

30
.R

EF
ER

 T
O

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 A

N
D

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 P

LA
N

S 
FO

R
 A

LL
 F

IN
AL

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S.

31
.T

H
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
O

TP
R

IN
T(

S)
 S

H
O

W
N

 IN
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

W
AS

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. (

KH
) B

Y 
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

AT
 T

H
E 

TI
M

E 
TH

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
W

ER
E 

PR
EP

AR
ED

.  
IT

 M
AY

N
O

T 
BE

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

 C
O

R
R

EC
T 

VE
R

SI
O

N
 B

EC
AU

SE
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
 W

AS
 O

N
G

O
IN

G
.  

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
IS

 S
O

LE
LY

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 C

O
N

FI
R

M
IN

G
 T

H
E 

FI
N

AL
 C

O
R

R
EC

T 
VE

R
SI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
O

TP
R

IN
T

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

AN
D

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 L

AY
O

U
T.

  D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
AN

D
/O

R
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

ES
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
W

ER
E 

BA
SE

D
 O

N
 T

H
E 

AB
O

VE
 S

TA
TE

D
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

FO
O

TP
R

IN
T,

 A
N

D
 A

R
E 

TH
ER

EF
O

R
E 

A 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
.  

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

SO
LE

LY
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

TO
 V

ER
IF

Y 
W

H
AT

 P
AR

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 T
H

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T'
S 

FO
O

TP
R

IN
T

R
EP

R
ES

EN
TS

 (E
.G

. S
LA

B,
 O

U
TS

ID
E 

W
AL

L,
 M

AS
O

N
R

Y 
LE

D
G

E,
 E

TC
.…

.) 
AN

D
 T

O
 C

O
N

FI
R

M
 IT

S 
FI

N
AL

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

O
N

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 F

O
O

TP
R

IN
T,

 C
IV

IL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
, S

U
R

VE
Y

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

AN
D

/O
R

 P
LA

T.
  A

N
Y 

D
IF

FE
R

EN
C

ES
 F

O
U

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 T

O
 K

H
 IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
.

32
. A

LL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T'
S 

FI
N

AL
 G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 R

EP
O

R
T 

(O
R

 L
AT

ES
T

ED
IT

IO
N

), 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 S

U
BS

EQ
U

EN
T 

AD
D

EN
D

A 
O

N
LY

 IF
 G

EO
TE

C
H

 R
EP

O
R

T 
EX

C
EE

D
S 

C
IT

Y 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S.

33
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 A
LL

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
, U

N
LE

SS
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
BY

 O
W

N
ER

.  
 A

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 C
IT

Y
IN

SP
EC

TO
R

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 C

IT
Y 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 R
EP

O
R

T.
   

TE
ST

IN
G

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
ER

FO
R

M
ED

 B
Y 

AN
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 IN

D
EP

EN
D

EN
T 

AG
EN

C
Y 

FO
R

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

.  
O

W
N

ER
 S

H
AL

L
AP

PR
O

VE
 T

H
E 

AG
EN

C
Y 

N
O

M
IN

AT
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 F

O
R

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 T

ES
TI

N
G

.

34
.A

LL
 C

O
PI

ES
 O

F 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 T
ES

T 
R

ES
U

LT
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 S
EN

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
, E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
D

IR
EC

TL
Y 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

TE
ST

IN
G

 A
G

EN
C

Y.

35
.IT

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
S 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

, B
Y 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
ES

 O
F

TH
E 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
, T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
W

O
R

K 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TE
D

 M
EE

TS
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 C

IT
Y

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

36
.D

U
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

PO
TE

N
TI

AL
 F

O
R

 D
IF

FE
R

EN
TI

AL
 S

O
IL

 M
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

, T
H

E
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 R

EP
O

R
T'

S 
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 S
U

BG
R

AD
E

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 T

O
 F

LA
TW

O
R

K 
AD

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
.  

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 A
R

E 
AD

VI
SE

D
 T

O
 O

BT
AI

N
 A

 G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 T

O
FL

AT
W

O
R

K 
AD

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
, I

F 
N

O
N

E 
IS

 C
U

R
R

EN
TL

Y 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

.

37
.A

LL
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S 
M

U
ST

 C
O

N
FI

N
E 

TH
EI

R
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
 T

O
 T

H
E 

W
O

R
K 

AR
EA

. N
O

 E
N

C
R

O
AC

H
M

EN
TS

 O
U

TS
ID

E
O

F 
TH

E 
W

O
R

K 
AR

EA
 W

IL
L 

BE
 A

LL
O

W
ED

. A
N

Y 
D

AM
AG

E 
R

ES
U

LT
IN

G
 T

H
ER

EF
R

O
M

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

'S
SO

LE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 R

EP
AI

R
.

38
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
PR

O
TE

C
T 

AL
L 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

, U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, M

AN
H

O
LE

S,
 P

O
LE

S,
 G

U
Y

W
IR

ES
, V

AL
VE

 C
O

VE
R

S,
 V

AU
LT

 L
ID

S,
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
, C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
 B

O
XE

S/
PE

D
ES

TA
LS

, A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N
 A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

R
EP

AI
R

 A
N

Y 
D

AM
AG

ES
 A

T 
N

O
 C

O
ST

 T
O

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
.

39
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
 R

EP
AI

R
 O

R
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

AN
Y 

PH
YS

IC
AL

 D
AM

AG
E 

TO
 P

R
IV

AT
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

R
 P

U
BL

IC
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 B

U
T 

N
O

T 
LI

M
IT

ED
 T

O
:  

FE
N

C
ES

, W
AL

LS
, S

IG
N

S,
PA

VE
M

EN
T,

 C
U

R
BS

, U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, S

ID
EW

AL
KS

, G
R

AS
S,

 T
R

EE
S,

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
, A

N
D

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
ET

C
.…

 T
O

 O
R

IG
IN

AL
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 O
R

 B
ET

TE
R

 A
T 

N
O

 C
O

ST
 T

O
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

.

40
.A

LL
 A

R
EA

S 
IN

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 D

IS
TU

R
BE

D
 B

Y 
SI

TE
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
EP

AI
R

ED
 T

O
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 O

R
 B

ET
TE

R
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 A
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

G
R

AD
IN

G
, L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

, C
U

LV
ER

TS
, A

N
D

PA
VE

M
EN

T.

41
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
SA

LV
AG

E 
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 P
O

W
ER

 P
O

LE
S,

 S
IG

N
S,

 W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

S,
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
,

M
ET

ER
S,

 E
TC

...
 T

H
AT

 A
R

E 
TO

 B
E 

R
EL

O
C

AT
ED

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

42
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

M
AI

N
TA

IN
 A

D
EQ

U
AT

E 
SI

TE
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 A
LL

 P
H

AS
ES

 O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

,
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 D

IT
C

H
ES

 O
R

 C
U

LV
ER

TS
 F

R
EE

 O
F 

O
BS

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S 
AT

 A
LL

 T
IM

ES
.

43
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 O

BT
AI

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TI
N

G
 A

 T
R

EN
C

H
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PL

AN
, P

R
EP

AR
ED

BY
 A

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 IN
 T

H
E 

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S,

 T
O

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 T
R

EN
C

H
 S

AF
ET

Y 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
C

IT
Y,

 S
TA

TE
, A

N
D

 F
ED

ER
AL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 O
SH

A 
FO

R
 A

LL
 T

R
EN

C
H

ES
.  

N
O

 O
PE

N
 T

R
EN

C
H

ES
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

LL
O

W
ED

 O
VE

R
N

IG
H

T 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y.

44
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
KE

EP
 T

R
EN

C
H

ES
 F

R
EE

 F
R

O
M

 W
AT

ER
.

45
.S

IT
E 

SA
FE

TY
 IS

 S
O

LE
LY

 T
H

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.

46
.T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

D
O

 N
O

T 
EX

TE
N

D
 T

O
 O

R
 IN

C
LU

D
E 

D
ES

IG
N

S 
O

R
 S

YS
TE

M
S 

PE
R

TA
IN

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E 
SA

FE
TY

 O
F 

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 O

R
 IT

S 
EM

PL
O

YE
ES

, A
G

EN
TS

 O
R

 R
EP

R
ES

EN
TA

TI
VE

S 
IN

 T
H

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

AN
C

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
W

O
R

K.
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
 S

EA
L 

H
ER

EO
N

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

EX
TE

N
D

 T
O

 A
N

Y 
SU

C
H

 S
AF

ET
Y 

SY
ST

EM
. T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PR

O
C

ED
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

G
R

AM
S.

47
.S

IG
N

S 
R

EL
AT

ED
 T

O
 S

IT
E 

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

 O
R

 S
AF

ET
Y 

AR
E 

N
O

T 
IN

C
LU

D
ED

 IN
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S.

48
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 O
FF

IC
E 

AN
D

 S
TA

G
IN

G
 A

R
EA

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 A

G
R

EE
D

 O
N

 B
Y 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 P
R

IO
R

TO
 B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 A

LL
 P

ER
M

IT
TI

N
G

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
FO

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
FF

IC
E,

 T
R

AI
LE

R
, S

TO
R

AG
E,

 A
N

D
 S

TA
G

IN
G

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S.

49
.L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
S,

 S
IG

N
S,

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 O
BS

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S 
SH

AL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 P
LA

C
ED

 IN
 A

C
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

R
O

U
TE

S.

50
.A

LL
 S

IG
N

S,
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
S,

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E

"T
EX

AS
 M

AN
U

AL
 O

N
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
 T

R
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

".

51
.T

O
P 

R
IM

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 M

AN
H

O
LE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

 T
O

P 
O

F
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

O
R

 F
IN

IS
H

ED
 G

R
AD

E 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
D

JU
ST

ED
 T

O
 B

E 
FL

U
SH

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

AC
TU

AL
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

G
R

AD
E 

AT
 T

H
E 

TI
M

E 
O

F 
PA

VI
N

G
.

52
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AD
JU

ST
 A

LL
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 V

AL
VE

S,
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
, A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 U

TI
LI

TY
AP

PU
R

TE
N

AN
C

ES
 T

O
 M

AT
C

H
 A

C
TU

AL
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 G
R

AD
ES

 A
T 

TH
E 

TI
M

E 
O

F 
PA

VI
N

G
.

53
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

EQ
U

EN
C

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

H
AS

IN
G

, A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L
C

O
N

TA
C

T 
TH

E 
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
 C

IT
Y 

O
FF

IC
IA

LS
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 O
FF

IC
IA

L,
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 IN

SP
EC

TO
R

,
AN

D
 F

IR
E 

M
AR

SH
AL

L 
TO

 L
EA

R
N

 O
F 

AN
Y 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

54
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 P
R

EP
AR

AT
IO

N
, S

U
BM

IT
TA

L,
 A

N
D

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

BY
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A 

TR
AF

FI
C

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
ST

AR
T 

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, A
N

D
 T

H
EN

 T
H

E 
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PL

AN
.

55
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

KE
EP

 A
 N

EA
T 

AN
D

 A
C

C
U

R
AT

E 
R

EC
O

R
D

 O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 A

N
Y

D
EV

IA
TI

O
N

S 
O

R
 V

AR
IA

N
C

ES
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

S.

56
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 P

R
O

VI
D

IN
G

 A
S-

BU
IL

T 
PL

AN
S 

TO
 T

H
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 A

N
D

 C
IT

Y
ID

EN
TI

FY
IN

G
 A

LL
 D

EV
IA

TI
O

N
S 

AN
D

 V
AR

IA
TI

O
N

S 
FR

O
M

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
M

AD
E 

D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L:
1.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 L

O
C

AL
, S

TA
TE

, A
N

D
 F

ED
ER

AL
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
AN

D
 W

AT
ER

Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

, L
AW

S,
 A

N
D

 O
R

D
IN

AN
C

ES
 T

H
AT

 A
PP

LY
 T

O
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
IT

E 
LA

N
D

D
IS

TU
R

BA
N

C
E.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

“T
C

EQ
 G

EN
ER

AL
 P

ER
M

IT
 T

O
 D

IS
C

H
AR

G
E

U
N

D
ER

 T
H

E 
TE

XA
S 

PO
LL

U
TA

N
T 

D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E 
EL

IM
IN

AT
IO

N
 S

YS
TE

M
 T

XR
 1

50
00

0”
.

3.
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 T

H
E 

ST
AR

T 
O

F 
LA

N
D

 D
IS

TU
R

BA
N

C
E.

4.
AL

L 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

 A
R

E 
TO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 P
LA

N
S 

AN
D

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

5.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 S

O
LE

LY
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
, I

M
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

, M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E,

 A
N

D
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

N
ES

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

, B
ES

T 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PR

AC
TI

C
ES

 (B
M

PS
), 

AN
D

 F
O

R
U

PD
AT

IN
G

 T
H

E 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

S 
FI

EL
D

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

C
H

AN
G

E.

6.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
TH

E 
D

AT
ES

 O
F 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
, M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
O

R
 M

O
D

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
, A

N
D

R
EM

O
VA

L 
FO

R
 E

AC
H

 B
M

P 
EM

PL
O

YE
D

 IN
 T

H
E 

ST
O

R
M

 W
AT

ER
 P

O
LL

U
TI

O
N

 P
R

EV
EN

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 (S
W

PP
P)

 IF
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

.

7.
AS

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 IN

LE
TS

 A
R

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 O
N

-S
IT

E,
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
T 

EA
C

H
 IN

LE
T 

PE
R

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

.

8.
TH

E 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

R
EM

AI
N

 IN
 P

LA
C

E 
U

N
TI

L 
TH

E 
AR

EA
 IT

 P
R

O
TE

C
TS

 H
AS

 B
EE

N
PE

R
M

AN
EN

TL
Y 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

ED
.

9.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
AD

EQ
U

AT
E 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
 N

EE
D

ED
 D

U
E 

TO
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
PH

AS
IN

G
.

10
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

O
BS

ER
VE

 T
H

E 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

N
ES

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

 A
N

D
 M

AK
E 

FI
EL

D
AD

JU
ST

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 M
O

D
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AS

 N
EE

D
ED

 T
O

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

FR
O

M
 L

EA
VI

N
G

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
.  

IF
 T

H
E

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
 D

O
 N

O
T 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
LY

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
SE

D
IM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
FR

O
M

 W
AS

H
IN

G
 O

FF
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

, T
H

EN
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
.

11
.O

FF
-S

IT
E 

SO
IL

 B
O

R
R

O
W

, S
PO

IL
, A

N
D

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
AR

EA
S 

(IF
 A

PP
LI

C
AB

LE
) A

R
E 

C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 A

S 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E

PR
O

JE
C

T 
SI

TE
 A

N
D

 M
U

ST
 A

LS
O

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

 T
H

IS
PR

O
JE

C
T.

 T
H

IS
 IN

C
LU

D
ES

 T
H

E 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

BM
P'

S 
TO

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
TH

E 
ES

TA
BL

IS
H

M
EN

T 
O

F 
PE

R
M

AN
EN

T 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 C

O
VE

R
 O

N
 D

IS
TU

R
BE

D
 A

R
EA

S 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 F
IN

AL
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L
O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 M

O
D

IF
YI

N
G

 T
H

E 
SW

PP
P 

AN
D

 E
R

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

PL
AN

 T
O

 IN
C

LU
D

E 
BM

PS
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y 
O

FF
-S

IT
E 

TH
AT

 A
R

E 
N

O
T 

AN
TI

C
IP

AT
ED

 O
R

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

ER
O

SI
O

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
.

12
.A

LL
 S

TA
G

IN
G

, S
TO

C
KP

IL
ES

, S
PO

IL
, A

N
D

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 S
U

C
H

 T
H

AT
 T

H
EY

 W
IL

L 
N

O
T

AD
VE

R
SE

LY
 A

FF
EC

T 
ST

O
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 Q
U

AL
IT

Y.
  P

R
O

TE
C

TI
VE

 M
EA

SU
R

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 IF
 N

EE
D

ED
 T

O
AC

C
O

M
PL

IS
H

 T
H

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
T,

 S
U

C
H

 A
S 

C
O

VE
R

IN
G

 O
R

 E
N

C
IR

C
LI

N
G

 T
H

E 
AR

EA
 W

IT
H

 A
N

 A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

TE
BA

R
R

IE
R

.

13
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S 
SH

AL
L 

IN
SP

EC
T 

AL
L 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
, B

M
PS

, D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

 A
R

EA
S,

 A
N

D
 V

EH
IC

LE
EN

TR
Y 

AN
D

 E
XI

T 
AR

EA
S 

W
EE

KL
Y 

AN
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 2
4 

H
O

U
R

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
R

AI
N

FA
LL

 E
VE

N
TS

 O
F 

0.
5 

IN
C

H
ES

 O
R

G
R

EA
TE

R
, A

N
D

 K
EE

P 
A 

R
EC

O
R

D
 O

F 
TH

IS
 IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
 IN

 T
H

E 
SW

PP
P 

BO
O

KL
ET

 IF
 A

PP
LI

C
AB

LE
, T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y
TH

AT
 T

H
E 

D
EV

IC
ES

 A
N

D
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
 A

R
E 

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

IN
G

 P
R

O
PE

R
LY

.

14
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

A 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
ED

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
N

TR
AN

C
E 

AT
 A

LL
 P

R
IM

AR
Y 

PO
IN

TS
 O

F
AC

C
ES

S 
IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 C
IT

Y 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
  C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

EN
SU

R
E 

TH
AT

 A
LL

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 U

SE
S 

TH
E 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
C

E 
AT

 A
LL

 T
IM

ES
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 IN
G

R
ES

S/
EG

R
ES

S.

15
.S

IT
E 

EN
TR

Y 
AN

D
 E

XI
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 IN

 A
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 T
H

AT
 W

IL
L 

PR
EV

EN
T 

TH
E 

TR
AC

KI
N

G
 A

N
D

FL
O

W
IN

G
 O

F 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

AN
D

 D
IR

T 
O

N
TO

 O
FF

-S
IT

E 
R

O
AD

W
AY

S.
  A

LL
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

AN
D

 D
IR

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
TH

AT
 IS

 D
EP

O
SI

TE
D

 O
N

TO
 A

N
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

R
O

AD
W

AY
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
.

16
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 R

EM
O

VI
N

G
 A

LL
 S

IL
T 

AN
D

 D
EB

R
IS

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

 O
FF

-S
IT

E
R

O
AD

W
AY

S 
TH

AT
 A

R
E 

A 
R

ES
U

LT
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, A

S 
R

EQ
U

ES
TE

D
 B

Y 
O

W
N

ER
 A

N
D

 C
IT

Y.
  A

T 
A

M
IN

IM
U

M
, T

H
IS

 S
H

O
U

LD
 O

C
C

U
R

 O
N

C
E 

PE
R

 D
AY

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

O
FF

-S
IT

E 
R

O
AD

W
AY

S.

17
.W

H
EN

 W
AS

H
IN

G
 O

F 
VE

H
IC

LE
S 

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 T
O

 R
EM

O
VE

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 E
XI

TI
N

G
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

, I
T 

SH
AL

L
BE

 D
O

N
E 

IN
 A

N
 A

R
EA

 S
TA

BI
LI

ZE
D

 W
IT

H
 C

R
U

SH
ED

 S
TO

N
E 

TH
AT

 D
R

AI
N

S 
IN

TO
 A

N
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 S

ED
IM

EN
T

TR
AP

 B
M

P.

18
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

A 
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

BA
SI

N
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y 
O

N
-S

IT
E 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

S 
TH

AT
AR

E 
G

R
EA

TE
R

 T
H

AN
 1

0 
AC

R
ES

, P
ER

 T
C

EQ
 A

N
D

 C
IT

Y 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S.
  I

F 
N

O
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 F

O
R

 A
 S

ED
IM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 B

AS
IN

 O
N

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 T

H
EN

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AR
R

AN
G

E 
FO

R
AN

 A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

TE
 D

ES
IG

N
 T

O
 B

E 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

.

19
.A

LL
 F

IN
ES

 IM
PO

SE
D

 F
O

R
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

O
R

 D
IR

T 
D

IS
C

H
AR

G
ED

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
AI

D
 B

Y 
TH

E
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
.

20
.W

H
EN

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
O

R
 D

IR
T 

H
AS

 C
LO

G
G

ED
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
N

TR
AN

C
E 

VO
ID

 S
PA

C
ES

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 S

TO
N

ES
O

R
 D

IR
T 

IS
 B

EI
N

G
 T

R
AC

KE
D

 O
N

TO
 A

 R
O

AD
W

AY
, T

H
E 

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

PA
D

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
W

AS
H

ED
 D

O
W

N
 O

R
R

EP
LA

C
ED

. R
U

N
O

FF
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

W
AS

H
-D

O
W

N
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 A

LL
O

W
ED

 T
O

 D
R

AI
N

 D
IR

EC
TL

Y
O

FF
 S

IT
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
W

IN
G

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 A

N
O

TH
ER

 B
M

P 
TO

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SE
D

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

. P
ER

IO
D

IC
R

E-
G

R
AD

IN
G

 O
R

 N
EW

 S
TO

N
E 

M
AY

 B
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 T

O
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

 T
H

E 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

N
ES

S 
O

F 
TH

E
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

N
TR

AN
C

E.

21
.T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
SE

ED
IN

G
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 S
TA

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

IT
IA

TE
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 1
4 

D
AY

S 
O

F 
TH

E
LA

ST
 D

IS
TU

R
BA

N
C

E 
O

F 
AN

Y 
AR

EA
, U

N
LE

SS
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 IN
 T

H
E 

AR
EA

 IS
 E

XP
EC

TE
D

 W
IT

H
IN

21
 D

AY
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

LA
ST

 D
IS

TU
R

BA
N

C
E.

22
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FO
LL

O
W

 G
O

O
D

 H
O

U
SE

KE
EP

IN
G

 P
R

AC
TI

C
ES

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, A

LW
AY

S
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 U
P 

D
IR

T,
 L

O
O

SE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L,

 A
N

D
 T

R
AS

H
 A

S 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

ES
SE

S.

23
.U

PO
N

 C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
FI

N
E 

G
R

AD
IN

G
, A

LL
 S

U
R

FA
C

ES
 O

F 
D

IS
TU

R
BE

D
 A

R
EA

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

ER
M

AN
EN

TL
Y

ST
AB

IL
IZ

ED
.  

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 IS

 A
C

H
IE

VE
D

 W
H

EN
 T

H
E 

AR
EA

 IS
 E

IT
H

ER
 C

O
VE

R
ED

 B
Y 

PE
R

M
AN

EN
T

IM
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
ES

, S
U

C
H

 A
S 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
S,

 S
ID

EW
AL

K,
 P

AV
EM

EN
T,

 O
R

 A
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
 P

ER
EN

N
IA

L
VE

G
ET

AT
IV

E 
C

O
VE

R
.

24
.A

T 
TH

E 
C

O
N

C
LU

SI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T,

 A
LL

 IN
LE

TS
, D

R
AI

N
 P

IP
E,

 C
H

AN
N

EL
S,

 D
R

AI
N

AG
EW

AY
S 

AN
D

BO
R

R
O

W
 D

IT
C

H
ES

 A
FF

EC
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 D
R

ED
G

ED
, A

N
D

 T
H

E 
SE

D
IM

EN
T

G
EN

ER
AT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 A

N
D

 D
IS

PO
SE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 A
PP

LI
C

AB
LE

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S.

ST
O

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E 

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

A
TI

O
N

:
1.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 T

C
EQ

 A
N

D
 E

PA
 S

TO
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

TC
EQ

 G
EN

ER
AL

 P
ER

M
IT

 T
O

 D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E
U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E 

TE
XA

S 
PO

LL
U

TA
N

T 
D

IS
C

H
AR

G
E 

EL
IM

IN
AT

IO
N

 S
YS

TE
M

 T
XR

 1
50

00
0.

3.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

EN
SU

R
E 

TH
AT

 A
LL

 P
R

IM
AR

Y 
O

PE
R

AT
O

R
S 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 N
O

I T
O

 T
C

EQ
 A

T 
LE

AS
T

SE
VE

N
 D

AY
S 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 (I

F 
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

), 
O

R
 IF

 U
TI

LI
ZI

N
G

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
SU

BM
IT

TA
L,

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. A
LL

 P
R

IM
AR

Y 
O

PE
R

AT
O

R
S 

SH
AL

L 
PR

O
VI

D
E 

A 
C

O
PY

O
F 

TH
E 

SI
G

N
ED

 N
O

I T
O

 T
H

E 
O

PE
R

AT
O

R
 O

F 
AN

Y 
M

S4
 (T

YP
IC

AL
LY

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y)

 R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E 
FR

O
M

TH
E 

SI
TE

.

4.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

O
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
PR

EV
EN

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 (S
W

PP
P)

 IF
 A

PP
LI

C
AB

LE
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 P
O

ST
IN

G
 S

IT
E 

N
O

TI
C

E,
 IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S,

D
O

C
U

M
EN

TA
TI

O
N

, A
N

D
 S

U
BM

IS
SI

O
N

 O
F 

AN
Y 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

TC
EQ

 A
N

D
 E

PA
 (E

.G
. N

O
I).

5.
AL

L 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S 
AN

D
 S

U
BC

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S 
PR

O
VI

D
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 R
EL

AT
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
SW

PP
P 

SH
AL

L 
SI

G
N

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

AC
KN

O
W

LE
D

G
IN

G
 T

H
EI

R
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

 A
S

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
SW

PP
P.

6.
A 

C
O

PY
 O

F 
TH

E 
SW

PP
P,

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 N
O

I, 
SI

TE
 N

O
TI

C
E,

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
 A

N
Y

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S,

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
 T

O
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
BY

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
ET

AI
N

ED
 O

N
-S

IT
E

D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

7.
A 

N
O

TI
C

E 
O

F 
TE

R
M

IN
AT

IO
N

 (N
O

T)
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

 T
O

 T
C

EQ
 B

Y 
AN

Y 
PR

IM
AR

Y 
O

PE
R

AT
O

R
 W

IT
H

IN
 3

0
D

AY
S 

AF
TE

R
 A

LL
 S

O
IL

 D
IS

TU
R

BI
N

G
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
 A

T 
TH

E 
SI

TE
 H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 A
N

D
 A

 U
N

IF
O

R
M

VE
G

ET
AT

IV
E 

C
O

VE
R

 H
AS

 B
EE

N
 E

ST
AB

LI
SH

ED
 O

N
 A

LL
 U

N
PA

VE
D

 A
R

EA
S 

AN
D

 A
R

EA
S 

N
O

T 
C

O
VE

R
ED

 B
Y

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
, A

 T
R

AN
SF

ER
 O

F 
O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
AL

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

H
AS

 O
C

C
U

R
R

ED
, O

R
 T

H
E 

O
PE

R
AT

O
R

 H
AS

O
BT

AI
N

ED
 A

LT
ER

N
AT

IV
E 

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
AT

IO
N

 U
N

D
ER

 A
 D

IF
FE

R
EN

T 
PE

R
M

IT
. A

 C
O

PY
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

O
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 T

O
 T

H
E 

O
PE

R
AT

O
R

 O
F 

AN
Y 

M
S4

 R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
.

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
:

1.
KH

 IS
 N

O
T 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

M
EA

N
S 

AN
D

 M
ET

H
O

D
S 

EM
PL

O
YE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 IM
PL

EM
EN

T
TH

IS
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
. T

H
IS

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 S

IM
PL

Y 
IN

D
IC

AT
ES

 T
H

E 
KN

O
W

N
 O

BJ
EC

TS
 O

N
TH

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TR

AC
T 

TH
AT

 A
R

E 
TO

 B
E 

D
EM

O
LI

SH
ED

 A
N

D
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
.

2.
KH

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

W
AR

R
AN

T 
O

R
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

T 
TH

AT
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

, W
H

IC
H

 W
AS

 P
R

EP
AR

ED
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
AN

D
U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 B
Y 

O
TH

ER
S,

 S
H

O
W

S 
AL

L 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

, T
H

AT
 T

H
E

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

R
E 

SH
O

W
N

 A
C

C
U

R
AT

EL
Y,

 O
R

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 S

H
O

W
N

 C
AN

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
. T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 IT
S 

O
W

N
 S

IT
E 

R
EC

O
N

N
AI

SS
AN

C
E 

TO
SC

O
PE

 IT
S 

W
O

R
K 

AN
D

 T
O

 C
O

N
FI

R
M

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

S 
O

F 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 T
H

E 
AB

IL
IT

Y
AN

D
 P

R
O

C
ES

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

R
EM

O
VA

L 
O

F 
TH

EI
R

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S.

3.
TH

IS
 P

LA
N

 IS
 IN

TE
N

D
ED

 T
O

 G
IV

E 
A 

G
EN

ER
AL

 G
U

ID
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
, N

O
TH

IN
G

 M
O

R
E.

 T
H

E 
G

O
AL

 O
F

TH
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 IS

 T
O

 L
EA

VE
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

 IN
 A

 S
TA

TE
 S

U
IT

AB
LE

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T.

 R
EM

O
VA

L 
O

R
 P

R
ES

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

, U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, E

TC
. T

O
 A

C
C

O
M

PL
IS

H
 T

H
IS

G
O

AL
 A

R
E 

TH
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
.

4.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 S

TR
O

N
G

LY
 C

AU
TI

O
N

ED
 T

O
 R

EV
IE

W
 T

H
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 R
EP

O
R

TS
 D

ES
C

R
IB

IN
G

 S
IT

E
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 IM
PL

EM
EN

TI
N

G
 T

H
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

:

a.
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

SI
TE

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
,

b.
AS

BE
ST

O
S 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
 R

EP
O

R
T(

S)
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
,

c.
G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 R

EP
O

R
T 

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
.

d.
O

TH
ER

 R
EP

O
R

TS
 T

H
AT

 A
R

E 
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

 A
N

D
 A

VA
IL

AB
LE

.

5.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
TA

C
T 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 T
O

 V
ER

IF
Y 

W
H

ET
H

ER
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 R
EP

O
R

TS
 O

R
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
TS

TO
 T

H
E 

AB
O

VE
 C

IT
ED

 R
EP

O
R

TS
 H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 P
R

EP
AR

ED
 A

N
D

 T
O

 O
BT

AI
N

/R
EV

IE
W

/A
N

D
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

SU
C

H
 S

TU
D

IE
S 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 S

TA
R

TI
N

G
 A

N
Y 

W
O

R
K 

O
N

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
.

6.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 A
LL

 L
O

C
AL

, S
TA

TE
, A

N
D

 F
ED

ER
AL

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

R
EG

AR
D

IN
G

 T
H

E
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

O
BJ

EC
TS

 O
N

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
F 

TH
E 

D
EM

O
LI

SH
ED

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 O

FF
-S

IT
E.

 IT
 IS

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
'S

 S
O

LE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 T

O
 R

EV
IE

W
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

, D
ET

ER
M

IN
E 

TH
E 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S,
 R

EC
EI

VE
 T

H
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 P

ER
M

IT
S 

AN
D

 A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

PL
Y.

7.
KH

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

R
EP

R
ES

EN
T 

TH
AT

 T
H

E 
R

EP
O

R
TS

 A
N

D
 S

U
R

VE
YS

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
ED

 A
BO

VE
 A

R
E 

AC
C

U
R

AT
E,

C
O

M
PL

ET
E,

 O
R

 C
O

M
PR

EH
EN

SI
VE

 S
H

O
W

IN
G

 A
LL

 IT
EM

S 
TH

AT
 W

IL
L 

N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED
 A

N
D

R
EM

O
VE

D
.

8.
SU

R
FA

C
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
IN

D
IC

AT
ED

 M
AY

 O
VE

R
LA

Y 
O

TH
ER

 H
ID

D
EN

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
, S

U
C

H
 A

S 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
LA

YE
R

S 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T,

 F
O

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

S 
O

R
 W

AL
LS

, T
H

AT
 A

R
E 

AL
SO

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
.

G
R

A
D

IN
G

:
1.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 A

N
D

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 S

U
BC

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

VE
R

IF
Y 

TH
E 

SU
IT

AB
IL

IT
Y 

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

N
D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 G
R

AD
ES

 A
N

D
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

BE
FO

R
E 

ST
AR

T 
O

F 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

TH
E 

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 N
O

TI
FI

ED
 IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
 O

F 
AN

Y 
D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

IE
S.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

Y 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

ER
M

IT
S 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y.

3.
U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D
, P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R
S 

AN
D

 S
PO

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S 
SH

O
W

N
 IN

 P
AV

ED
 A

R
EA

R
EF

LE
C

T 
TO

P 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

SU
R

FA
C

E.
  I

N
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

AL
O

N
G

 A
 C

U
R

B 
LI

N
E,

 A
D

D
 6

-IN
C

H
ES

 (O
R

 T
H

E 
H

EI
G

H
T

O
F 

TH
E 

C
U

R
B)

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PA

VI
N

G
 G

R
AD

E 
FO

R
 T

O
P 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
.

4.
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 S
PO

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R
S 

O
U

TS
ID

E 
TH

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

AR
E 

TO
 T

O
P 

O
F 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

R
AD

E.

5.
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

S 
AR

E 
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E.

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 S
PO

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 D

ES
IG

N
AT

ED
 G

R
AD

IE
N

T
AR

E 
TO

 B
E 

U
SE

D
 IN

 C
AS

E 
O

F 
D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

Y.

6.
AL

L 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 G
R

AD
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

TR
AN

SI
TI

O
N

 U
N

IF
O

R
M

LY
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 T
H

E 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S 
SH

O
W

N
.

7.
C

O
N

TO
U

R
S 

AN
D

 S
PO

T 
G

R
AD

ES
 S

H
O

W
N

 A
R

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
TO

P 
O

F 
TH

E 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 S
U

R
FA

C
E.

  W
H

EN
PE

R
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
H

E 
G

R
AD

IN
G

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S,
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
PR

O
VI

D
E 

AN
 A

PP
R

O
PR

IA
TE

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 H

O
LD

-D
O

W
N

 A
LL

O
W

AN
C

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

TH
IC

KN
ES

S 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T,

 S
ID

EW
AL

K,
 T

O
PS

O
IL

, M
U

LC
H

,
ST

O
N

E,
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

, R
IP

-R
AP

 A
N

D
 A

LL
 O

TH
ER

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 T

H
AT

 W
IL

L 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TE

 T
O

 T
H

E 
TO

P
O

F 
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 G
R

AD
E.

  F
O

R
 E

XA
M

PL
E,

 T
H

E 
LI

M
IT

S 
O

F 
EA

R
TH

W
O

R
K 

IN
 P

AV
ED

 A
R

EA
S 

IS
 T

H
E 

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

TH
E

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
SE

C
TI

O
N

.

8.
N

O
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
EA

R
TH

W
O

R
K 

Q
U

AN
TI

TI
ES

 O
R

 S
IT

E 
BA

LA
N

C
E 

AR
E 

M
AD

E 
BY

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S.
  T

H
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
PR

O
VI

D
E 

TH
EI

R
 O

W
N

 E
AR

TH
W

O
R

K 
C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
 T

O
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

E 
TH

EI
R

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T

Q
U

AN
TI

TI
ES

 A
N

D
 C

O
ST

.  
 A

N
Y 

SI
G

N
IF

IC
AN

T 
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
FR

O
M

 A
 B

AL
AN

C
ED

 S
IT

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
BR

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
AT

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

.

9.
AL

L 
G

R
AD

IN
G

 A
N

D
 E

AR
TH

W
O

R
K 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T'
S 

FI
N

AL
 G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 R

EP
O

R
T 

(O
R

LA
TE

ST
 E

D
IT

IO
N

), 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 S

U
BS

EQ
U

EN
T 

AD
D

EN
D

A.

10
.A

LL
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
 IS

 U
N

C
LA

SS
IF

IE
D

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

C
LU

D
E 

AL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 E

N
C

O
U

N
TE

R
ED

. U
N

U
SA

BL
E

EX
C

AV
AT

ED
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AN
D

 A
LL

 W
AS

TE
 R

ES
U

LT
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 S

IT
E 

C
LE

AR
IN

G
 A

N
D

 G
R

U
BB

IN
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
R

EM
O

VE
D

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 A

N
D

 A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

TE
LY

 D
IS

PO
SE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 A
T 

N
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
EX

PE
N

SE
.

11
.E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
ST

AR
T 

O
F 

G
R

AD
IN

G
.  

R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
, D

ET
AI

LS
, G

EN
ER

AL
N

O
TE

S,
 A

N
D

 S
W

PP
P 

FO
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

12
.B

EF
O

R
E 

AN
Y 

EA
R

TH
W

O
R

K 
IS

 P
ER

FO
R

M
ED

, T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

ST
AK

E 
O

U
T 

AN
D

 M
AR

K 
TH

E 
LI

M
IT

S 
O

F
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T'

S 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
AN

D
 S

IT
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
. T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
PR

O
VI

D
E 

AL
L

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
 F

O
R

 L
IN

E 
AN

D
 G

R
AD

E 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PO

IN
TS

 R
EL

AT
ED

 T
O

EA
R

TH
W

O
R

K.

13
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 D
IS

PO
SE

 O
F 

AL
L 

EX
C

ES
S 

EX
C

AV
AT

IO
N

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 IN

 A
 M

AN
N

ER
 T

H
AT

 A
D

H
ER

ES
 T

O
LO

C
AL

, S
TA

TE
 A

N
D

 F
ED

ER
AL

 L
AW

S 
AN

D
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S.
  T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
KE

EP
 A

 R
EC

O
R

D
 O

F
W

H
ER

E 
EX

C
ES

S 
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
 W

AS
 D

IS
PO

SE
D

, A
LO

N
G

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 L
AN

D
O

W
N

ER
'S

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L 

TO
D

O
 S

O
.

14
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 R
EM

O
VA

L 
AN

D
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TO
PS

O
IL

 A
T 

TH
E 

C
O

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F
FI

N
E 

G
R

AD
IN

G
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

AN
D

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

 T
O

PS
O

IL
.

15
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

M
AI

N
TA

IN
 A

D
EQ

U
AT

E 
SI

TE
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
D

U
R

IN
G

 A
LL

 P
H

AS
ES

 O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

,
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 D

IT
C

H
ES

 O
R

 C
U

LV
ER

TS
 F

R
EE

 O
F 

O
BS

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S 
AT

 A
LL

 T
IM

ES
.

16
.N

O
 E

AR
TH

W
O

R
K 

FI
LL

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
C

ED
 IN

 A
N

Y 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

W
AY

, S
W

AL
E,

 C
H

AN
N

EL
, D

IT
C

H
,

C
R

EE
K,

 O
R

 F
LO

O
D

PL
AI

N
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y 
R

EA
SO

N
 O

R
 A

N
Y 

LE
N

G
TH

 O
F 

TI
M

E,
 U

N
LE

SS
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AL
LY

IN
D

IC
AT

E 
TH

IS
 IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
.

17
.T

EM
PO

R
AR

Y 
C

U
LV

ER
TS

 M
AY

 B
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 IN

 S
O

M
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

TO
 C

O
N

VE
Y 

R
U

N
-O

FF
.

18
.R

EF
ER

 T
O

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

, A
N

D
 P

LA
T 

FO
R

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S.

19
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

LE
AR

 A
N

D
 G

R
U

B 
TH

E 
SI

TE
 A

N
D

 P
LA

C
E,

 C
O

M
PA

C
T,

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 F
IL

L 
PE

R
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

'S
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

 T
H

E 
FI

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

TO
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
T.

20
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 A
LL

 S
O

IL
S 

TE
ST

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
, U

N
LE

SS
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
BY

 O
W

N
ER

.  
 A

LL
 S

O
IL

S 
TE

ST
IN

G
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
ED

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 C
IT

Y
IN

SP
EC

TO
R

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 C

IT
Y 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 R

EP
O

R
T.

SO
IL

S 
TE

ST
IN

G
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
ER

FO
R

M
ED

 B
Y 

AN
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 IN

D
EP

EN
D

EN
T 

AG
EN

C
Y 

FO
R

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 S

O
IL

S.
  T

H
E

O
W

N
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

AP
PR

O
VE

 T
H

E 
AG

EN
C

Y 
N

O
M

IN
AT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 F
O

R
 S

O
IL

S 
TE

ST
IN

G
.

21
.A

LL
 C

O
PI

ES
 O

F 
SO

IL
S 

TE
ST

 R
ES

U
LT

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

EN
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

, E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 A
N

D
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

D
IR

EC
TL

Y 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
TE

ST
IN

G
 A

G
EN

C
Y.

22
.IT

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
S 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

, B
Y 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
ES

 O
F

TH
E 

SO
IL

S,
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
W

O
R

K 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TE
D

 M
EE

TS
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 C

IT
Y

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

23
.T

H
E 

SC
O

PE
 O

F 
W

O
R

K 
FO

R
 C

IV
IL

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

TE
R

M
IN

AT
ES

 5
-F

EE
T 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E

BU
IL

D
IN

G
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 T
H

E 
G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 R

EP
O

R
T 

AN
D

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 P

LA
N

S 
AN

D
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FI

LL
, C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, A
N

D
 P

R
EP

AR
AT

IO
N

 IN
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 P

AD
.

24
.D

U
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

PO
TE

N
TI

AL
 F

O
R

 D
IF

FE
R

EN
TI

AL
 S

O
IL

 M
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

, T
H

E
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 R

EP
O

R
T'

S 
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 S
U

BG
R

AD
E

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 T

O
 F

LA
TW

O
R

K 
AD

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
.  

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 A
R

E 
AD

VI
SE

D
 T

O
 O

BT
AI

N
 A

 G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 T

O
FL

AT
W

O
R

K 
AD

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
, I

F 
N

O
N

E 
IS

 C
U

R
R

EN
TL

Y 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

.

25
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

EN
SU

R
E 

TH
AT

 S
U

FF
IC

IE
N

T 
PO

SI
TI

VE
 S

LO
PE

 A
W

AY
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 P

AD
 IS

AC
H

IE
VE

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

TI
R

E 
PE

R
IM

ET
ER

 O
F 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
(S

) D
U

R
IN

G
 G

R
AD

IN
G

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 IN

TH
E 

FI
N

AL
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

.  
 IF

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 O
BS

ER
VE

S 
TH

AT
 T

H
IS

 W
IL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 A

C
H

IE
VE

D
, T

H
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
N

TA
C

T 
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 T
O

 R
EV

IE
W

 T
H

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

.

26
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
TA

KE
 A

LL
 A

VA
IL

AB
LE

 P
R

EC
AU

TI
O

N
S 

TO
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

U
ST

. C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

U
ST

 B
Y 

SP
R

IN
KL

IN
G

 W
AT

ER
, O

R
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

 M
EA

N
S 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y,

 A
T 

N
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
C

O
ST

 T
O

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
.

27
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
IE

S 
FO

R
 A

N
Y 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 U

TI
LI

TY
AD

JU
ST

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

/O
R

 R
EL

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

N
EE

D
ED

 F
O

R
 G

R
AD

IN
G

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 T

O
 A

C
C

O
M

M
O

D
AT

E
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 G
R

AD
E,

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 T
H

E 
U

N
KN

O
W

N
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 N
O

T 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S.

   
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

SH
AL

L 
R

EF
ER

 T
O

 T
H

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
“O

VE
R

AL
L”

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

.

28
.E

XI
ST

IN
G

 T
R

EE
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
AR

E 
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E.

  C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EP
O

R
T

AN
Y 

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
FO

U
N

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

 T
H

AT
 A

FF
EC

T 
TH

E 
G

R
AD

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 T

O
 T

H
E 

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
.

29
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
AL

L 
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D
 T

R
EE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S,
 IN

D
IV

ID
U

AL
 P

R
O

TE
C

TE
D

 T
R

EE
C

R
IT

IC
AL

 R
O

O
T 

ZO
N

ES
, A

N
D

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 S
IT

E 
G

R
AD

IN
G

, A
N

D
 N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E 

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 A

N
D

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

AN
Y 

C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

TR
EE

 P
R

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

 T
H

E 
W

O
R

K.

30
.T

R
EE

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 M
EA

SU
R

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 T

R
EE

PR
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 D

ET
AI

LS
 A

N
D

 T
H

E 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 T
R

EE
 P

R
ES

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
BY

 T
H

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T.

31
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 T

H
E 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
IN

G
 A

N
D

 T
R

EE
 P

R
ES

ER
VA

TI
O

N
S 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
 A

LL
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 D

ET
AI

LS
 R

EG
AR

D
IN

G
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 T
R

EE
S 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

 A
N

D
 P

R
ES

ER
VE

D
.

32
.N

O
 T

R
EE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 U
N

LE
SS

 A
 T

R
EE

 R
EM

O
VA

L 
PE

R
M

IT
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 IS
SU

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y,

 O
R

 C
IT

Y
H

AS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
C

O
N

FI
R

M
ED

 IN
 W

R
IT

IN
G

 T
H

AT
 O

N
E 

IS
 N

O
T 

N
EE

D
ED

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

TR
EE

(S
).

33
.N

O
 T

R
EE

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 O
R

 D
AM

AG
ED

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

PR
IO

R
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 O
R

 O
W

N
ER

'S
R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

VE
. E

XI
ST

IN
G

 T
R

EE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

ES
ER

VE
D

 W
H

EN
EV

ER
 P

O
SS

IB
LE

 A
N

D
 G

R
AD

IN
G

 IM
PA

C
T

TO
 T

H
EM

 H
EL

D
 T

O
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
.

34
.A

FT
ER

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

SU
BG

R
AD

E 
AN

D
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T,

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
TE

ST
AN

D
 O

BS
ER

VE
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

AR
EA

S 
FO

R
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
O

F 
PO

N
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 IN

AD
EQ

U
AT

E 
SL

O
PE

 F
O

R
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E.
AL

L 
AR

EA
S 

SH
AL

L 
AD

EQ
U

AT
EL

Y 
D

R
AI

N
 T

O
W

AR
D

S 
TH

E 
IN

TE
N

D
ED

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E 
TO

 C
O

N
VE

Y 
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

R
U

N
O

FF
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 N
O

TI
FY

 O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 IF

 A
N

Y 
AR

EA
S 

O
F 

PO
O

R
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
AR

E 
D

IS
C

O
VE

R
ED

.

35
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 F
IE

LD
 A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
T 

O
F 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

PO
T 

G
R

AD
ES

 IS
 A

LL
O

W
ED

, I
F 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F 
TH

E
C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 IS
 O

BT
AI

N
ED

.

PA
VI

N
G

:
1.

AL
L 

PA
VI

N
G

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

ES
E 

PL
AN

S,
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

 A
N

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

 G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 R
EP

O
R

T 
AN

D
 A

LL
 IS

SU
ED

 A
D

D
EN

D
A,

AN
D

 C
O

M
M

O
N

LY
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S.

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
G

O
VE

R
N

EX
C

EP
T 

W
H

ER
E 

M
O

R
E 

R
ES

TR
IC

TI
VE

 M
EA

SU
R

ES
 A

R
E 

O
U

TL
IN

ED
.

2.
AL

L 
PA

VI
N

G
 A

N
D

 P
AV

IN
G

 S
U

BG
R

AD
E 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 C

IT
Y 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
S 

AN
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

.  
IF

 T
H

ES
E 

AR
E

D
IF

FE
R

EN
T 

TH
AN

 T
H

O
SE

 IN
 T

H
E 

G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 R
EP

O
R

T,
 T

H
EN

 T
H

E 
M

O
R

E 
R

ES
TR

IC
TI

VE
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

FO
LL

O
W

ED
.

3.
AL

L 
PU

BL
IC

 P
AV

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

AV
IN

G
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
SH

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 C
IT

Y 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
ET

AI
LS

 A
N

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

4.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 A
LL

 P
AV

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

AV
IN

G
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
TE

ST
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

,
U

N
LE

SS
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
BY

 O
W

N
ER

.  
 A

LL
 P

AV
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
AV

IN
G

 S
U

BG
R

AD
E 

TE
ST

IN
G

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
 C

IT
Y 

IN
SP

EC
TO

R
.  

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
ER

FO
R

M
ED

 B
Y 

AN
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

T 
AG

EN
C

Y 
FO

R
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 P
AV

IN
G

 A
N

D
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E.
   

O
W

N
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

AP
PR

O
VE

 T
H

E
AG

EN
C

Y 
N

O
M

IN
AT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 F
O

R
 P

AV
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
AV

IN
G

 S
U

BG
R

AD
E 

TE
ST

IN
G

.

5.
IT

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
S 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

, B
Y 

TH
E 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
ES

 O
F

TH
E 

PA
VI

N
G

 A
N

D
 P

AV
IN

G
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E,
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
W

O
R

K 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TE
D

 M
EE

TS
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 C

IT
Y 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

6.
D

U
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

PO
TE

N
TI

AL
 F

O
R

 D
IF

FE
R

EN
TI

AL
 S

O
IL

 M
O

VE
M

EN
T 

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

, T
H

E
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
 R

EP
O

R
T'

S 
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 S
U

BG
R

AD
E

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 T

O
 F

LA
TW

O
R

K 
AD

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
.  

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 A
R

E 
AD

VI
SE

D
 T

O
 O

BT
AI

N
 A

 G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 T

O
FL

AT
W

O
R

K 
AD

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
, I

F 
N

O
N

E 
IS

 C
U

R
R

EN
TL

Y 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

.

7.
AL

L 
R

AM
PS

 A
LO

N
G

 P
U

BL
IC

 S
TR

EE
TS

 A
N

D
 IN

 T
H

E 
PU

BL
IC

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TE
D

 B
AS

ED
O

N
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
L 

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

8.
AL

L 
AC

C
ES

SI
BL

E 
R

AM
PS

, C
U

R
B 

R
AM

PS
, S

TR
IP

IN
G

, A
N

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 A

D
A

AN
D

 T
AS

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S,
 L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
.

9.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

TO
 M

AT
C

H
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
W

IT
H

 A
SM

O
O

TH
, F

LU
SH

, C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

.

10
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FU
R

N
IS

H
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
M

AR
KI

N
G

S 
FO

R
 F

IR
E 

LA
N

ES
, P

AR
KI

N
G

 S
TA

LL
S,

H
AN

D
IC

AP
PE

D
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 S
YM

BO
LS

, A
N

D
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

ST
R

IP
IN

G
 W

IT
H

IN
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 L
O

T 
AN

D
 A

R
O

U
N

D
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
PL

AN
S.

  A
LL

 P
AI

N
T 

AN
D

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
M

AR
KI

N
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 C

IT
Y 

AN
D

O
W

N
ER

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S.

11
.A

LL
 J

O
IN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
EX

TE
N

D
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 T
H

E 
C

U
R

B.

12
.T

H
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

EN
G

TH
 O

F 
O

FF
SE

T 
JO

IN
TS

 A
T 

R
AD

IU
S 

PO
IN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 2
 F

EE
T.

13
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

SU
BM

IT
 A

 J
O

IN
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 A

N
D

 O
W

N
ER

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 A
N

Y
O

F 
TH

E 
PA

VI
N

G
 W

O
R

K.

14
.A

LL
 S

AW
C

U
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 F

U
LL

 D
EP

TH
 F

O
R

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

AN
D

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
PA

VE
M

EN
T.

15
.F

IR
E 

LA
N

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AR

KE
D

 A
N

D
 L

AB
EL

ED
 A

S 
A 

FI
R

EL
AN

E 
PE

R
 C

IT
Y 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
S.

16
.U

N
LE

SS
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

S 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AL

LY
 D

IC
TA

TE
 T

O
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AR
Y,

 O
N

-S
IT

E 
AN

D
 O

TH
ER

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

AL
 S

IG
N

S
SH

AL
L 

BE
 O

R
IE

N
TE

D
 S

O
 T

H
EY

 A
R

E 
R

EA
D

IL
Y 

VI
SI

BL
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

O
N

C
O

M
IN

G
 T

R
AF

FI
C

 F
O

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 A
R

E
IN

TE
N

D
ED

.

17
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 IN
ST

AL
LI

N
G

 N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

C
O

N
D

U
IT

 F
O

R
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
, I

R
R

IG
AT

IO
N

, E
TC

.
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 P
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T.
 A

LL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 (C
IV

IL
, M

EP
, L

AN
D

SC
AP

E,
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
, A

N
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T)
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
ED

.

18
.B

EF
O

R
E 

PL
AC

IN
G

 P
AV

EM
EN

T,
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

VE
R

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 S
U

IT
AB

LE
 A

C
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

R
O

U
TE

S 
(P

ER
 A

D
A,

 T
AS

, A
N

D
 F

H
A)

 E
XI

ST
 T

O
 A

N
D

 F
R

O
M

 E
VE

R
Y 

D
O

O
R

 A
N

D
 A

LO
N

G
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

, A
C

C
ES

SI
BL

E
PA

R
KI

N
G

 S
PA

C
ES

, A
C

C
ES

S 
AI

SL
ES

, A
N

D
 A

C
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

R
O

U
TE

S.
 IN

 N
O

 C
AS

E 
SH

AL
L 

AN
 A

C
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

R
AM

P
SL

O
PE

 E
XC

EE
D

 1
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

 T
O

 1
2 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L.

 IN
 N

O
 C

AS
E 

SH
AL

L 
SI

D
EW

AL
K 

C
R

O
SS

 S
LO

PE
 E

XC
EE

D
 2

.0
PE

R
C

EN
T.

 IN
 N

O
 C

AS
E 

SH
AL

L 
LO

N
G

IT
U

D
IN

AL
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

SL
O

PE
 E

XC
EE

D
 5

.0
 P

ER
C

EN
T.

  A
C

C
ES

SI
BL

E
PA

R
KI

N
G

 S
PA

C
ES

 A
N

D
 A

C
C

ES
S 

AI
SL

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 2
.0

 P
ER

C
EN

T 
SL

O
PE

 IN
 A

N
Y 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

.

19
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

TA
KE

 F
IE

LD
 S

LO
PE

 M
EA

SU
R

EM
EN

TS
 O

N
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 S
U

BG
R

AD
E 

AN
D

 F
O

R
M

 B
O

AR
D

S
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 P
LA

C
IN

G
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

TO
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

AT
 A

D
A/

TA
S 

SL
O

PE
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
R

E 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
TA

C
T 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 P

AV
IN

G
 IF

 A
N

Y 
EX

C
ES

SI
VE

 S
LO

PE
S 

AR
E

EN
C

O
U

N
TE

R
ED

. N
O

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 C

H
AN

G
E 

O
R

D
ER

S 
W

IL
L 

BE
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 F

O
R

 A
D

A 
AN

D
 T

AS
 S

LO
PE

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

IS
SU

ES
.

ST
O

R
M

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E:
1.

AL
L 

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 C

IT
Y 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

ET
AI

LS
 A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

2.
TH

E 
SI

TE
 U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
AL

L 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 A

PP
U

R
TE

N
AN

C
ES

 N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

FO
R

C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

.

3.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

E 
SI

ZE
, C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

, H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L,

 A
N

D
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S 
TH

AT
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TE
D

 T
O

, P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
TA

R
T 

O
F

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

AN
Y 

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
, A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

TI
FY

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 O
F 

AN
Y 

C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

D
IS

C
O

VE
R

ED
.

4.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

VE
R

IF
Y 

AN
D

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
SH

O
W

N
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 T
H

E
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
AN

D
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

C
U

R
B 

IN
LE

TS
 A

N
D

 G
R

AT
E 

IN
LE

TS
 A

N
D

 A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
TH

E 
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

.

5.
FL

O
W

 L
IN

E,
 T

O
P-

O
F-

C
U

R
B,

 R
IM

, T
H

R
O

AT
, A

N
D

 G
R

AT
E 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IN

LE
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
VE

R
IF

IE
D

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 F

IE
LD

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 T

H
EI

R
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.

6.
AL

L 
PU

BL
IC

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, P

IP
E,

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
, A

N
D

 F
IT

TI
N

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 C
IT

Y
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

R
KS

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

 A
N

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

   
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AR
R

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

C
IT

Y 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S.

7.
AL

L 
PR

IV
AT

E 
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, P
IP

E,
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

, A
N

D
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 T

H
E

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 C

O
D

E.
  C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AR
R

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 C
IT

Y 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S.

8.
AL

L 
PV

C
 T

O
 R

C
P 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
AN

D
 A

LL
 S

TO
R

M
 P

IP
E 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
EN

TE
R

IN
G

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
 O

R
 O

TH
ER

ST
O

R
M

 P
IP

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
H

AV
E 

A 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
O

LL
AR

 A
N

D
 B

E 
G

R
O

U
TE

D
 T

O
 A

SS
U

R
E 

TH
E 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 IS
W

AT
ER

TI
G

H
T.

9.
AL

L 
PU

BL
IC

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 C
LA

SS
 II

I R
C

P.
  P

R
IV

AT
E 

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
ES

18
-IN

C
H

ES
 A

N
D

 G
R

EA
TE

R
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
LA

SS
 II

I R
C

P 
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 M
AT

ER
IA

L.

10
.W

H
ER

E 
C

O
VE

R
 E

XC
EE

D
S 

20
-F

EE
T 

O
R

 IS
 L

ES
S 

TH
AN

 2
-F

EE
T,

 C
LA

SS
 IV

 R
C

P 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 U

SE
D

.

11
.IF

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 P

R
O

PO
SE

S 
TO

 U
SE

 H
D

PE
 O

R
 P

VC
 IN

 L
IE

U
 O

F 
R

C
P 

FO
R

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

,
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

SU
BM

IT
 T

EC
H

N
IC

AL
 D

AT
A 

TO
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

, E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 A
N

D
 C

IT
Y

EN
G

IN
EE

R
/IN

SP
EC

TO
R

 F
O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 O
R

D
ER

IN
G

 T
H

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
L.

  A
N

Y 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 H
D

PE
 A

N
D

PV
C

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 W

AT
ER

TI
G

H
T.

12
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
PR

O
VI

D
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
ES

.

13
.E

M
BE

D
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 A
LL

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
ES

, P
U

BL
IC

 O
R

 P
R

IV
AT

E,
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 P
ER

 C
IT

Y 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

.

14
.A

LL
 W

YE
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S 

AN
D

 P
IP

E 
BE

N
D

S 
AR

E 
TO

 B
E 

PR
EF

AB
R

IC
AT

ED
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 P

ER
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
S 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

15
.U

SE
 4

 F
O

O
T 

JO
IN

TS
 W

IT
H

 B
EV

EL
ED

 E
N

D
S 

IF
 R

AD
IU

S 
O

F 
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 IS
 L

ES
S 

TH
AN

 1
00

 F
EE

T.

16
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 O

BT
AI

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TI
N

G
 A

 T
R

EN
C

H
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PL

AN
, P

R
EP

AR
ED

BY
 A

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 IN
 T

H
E 

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S,

 T
O

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 T
R

EN
C

H
 S

AF
ET

Y 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
C

IT
Y,

 S
TA

TE
, A

N
D

 F
ED

ER
AL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 O
SH

A 
FO

R
 A

LL
 T

R
EN

C
H

ES
.  

N
O

 O
PE

N
 T

R
EN

C
H

ES
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

LL
O

W
ED

 O
VE

R
N

IG
H

T 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y.

17
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
KE

EP
 T

R
EN

C
H

ES
 F

R
EE

 F
R

O
M

 W
AT

ER
.

W
A

TE
R

 A
N

D
 W

A
ST

EW
A

TE
R

:
1.

AL
L 

W
AT

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 C
IT

Y 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

 A
N

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

E 
SI

ZE
, C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

, H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L,

 A
N

D
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
AL

L
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S 
TH

AT
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TE
D

 T
O

, P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
TA

R
T 

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
F

AN
Y 

W
AT

ER
 O

R
 W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

TI
FY

 T
H

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 O
F 

AN
Y 

C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

D
IS

C
O

VE
R

ED
.

3.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

VE
R

IF
Y 

AN
D

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
SH

O
W

N
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 T
H

E 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L
AN

D
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TY

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 E

N
TE

R
IN

G
 T

H
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
.

4.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TY

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

S 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

AN
Y 

PI
PE

.

5.
TH

E 
SI

TE
 U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
AL

L 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 A

PP
U

R
TE

N
AN

C
ES

 N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

FO
R

C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

AT
ER

 A
N

D
 W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

.

6.
AL

L 
PU

BL
IC

 W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, P

IP
E,

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
, A

N
D

 F
IT

TI
N

G
S 

SH
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 C
IT

Y 
PU

BL
IC

W
O

R
KS

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

 A
N

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

   
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AR
R

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 C
IT

Y
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S.

7.
AL

L 
PR

IV
AT

E 
W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, P
IP

E,
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

, A
N

D
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 T

H
E

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 C

O
D

E.
  C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AR
R

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 C
IT

Y 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S.

8.
FI

R
E 

SP
R

IN
KL

ER
 L

IN
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 D

ES
IG

N
ED

 A
N

D
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 B
Y 

A 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 F
IR

E 
SP

R
IN

KL
ER

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
, A

N
D

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
TO

 T
H

E 
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

 C
O

D
ES

 A
N

D
 IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
.  

TH
ES

E 
PL

AN
S

W
ER

E 
PR

EP
AR

ED
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
BE

N
EF

IT
 O

F 
TH

E 
FI

R
E 

SP
R

IN
KL

ER
 D

ES
IG

N
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
N

O
TI

FY
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 IF
 A

N
Y 

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S.

9.
EM

BE
D

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 A

LL
 W

AT
ER

 L
IN

ES
, P

U
BL

IC
 O

R
 P

R
IV

AT
E,

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 D

ET
AI

LS
.

10
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

TA
KE

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

PR
EC

AU
TI

O
N

S,
 F

O
LL

O
W

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
C

IT
Y,

 T
C

EQ
, A

N
D

 A
W

W
A

ST
AN

D
AR

D
S,

 T
O

 K
EE

P 
W

AT
ER

 P
IP

E 
AN

D
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S 
C

LE
AN

 A
N

D
 C

AP
PE

D
 A

T 
TI

M
ES

 W
H

EN
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 IS
N

O
T 

IN
 P

R
O

G
R

ES
S.

11
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 W

AT
ER

 L
IN

ES
.

12
.A

LL
 W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
TE

R
M

IN
AT

E 
5-

FE
ET

 O
U

TS
ID

E 
TH

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

, U
N

LE
SS

 N
O

TE
D

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E.

13
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 C
IT

Y 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
D

IS
R

U
PT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 T

H
E

AM
O

U
N

T 
O

F 
PR

IO
R

 N
O

TI
C

E 
TH

AT
 IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
, A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

D
IR

EC
TL

Y 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
 C

IT
Y 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

14
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

SE
Q

U
EN

C
E 

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 T

O
 A

VO
ID

 IN
TE

R
R

U
PT

IO
N

 O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
TO

SU
R

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 P

R
O

PE
R

TI
ES

.

15
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

M
AI

N
TA

IN
 W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
TO

 A
LL

 C
U

ST
O

M
ER

S 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 (I
F

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y,

 B
Y 

U
SE

 O
F 

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

M
ET

H
O

D
S 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

). 
 T

H
IS

 W
O

R
K 

SH
AL

L
BE

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 S

U
BS

ID
IA

R
Y 

TO
 T

H
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
AN

D
 N

O
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 C
O

M
PE

N
SA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 A
LL

O
W

ED
.

16
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 P
R

O
TE

C
T 

AL
L 

W
AT

ER
 L

IN
ES

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

  T
H

E
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

R
EP

AI
R

 A
LL

 D
AM

AG
ED

 L
IN

ES
 IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
.  

AL
L 

R
EP

AI
R

S 
O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

S,
W

AT
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
, S

EW
ER

 M
AI

N
S,

 A
N

D
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 A
R

E 
SU

BS
ID

IA
R

Y 
TO

 T
H

E 
W

O
R

K,
 A

N
D

N
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
M

PE
N

SA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 A

LL
O

W
ED

.

17
.V

AL
VE

 A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TE

D
 S

U
C

H
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
C

O
VE

R
S 

AR
E 

AT
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 S
U

R
FA

C
E

G
R

AD
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T.

18
.T

H
E 

EN
D

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

S 
TH

AT
 A

R
E 

C
U

T,
 B

U
T 

N
O

T 
R

EM
O

VE
D

, S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

LU
G

G
ED

 A
N

D
AB

AN
D

O
N

ED
 IN

 P
LA

C
E.

  T
H

IS
 W

O
R

K 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

O
N

SI
D

ER
ED

 A
S 

A 
SU

BS
ID

IA
R

Y 
C

O
ST

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

AN
D

N
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
M

PE
N

SA
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 A

LL
O

W
ED

.

19
.A

LL
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
, V

AL
VE

S,
 T

EE
S,

 B
EN

D
S,

 W
YE

S,
 R

ED
U

C
ER

S,
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S,
 A

N
D

 E
N

D
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

LY
 R

ES
TR

AI
N

ED
 A

N
D

/O
R

 T
H

R
U

ST
 B

LO
C

KE
D

 T
O

 C
IT

Y 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S.

20
.A

LL
 W

AT
ER

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 T

ES
TE

D
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y,

 A
W

W
A,

 A
N

D
 T

C
EQ

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
AN

D
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
  A

T 
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
, T

H
IS

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
SI

ST
 O

F 
TH

E 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
:

AL
L 

W
AT

ER
LI

N
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 H

YD
R

O
ST

AT
IC

AL
LY

 T
ES

TE
D

 A
N

D
 C

H
LO

R
IN

AT
ED

 B
EF

O
R

E 
BE

IN
G

 P
LA

C
ED

 IN
TO

SE
R

VI
C

E.
  C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
FO

R
 T

H
EI

R
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
SH

AL
L 

AL
SO

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 T
C

EQ
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S.

24
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
ST

AL
L 

D
ET

EC
TA

BL
E 

W
IR

IN
G

 O
R

 M
AR

KI
N

G
 T

AP
E 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

12
” A

BO
VE

 W
AT

ER
LI

N
ES

.  
M

AR
KE

R
 D

EC
AL

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

AB
EL

ED
 “C

AU
TI

O
N

 - 
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E”
.  

D
ET

EC
TA

BL
E 

W
IR

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

AR
KI

N
G

TA
PE

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 C
IT

Y 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S,
 A

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

C
LU

D
ED

 IN
 T

H
E 

C
O

ST
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

AT
ER

 P
IP

E.

25
.D

U
C

TI
LE

 IR
O

N
 P

IP
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
R

O
TE

C
TE

D
 F

R
O

M
 C

O
R

R
O

SI
O

N
 B

Y 
A 

LO
W

-D
EN

SI
TY

 P
O

LY
ET

H
YL

EN
E 

LI
N

ER
W

R
AP

 T
H

AT
 IS

 A
T 

LE
AS

T 
A 

SI
N

G
LE

 L
AY

ER
 O

F 
8-

M
IL

.  
AL

L 
D

U
C

TI
LE

 IR
O

N
 J

O
IN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 B
O

N
D

ED
.

26
.W

AT
ER

LI
N

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

T 
N

O
 L

ES
S 

TH
AN

 T
H

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 C
O

VE
R

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y.

27
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
C

LE
AN

-O
U

TS
 F

O
R

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

IN
ES

 A
T 

AL
L 

C
H

AN
G

ES
 IN

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 1

00
-F

O
O

T 
IN

TE
R

VA
LS

, O
R

 A
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 C
O

D
E.

C
LE

AN
-O

U
TS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 IN

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
O

R
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

 S
H

AL
L 

H
AV

E 
C

AS
T 

IR
O

N
 C

O
VE

R
S 

FL
U

SH
 W

IT
H

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

R
AD

E.

28
.C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
BA

C
KW

AT
ER

 V
AL

VE
S 

FO
R

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
 A

S 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 C

O
D

E 
(E

.G
. F

LO
O

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
FI

XT
U

R
E 

U
N

IT
 IS

 B
EL

O
W

 T
H

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E

M
AN

H
O

LE
 C

O
VE

R
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EX
T 

U
PS

TR
EA

M
 M

AN
H

O
LE

 IN
 T

H
E 

PU
BL

IC
 S

EW
ER

). 
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L

R
EV

IE
W

 B
O

TH
 M

EP
 A

N
D

 C
IV

IL
 P

LA
N

S 
TO

 C
O

N
FI

R
M

 W
H

ER
E 

TH
ES

E 
AR

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

.

29
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 O

BT
AI

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
U

BM
IT

TI
N

G
 A

 T
R

EN
C

H
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PL

AN
, P

R
EP

AR
ED

BY
 A

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 IN
 T

H
E 

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S,

 T
O

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 T
R

EN
C

H
 S

AF
ET

Y 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
C

IT
Y,

 S
TA

TE
, A

N
D

 F
ED

ER
AL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 O
SH

A 
FO

R
 A

LL
 T

R
EN

C
H

ES
.  

N
O

 O
PE

N
 T

R
EN

C
H

ES
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

LL
O

W
ED

 O
VE

R
N

IG
H

T 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y.

30
.T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
KE

EP
 T

R
EN

C
H

ES
 F

R
EE

 F
R

O
M

 W
AT

ER
. AL

L 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

 A
D

EQ
U

AC
Y 

O
F

D
ES

IG
N

 R
EM

AI
N

S 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
D

ES
IG

N
EN

G
IN

EE
R

. C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LU

C
AS

, I
N

 R
EV

IE
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
R

EL
EA

SI
N

G
 P

LA
N

S 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
AS

SU
M

ES
 N

O
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 F

O
R

AD
EQ

U
AC

Y 
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

AC
Y 

O
F 

D
ES

IG
N

.

PU
BL

IC
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
R

.O
.W

. S
H

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
W

H
EN

 IN
C

O
N

TR
AD

IC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
N

O
TE

S
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

PL
AN

 S
ET

.

N
O

TE

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



JA
N

A 
H

. W
IL

SO
N

 A
N

D
R

AY
M

O
N

D
 P

. W
IL

SO
N

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

70
82

90
01

15
95

90
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

TE
R

R
Y 

A.
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K 
AN

D
EL

IZ
AB

ET
H

 A
. H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

82
90

01
15

95
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

T
T

T

T

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

YYYYY

Y

Y

YYY

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

YY

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

X

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 7
2

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

S0°21'44"E929.27'

N
89

°4
2'

16
"E

43
5.

64
'

S1°16'44"E70.50'

S7
6°

12
'5

2"
W

10
6

S19°28'19"W
90.78'

S13°22'02"E 196.83'

W152.80'

N38°53'24"W

N
89

°3
9'

50
"W

77
.4

1'

S7
2°

53
'2

6"
W

65
.3

9'

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

R
EL

O
C

AT
E

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
G

U
Y 

W
IR

ES

R
EL

O
C

AT
E 

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

D
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 G

U
Y 

W
IR

ES

R
EL

O
C

AT
E 

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 G

U
Y

W
IR

ES

C
AB

LE
 L

IN
E,

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
C

AB
LE

 R
IS

ER
S 

AN
D

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
D

 S
IG

N
AG

E 
TO

R
EM

AI
N

11
25

± 
LF

 O
F

FE
N

C
E 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 (C
O

N
T)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 C

AB
LE

 A
N

D
AS

SO
C

. S
IG

N
AG

E 
TO

R
EM

AI
N

29
62

± 
LF

 O
F

FE
N

C
E 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 (C
O

N
T)

29
62

± 
LF

 O
F

FE
N

C
E 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 (C
O

N
T)

4,
79

2±
 S

Y 
AS

PH
AL

T
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

(H
AT

C
H

IN
G

) T
O

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 (C
O

N
T)

R
EM

O
VE

 D
R

IV
E

(H
AT

C
H

ED
 A

R
EA

)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

O
W

ER
PO

LE
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N

R
EL

O
C

AT
E 

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 G

U
Y

W
IR

ES
 (A

S 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E

H
YD

R
AN

T 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 A

D
JU

ST
 T

O
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 G
R

AD
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

AB
LE

 L
IN

E,
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 C

AB
LE

R
IS

ER
S,

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
.

SI
G

N
AG

E 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

R
EL

O
C

AT
E 

C
AB

LE
 L

IN
E 

AN
D

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
D

 C
AB

LE
 R

IS
ER

S
AN

D
 A

SS
O

C
. S

IG
N

AG
E

R
EL

O
C

AT
E 

C
AB

LE
 L

IN
E 

AN
D

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
D

 C
AB

LE
 R

IS
ER

S
AN

D
 A

SS
O

C
. S

IG
N

AG
E

TR
EE

S 
TO

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
 (T

YP
.)

PA
VE

M
EN

T
SA

W
C

U
T 

LI
N

E

R
EL

O
C

AT
E 

TR
AF

FI
C

SP
EE

D
 L

IM
IT

 S
IG

N
AG

E

TR
EE

S 
AL

O
N

G
 C

R
EE

K
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

 A
N

D
 T

O
 B

E
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

H
AS

E

TR
EE

S 
AL

O
N

G
 C

R
EE

K 
TO

R
EM

AI
N

 A
N

D
 T

O
 B

E
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

H
AS

E
TR

EE
S 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 (T
YP

.)

TR
EE

S 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

CREEK

PA
VE

M
EN

T
SA

W
C

U
T 

LI
N

E

64
5±

 L
F 

O
F

FE
N

C
E 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 (C
O

N
T)

64
5±

 L
F 

O
F

FE
N

C
E 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 (C
O

N
T)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

O
P 

O
F

C
R

EE
K 

BA
N

K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

O
P 

O
F

C
R

EE
K 

BA
N

K

10
3±

 L
F 

O
F 

EX
ST

.
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E 
TO

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D

TR
EE

S 
TO

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
 (T

YP
.)

DEMOLITION PLAN
(1 OF 3)

C
-0

3

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's

R
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y
PR

ES
EN

C
E 

AN
D

 E
XA

C
T

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

C
A

U
TI

O
N

!!

MATCH LINE "A"

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
"B

"

00
50

'
10

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
50

'

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

LI
N

E
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

LI
N

E
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 L
IN

E
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

IN
E

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 G
AS

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

LI
N

E
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
FE

N
C

E
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

U
G

E

X
X

X
X

W SS G O
H

E

LI
N

E 
TY

PE
 L

EG
EN

D

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  P

AV
EM

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  C

U
R

B 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

U
LL

 D
EP

TH
 S

AW
C

U
T

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 L

EG
EN

D

1.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
AN

D
 L

O
C

AT
E 

AL
L 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 O
N

SI
TE

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
.

2.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PE
R

FO
R

M
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
VI

TI
ES

 A
S 

N
O

TE
D

 A
N

D
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D

 A
S 

D
IR

EC
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
.

3.
IT

 W
IL

L 
BE

 T
H

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

Y 
PE

R
M

IT
S

AN
D

 P
AY

 A
N

Y 
FE

ES
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 H

AU
L-

O
FF

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
IE

S.
4.

TH
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 IS
 IN

TE
N

D
ED

 T
O

 D
EP

IC
T 

G
EN

ER
AL

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

W
O

R
K.

  I
T 

IS
 N

O
T 

IN
TE

N
D

ED
 T

O
 ID

EN
TI

FY
 E

AC
H

 E
LE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
R

R
EL

O
C

AT
IO

N
.  

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
 A

N
D

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 W

O
R

K.
5.

R
EM

O
VE

 A
N

D
 D

IS
PO

SE
 O

F 
AN

Y 
SI

D
EW

AL
K,

 F
EN

C
ES

, S
TA

IR
S,

 W
AL

LS
,

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
S,

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

S,
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
 B

AS
ES

, D
EB

R
IS

 A
N

D
 R

U
BB

IS
H

 R
EQ

U
IR

IN
G

R
EM

O
VA

L 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
W

O
R

K 
AR

EA
 IN

 A
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 L
AN

D
FI

LL
.

6.
R

EM
O

VE
 A

N
D

/O
R

 P
LU

G
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 S

U
C

H
 A

S 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E,
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

SE
W

ER
, W

AT
ER

, G
AS

, E
LE

C
TR

IC
, A

N
D

 T
EL

EP
H

O
N

E 
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

R
 A

S 
N

EE
D

ED
.  

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 C

O
N

TA
C

TI
N

G
 E

AC
H

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

TO
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

IN
G

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L

AN
D

 V
ER

TI
C

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
 W

O
R

K.
7.

AL
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

.  
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L

IN
VE

ST
IG

AT
E 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 T

O
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

E 
TH

E 
EX

TE
N

T 
O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E

PI
PI

N
G

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
, C

U
T 

O
R

 P
LU

G
G

ED
.

8.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AR
R

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

R
ES

ET
TI

N
G

 O
F 

C
U

R
B 

BO
XE

S,
 V

AL
VE

BO
XE

S 
AN

D
 R

EM
O

VA
L 

AN
D

/O
R

 R
EL

O
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
N

D
 P

O
LE

S
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
FR

AN
C

H
IS

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y.
9.

IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
 A

N
D

 T
R

EE
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 W

O
R

K.
  C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
AN

D
IM

PL
EM

EN
T 

AN
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 S
W

PP
P.

10
.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
TA

KE
 A

LL
 P

R
EC

AU
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 A
VO

ID
 U

N
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y
D

AM
AG

E 
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 R

O
AD

 S
U

R
FA

C
E.

11
.

FI
N

IS
H

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

 O
R

 D
EM

O
LI

SH
ED

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

U
T 

AL
O

N
G

 L
IN

ES
O

F 
JO

IN
TS

 W
H

IC
H

 W
IL

L 
PE

R
M

IT
 A

 N
EA

T 
SU

R
FA

C
E 

W
H

EN
 R

ES
TO

R
ED

.
12

.
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 IT
EM

S 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

 W
H

IC
H

 A
R

E 
D

AM
AG

ED
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

TO
R

ED
 T

O
 IT

S 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 A

T 
TH

E 
SO

LE
 E

XP
EN

SE
 O

F 
TH

E
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.
13

.
D

O
 N

O
T 

IN
TE

R
R

U
PT

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
ER

VI
C

IN
G

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S 

O
C

C
U

PI
ED

 A
N

D
U

SE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
S 

D
U

R
IN

G
 O

C
C

U
PI

ED
 H

O
U

R
S 

EX
C

EP
T 

W
H

EN
 S

U
C

H
IN

TE
R

R
U

PT
IO

N
S 

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 IN
 W

R
IT

IN
G

 B
Y 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

LO
C

AL
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

IE
S.

  I
N

TE
R

R
U

PT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
O

N
LY

 O
C

C
U

R
 A

FT
ER

 A
C

C
EP

TA
BL

E
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

H
AS

 B
EE

N
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
.

14
.

SH
O

U
LD

 A
N

Y 
U

N
C

H
AR

TE
D

 O
R

 IN
C

O
R

R
EC

TL
Y 

C
H

AR
TE

D
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 P
IP

IN
G

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

E 
U

N
C

O
VE

R
ED

 D
U

R
IN

G
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
, C

O
N

TA
C

T 
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 F
O

R
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
S 

BE
FO

R
E 

PR
O

C
EE

D
IN

G
 F

U
R

TH
ER

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K 
IN

TH
E 

AR
EA

.
15

.
AS

BE
ST

O
S 

O
R

 H
AZ

AR
D

O
U

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
L,

 IF
 F

O
U

N
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E,
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 B

Y
A 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 H

AZ
AR

D
O

U
S 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.
16

.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
. S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

G
EN

ER
AL

N
O

TE
S 

W
H

EN
 IN

 C
O

N
TR

AD
IC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

N
O

TE
S 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
PL

AN
SE

T.
17

.
R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
TH

E 
TR

EE
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

& 
C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 R

EM
O

VI
N

G
 A

N
Y

TR
EE

S.

1.
KI

M
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. I

S 
N

O
T 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

M
EA

N
S 

AN
D

M
ET

H
O

D
S 

EM
PL

O
YE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 IM
PL

EM
EN

T 
TH

IS
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
.

TH
IS

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 S
IM

PL
Y 

IN
D

IC
AT

ES
 T

H
E 

KN
O

W
N

 O
BJ

EC
TS

 O
N

 T
H

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T
TR

AC
TS

 T
H

AT
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

.
KI

M
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. D

O
ES

 N
O

T 
W

AR
R

AN
T 

O
R

 R
EP

R
ES

EN
T 

TH
AT

TH
E 

PL
AN

, W
H

IC
H

 W
AS

 P
R

EP
AR

ED
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
AN

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S,
 S

H
O

W
S 

AL
L 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, A

N
D

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

R
E 

SH
O

W
N

 A
C

C
U

R
AT

EL
Y.

  T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 H

IS
 O

W
N

 S
IT

E 
R

EC
O

N
N

AI
SS

AN
C

E 
TO

 S
C

O
PE

 H
IS

W
O

R
K 

AN
D

 T
O

 C
O

N
FI

R
M

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

S 
O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 T

H
E 

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AN
D

 P
R

O
C

ES
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

O
F 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

.  
TH

E 
G

O
AL

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 IS

 T
O

 L
EA

VE
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

 IN
 A

 S
TA

TE
SU

IT
AB

LE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.  

R
EM

O
VA

L,
R

EL
O

C
AT

IO
N

, O
R

 P
R

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

, U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, E

TC
. T

O
AC

C
O

M
PL

IS
H

 T
H

IS
 G

O
AL

 A
R

E 
TH

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.
2.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 L

O
C

AL
, S

TA
TE

, A
N

D
 F

ED
ER

AL
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
R

EG
AR

D
IN

G
 T

H
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
O

BJ
EC

TS
 O

N
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

D
IS

PO
SA

L 
O

F 
TH

E
D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 O
FF

-S
IT

E.
  I

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

TO
 R

EV
IE

W
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

, D
ET

ER
M

IN
E 

TH
E 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S,
 R

EC
EI

VE
 T

H
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
  P

ER
M

IT
S 

AN
D

 A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

PL
Y.

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 B

EN
C

H
M

AR
K

FU
EL

 T
AN

K
G

U
Y 

AN
C

H
O

R
U

TI
LI

TY
 P

O
LE

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 C
LE

AN
 O

U
T

TR
AF

FI
C

 B
O

LL
AR

D
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

FU

SI
G

N
FL

AG
 P

O
LE

G
R

EA
SE

 T
R

AP
G

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

FE
AT

U
R

ES

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE
LI

G
H

T 
PO

LE
T

TR
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
G

AS
 M

ET
ER

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
EL

EC
TR

IC
 B

O
X

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 W
EL

L
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 B

O
X

G
AS

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
TA

N
K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 N

O
TE

S

 N
O

TE
S

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



G
R

AV
EL

SK
YV

IE
W

 D
RI

VE

(6
0-

FO
O

T 
W

ID
E 

RI
G

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

T
F

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

F
T

T

T

T

W

T

E
C

T

F

C

C

O
H

E
O

H
E

TEL

TEL

TEL

TEL

TEL

TEL

TE
L

TE
L Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

OHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

U
N

KN
O

W
N

U
TI

LI
TY

 V
AU

LT

ST
O

N
E

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

W
AL

L

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

BM
#3C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD

(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

R
IC

H
AR

D
 L

O
G

AR
, M

IC
H

AE
L 

W
. H

O
PP

ER
 A

N
D

 A
N

N
 M

. H
O

PP
ER

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
00

91
20

20
01

45
18

30
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
00

91
70

00
99

36
90

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 6
1

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
00

91
70

00
99

37
00

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 7

61
, P

G
. 1

79
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 5
5

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

N7
0°

22
'2

8"
E

64
.4

8'

N53
°3

5'0
3"

E
89

.39
'

3
59

3
23

.1
9'

N0°22'44"W248.11'

S8
9°

24
'4

7"
W

24
6.

19
'

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

WWWWWWWWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E

H
YD

R
AN

T 
TO

R
EM

AI
N

87
8±

 L
F 

O
F

FE
N

C
E 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

(C
O

N
T)

87
8±

 L
F 

O
F 

FE
N

C
E 

TO
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 (C

O
N

T)

11
25

± 
LF

 O
F 

FE
N

C
E 

TO
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 (C

O
N

T)

29
62

± 
LF

 O
F

FE
N

C
E 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 (C
O

N
T)

4,
79

2±
 S

Y 
AS

PH
AL

T
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

(H
AT

C
H

IN
G

) T
O

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 (C
O

N
T)

11
25

± 
LF

 O
F 

FE
N

C
E

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

(C
O

N
T)

R
EL

O
C

AT
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E

H
YD

R
AN

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E

H
YD

R
AN

T 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
. S

TO
P 

SI
G

N
 W

IT
H

 S
TR

EE
T

N
AM

ES
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EL
O

C
AT

ED

EX
. "

N
O

 T
R

U
C

KS
"

SI
G

N
AG

E 
TO

 B
E

R
EL

O
C

AT
ED

EX
. S

PE
ED

 L
IM

IT
 A

N
D

BR
ID

G
E 

AH
EA

D
 / 

W
EI

G
H

T
LI

M
IT

 S
IG

N
AG

E 
TO

 B
E

R
EL

O
C

AT
ED

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

D
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 G

U
Y

W
IR

ES
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

D
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 G

U
Y 

W
IR

ES
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

TR
AF

FI
C

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

AL
SI

G
N

AG
E 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
 F

EN
C

E
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
 U

TI
LI

TY
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
. D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
C

U
LV

ER
T 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

 A
N

D
 R

EP
LA

C
ED

(R
EF

. G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
IN

 T
H

IS
 A

R
EA

)

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

D
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 G

U
Y 

W
IR

ES
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

D
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 G

U
Y 

W
IR

ES
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

AL
L 

TR
EE

S 
AL

O
N

G
 C

R
EE

K
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

 A
N

D
 T

O
 B

E
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

H
AS

E

C
R

EE
K

TR
EE

S 
TO

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
 (T

YP
.)

PA
VE

M
EN

T
SA

W
C

U
T 

LI
N

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E

H
YD

R
AN

T 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
. W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E 
BE

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
. U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

TO
 B

E 
AB

AN
D

O
N

D
ED

(S
EE

 P
LA

T)

R
EL

O
C

AT
E 

PO
W

ER
PO

LE
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
G

U
Y 

W
IR

ES

EX
. S

IG
N

 T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
. S

IG
N

 T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D

70
4±

 L
F 

O
F 

EX
ST

.
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E 
TO

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

O
W

ER
PO

LE
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N

DEMOLITION PLAN
(2 OF 3)

C
-0

4

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's

R

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 T
O

 V
ER

IF
Y

PR
ES

EN
C

E 
AN

D
 E

XA
C

T
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

C
A

U
TI

O
N

!!

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
"B

"

00
50

'
10

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
50

'

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

LI
N

E
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

LI
N

E
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 L
IN

E
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

IN
E

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 G
AS

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

LI
N

E
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
FE

N
C

E
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

U
G

E

X
X

X
X

W SS G O
H

E

LI
N

E 
TY

PE
 L

EG
EN

D

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  P

AV
EM

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  C

U
R

B 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

U
LL

 D
EP

TH
 S

AW
C

U
T

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 L

EG
EN

D

1.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
AN

D
 L

O
C

AT
E 

AL
L 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 O
N

SI
TE

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
.

2.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PE
R

FO
R

M
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
VI

TI
ES

 A
S 

N
O

TE
D

 A
N

D
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D

 A
S 

D
IR

EC
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
.

3.
IT

 W
IL

L 
BE

 T
H

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

Y 
PE

R
M

IT
S

AN
D

 P
AY

 A
N

Y 
FE

ES
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 H

AU
L-

O
FF

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
IE

S.
4.

TH
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 IS
 IN

TE
N

D
ED

 T
O

 D
EP

IC
T 

G
EN

ER
AL

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

W
O

R
K.

  I
T 

IS
 N

O
T 

IN
TE

N
D

ED
 T

O
 ID

EN
TI

FY
 E

AC
H

 E
LE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
R

R
EL

O
C

AT
IO

N
.  

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
 A

N
D

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 W

O
R

K.
5.

R
EM

O
VE

 A
N

D
 D

IS
PO

SE
 O

F 
AN

Y 
SI

D
EW

AL
K,

 F
EN

C
ES

, S
TA

IR
S,

 W
AL

LS
,

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
S,

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

S,
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
 B

AS
ES

, D
EB

R
IS

 A
N

D
 R

U
BB

IS
H

 R
EQ

U
IR

IN
G

R
EM

O
VA

L 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
W

O
R

K 
AR

EA
 IN

 A
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 L
AN

D
FI

LL
.

6.
R

EM
O

VE
 A

N
D

/O
R

 P
LU

G
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 S

U
C

H
 A

S 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E,
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

SE
W

ER
, W

AT
ER

, G
AS

, E
LE

C
TR

IC
, A

N
D

 T
EL

EP
H

O
N

E 
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

R
 A

S 
N

EE
D

ED
.  

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 C

O
N

TA
C

TI
N

G
 E

AC
H

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

TO
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

IN
G

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L

AN
D

 V
ER

TI
C

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
 W

O
R

K.
7.

AL
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

.  
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L

IN
VE

ST
IG

AT
E 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 T

O
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

E 
TH

E 
EX

TE
N

T 
O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E

PI
PI

N
G

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
, C

U
T 

O
R

 P
LU

G
G

ED
.

8.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AR
R

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

R
ES

ET
TI

N
G

 O
F 

C
U

R
B 

BO
XE

S,
 V

AL
VE

BO
XE

S 
AN

D
 R

EM
O

VA
L 

AN
D

/O
R

 R
EL

O
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
N

D
 P

O
LE

S
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
FR

AN
C

H
IS

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y.
9.

IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
 A

N
D

 T
R

EE
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 W

O
R

K.
  C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
AN

D
IM

PL
EM

EN
T 

AN
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 S
W

PP
P.

10
.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
TA

KE
 A

LL
 P

R
EC

AU
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 A
VO

ID
 U

N
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y
D

AM
AG

E 
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 R

O
AD

 S
U

R
FA

C
E.

11
.

FI
N

IS
H

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

 O
R

 D
EM

O
LI

SH
ED

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

U
T 

AL
O

N
G

 L
IN

ES
O

F 
JO

IN
TS

 W
H

IC
H

 W
IL

L 
PE

R
M

IT
 A

 N
EA

T 
SU

R
FA

C
E 

W
H

EN
 R

ES
TO

R
ED

.
12

.
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 IT
EM

S 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

 W
H

IC
H

 A
R

E 
D

AM
AG

ED
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

TO
R

ED
 T

O
 IT

S 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 A

T 
TH

E 
SO

LE
 E

XP
EN

SE
 O

F 
TH

E
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.
13

.
D

O
 N

O
T 

IN
TE

R
R

U
PT

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
ER

VI
C

IN
G

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S 

O
C

C
U

PI
ED

 A
N

D
U

SE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
S 

D
U

R
IN

G
 O

C
C

U
PI

ED
 H

O
U

R
S 

EX
C

EP
T 

W
H

EN
 S

U
C

H
IN

TE
R

R
U

PT
IO

N
S 

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 IN
 W

R
IT

IN
G

 B
Y 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

LO
C

AL
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

IE
S.

  I
N

TE
R

R
U

PT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
O

N
LY

 O
C

C
U

R
 A

FT
ER

 A
C

C
EP

TA
BL

E
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

H
AS

 B
EE

N
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
.

14
.

SH
O

U
LD

 A
N

Y 
U

N
C

H
AR

TE
D

 O
R

 IN
C

O
R

R
EC

TL
Y 

C
H

AR
TE

D
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 P
IP

IN
G

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

E 
U

N
C

O
VE

R
ED

 D
U

R
IN

G
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
, C

O
N

TA
C

T 
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 F
O

R
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
S 

BE
FO

R
E 

PR
O

C
EE

D
IN

G
 F

U
R

TH
ER

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K 
IN

TH
E 

AR
EA

.
15

.
AS

BE
ST

O
S 

O
R

 H
AZ

AR
D

O
U

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
L,

 IF
 F

O
U

N
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E,
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 B

Y
A 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 H

AZ
AR

D
O

U
S 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.
16

.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
. S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

G
EN

ER
AL

N
O

TE
S 

W
H

EN
 IN

 C
O

N
TR

AD
IC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

N
O

TE
S 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
PL

AN
SE

T.
17

.
R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
TR

EE
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

& 
C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 R

EM
O

VI
N

G
 A

N
Y

TR
EE

S.

1.
KI

M
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. I

S 
N

O
T 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

M
EA

N
S 

AN
D

M
ET

H
O

D
S 

EM
PL

O
YE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 IM
PL

EM
EN

T 
TH

IS
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
.

TH
IS

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 S
IM

PL
Y 

IN
D

IC
AT

ES
 T

H
E 

KN
O

W
N

 O
BJ

EC
TS

 O
N

 T
H

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T
TR

AC
TS

 T
H

AT
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

.
KI

M
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. D

O
ES

 N
O

T 
W

AR
R

AN
T 

O
R

 R
EP

R
ES

EN
T 

TH
AT

TH
E 

PL
AN

, W
H

IC
H

 W
AS

 P
R

EP
AR

ED
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
AN

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S,
 S

H
O

W
S 

AL
L 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, A

N
D

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

R
E 

SH
O

W
N

 A
C

C
U

R
AT

EL
Y.

  T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 H

IS
 O

W
N

 S
IT

E 
R

EC
O

N
N

AI
SS

AN
C

E 
TO

 S
C

O
PE

 H
IS

W
O

R
K 

AN
D

 T
O

 C
O

N
FI

R
M

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

S 
O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 T

H
E 

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AN
D

 P
R

O
C

ES
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

O
F 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

.  
TH

E 
G

O
AL

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 IS

 T
O

 L
EA

VE
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

 IN
 A

 S
TA

TE
SU

IT
AB

LE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.  

R
EM

O
VA

L,
R

EL
O

C
AT

IO
N

, O
R

 P
R

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

, U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, E

TC
. T

O
AC

C
O

M
PL

IS
H

 T
H

IS
 G

O
AL

 A
R

E 
TH

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.
2.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 L

O
C

AL
, S

TA
TE

, A
N

D
 F

ED
ER

AL
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
R

EG
AR

D
IN

G
 T

H
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
O

BJ
EC

TS
 O

N
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

D
IS

PO
SA

L 
O

F 
TH

E
D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 O
FF

-S
IT

E.
  I

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

TO
 R

EV
IE

W
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

, D
ET

ER
M

IN
E 

TH
E 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S,
 R

EC
EI

VE
 T

H
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
  P

ER
M

IT
S 

AN
D

 A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

PL
Y.

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 B

EN
C

H
M

AR
K

FU
EL

 T
AN

K
G

U
Y 

AN
C

H
O

R
U

TI
LI

TY
 P

O
LE

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 C
LE

AN
 O

U
T

TR
AF

FI
C

 B
O

LL
AR

D
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

FU

SI
G

N
FL

AG
 P

O
LE

G
R

EA
SE

 T
R

AP
G

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

FE
AT

U
R

ES

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE
LI

G
H

T 
PO

LE
T

TR
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
G

AS
 M

ET
ER

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
EL

EC
TR

IC
 B

O
X

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 W
EL

L
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 B

O
X

G
AS

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
TA

N
K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 N

O
TE

S

 N
O

TE
S

MATCH LINE "A"

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



LO
T 

28
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

T T

T

T T

OHE
OHE

O
H

E

O
HE

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

YY

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

YY

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y

Y

YY

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YYYY

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

YY

Y

YY

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y

YYY
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
YY

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YYYY
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YYY

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YYY

Y

YY
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

OHE
OHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHE

OHE
OHE

U
N

KN
O

W
N

U
TI

LI
TY

VA
U

LT

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L

BM
#2

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

D
AT

E:
 0

1/
11

/2
01

8 PO
N

D

LO
T 

35
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

51
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

52
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

53
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

ES
TA

TE
S 

PA
R

KW
AY

S22°58'11"W
102.29'

S39°49'00"W
98.35'

S6
0°

46
'4

8"
W

56
.4

4'

S11°32'25"W68.03'
S7°07'12"E85.19'

S41°13'50"W
135.00'

S5
7°

23
'24

"W
69

.7
1'

S7°56'42"W98.64'

S8°21'52"W113.48'

S5
5°

10
'1

3"
W

39
.8

8'

S42
°37

'02
"W

64
.35

'

N
85

°4
4'

45
"W

12
2.

22
'

S7
8°

23
'2

7"
W

76
.2

5'

S39°48'50"W
88.08'

S4
5°

09
'0

0"
W

40
.2

6'
N

55
°2

0'
38

"W
8.

33
'

N6
6°

33
'5

4"
W

93
.8

6'
S5

5°
45

'11
"W

93
.8

4'

S5
3°

27
'5

7"
W

42
.0

6'

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
W

W

89
± 

SY
 O

F 
AS

PH
AL

T
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

34
0±

 L
F 

O
F 

FE
N

C
E

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

36
5±

 L
F 

O
F 

FE
N

C
E

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

R
EM

O
VE

 W
O

O
D

BU
IL

D
IN

G

R
EM

O
VE

W
O

O
D

 B
AR

N

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

D
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 G

U
Y 

W
IR

ES
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

D
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 G

U
Y 

W
IR

ES
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
LI

N
E

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
. F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 A
N

D
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 G

U
Y 

W
IR

ES
TO

 B
E 

R
EL

O
C

AT
ED

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

S 
AN

D
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

D
 G

U
Y 

W
IR

ES
TO

 R
EM

AI
N W

AT
ER

 V
AL

VE
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

AL
L 

TR
EE

S 
AL

O
N

G
 M

AI
N

R
O

AD
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N
 A

N
D

 T
O

BE
 P

R
O

TE
C

TE
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
H

AS
E

TR
EE

S 
TO

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
 (T

YP
.)

PA
VE

M
EN

T
SA

W
C

U
T 

LI
N

E

TR
EE

S 
AL

O
N

G
 C

R
EE

K 
TO

R
EM

AI
N

 A
N

D
 T

O
 B

E
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

H
AS

E

TR
EE

S 
TO

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
 (T

YP
.)

TR
EE

S 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

CREEK

CREEK

CREEK

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

O
N

D
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

O
P 

O
F

C
R

EE
K 

BA
N

K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

O
P 

O
F

C
R

EE
K 

BA
N

K

29
62

± 
LF

 O
F 

FE
N

C
E 

TO
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 (C

O
N

T)

29
62

± 
LF

 O
F 

FE
N

C
E 

TO
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 (C

O
N

T)

29
62

± 
LF

 O
F 

FE
N

C
E 

TO
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 (C

O
N

T)

EX
. W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

31
± 

LF
 O

F 
EX

ST
.

W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E 

TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VE
D

R
EM

O
VE

 1
15

± 
LF

 O
F

EX
ST

. W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E

TR
EE

S 
TO

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
 (T

YP
.)

DEMOLITION PLAN
(3 OF 3)

C
-0

5

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's

R
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
 T

O
 V

ER
IF

Y
PR

ES
EN

C
E 

AN
D

 E
XA

C
T

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

C
A

U
TI

O
N

!!

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
"B

"

00
50

'
10

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
50

'

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

LI
N

E
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

LI
N

E
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 L
IN

E
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

IN
E

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 G
AS

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

LI
N

E
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
FE

N
C

E
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

U
G

E

X
X

X
X

W SS G O
H

E

LI
N

E 
TY

PE
 L

EG
EN

D

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  P

AV
EM

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  C

U
R

B 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

U
LL

 D
EP

TH
 S

AW
C

U
T

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 L

EG
EN

D

1.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
AN

D
 L

O
C

AT
E 

AL
L 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 O
N

SI
TE

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
.

2.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PE
R

FO
R

M
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
VI

TI
ES

 A
S 

N
O

TE
D

 A
N

D
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D

 A
S 

D
IR

EC
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
.

3.
IT

 W
IL

L 
BE

 T
H

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

Y 
PE

R
M

IT
S

AN
D

 P
AY

 A
N

Y 
FE

ES
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 H

AU
L-

O
FF

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
IE

S.
4.

TH
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 IS
 IN

TE
N

D
ED

 T
O

 D
EP

IC
T 

G
EN

ER
AL

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

W
O

R
K.

  I
T 

IS
 N

O
T 

IN
TE

N
D

ED
 T

O
 ID

EN
TI

FY
 E

AC
H

 E
LE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 O
R

R
EL

O
C

AT
IO

N
.  

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
 A

N
D

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 W

O
R

K.
5.

R
EM

O
VE

 A
N

D
 D

IS
PO

SE
 O

F 
AN

Y 
SI

D
EW

AL
K,

 F
EN

C
ES

, S
TA

IR
S,

 W
AL

LS
,

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
S,

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

S,
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
 B

AS
ES

, D
EB

R
IS

 A
N

D
 R

U
BB

IS
H

 R
EQ

U
IR

IN
G

R
EM

O
VA

L 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
W

O
R

K 
AR

EA
 IN

 A
N

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 L
AN

D
FI

LL
.

6.
R

EM
O

VE
 A

N
D

/O
R

 P
LU

G
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 S

U
C

H
 A

S 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E,
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y

SE
W

ER
, W

AT
ER

, G
AS

, E
LE

C
TR

IC
, A

N
D

 T
EL

EP
H

O
N

E 
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

R
 A

S 
N

EE
D

ED
.  

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 C

O
N

TA
C

TI
N

G
 E

AC
H

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

TO
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

IN
G

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L

AN
D

 V
ER

TI
C

AL
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
 W

O
R

K.
7.

AL
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

.  
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L

IN
VE

ST
IG

AT
E 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 B
ID

D
IN

G
 T

O
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

E 
TH

E 
EX

TE
N

T 
O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E

PI
PI

N
G

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
, C

U
T 

O
R

 P
LU

G
G

ED
.

8.
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

AR
R

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

R
ES

ET
TI

N
G

 O
F 

C
U

R
B 

BO
XE

S,
 V

AL
VE

BO
XE

S 
AN

D
 R

EM
O

VA
L 

AN
D

/O
R

 R
EL

O
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
N

D
 P

O
LE

S
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
FR

AN
C

H
IS

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y.
9.

IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
 A

N
D

 T
R

EE
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 W

O
R

K.
  C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
AN

D
IM

PL
EM

EN
T 

AN
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 S
W

PP
P.

10
.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
TA

KE
 A

LL
 P

R
EC

AU
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 A
VO

ID
 U

N
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y
D

AM
AG

E 
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 R

O
AD

 S
U

R
FA

C
E.

11
.

FI
N

IS
H

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

TO
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

 O
R

 D
EM

O
LI

SH
ED

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 C

U
T 

AL
O

N
G

 L
IN

ES
O

F 
JO

IN
TS

 W
H

IC
H

 W
IL

L 
PE

R
M

IT
 A

 N
EA

T 
SU

R
FA

C
E 

W
H

EN
 R

ES
TO

R
ED

.
12

.
AL

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 IT
EM

S 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

 W
H

IC
H

 A
R

E 
D

AM
AG

ED
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
ES

TO
R

ED
 T

O
 IT

S 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 A

T 
TH

E 
SO

LE
 E

XP
EN

SE
 O

F 
TH

E
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.
13

.
D

O
 N

O
T 

IN
TE

R
R

U
PT

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 S
ER

VI
C

IN
G

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S 

O
C

C
U

PI
ED

 A
N

D
U

SE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
S 

D
U

R
IN

G
 O

C
C

U
PI

ED
 H

O
U

R
S 

EX
C

EP
T 

W
H

EN
 S

U
C

H
IN

TE
R

R
U

PT
IO

N
S 

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 IN
 W

R
IT

IN
G

 B
Y 

TH
E 

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

LO
C

AL
 M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

IE
S.

  I
N

TE
R

R
U

PT
IO

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
O

N
LY

 O
C

C
U

R
 A

FT
ER

 A
C

C
EP

TA
BL

E
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

H
AS

 B
EE

N
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
.

14
.

SH
O

U
LD

 A
N

Y 
U

N
C

H
AR

TE
D

 O
R

 IN
C

O
R

R
EC

TL
Y 

C
H

AR
TE

D
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 P
IP

IN
G

 O
R

 O
TH

ER
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

E 
U

N
C

O
VE

R
ED

 D
U

R
IN

G
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N
, C

O
N

TA
C

T 
TH

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 F
O

R
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
S 

BE
FO

R
E 

PR
O

C
EE

D
IN

G
 F

U
R

TH
ER

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K 
IN

TH
E 

AR
EA

.
15

.
AS

BE
ST

O
S 

O
R

 H
AZ

AR
D

O
U

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
L,

 IF
 F

O
U

N
D

 O
N

 S
IT

E,
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 B

Y
A 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 H

AZ
AR

D
O

U
S 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.
16

.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
. S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

G
EN

ER
AL

N
O

TE
S 

W
H

EN
 IN

 C
O

N
TR

AD
IC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

N
O

TE
S 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
PL

AN
SE

T.
17

.
R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
TR

EE
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

& 
C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 R

EM
O

VI
N

G
 A

N
Y

TR
EE

S.

1.
KI

M
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. I

S 
N

O
T 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

M
EA

N
S 

AN
D

M
ET

H
O

D
S 

EM
PL

O
YE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 IM
PL

EM
EN

T 
TH

IS
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
.

TH
IS

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 S
IM

PL
Y 

IN
D

IC
AT

ES
 T

H
E 

KN
O

W
N

 O
BJ

EC
TS

 O
N

 T
H

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T
TR

AC
TS

 T
H

AT
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

.
KI

M
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. D

O
ES

 N
O

T 
W

AR
R

AN
T 

O
R

 R
EP

R
ES

EN
T 

TH
AT

TH
E 

PL
AN

, W
H

IC
H

 W
AS

 P
R

EP
AR

ED
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
AN

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S,
 S

H
O

W
S 

AL
L 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, A

N
D

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 A

R
E 

SH
O

W
N

 A
C

C
U

R
AT

EL
Y.

  T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 H

IS
 O

W
N

 S
IT

E 
R

EC
O

N
N

AI
SS

AN
C

E 
TO

 S
C

O
PE

 H
IS

W
O

R
K 

AN
D

 T
O

 C
O

N
FI

R
M

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

S 
O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 T

H
E 

AB
IL

IT
Y 

AN
D

 P
R

O
C

ES
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

O
F 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

.  
TH

E 
G

O
AL

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 IS

 T
O

 L
EA

VE
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

 IN
 A

 S
TA

TE
SU

IT
AB

LE
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
.  

R
EM

O
VA

L,
R

EL
O

C
AT

IO
N

, O
R

 P
R

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

, U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, E

TC
. T

O
AC

C
O

M
PL

IS
H

 T
H

IS
 G

O
AL

 A
R

E 
TH

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.
2.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 L

O
C

AL
, S

TA
TE

, A
N

D
 F

ED
ER

AL
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
R

EG
AR

D
IN

G
 T

H
E 

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 O

F 
O

BJ
EC

TS
 O

N
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

D
IS

PO
SA

L 
O

F 
TH

E
D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 O
FF

-S
IT

E.
  I

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

TO
 R

EV
IE

W
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

, D
ET

ER
M

IN
E 

TH
E 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S,
 R

EC
EI

VE
 T

H
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
  P

ER
M

IT
S 

AN
D

 A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

PL
Y.

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 B

EN
C

H
M

AR
K

FU
EL

 T
AN

K
G

U
Y 

AN
C

H
O

R
U

TI
LI

TY
 P

O
LE

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 C
LE

AN
 O

U
T

TR
AF

FI
C

 B
O

LL
AR

D
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

FU

SI
G

N
FL

AG
 P

O
LE

G
R

EA
SE

 T
R

AP
G

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

FE
AT

U
R

ES

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE
LI

G
H

T 
PO

LE
T

TR
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
G

AS
 M

ET
ER

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
EL

EC
TR

IC
 B

O
X

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 W
EL

L
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 B

O
X

G
AS

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
TA

N
K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 N

O
TE

S

 N
O

TE
S

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



4

5

9

10

11

12

SK
YV

IE
W

 D
RI

VE

(6
0-

FO
O

T 
W

ID
E 

RI
G

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

LO
T 

24
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

23
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

T

T

T

TEL

TEL

TEL

TEL

TEL

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD

(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

N7
0°

22
'2

8"
E

64
.4

8'

N53
°3

5'0
3"

E
89

.39
'

N
13

°5
9'

13
"E

23
.1

9'

N25°18'32"E
81.61'

N
42

°3
8'

00
"E

24
.4

4'

N
77

°0
9'

11
"E

23
6.

79
'

N
39

°3
8'

51
"E

36
.8

3'

N9°09'06"E158.98'

N31°49'22"W
69.35'

N
4°

07
'3

5"
W

40
.9

5'

N
29

°5
7'

19
"E

20
.6

6'

S8
7°

30
'2

6"
E

27
.2

0'

S7
3°

18
'4

6"
E

82
.6

6'

S8
0°

43
'3

3"
E

14
3.

95
'

N
71

°3
6'

48
"E

84
.6

6'

N
0°

44
'5

5"
W

16
.5

0'

N
76

°5
9'

49
"E

38
.7

6'

N
85

°4
2'

11
"E

58
.5

6'

10
0 

YR
-F

LO
O

D
PL

AI
N

5484

5391

5003

4459

586.61

590.33

582.49

577.22

59
5.

9

59
5.

2

59
6.

8

59
7.

7

59
8.

2
59

7.
9

59
4.

4

E
X

 5
89

.9

E
X

 5
87

.4

E
X

 5
94

.2

E
X

 5
95

.5

E
X

 5
96

.5

E
X

 5
94

.9

E
X

 5
85

.6

E
X

 5
76

.0

E
X

 5
82

.0

E
X

 5
66

.9

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.
??

?

59
1.

7

59
3.

3

59
4.

8

E
X

 5
86

.0

E
X

 5
92

.2

HENDRICK CIRCLE

PO
N

D
 1

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-2
6

GRADING AND DRAINAGE
PLAN (1 OF 6)

C
-0

6

MSM

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

5/
3/

20
22

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's

R

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-07

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-0

8

KE
YM

AP

C
-0

7

C
-1

1

C
-1

0
C

-0
9

C
-0

6

C
-0

8

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 T
O

 V
ER

IF
Y

PR
ES

EN
C

E 
AN

D
 E

XA
C

T
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

C
A

U
TI

O
N

!!

G
R

AD
IN

G
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S
1.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

U
T 

5'
 B

EH
IN

D
 B

AC
K 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

TO
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

.

2.
AL

L 
SL

O
PE

S 
TO

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
4:

1 
M

AX
, U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E
N

O
TE

D
.

3.
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

S 
SH

O
W

N
 A

R
E 

FO
R

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

O
N

LY
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
U

SE
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

4.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
. S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S 

W
H

EN
 IN

 C
O

N
TR

AD
IC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

N
O

TE
S 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T
TH

E 
PL

AN
 S

ET
.

5.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

4 
FO

R
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

PL
AN

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S.

6.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

3 
FO

R
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

O
N

D
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S.

7.
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 C
U

LV
ER

TS
 A

T 
TI

M
E 

O
F

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. T
H

E 
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

L 
24

" R
C

P 
@

 1
.0

0%
 O

R
2-

18
" R

C
P 

@
 0

.5
0%

.

H
IG

H
 P

O
IN

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

W
AL

E

LO
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

ST
R

EE
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

TO
P 

O
F 

BA
N

K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

LE
G

EN
D

55
.5

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

1

1ADDED BERM GRADING05/10/2022CJH

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



2

3

16

13
14

15

17 18

L
FO

R
E

LO
T 

22
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 F
, P

G
. 5

10
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

S7
9°

56
'2

9"
E

10
0.

56
'

S8
5°

09
'0

7"
E

74
.1

3'

S7
0°

30
'5

6"
E

51
.4

4'

N
83

°4
0'

21
"E

24
.2

2'

N6
3°

24
'35

"E
14

8.
11

'

N
83

°3
3'

54
"E

56
.7

5'
S6

5°
38

'59
"E

73
.9

2'

S7
9°

16
'3

5"
E

23
.1

8'

S8
5°

16
'2

4"
E

11
5.

03
'

S48
°0

9'0
1"E

10
7.4

3'

N
82

°4
5'

48
"E

14
2.

47
'

S36°29'07"E
73.38'

S0°21'44"E929.27'

3998

3538

3074

574.84

569.25

567.65

59
3.

2
59

2.
0

59
1.

3

59
1.

8

59
1.

6

58
6.

6

59
1.

5

59
1.

5

E
X

 5
92

.0

E
X

 5
92

.2
E

X
 5

94
.0

E
X

 5
94

.2

E
X

 5
93

.9

E
X

 5
87

.4

E
X

 5
85

.9

E
X

 5
83

.9

??
?

59
3.

8

E
X

 5
86

.1

E
X

 5
64

.1

E
X

 5
79

.3

E
X

 5
85

.2 E
X

 5
85

.6
E

X
 5

88
.6

58
7.

358
7.

5

58
9.

5

59
0.

1

HENDRICK CIRCLE

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

PO
N

D
 3

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-2
8

59
0.

4
59

1.
2

59
1.

9

PO
N

D
 2

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-2
7

59
0.

7

10
0 

YR
-F

LO
O

D
PL

AI
N

GRADING AND DRAINAGE
PLAN (2 OF 6)

C
-0

7

MSM

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

5/
3/

20
22

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's

R

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-06

KE
YM

AP

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 T
O

 V
ER

IF
Y

PR
ES

EN
C

E 
AN

D
 E

XA
C

T
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

C
A

U
TI

O
N

!!

G
R

AD
IN

G
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S
1.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

U
T 

5'
 B

EH
IN

D
 B

AC
K 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

TO
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

.

2.
AL

L 
SL

O
PE

S 
TO

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
4:

1 
M

AX
, U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E
N

O
TE

D
.

3.
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

S 
SH

O
W

N
 A

R
E 

FO
R

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

O
N

LY
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
U

SE
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

4.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
. S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S 

W
H

EN
 IN

 C
O

N
TR

AD
IC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

N
O

TE
S 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T
TH

E 
PL

AN
 S

ET
.

5.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

4 
FO

R
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

PL
AN

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S.

6.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

3 
FO

R
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

O
N

D
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S.

7.
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 C
U

LV
ER

TS
 A

T 
TI

M
E 

O
F

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. T
H

E 
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

L 
24

" R
C

P 
@

 1
.0

0%
 O

R
2-

18
" R

C
P 

@
 0

.5
0%

.

H
IG

H
 P

O
IN

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

W
AL

E

LO
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

ST
R

EE
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

TO
P 

O
F 

BA
N

K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

LE
G

EN
D

55
.5

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-0

9

C
-1

1

C
-1

0
C

-0
9

C
-0

6

C
-0

8

2A2A

SEE SHEET C-12

C
-0

7

2B

2B

SEE SHEET C-12

1POND GRADING REVISIONS5/3/2022CJH

1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



7

8

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

T
F

T

T

T

T

F
T

T

T

T

T

C

T

F

C

C

TEL

TEL

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

X
X

X

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
G

AR
, M

IC
H

AE
L 

W
. H

O
PP

ER
 A

N
D

 A
N

N
 M

. H
O

PP
ER

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
00

91
20

20
01

45
18

30
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

N0°22'44"W248.11'

S8
9°

24
'4

7"
W

24
6.

19
'

OHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

E
X

 5
99

.0

E
X

 5
97

.2

E
X

 5
97

.0

59
7.

7

COUNTR
Y 

CLU
B 

ROAD

(F
.M

. N
O. 1

37
8 -

 90
-F

OOT 
W

ID
E 

RIG
HT-

OF-
W

AY
)

E
X

59
5.

7

59
6.

0

E
X

 6
01

.0

59
4.

7

GRADING AND DRAINAGE
PLAN (3 OF 6)

C
-0

8

MSM

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

5/
3/

20
22

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's

R

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-09

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-0

6

KE
YM

AP

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 T
O

 V
ER

IF
Y

PR
ES

EN
C

E 
AN

D
 E

XA
C

T
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

C
A

U
TI

O
N

!!

G
R

AD
IN

G
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S
1.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

U
T 

5'
 B

EH
IN

D
 B

AC
K 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

TO
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

.

2.
AL

L 
SL

O
PE

S 
TO

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
4:

1 
M

AX
, U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E
N

O
TE

D
.

3.
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

S 
SH

O
W

N
 A

R
E 

FO
R

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

O
N

LY
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
U

SE
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

4.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
. S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S 

W
H

EN
 IN

 C
O

N
TR

AD
IC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

N
O

TE
S 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T
TH

E 
PL

AN
 S

ET
.

5.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

4 
FO

R
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

PL
AN

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S.

6.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

3 
FO

R
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

O
N

D
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S.

7.
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 C
U

LV
ER

TS
 A

T 
TI

M
E 

O
F

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. T
H

E 
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

L 
24

" R
C

P 
@

 1
.0

0%
 O

R
2-

18
" R

C
P 

@
 0

.5
0%

.

H
IG

H
 P

O
IN

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

W
AL

E

LO
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

ST
R

EE
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

TO
P 

O
F 

BA
N

K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

LE
G

EN
D

55
.5

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

C
-0

7

C
-1

1

C
-1

0
C

-0
9

C
-0

6

C
-0

8

1ADDED BERM GRADING05/10/2022CJH

1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



10
0 

YR
-F

LO
O

D
PL

AI
N

59
5.

0

59
4.

7

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

59
3.

6

59
5.

8

X
 5

93
.3

58
8.

1

E
X

 5
90

.1

E
X

 5
90

.8

E
X

 5
88

.5

E
X

 5
92

.9

58
8.

1

58
6.

8

58
6.

0

E
X

 5
81

.4

58
7.

2

57
8.

0

58
7.

0

58
7.

0
58

7.
0

58
7.

8

58
8.

5
58

8.
1

59
1.

7

59
4.

0

59
4.

7

58
8.

1

58
6.

8

58
6.

1

58
4.

4

58
5.

7

58
7.

5

58
3.

0

58
4.

2

58
5.

4

58
5.

5

58
5.

5

58
4.

3

58
4.

3

58
5.

9

58
5.

9

58
4.

3

58
3.

2

58
3.

1

58
5.

8

WAYNE TRAIL

57
8.

8

PO
N

D
 3

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-2
8

PO
N

D
 5

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-3
0

58
3.

7

58
5.

3

58
6.

9

58
6.

8

58
7.

4

58
6.

0

58
8.

3

58
1.

0

58
1.

4

1

6

2

3

4

5

12

13

1

19

T

T
T

T

T

X
X

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

S48
°2

6'3
2"W

11
4.3

1'

S1
2°

36
'0

7"
W

52
.3

6'

10
0 

YR
-F

LO
O

D
PL

AI
N

37
16

59
5.

0

59
4.

7

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

59
3.

6

59
5.

8

X
 5

93
.3

58
8.

1

E
X

 5
90

.1

E
X

 5
90

.8

E
X

 5
88

.5

E
X

 5
92

.9

58
8.

1

58
6.

8

58
6.

0

E
X

 5
81

.4

58
7.

2

57
8.

0

58
7.

0

58
7.

0
58

7.
0

58
7.

8

58
8.

5
58

8.
1

59
1.

7

59
4.

0

59
4.

7

58
8.

1

58
6.

8

58
6.

1

58
4.

4

58
5.

7

58
7.

5

58
3.

0

58
4.

2

58
5.

4

58
5.

5

58
5.

5

58
4.

3

58
4.

3

58
5.

9

58
5.

9

58
4.

3

58
3.

2

58
3.

1

58
5.

8

WAYNE TRAIL

57
8.

8

PO
N

D
 3

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-2
8

PO
N

D
 5

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-3
0

58
3.

7

58
5.

3

58
6.

9

58
6.

8

58
7.

4

58
6.

0

58
8.

3

58
1.

0

58
1.

4

GRADING AND DRAINAGE
PLAN (4 OF 6)

C
-0

9

MSM

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's

R

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-10

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-1

1

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-08

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-0

7

KE
YM

AP

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

' C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 T
O

 V
ER

IF
Y

PR
ES

EN
C

E 
AN

D
 E

XA
C

T
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

C
A

U
TI

O
N

!!

G
R

AD
IN

G
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S
1.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

U
T 

5'
 B

EH
IN

D
 B

AC
K 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

TO
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

.

2.
AL

L 
SL

O
PE

S 
TO

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
4:

1 
M

AX
, U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E
N

O
TE

D
.

3.
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

S 
SH

O
W

N
 A

R
E 

FO
R

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

O
N

LY
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
U

SE
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

4.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
. S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S 

W
H

EN
 IN

 C
O

N
TR

AD
IC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

N
O

TE
S 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T
TH

E 
PL

AN
 S

ET
.

5.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

4 
FO

R
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

PL
AN

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S.

6.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

3 
FO

R
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

O
N

D
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S.

7.
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 C
U

LV
ER

TS
 A

T 
TI

M
E 

O
F

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. T
H

E 
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

L 
24

" R
C

P 
@

 1
.0

0%
 O

R
2-

18
" R

C
P 

@
 0

.5
0%

.

H
IG

H
 P

O
IN

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

W
AL

E

LO
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

ST
R

EE
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

TO
P 

O
F 

BA
N

K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

LE
G

EN
D

55
.5

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

C
-0

7

C
-1

1

C
-1

0

C
-0

6

C
-0

8

5A

4E

5A

5B

5B

4B

4B

4A
4A

3A 3A

3D 3D

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-1
2

SEE SHEET C-12

SEE SHEET C-12

3B
3B

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-1
2

3C
3C

4D

4D

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-1
2

5C

SEE SHEET C
-12

5C

SEE S
HEET C

-12

SEE SHEET C
-12

4C
4C

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-1
2

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C-

12

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C-

12

C
-0

9

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



14

15

LO
T 

15
, B

LO
C

K 
E

TA
R

A 
PH

AS
E 

TW
O

VO
L.

 N
, P

G
. 9

46
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

16

W
IL

LI
AM

 D
O

YL
E 

H
EN

D
R

IC
K

AN
D

 F
LO

R
IA

 D
EL

L 
H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
31

00
20

01
38

01
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

X
X

X

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

N
89

°4
2'

16
"E

43
5.

64
'

S1°16'44"E70.50'

S8
9°

48
'4

4"
E

20
7.

17
'

S29°43'42"W
62.16'

S5
9°

29
'56

"W
79

.8
7'

S7
6°

12
'5

2"
W

10
6.

89
'

S19°28'19"W
90.78'

S13°22'02"E 196.83'

S20°40'03"W
152.80'

S6
0°

55
'10

"W
12

3.
81

'

S8
9°

16
'4

1"
W

40
.5

7'

N6°59'37"E122.48'

N38°53'24"W
69.31'

N
89

°3
9'

50
"W

77
.4

1'

S7
2°

53
'2

6"
W

65
.3

9'

S3
3°

04
'3

2"
W

54
.6

9'

10
0 

YR
-F

LO
O

D
PL

AI
N

28
47

2092

23
84

3166

55
8.

13

552.87

56
0.

90

563.87

E
X

 5
83

.1

PO
N

D
 4

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-2
9

57
7.

0

57
8.

3

58
0.

1

58
2.

0

57
5.

0

GRADING AND DRAINAGE
PLAN (5 OF 6)

C
-1

0

MSM

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

5/
3/

20
22

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's

R

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-09

KE
YM

AP

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 T
O

 V
ER

IF
Y

PR
ES

EN
C

E 
AN

D
 E

XA
C

T
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

C
A

U
TI

O
N

!!

G
R

AD
IN

G
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S
1.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

U
T 

5'
 B

EH
IN

D
 B

AC
K 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

TO
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

.

2.
AL

L 
SL

O
PE

S 
TO

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
4:

1 
M

AX
, U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E
N

O
TE

D
.

3.
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

S 
SH

O
W

N
 A

R
E 

FO
R

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

O
N

LY
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
U

SE
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

4.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
. S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S 

W
H

EN
 IN

 C
O

N
TR

AD
IC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

N
O

TE
S 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T
TH

E 
PL

AN
 S

ET
.

5.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

4 
FO

R
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

PL
AN

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S.

6.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

3 
FO

R
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

O
N

D
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S.

7.
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 C
U

LV
ER

TS
 A

T 
TI

M
E 

O
F

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. T
H

E 
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

L 
24

" R
C

P 
@

 1
.0

0%
 O

R
2-

18
" R

C
P 

@
 0

.5
0%

.

H
IG

H
 P

O
IN

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

W
AL

E

LO
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

ST
R

EE
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

TO
P 

O
F 

BA
N

K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

LE
G

EN
D

55
.5

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

C
-0

7

C
-1

1

C
-0

9

C
-0

6

C
-0

8

4E

4E

4F

4F

SEE SHEET C-12

SEE SHEET C-12

C
-1

0

1POND GRADING REVISIONS5/3/2022CJH

1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



10
0 

YR
-F

LO
O

D
PL

AI
N

58
8.

6

57
5.

0

58
5.

3

58
8.

1

58
6.

1

59
1.

4

58
3.

9

58
1.

0

WAYNE TRAIL

59
2.

3

58
8.

5

58
4.

0

59
4.

0
59

3.
7

59
0.

7

59
5.

0
59

3.
7

58
6.

0

58
4.

9
58

6.
8

58
7.

9

58
9.

0

59
1.

5

59
1.

5

58
9.

0

58
7.

9

58
7.

8

58
9.

058
9.

6

59
1.

3

57
6.

0

58
1.

9

58
2.

9

6

7

8

9

10

11

LO
T 

28
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

T

T

T T

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

S22°58'11"W
102.29'

S39°49'00"W
98.35'

S6
0°

46
'4

8"
W

56
.4

4'

S11°32'25"W68.03'
S7°07'12"E85.19'

S41°13'50"W
135.00'

S5
7°

23
'24

"W
69

.7
1'

S7°56'42"W98.64'

S8°21'52"W113.48'

S5
5°

10
'1

3"
W

39
.8

8'

S42
°37

'02
"W

64
.35

'

N
85

°4
4'

45
"W

12
2.

22
'

S7
8°

23
'2

7"
W

76
.2

5'

S39°48'50"W
88.08'

S4
5°

09
'0

0"
W

40
.2

6'
N

55
°2

0'
38

"W
8.

33
'

N6
6°

33
'5

4"
W

93
.8

6'

S5
5°

45
'11

"W
93

.8
4'

S5
3°

27
'5

7"
W

10
0 

YR
-F

LO
O

D
PL

AI
N

42
23

4628

50
04

57
2.

35

575.56

58
2.

84

58
8.

6

57
5.

0

58
5.

3

58
8.

1

58
6.

1

59
1.

4

58
3.

9

58
1.

0

WAYNE TRAIL

59
2.

3

58
8.

5

58
4.

0

59
4.

0
59

3.
7

59
0.

7

59
5.

0
59

3.
7

58
6.

0

58
4.

9
58

6.
8

58
7.

9

58
9.

0

59
1.

5

59
1.

5

58
9.

0

58
7.

9

58
7.

8

58
9.

058
9.

6

59
1.

3

57
6.

0

58
1.

9

58
2.

9

GRADING AND DRAINAGE
PLAN (6 OF 6)

C
-1

1

MSM

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's

R

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 T
O

 V
ER

IF
Y

PR
ES

EN
C

E 
AN

D
 E

XA
C

T
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

C
A

U
TI

O
N

!!

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-0

9

G
R

AD
IN

G
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S
1.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
C

U
T 

5'
 B

EH
IN

D
 B

AC
K 

O
F 

C
U

R
B 

TO
 S

U
BG

R
AD

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

.

2.
AL

L 
SL

O
PE

S 
TO

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 A

R
E 

TO
 B

E 
4:

1 
M

AX
, U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E
N

O
TE

D
.

3.
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

S 
SH

O
W

N
 A

R
E 

FO
R

 R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

O
N

LY
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
U

SE
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

4.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
. S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S 

W
H

EN
 IN

 C
O

N
TR

AD
IC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

N
O

TE
S 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T
TH

E 
PL

AN
 S

ET
.

5.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

4 
FO

R
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

PL
AN

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S.

6.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

3 
FO

R
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

O
N

D
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S.

7.
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
D

R
IV

EW
AY

 C
U

LV
ER

TS
 A

T 
TI

M
E 

O
F

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. T
H

E 
H

O
M

E 
BU

IL
D

ER
 T

O
 IN

ST
AL

L 
24

" R
C

P 
@

 1
.0

0%
 O

R
2-

18
" R

C
P 

@
 0

.5
0%

.

KE
YM

AP

H
IG

H
 P

O
IN

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

PO
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

W
AL

E

LO
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

ST
R

EE
T 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

FL
O

W
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

TO
U

R

TO
P 

O
F 

BA
N

K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

 T
O

 R
EM

AI
N

LE
G

EN
D

55
.5

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

C
-0

7

C
-1

0
C

-0
9

C
-0

6

C
-0

8

A

A

SEE SHEET C-12

C

SEE SHEET C-12

C

B

SEE SHEET C-12

B

C
-1

1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



CHANNEL CROSS
SECTIONS

C
-1

2

CDH

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

SE
C

TI
O

N
 4

F-
4F

N
TS

SE
C

TI
O

N
 3

A-
3A

N
TS

SE
C

TI
O

N
 3

B-
3B

N
TS

SE
C

TI
O

N
 3

C
-3

C
N

TS
SE

C
TI

O
N

 3
D

-3
D

N
TS

SE
C

TI
O

N
 4

A-
4A

N
TS

SE
C

TI
O

N
 4

B-
4B

N
TS

SE
C

TI
O

N
 4

C
-4

C
N

TS

SE
C

TI
O

N
 4

D
-4

D
N

TS
SE

C
TI

O
N

 5
A-

5A
N

TS
SE

C
TI

O
N

 5
B-

5B
N

TS

SE
C

TI
O

N
 5

C
-5

C
N

TS

SE
C

TI
O

N
 4

E-
4E

N
TS

SE
C

TI
O

N
 2

A-
2A

N
TS

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
7

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
9

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
9

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
9

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-1
0

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-1
0

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
9

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
9

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
9

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
9

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
9

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
9

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
9

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
9

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

-A
N

TS

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-1
1

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

-B
N

TS

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-1
1

SE
C

TI
O

N
 C

-C
N

TS

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-1
1

SE
C

TI
O

N
 2

B-
2B

N
TS

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-0
7

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

2.
02

 A
C

2.
02

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2

3

4

OHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

C
U

R
VE

 T
AB

LE

C
U

R
VE

C
1

R
AD

IU
S

20
0.

00
'

LE
N

G
TH

24
4.

35
'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

EA
R

IN
G

N
54

°3
8'

16
"E

C
H

O
R

D

22
9.

43
'

D
EL

TA

70
°0

0'
00

"

TA
N

G
EN

T

14
0.

04
'

TP
: 5

97
.7

8

TP
: 5

97
.0

0

TP
: 5

97
.0

0

TP
: 5

96
.8

1

TP
: 5

96
.8

1

TP
: 5

97
.5

9

TP
: 5

97
.5

9

B

AB

A

A

A

A

A
TP

: 5
97

.1
9

TP
: 5

97
.9

8

H
P/

TP
: 5

98
.3

8

TP
: 5

97
.9

8

TP
: 5

97
.1

9

PAVING PLAN & PROFILE -
HENDRICK CIRCLE

C
-1

3

HCL

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

MATCH LINE STA10+50.00

MATCH LINE STA10+50.00

C
U

L-
D

E-
SA

C
 D

ET
AI

L 
A

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 4

0'

PA
VI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

1.
SE

E 
TY

PI
C

AL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 (T
H

IS
SH

EE
T)

 F
O

R
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

SE
C

TI
O

N
S.

2.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-1

9 
FO

R
 S

IG
N

AG
E.

3.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
TH

E 
R

.O
.W

. S
H

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 T

H
E

C
IT

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
W

H
EN

 IN
C

O
N

TR
AD

IC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 P
R

IV
AT

E
N

O
TE

S 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

PL
AN

SE
T.

N
.T

.S
.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 - 

A

ST
A:

 1
+7

3.
50

 T
O

 S
TA

: 1
0+

70
.1

4
ST

A:
 1

1+
51

.2
8 

TO
 S

TA
: 1

5+
73

.6
1

A=
 4

5°
0'

0"
B=

 2
1°

25
'3

"

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

WWWWW

W

OHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OH

OHEOHE

K CIRCLE

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

BLONDY JHUNE ROAD

C
U

R
VE

 T
AB

LE
C

U
R

VE

C
2

C
3

C
4

C
5

R
AD

IU
S

25
0.

00
'

25
0.

00
'

25
0.

00
'

25
0.

00
'

LE
N

G
TH

37
.6

2'

37
.6

2'

37
.6

2'

37
.6

2'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

EA
R

IN
G

S4
°1

0'
35

"E

N
4°

10
'3

5"
W

N
3°

27
'0

6"
E

S3
°2

7'
06

"W

C
H

O
R

D

37
.5

8'

37
.5

8'

37
.5

8'

37
.5

8'

D
EL

TA

8°
37

'1
8"

8°
37

'1
8"

8°
37

'1
8"

8°
37

'1
8"

TA
N

G
EN

T

18
.8

4'

18
.8

4'

18
.8

4'

18
.8

4'

A

A

A
A TP

: 5
91

.3
3

TP
: 5

91
.0

6

TP
: 5

91
.0

5

TP
: 5

91
.0

7
TP

: 5
91

.1
4

TP
: 5

91
.2

1

TP
: 5

91
.2

8

TP
: 5

91
.3

5

TP
: 5

91
.3

8

PAVING PLAN & PROFILE -
HENDRICK CIRCLE (CONT)

C
-1

4

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

MATCH LINE STA10+50.00

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
ST

A
10

+5
0.

00

N
.T

.S
.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 - 

A

ST
A:

 1
+7

3.
50

 T
O

 S
TA

: 1
0+

70
.1

4
ST

A:
 1

1+
51

.2
8 

TO
 S

TA
: 1

5+
73

.6
1

KU
N

C
KL

E 
D

ET
AI

L 
A

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 2

0'

N
.T

.S
.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 - 

B

ST
A:

 1
6+

53
.7

4 
TO

 S
TA

: 1
6+

98
.6

0

PA
VI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

1.
SE

E 
TY

PI
C

AL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 (T
H

IS
SH

EE
T)

 F
O

R
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

SE
C

TI
O

N
S.

2.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-1

9 
FO

R
 S

IG
N

AG
E.

3.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
TH

E 
R

.O
.W

. S
H

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 T

H
E

C
IT

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
W

H
EN

 IN
C

O
N

TR
AD

IC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 P
R

IV
AT

E
N

O
TE

S 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

PL
AN

SE
T.

A=
 3

4°
30

'0
"

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



W
AY

N
E 

TR
AI

L

S3
3°

0
54

.6
9'

S4
8°

26
'3

2"
W

11
4.

31
'

S1
2°

36
'0

7"
W

S4
8°

26
'3

2"
W

11
4.

31
'

W

2.0
0 A

C

2.0
0 A

C

2.0
1 A

C

2.0
2 A

C

10

11

12
OHE OHE OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

W
AY

N
E 

TR
AI

L

C
U

R
VE

 T
AB

LE

C
U

R
VE

C
6

R
AD

IU
S

25
0.

00
'

LE
N

G
TH

13
0.

90
'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

EA
R

IN
G

N
29

°3
8'

16
"E

C
H

O
R

D

12
9.

41
'

D
EL

TA

30
°0

0'
00

"

TA
N

G
EN

T

66
.9

9'

OHE

TP
: 5

91
.6

7

TP
: 5

91
.1

6

TP
: 5

91
.0

5

TP
: 5

91
.0

5

TP
: 5

91
.1

6

TP
: 5

92
.0

0

TP
: 5

91
.5

1

TP
: 5

91
.5

1

B

A

B

A
A

A

A

A

TP
: 5

91
.2

7

TP
: 5

91
.7

5

TP
: 5

91
.7

5

TP
: 5

91
.2

7

PAVING PLAN & PROFILE -
WAYNE TRAIL

C
-1

5

HCL

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

MATCH LINE STA10+50.00

MATCH LINE STA10+50.00

PA
VI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

1.
SE

E 
TY

PI
C

AL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 (T
H

IS
SH

EE
T)

 F
O

R
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

SE
C

TI
O

N
S.

2.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-1

9 
FO

R
 S

IG
N

AG
E.

3.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
TH

E 
R

.O
.W

. S
H

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 T

H
E

C
IT

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
W

H
EN

 IN
C

O
N

TR
AD

IC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 P
R

IV
AT

E
N

O
TE

S 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

PL
AN

SE
T.

N
.T

.S
.

W
AY

N
E 

TR
AI

L
TY

PI
C

AL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 - 
A

ST
A:

 1
+6

9.
28

 T
O

 S
TA

: 1
1+

19
.7

1

C
U

L-
D

E-
SA

C
 D

ET
AI

L 
B

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 4

0'

A=
 4

5°
0'

0"
B=

 2
1°

25
'3

"

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



W
AY

N
E 

TR
AI

L

T

W W W W W W W W

13

HE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
HE

O
HE

13

3

14

15

WAYNE TRAIL

C
U

R
VE

 T
AB

LE

C
U

R
VE

C
7

R
AD

IU
S

20
0.

00
'

LE
N

G
TH

15
7.

08
'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

EA
R

IN
G

N
22

°0
8'

16
"E

C
H

O
R

D

15
3.

07
'

D
EL

TA

45
°0

0'
00

"

TA
N

G
EN

T

82
.8

4'

PAVING PLAN & PROFILE -
WAYNE TRAIL (CONT)

C
-1

6

HCL

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

' MATCH LI
NE STA

10
+5

0.0
0

MATCH LINE STA10+50.00

BLONDY JHUNE ROAD

PA
VI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

1.
SE

E 
TY

PI
C

AL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 (T
H

IS
SH

EE
T)

 F
O

R
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

SE
C

TI
O

N
S.

2.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-1

9 
FO

R
 S

IG
N

AG
E.

3.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
TH

E 
R

.O
.W

. S
H

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 T

H
E

C
IT

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
W

H
EN

 IN
C

O
N

TR
AD

IC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 P
R

IV
AT

E
N

O
TE

S 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

PL
AN

SE
T.

N
.T

.S
.

W
AY

N
E 

TR
AI

L
TY

PI
C

AL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 - 
A

ST
A:

 1
+6

9.
28

 T
O

 S
TA

: 1
1+

19
.7

1

N
.T

.S
.

W
AY

N
E 

TR
AI

L
TY

PI
C

AL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 - 
B

ST
A:

 1
2+

88
.8

6 
TO

 S
TA

: 1
3+

34
.6

7

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

TE
RI G

IB
SO

N

VO
L. 

50
08

, P
G. 2

15

D.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

T

T

T

C

C

X

N0°22'44"W
248.11'

24
6.1

9'

N0°22'44"W
248.11'

24
6.1

9'

W

W

W

W
WWWWW

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

O
H

E
O

H
E

OHE

2.0
2 A

C

2.0
4 A

C

2.1
8 A

C

1

6

2

2

1

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE

OHE

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BL
ONDY 

JH
UNE 

ROAD
BL

ONDY 
JH

UNE 
ROAD

T

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

C
U

R
VE

 T
AB

LE

C
U

R
VE

C
8

C
9

R
AD

IU
S

21
0.

00
'

21
0.

00
'

LE
N

G
TH

17
1.

54
'

27
4.

90
'

C
H

O
R

D
 B

EA
R

IN
G

N
38

°0
2'

22
"E

N
52

°0
8'

21
"E

C
H

O
R

D

16
6.

81
'

25
5.

69
'

D
EL

TA

46
°4

8'
13

"

75
°0

0'
11

"

TA
N

G
EN

T

90
.8

8'

16
1.

15
'

T

T
C

C

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

M
E:

 5
98

.4
8

TP
: 5

97
.8

8

TP
: 5

97
.8

5

M
E:

 5
98

.1
3

M
E:

 5
98

.2
3

TP
: 5

98
.0

8

T

T

T

C

C

T.

UTI
LIT

Y 
EA

SE
MEN

T

VO
L. 

44
75

, P
G. 6

1

D.R
.C

.C
.T

.

UTI
LIT

Y 
EA

SE
MEN

T

IN
ST

. N
O. 2

01
00

91
70

00
99

37
00

O.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BL
ONDY 

JH
UNE 

ROAD
BL

ONDY 
JH

UNE 
ROAD

M
E:

 5
98

.4
8

TP
: 5

97
.8

8

TP
: 5

97
.8

5

M
E:

 5
98

.1
3

M
E:

 5
98

.2
3 TP

: 5
98

.0
8

T

LUB ROAD WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BL
ONDY 

JH
UN

NDY 
JH

UNE 
ROAD

M
E:

 5
98

.4
8

M
E:

 5
98

.2
3

PAVING PLAN & PROFILE
BLONDY JHUNE ROAD

C
-1

7

HCL

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

MATCH LINE STA10+00

MATCH LINE STA10+00

HENDRICK CIRCLE

PA
VI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

1.
SE

E 
TY

PI
C

AL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 (T
H

IS
SH

EE
T)

 F
O

R
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

SE
C

TI
O

N
S.

2.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-1

9 
FO

R
 S

IG
N

AG
E.

3.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
TH

E 
R

.O
.W

. S
H

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 T

H
E

C
IT

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
W

H
EN

 IN
C

O
N

TR
AD

IC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 P
R

IV
AT

E
N

O
TE

S 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

PL
AN

SE
T.

N
.T

.S
.

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 - 

A

ST
A:

 1
+2

9.
06

 T
O

 S
TA

: 9
+1

2.
19

ST
A:

 1
0+

06
.1

9 
TO

 S
TA

: 1
3+

27
.1

9

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 4

0'

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
AN

D
 C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

N
89

°4
2'

16
"E

43
5.

64
'

N
89

°4
2'

16
"E

43
5.

64
'

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

OHE

EX
ST

. B
LO

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

PAVING PLAN & PROFILE
BLONDY JHUNE ROAD

(CONT)

C
-1

8

HCL

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

MATCH LINE STA10+00

MATCH LINE STA10+00

WAYNE TRAIL

PA
VI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

1.
SE

E 
TY

PI
C

AL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 (T
H

IS
SH

EE
T)

 F
O

R
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

SE
C

TI
O

N
S.

2.
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-1

9 
FO

R
 S

IG
N

AG
E.

3.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
TH

E 
R

.O
.W

. S
H

AL
L 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 T

H
E

C
IT

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
W

H
EN

 IN
C

O
N

TR
AD

IC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 P
R

IV
AT

E
N

O
TE

S 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

PL
AN

SE
T.

N
.T

.S
.

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 - 

A

ST
A:

 1
+2

9.
06

 T
O

 S
TA

: 9
+1

2.
19

ST
A:

 1
0+

06
.1

9 
TO

 S
TA

: 1
3+

27
.1

9

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

WW WWWW

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

OHEOHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

OHE

OHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHEOHEOHEOHEOHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OH

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

12

3

4

5

7

810

11

12

16

6

2
3

4

5

6

10

11

12

13

14

15

1

13
14

15

17 18 19

LO
T 

27
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

23
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

A 
H

. W
IL

SO
N

 A
N

D
R

AY
M

O
N

D
 P

. W
IL

SO
N

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

70
82

90
01

15
95

90
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

I

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

T

TT

T

T T

W

T

C

T

F

C

C

X
X X X

LO
T 

7,
 B

LO
C

K 
2

FO
R

ES
T 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 K
, P

G
. 4

4
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

6
LO

T 
22

, B
LO

C
K 

A
W

H
IT

E 
R

O
C

K 
C

R
EE

K 
ES

TA
TE

S
VO

L.
 F

, P
G

. 5
10

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

21

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

35
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

TR
AM

EL
L

R
AM

EL
L

PG
. 3

85
.T

.

AN
ET

 B
. S

TE
EN

BE
R

G
EN

N
O

. 9
4-

01
07

14
6,

 R
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

WWWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

O
H

E

CREEK

IN
ST

AL
L:

D
EA

D
 E

N
D

 S
IG

N
(W

 1
4-

1)
ST

A:
13

+2
7.

12
O

FF
:2

7.
00

'L
T

IN
ST

AL
L:

YI
EL

D
 S

IG
N

2 
- S

TR
EE

T 
N

AM
E 

SI
G

N
S

(R
1-

2 
& 

D
3-

1)
ST

A:
13

+3
4.

65
O

FF
:2

7.
00

'R
T

IN
ST

AL
L:

D
EA

D
 E

N
D

 S
IG

N
(W

 1
4-

1)
ST

A:
16

+7
6.

52
O

FF
:2

7.
00

'L
T

IN
ST

AL
L:

AD
VI

SO
R

Y 
SP

EE
D

 S
IG

N
(R

2-
1)

ST
A:

7+
56

.6
4

O
FF

:2
2.

00
'R

T

IN
ST

AL
L:

ST
O

P 
SI

G
N

2 
- S

TE
ET

 N
AM

E 
SI

G
N

S
(R

1-
1 

& 
D

3-
1)

ST
A:

1+
30

.0
5

O
FF

:2
2.

00
'L

T

EX
. S

PE
ED

 L
IM

IT
SI

G
N

EX
. M

AI
LB

O
X

EX
. M

AI
LB

O
X

IN
ST

AL
L:

YI
LE

D
 S

IG
N

2 
- S

TR
EE

T 
N

AM
E 

SI
G

N
S

(R
1-

2 
& 

D
3-

1)
ST

A:
16

+8
4.

98
O

FF
:2

7.
00

'R
T

IN
ST

AL
L:

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

AL
IG

N
M

EN
T 

SI
G

N
AD

VI
SO

R
Y 

SP
EE

D
 S

IG
N

(W
1-

1a
L 

& 
W

13
-1

P)
ST

A:
8+

56
.6

4
O

FF
:2

2.
00

'L
T

W
1-

8L

W
1-

8R

W
1-

8L

W
1-

8L

IN
ST

AL
L:

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

AL
IG

N
M

EN
T 

SI
G

N
AD

VI
SO

R
Y 

SP
EE

D
 S

IG
N

(W
1-

1a
R

 &
 W

13
-1

P)
ST

A:
2+

01
.8

7
O

FF
:2

2.
00

'R
T

COUNTR
Y 

CLU
B 

ROAD

(F
.M

. N
O. 1

37
8 -

 90
-F

OOT 
W

ID
E 

RIG
HT-

OF-
W

AY
)

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

EX
. C

H
EV

R
O

N
 S

IG
N

EX
. C

H
EV

R
O

N
 S

IG
N

EX
. S

TO
P 

SI
G

N

EX
. T

R
AF

FI
C

 S
IG

N
AL

SI
G

N

EX
. N

EI
G

H
BO

O
R

H
O

O
D

W
AT

C
H

 S
IG

N

EX
. C

H
EV

R
O

N
 S

IG
N

EX
. C

H
EV

R
O

N
 S

IG
N

WAYNE TRAIL

HENDRICK CIRCLE

IN
ST

AL
L:

ST
O

P 
AH

EA
D

 S
IG

N
(W

3-
1)

ST
A:

3+
73

.5
7

O
FF

:2
2.

00
'L

T

IN
ST

AL
L:

N
O

 T
R

U
C

KS
 (S

YM
BO

L)
 S

IG
N

W
EI

G
H

T 
LI

M
IT

 1
0 

TO
N

S 
SI

G
N

(R
5-

2 
& 

R
12

-1
)

ST
A:

1+
74

.7
9

O
FF

:2
2.

01
'R

T

IN
ST

AL
L:

N
O

 T
R

U
C

KS
 (S

YM
BO

L)
 S

IG
N

W
EI

G
H

T 
LI

M
IT

 1
0 

TO
N

S 
SI

G
N

(R
5-

2 
& 

R
12

-1
)

ST
A:

1+
74

.7
9

O
FF

:2
2.

01
'L

T

W
1-

8R

W
1-

8R

W
1-

8R

W
1-

8L

W
1-

8L

W
1-

8R

W
1-

8L

SIGNAGE PLAN

C
-1

9

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

©2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y
O

F
AL

LE
N

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
N

O
.

2)
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
D

IS
C

FO
U

N
D

IN
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

LO
C

AT
ED

±3
50

FE
ET

EA
ST

FR
O

M
TH

E
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
O

F
M

AI
N

ST
R

EE
T

AN
D

R
IC

H
AR

D
SO

N
C

O
U

R
T,

±1
6

FE
ET

FR
O

M
TH

E
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F 

A 
BR

ID
G

E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E

W
IT

H
"X

"
C

U
T

SE
T

O
N

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
EA

ST
SI

D
E

O
F

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

C
LU

B
R

O
AD

(F
.M

.
N

O
.

13
78

),
AT

TH
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

O
F

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

C
LU

B
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 E

ST
AT

ES
 P

AR
KW

AY
 (F

.M
. N

O
. 2

17
0)

.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E

W
IT

H
"X

"
C

U
T

SE
T

O
N

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
EA

ST
SI

D
E

O
F

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

C
LU

B
R

O
AD

(F
.M

.
N

O
.

13
78

),
±2

40
FE

ET
N

O
R

TH
FR

O
M

TH
E

C
EN

TE
R

LI
N

E
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
O

F
C

O
U

N
TR

Y
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
AN

D
SK

YV
IE

W
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's

R

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 T
O

 V
ER

IF
Y

PR
ES

EN
C

E 
AN

D
 E

XA
C

T
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

C
A

U
TI

O
N

!!

00
75

'
15

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
75

'

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

LI
N

E
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

LI
N

E
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 L
IN

E
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 L

IN
E

ST
O

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 G
AS

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

LI
N

E
O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 L
IN

E
FE

N
C

E
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

U
G

E

X
X

X
X

W SS G O
H

E

LI
N

E 
TY

PE
 L

EG
EN

D

T

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 B

EN
C

H
M

AR
K

FU
EL

 T
AN

K
G

U
Y 

AN
C

H
O

R
U

TI
LI

TY
 P

O
LE

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 C
LE

AN
 O

U
T

TR
AF

FI
C

 B
O

LL
AR

D
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

FU

SI
G

N
FL

AG
 P

O
LE

G
R

EA
SE

 T
R

AP
G

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

FE
AT

U
R

ES

W
AT

ER
 M

ET
ER

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE
LI

G
H

T 
PO

LE
T

TR
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
G

AS
 M

ET
ER

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
EL

EC
TR

IC
 B

O
X

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 W
EL

L
FI

BE
R

 O
PT

IC
 B

O
X

G
AS

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
TA

N
K

ED
G

E 
O

F
PA

VE
M

EN
T

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
IG

N
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T
N

.T
.S

.

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



G
R

AV
EL

DR
IV

E
E 

RI
G

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

SCARLETT DRIVE

(70-FOOT W
IDE RIGHT-O

F-W
AY)

LO
T 

15
, B

LO
C

K 
E

TA
R

A 
PH

AS
E 

TW
O

VO
L.

 N
, P

G
. 9

46
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

14

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

16

LO
T 

17

LO
T 

27
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

28
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

SK
YV

IE
W

 D
RI

VE

(6
0-

FO
O

T 
W

ID
E 

RI
G

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

M
O

O
N

LI
G

H
T 

TR
AI

L
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

LO
T 

24
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

23
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

25
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 2
01

5,
 P

G
. 1

81
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

TR
AI

L

(5
0-

FO
O

T 
W

ID
E 

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

)

JA
N

A 
H

. W
IL

SO
N

 A
N

D
R

AY
M

O
N

D
 P

. W
IL

SO
N

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

70
82

90
01

15
95

90
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

JE
N

N
IF

ER
 D

. B
U

R
TO

N
 A

N
D

JO
SH

 A
 B

U
R

TO
N

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

10
50

20
00

44
60

40
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

D
EB

O
R

AH
 G

. W
H

AL
EN

 A
N

D
M

AT
H

EW
 L

. W
H

AL
EN

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

11
16

00
12

43
14

0
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

KE
VI

N
 D

EA
N

 H
AF

N
ER

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

71
00

50
01

33
92

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

TE
R

R
Y 

A.
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K 
AN

D
EL

IZ
AB

ET
H

 A
. H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

82
90

01
15

95
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

W
IL

LI
AM

 D
O

YL
E 

H
EN

D
R

IC
K

AN
D

 F
LO

R
IA

 D
EL

L 
H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
31

00
20

01
38

01
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

TF

T

TT

U U

T

T

T

T

T
FT

T

T

T

T T T T T

W

T

E C

T

F C

C

TEL

TE
L

OHE

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
YY

YYY
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

YY

Y

Y
Y

Y

YY

Y

Y
YY

Y
Y

Y

YY

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

YY

Y

Y

Y

Y
YY

Y

Y

YY
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y

Y

YY

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

YY

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y Y
Y Y Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

X X X X X

U
N

KN
O

W
N

U
TI

LI
TY

 V
AU

LT

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

U
N

KN
O

W
N

U
TI

LI
TY

 V
AU

LT

ST
O

N
E

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

W
AL

L M
ET

AL
 P

IP
E

FE
N

C
E

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

C
H

AI
N

 L
IN

K
FE

N
C

E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

D
AT

E:
 0

1/
11

/2
01

8

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

D
AT

E:
 0

1/
11

/2
01

8

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

D
AT

E:
 0

1/
11

/2
01

8

BA
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E
FE

N
C

E

G
AT

E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L

BA
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E
FE

N
C

E

BA
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E
FE

N
C

E

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

ED
G

E 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

D
AT

E:
 0

1/
11

/2
01

8 PO
N

D

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD

(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

LO
T 

7,
 B

LO
C

K 
2

FO
R

ES
T 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 K
, P

G
. 4

4
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

9

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

22
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 F
, P

G
. 5

10
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

21

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

35
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

51
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

52
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

53
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

R
IC

H
AR

D
 L

O
G

AR
, M

IC
H

AE
L 

W
. H

O
PP

ER
 A

N
D

 A
N

N
 M

. H
O

PP
ER

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
00

91
20

20
01

45
18

30
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

1,
 B

LO
C

K 
A

H
IN

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 2

01
5,

 P
G

. 3
72

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

2,
 B

LO
C

K 
A

H
IN

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 2

01
5,

 P
G

. 3
72

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
00

91
70

00
99

36
90

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 6
1

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
00

91
70

00
99

37
00

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 7
2

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 7

61
, P

G
. 1

79
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

L.
 4

47
5,

 P
G

. 5
5

D
.R

.C
.C

.T
. COUNTRY CLUB ROAD

(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

ES
TA

TE
S 

PA
R

KW
AY

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WWWW

W
W

610

605

600

60
0

59
5

595

58
0

58
5

57
5

595

600

605

61
0

57
5

58
0 58
5 59

0 59
5

60
0 605

61
0 61
5

59
0

58
5

58
0

57
5

59
0

595

59
0

59
0

58
5

58
0

58
5

59
0 585

59
0

59
4

595

59
5

595

60
0

59
5

59
1 59

2 59
3 59

4

59
6 597 598 59

9

590

586
587

588

58
9

591

592

593

591

592

593

594

585

586

587

588

589

580

575

58
5

58
0

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

 T
AB

LE

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

AR
EA

N
O

.

EX
-N

1

EX
-N

2

EX
-N

3

EX
-S

1

EX
-S

2

EX
-S

3

EX
-W

1

EX
-W

2

EX
-W

3

AR
EA

(a
c)

27
.5

3

11
.5

7

0.
31

32
.5

0

0.
28

1.
83

31
.2

9

25
.6

6

10
9.

28

AN
TE

C
ED

EN
T

FA
C

TO
R

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

R
U

N
O

FF
C

O
EF

FI
C

IE
N

T
"C

"

0.
35

0.
35

0.
35

0.
35

0.
35

0.
35

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

TI
M

E 
O

F
C

O
N

C
EN

TR
AT

IO
N

(m
in

ut
es

)

30 37 37 23 23 23 56 59 15

R
AI

N
FA

LL
IN

TE
N

SI
TY

"I"
10

0 
(in

/h
r)

5.
58

4.
90

4.
90

6.
37

6.
37

6.
37

3.
85

3.
69

7.
96

TO
TA

L 
FL

O
W

Q
10

0 
(c

fs
)

53
.8

19
.8

0.
5

72
.5

0.
6

4.
1

66
.3

52
.1

47
8.

4

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
PO

IN
T

R
EI

D
 B

R
AN

C
H

 T
R

IB
U

TA
R

Y 
1

R
EI

D
 B

R
AN

C
H

 V
IA

 E
X.

 C
U

LV
ER

T 
C

R
EI

D
 B

R
AN

C
H

 V
IA

 E
X.

 C
U

LV
ER

T 
C

R
EI

D
 B

R
AN

C
H

R
EI

D
 B

R
AN

C
H

R
EI

D
 B

R
AN

C
H

EX
. C

U
LV

ER
T 

A 
TO

 R
EI

D
 B

R
AN

C
H

EX
. C

U
LV

ER
T 

A 
TO

 R
EI

D
 B

R
AN

C
H

R
EI

D
 B

R
AN

C
H

EXISTING DRAINAGE
AREA MAP

C
-2

0

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
20

0'
40

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
20

0'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 IN
 T

H
E 

AR
EA

.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

E
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
IT

H
TH

E 
PR

O
VI

D
ER

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
TA

R
T 

O
F

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 O

F 
AN

Y 
C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
D

IS
C

O
VE

R
ED

.  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
IN

G
 U

TI
LI

TY
R

EL
O

C
AT

IO
N

 W
H

ER
E 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

AN
D

PR
O

TE
C

TI
N

G
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 (S

H
O

W
N

O
R

 N
O

T 
SH

O
W

N
). 

 IF
 A

N
Y 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
R

E 
D

AM
AG

ED
, T

H
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EP
LA

C
E 

TH
EM

 A
T

TH
EI

R
 O

W
N

 E
XP

EN
SE

.

!!W
AR

N
IN

G
!!

Q
10

0 
= 

C
*I*

A

Q
 =

 F
LO

W
 IN

 C
U

BI
C

 F
EE

T 
PE

R
 S

EC
O

N
D

 (C
FS

)

C
 =

 R
U

N
O

FF
 C

O
EF

FI
C

IE
N

T 
= 

0.
55

 (1
 A

C
R

E+
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
)

   
   

   
 

0.
35

 (O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E)

I =
 IN

TE
N

SI
TY

 (T
IM

E 
O

F 
C

O
N

C
EN

TR
AT

IO
N

 =
 T

C
)

I =
 B

 / 
(T

C
 +

 D
)^

E 
(P

ER
 N

O
AA

 A
TL

AS
 1

4)
E 

= 
0.

71
72

B 
= 

75
.7

09
D

 =
 8

.1
21

TC
 =

 V
AR

IE
S

A 
= 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

 IN
 A

C
R

ES

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 C
R

IT
ER

IA

1.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 F
IE

LD
 V

ER
IF

Y 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
AN

D
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

2.
SE

E 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
 P

LA
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

 S
H

EE
TS

 F
O

R
 D

ET
AI

LE
D

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 O

N
 S

TO
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
 L

IN
ES

.

3.
AL

L 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
 L

IN
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

C
P,

 C
LA

SS
 II

I U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E

N
O

TE
D

.

4.
R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
FL

O
O

D
PL

AI
N

 S
TU

D
Y 

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

, D
AT

ED
FE

BR
U

AR
Y 

26
, 2

01
8,

 F
O

R
 F

U
LL

 E
XT

EN
TS

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
AR

EA
S,

FL
O

O
D

PL
AI

N
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

, A
N

D
 E

X 
TI

M
ES

 O
F 

C
O

N
C

EN
TR

AT
IO

N
.

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S TH

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 H
AS

 B
EE

N
 R

EV
IS

ED
 T

O
 S

H
O

W
 T

H
O

SE
C

H
AN

G
ES

 D
U

R
IN

G
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
C

ES
S

R
EP

O
R

TE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
AN

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

. A
N

D
 C

O
N

SI
D

ER
ED

 T
O

 B
E

SI
G

N
IF

IC
AN

T.
  T

H
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 IS

 N
O

T 
G

U
AR

AN
TE

ED
TO

 B
E 

"A
S 

BU
IL

T"
 B

U
T 

IS
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 T
H

E
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 M
AD

E 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



G
R

AV
EL

LO
T 

24
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

23
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

BL
O

C
K 

A
E 

R
O

C
K

ES
TA

TE
S

15
, P

G
. 1

81
R

.C
.C

.T
.

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

TF

T

TT

T

T

T

T

T

FT

T

T

T

W

T

E C

T

F

C

O
H

E

TEL

TEL

TEL

TE
L

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

BM
#3C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

22
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 F
, P

G
. 5

10
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

21

S

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

R
IC

H
AR

D
 L

O
G

AR
, M

IC
H

AE
L 

W
. H

O
PP

ER
 A

N
D

 A
N

N
 M

. H
O

PP
ER

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
00

91
20

20
01

45
18

30
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

O
H

E

60
1.

0

59
8.

1

59
7.

5

59
8.

0

59
1.

0

59
7.

8

56
1.

0

60
3.

2
60

0.
9

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

WAYNE TRAIL

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

1

2

3
4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

16

6

2
3

4
13

1

13

14
15

17 18

19

G
R

AV
EL

LO
T 

24
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

23
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

BL
O

C
K 

A
E 

R
O

C
K

ES
TA

TE
S

15
, P

G
. 1

81
R

.C
.C

.T
.

JA
N

A 
H

. W
IL

SO
N

 A
N

D
R

AY
M

O
N

D
 P

. W
IL

SO
N

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

70
82

90
01

15
95

90
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

TE
R

R
Y 

A.
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K 
AN

D
EL

IZ
AB

ET
H

 A
. H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

82
90

01
15

95
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

TF

T

TT

T

T

T

T

T

FT

T

T

T

W

T

E C

T

F

C

C

O
H

E

TEL

TEL

TEL

TE
L

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

YY
Y

Y

YYY

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

X

X

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

BM
#3C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

LO
T 

7,
 B

LO
C

K 
2

FO
R

ES
T 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 K
, P

G
. 4

4
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

9

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

22
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 F
, P

G
. 5

10
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

21

S

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

R
IC

H
AR

D
 L

O
G

AR
, M

IC
H

AE
L 

W
. H

O
PP

ER
 A

N
D

 A
N

N
 M

. H
O

PP
ER

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
00

91
20

20
01

45
18

30
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
P

R
C

C
T

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

O
H

E

60
1.

0

59
8.

1

54

59
7.

5

59
8.

0

59
1.

0

59
7.

8

56
1.

0

60
3.

2
60

0.
9

57
9.

1

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

WAYNE TRAIL

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

1

2

3
4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

16

6

2
3

4

5

12

13

14

15

1

13

14
15

17 18

19

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

 T
AB

LE

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

AR
EA

N
O

.

D
A-

N
1

D
A-

N
2

D
A-

N
3

D
A-

N
4

D
A-

N
5

D
A-

S1

D
A-

S2

D
A-

S3

D
A-

S4

EX
-W

1

EX
-W

2

AR
EA

(a
c)

4.
91

6.
02

9.
71

3.
67

15
.5

0

12
.4

9

2.
46

3.
73

16
.4

8

29
.8

6

25
.4

1

AN
TE

C
ED

EN
T

FA
C

TO
R

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

PR
E-

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
R

U
N

O
FF

 C
O

EF
FI

C
IE

N
T

"C
"

PO
ST

-D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
R

U
N

O
FF

 C
O

EF
FI

C
IE

N
T

"C
"

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

TI
M

E 
O

F
C

O
N

C
EN

TR
AT

IO
N

(m
in

ut
es

)

30 30 34 31 30 15 15 18 33 56 59

R
AI

N
FA

LL
IN

TE
N

SI
TY

"I"
10

0 
(in

/h
r)

5.
62

5.
62

5.
26

5.
53

5.
63

7.
86

7.
86

7.
27

5.
36

3.
93

3.
77

PR
E-

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
R

U
N

O
FF

Q
10

0 
(c

fs
)

PO
ST

-D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
R

U
N

O
FF

Q
10

0 
(c

fs
)

18
.9

5

23
.2

6

35
.1

1

13
.9

7

60
.0

1

67
.4

9

13
.2

7

18
.6

3

60
.7

4

80
.6

9

65
.8

6

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
PO

IN
T

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 1

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 2

C
U

LV
ER

T 
C

, D
ET

. P
O

N
D

 3

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 3

BY
PA

SS
, R

EI
D

 B
R

AN
C

H
 T

R
IB

U
TA

R
Y 

1

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 5

C
U

LV
ER

T 
E,

 D
ET

. P
O

N
D

 4

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 4

R
EI

D
 B

R
AN

C
H

EX
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

A

EX
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

B

10
.8

8

12
.9

6

18
.9

7

6.
21

36
.4

2

36
.8

1

7.
25

10
.9

9

33
.1

2

80
.6

9

65
.8

6

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
55

0.
55

DRAINAGE AREA MAP
(1 OF 2)

C
-2

1

HCL

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
20

0'
40

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
20

0'

Q
10

0 
= 

1.
25

*C
*I*

A

Q
 =

 F
LO

W
 IN

 C
U

BI
C

 F
EE

T 
PE

R
 S

EC
O

N
D

 (C
FS

)

C
 =

 R
U

N
O

FF
 C

O
EF

FI
C

IE
N

T 
= 

0.
45

 (1
 A

C
R

E+
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
)

   
 

I =
 IN

TE
N

SI
TY

 (T
IM

E 
O

F 
C

O
N

C
EN

TR
AT

IO
N

 =
 T

C
)

I =
 B

 / 
(T

C
 +

 D
)^

E
E 

= 
0.

73
70

2
B 

= 
86

.7
09

D
 =

 1
1

TC
 =

 V
AR

IE
S

A 
= 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

 IN
 A

C
R

ES

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 C
R

IT
ER

IA

1.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 F
IE

LD
 V

ER
IF

Y 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
AN

D
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

2.
SE

E 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
 P

LA
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

 S
H

EE
TS

 F
O

R
 D

ET
AI

LE
D

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 O

N
 S

TO
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
 L

IN
ES

.

3.
AL

L 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
 L

IN
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

C
P,

 C
LA

SS
 II

I U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E

N
O

TE
D

.

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

2

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

2

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



G
R

AV
EL

LO
T 

14

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

27
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

28
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

TT

U U

T T T T T

W

T

E C

T

F

C

C

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YYYY

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YY
Y

Y

YY

YY

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y

Y

YY

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

YY

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

YY
Y

Y

YYY

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

OHE

OHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHE
OHE

X

X
X X X X X X X X X

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L BM
#2

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

35
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

51
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

52
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

53
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WWWWWWWWWWW

O
H

E

60
1.

0

56
7.

0

54
9.

0

58
1.

4

59
1.

0
60

3.
2

60
0.

9

57
9.

1

WAYNE TRAIL

6

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

1

G
R

AV
EL

W
IL

LI
AM

 D
O

YL
E 

H
E

AN
D

 F
LO

R
IA

 D
EL

L 
H

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

31
00

20
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

TF

TT

FT

T

T

T

W

T

E C

T

F

O
H

E

TE
L

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

YYY

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

O
H

E
O

H
E

X

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

O
H

E

60
1.

0

59
8.

1

54
9.

0

59
7.

5

59
8.

0

59
1.

0

59
7.

8

60
3.

2
60

0.
9

57
9.

1

WAYNE TRAIL

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

1

2

5

7

8

6

2
3

4
13

14

15

1

19

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

 T
AB

LE

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

AR
EA

N
O

.

D
A-

N
1

D
A-

N
2

D
A-

N
3

D
A-

N
4

D
A-

N
5

D
A-

S1

D
A-

S2

D
A-

S3

D
A-

S4

EX
-W

1

EX
-W

2

AR
EA

(a
c)

4.
91

6.
02

9.
71

3.
67

15
.5

0

12
.4

9

2.
46

3.
73

16
.4

8

29
.8

6

25
.4

1

AN
TE

C
ED

EN
T

FA
C

TO
R

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

1.
25

PR
E-

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
R

U
N

O
FF

 C
O

EF
FI

C
IE

N
T

"C
"

PO
ST

-D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
R

U
N

O
FF

 C
O

EF
FI

C
IE

N
T

"C
"

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

0.
55

TI
M

E 
O

F
C

O
N

C
EN

TR
AT

IO
N

(m
in

ut
es

)

30 30 34 31 30 15 15 18 33 56 59

R
AI

N
FA

LL
IN

TE
N

SI
TY

"I"
10

0 
(in

/h
r)

5.
62

5.
62

5.
26

5.
53

5.
63

7.
86

7.
86

7.
27

5.
36

3.
93

3.
77

PR
E-

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
R

U
N

O
FF

Q
10

0 
(c

fs
)

PO
ST

-D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
R

U
N

O
FF

Q
10

0 
(c

fs
)

18
.9

5

23
.2

6

35
.1

1

13
.9

7

60
.0

1

67
.4

9

13
.2

7

18
.6

3

60
.7

4

80
.6

9

65
.8

6

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
PO

IN
T

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 1

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 2

C
U

LV
ER

T 
C

, D
ET

. P
O

N
D

 3

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 3

BY
PA

SS
, R

EI
D

 B
R

AN
C

H
 T

R
IB

U
TA

R
Y 

1

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 5

C
U

LV
ER

T 
E,

 D
ET

. P
O

N
D

 4

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 4

R
EI

D
 B

R
AN

C
H

EX
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

A

EX
 C

U
LV

ER
T 

B

10
.8

8

12
.9

6

18
.9

7

6.
21

36
.4

2

36
.8

1

7.
25

10
.9

9

33
.1

2

80
.6

9

65
.8

6

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
30

0.
55

0.
55

DRAINAGE AREA MAP
(2 OF 2)

C
-2

2

HCL

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

5/
3/

20
22

00
20

0'
40

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
20

0'

Q
10

0 
= 

1.
25

*C
*I*

A

Q
 =

 F
LO

W
 IN

 C
U

BI
C

 F
EE

T 
PE

R
 S

EC
O

N
D

 (C
FS

)

C
 =

 R
U

N
O

FF
 C

O
EF

FI
C

IE
N

T 
= 

0.
45

 (1
 A

C
R

E+
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
)

   
 

I =
 IN

TE
N

SI
TY

 (T
IM

E 
O

F 
C

O
N

C
EN

TR
AT

IO
N

 =
 T

C
)

I =
 B

 / 
(T

C
 +

 D
)^

E
E 

= 
0.

73
70

2
B 

= 
86

.7
09

D
 =

 1
1

TC
 =

 V
AR

IE
S

A 
= 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

 IN
 A

C
R

ES

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 C
R

IT
ER

IA

1.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 F
IE

LD
 V

ER
IF

Y 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
AN

D
 V

ER
TI

C
AL

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

2.
SE

E 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
 P

LA
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

 S
H

EE
TS

 F
O

R
 D

ET
AI

LE
D

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 O

N
 S

TO
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
 L

IN
ES

.

3.
AL

L 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
 L

IN
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 R

C
P,

 C
LA

SS
 II

I U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E

N
O

TE
D

.

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

1

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-2

1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

5/
3/

20
22

DRAINAGE
CALCULATIONS

C
-2

3

HCL

1

1

1 1

1REVISIONS FROM UPDATED GRADING5/3/2022CJH

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



FL 18": 584.32STA: 4+16.55 CULVERT E
INSTALL:
18" TXDOT HEADWALL (CH-FW-0)
REF. SHEET C-44 FOR DETAIL

STA: 3+62.51 CULVERT E
INSTALL:
18" TXDOT HEADWALL (SW-0)
REF. SHEET C-44 FOR DETAIL

FL 18": 582.75

54
 L

F 
O

F

18
" R

C
P 

@
 2

.9
2%

FL 24": 587.30

FL 18": 587.00

STA: 1+53.68 CULVERT A
CONST OUTFALL STRUCTURE
REF. SHEET C-26 FOR DETAIL

STA: 1+06.84 CULVERT A
INSTALL:
18" TXDOT 4:1 SLOPED END HEADWALL
(TXDOT SETP-PD)
REF. SHEET C-45
FOR DETAIL

FL 18": 583.74

STA: 4+11.21 CULVERT B
INSTALL:
24" TXDOT HEADWALL
(CH-FW-0)
REF. SHEET C-44
FOR TXDOT DETAIL

STA: 3+47.64 CULVERT B
INSTALL:
24" 4:1 SLOPED END HEADWALL
(TXDOT SETP-PD)
REF. SHEET C-45 FOR DETAIL

FL 24": 586.59

47
 L

F 
O

F
18

" R
C

P 
@

 6
.9

6%

64
 L

F 
O

F

24
" R

C
P 

@
 1

.1
2%

STA: 4+28.94 CULVERT C
INSTALL:
2 - 24" 4:1 SLOPED END HEADWALL
(TXDOT SETP-PD)
REF. SHEET C-45 FOR DETAIL

STA: 3+56.97 CULVERT C
INSTALL:
2 - 24" 4:1 SLOPED END HEADWALL
(TXDOT SETP-PD)
REF. SHEET C-45 FOR DETAIL

FL 2 - 24": 587.89

FL 2 - 24": 588.12

72
 L

F 
O

F
2 

- 2
4"

 R
C

P 
@

 0
.3

2%

FL 24": 585.79

FL 24": 586.00

STA: 1+31.12 CULVERT D
INSTALL:
24" TXDOT HEADWALL (CH-FW-45)
REF. SHEET C-44 FOR DETAIL

STA: 1+57.74 CULVERT D
CONST OUTFALL STRUCTURE
REF. SHEET C-28 FOR DETAIL

27
 L

F 
O

F
24

" R
C

P 
@

 0
.8

0%

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

STORM PROFILES (1 OF 2)

C
-2

4

HCL

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



STA: 1+64.73 CULVERT F
CONST OUTFALL STRUCTURE
REF. SHEET C-29 FOR DETAIL

FL 18": 565.00

STA: 1+13.39 CULVERT F
INSTALL:
18" TXDOT HEADWALL (SW-0)
REF. SHEET C-44 FOR DETAIL

FL 18": 564.49

51
 L

F 
O

F
18

" R
C

P 
@

 1
.0

0%

STA: 4+42.71 CULVERT G
INSTALL:
18" 45° BEND

STA: 4+56.85 CULVERT G
INSTALL:
18" 45° BEND

FL 18": 582.47
FL 18": 582.47
FL 18": 582.60
FL 18": 582.60

STA: 3+61.09 CULVERT G
INSTALL:
18" 45° BEND

STA: 3+46.95 CULVERT G
INSTALL:
18" 45° BEND

STA: 3+37.10 CULVERT G
INSTALL:
18" TXDOT HEADWALL (SW-0)
REF. SHEET C-44 FOR DETAIL

FL 18": 581.57
FL 18": 581.57
FL 18": 581.70
FL 18": 581.70

FL 18": 581.48

16
2 

LF
 O

F

18
" R

C
P 

@
 0

.9
4%

STA: 4+98.87 CULVERT G
CONST OUTFALL STRUCTURE
REF. SHEET C-30 FOR DETAIL

FL 18": 583.00

FL 48": 584.02
STA: 2+47.81 CULVERT H
INSTALL:
4' X 3' TXDOT HEADWALL (SW-0)
REF. SHEET C-44 FOR DETAIL

FL 48": 585.98STA: 4+40.69 CULVERT H
INSTALL:
4' X 3' TXDOT HEADWALL (FW-0)
REF. SHEET C-44 FOR DETAIL

19
3 

LF
 O

F

4'
 X

 3
' R

C
B 

@
 1

.0
2%

FL 18": 595.25

FL 18": 594.85
STA: 0+25.34 CULVERT I
INSTALL:
18" 4:1 SLOPED END HEADWALL
(TXDOT SETP-PD)
REF. SHEET C-45 FOR DETAIL

STA: 0+74.56 CULVERT I
INSTALL:
18" 4:1 SLOPED END HEADWALL
(TXDOT SETP-PD)
REF. SHEET C-45 FOR DETAIL

49
 L

F 
O

F
18

" R
C

P 
@

 0
.8

1%49
 L

F 
O

F

18
" R

C
P 

@
 1

.3
3%

FL 18": 574.00

FL 18": 573.35

STA: 1+51.70, CULVERT J
CONST OUTFALL STRUCTURE
REF. SHEET C-27 FOR DETAIL

STA: 1+02.63, CULVERT J
INSTALL:
18" TXDOT 4:1 SLOPED END HEADWALL
(TXDOT SETP-PD)
REF. SHEET C-45
FOR DETAIL

STORM PROFILES (2 OF 2)

C
-2

5

HCL

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

5/
3/

20
22

1

1

1REVISIONS PER POND UPDATES5/3/2022CJH

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

N7
0°

22
'28

"E
64

.4
8'

N
53

°3
5'

03
"E

89
.3

9'

N
13

°5
9'

13
"E

23
.1

9'
N2

5°
18

'3
2"

E
81

.6
1'

N7
7°

09
'11

"E
23

6.
79

'

W

W

W

W

W

9

10

58
7.

0

58
3.

7

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

©2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

1

2

1

2

CDH

R
EF

. S
H

EE
T 

C
-0

6
FO

R
 P

O
N

D
 O

U
TF

AL
L

00
20

'
40

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
20

'

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

1A

1A SEE SHEET C-12

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 1
10

0-
YR

 W
SE

: 5
88

.3
4'

DETENTION POND PLAN -
POND 1

C
-2

6

2.
00

'

4.
00

'

4.
00

'

0.58'

1.
33

'

59
0.

0'
TO

P 
O

F 
PO

N
D

58
8.

34
'

10
0-

YE
AR

 W
SE

L

O
U

TF
AL

L 
PI

PE

PO
N

D
 1

 O
U

TF
AL

L 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

D
ET

AI
L

RI
GH

T 
FA

CE

FR
O

N
T 

FA
C

E

0.50'

58
7.

0'
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
PO

N
D

FL
O

W
LI

N
E 

O
F

O
U

TF
AL

L 
PI

PE

58
8.

0'

IN
ST

AL
L 

4'
 P

IL
O

T 
C

H
AN

N
EL

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



JANA H. W
ILSON AND

RAYMOND P. W
ILSON

INST. N
O. 20170829001159590

O.P.R.C.C.T.

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y Y Y Y Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y Y
Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
YYY

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

EDGE OF WATER

DATE: 01/11/2018

GATE

LOT 6

38
'59

"E
73

.9
2'

S7
9°

16
'3

5"
E

23
.1

8'

S85°16'24"E
115.03'

S4
8°

09
'0

1"
E

10
7.

43
'

N82°45'48"E
142.47'

S3
6°

29
'0

7"
E

73
.3

8'

S0
°2

1'4
4"

E
92

9.
27

'

16

15

17

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

©2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

5/
3/

20
22

1

1

22

CDH

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

2B

2B

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C

-1
2

DETENTION POND PLAN -
POND 2

C
-2

7

1.
75

'

4.
00

'

4.
00

'

0.83'

0.
83

'

57
8.

0'
TO

P 
O

F 
PO

N
D

57
6.

92
'

10
0-

YE
AR

 W
SE

L

O
U

TF
AL

L 
PI

PE

PO
N

D
 2

 O
U

TF
AL

L 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

D
ET

AI
L

RI
GH

T 
FA

CE

FR
O

N
T 

FA
C

E

1.50'

57
4.

0'
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
PO

N
D

FL
O

W
LI

N
E 

O
F

O
U

TF
AL

L 
PI

PE

57
6.

0'

IN
ST

AL
L 

4'
 P

IL
O

T 
C

H
AN

N
EL

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 2
1O

O
-Y

R
 W

SE
: 5

76
.9

2'

1REVISIONS TO GRADING AND CALCS5/3/2022CJH

1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



T
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

18 19

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

©2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

1 1

2
2

4' BERM
ELEV. 589.5'

CDH

00
20

'
40

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
20

'

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

R
EF

. S
H

EE
T 

C
-0

9
FO

R
 P

O
N

D
 O

U
TF

AL
L

3D 3D

SEE SHEET C-12

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 3
10

0-
YR

 W
SE

: 5
88

.4
4'

DETENTION POND PLAN -
POND 3

C
-2

8

4.
00

'

5.
50

'

5.
50

'

1.67'

1.
67

'

58
9.

5'
TO

P 
O

F 
PO

N
D

58
8.

44
'

10
0-

YE
AR

 W
SE

L

O
U

TF
AL

L 
PI

PE

PO
N

D
 3

 O
U

TF
AL

L 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

D
ET

AI
L

RI
GH

T 
FA

CE

FR
O

N
T 

FA
C

E

0.50'

58
6.

0'
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
PO

N
D

FL
O

W
LI

N
E 

O
F

O
U

TF
AL

L 
PI

PE

58
8.

0'

C
U

LV
ER

T 
D

IN
ST

AL
L 

4'
 P

IL
O

T 
C

H
AN

N
EL

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y
Y

Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

S76
°12

'52
"W

10
6.8

9

S1
9°

28
'1

9"
W

90
.7

8'

S13
°2

2'0
2"E

19
6.8

3'

S2
0°

40
'0

3"
W

15
2.

80
'

S6
0°

55
'10

"W
12

3.
81

'

N6
°5

9'
37

"E
12

2.
48

'

N38°53'24"W
69.31'

N89°39'50"W
77.41'

S72
°53

'26
"W

65
.39

'

S3
3°

04
'3

2"
W

54
.6

9'

4'
 

EL

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

©2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

5/
3/

20
22

2

2

1

1

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 4
10

0-
YR

 W
SE

: 5
68

.2
3'

R
EF

. S
H

EE
T 

C
-1

0
FO

R
 P

O
N

D
 O

U
TF

AL
L

CDH

00
20

'
40

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
20

'

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

DETENTION POND PLAN -
POND 4

C
-2

9

IN
ST

AL
L 

4'
 P

IL
O

T 
C

H
AN

N
EL

1.
33

'

4.
00

'

4.
00

'

0.58'

0.
58

'

57
0.

0'
TO

P 
O

F 
PO

N
D

56
8.

23
'

10
0-

YE
AR

 W
SE

L

O
U

TF
AL

L 
PI

PE

PO
N

D
 4

 O
U

TF
AL

L 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

D
ET

AI
L

RI
GH

T 
FA

CE

FR
O

N
T 

FA
C

E

0.67'

56
5.

0'
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
PO

N
D

FL
O

W
LI

N
E 

O
F

O
U

TF
AL

L 
PI

PE

56
8.

0'

CULVERT F

IN
ST

AL
L 

4'
 P

IL
O

T 
C

H
AN

N
EL

IN
ST

AL
L 

4'
 P

IL
O

T 
C

H
AN

N
EL

1

1REVISIONS TO GRADING AND CALCS5/3/2022CJH

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



OHE

OHEX

X

W

W

W

W

W

4
5

6

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

©2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

1
1

2

2

4

4

5
5

3

CDH

00
40

'
80

'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
40

'

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

5A 5A

5B 5B

SEE SHEET C-12

SEE SHEET C-12

3

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 5
10

0-
YR

 W
SE

: 5
86

.3
8'

DETENTION POND PLAN -
POND 5

C
-3

0

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

20' BUILDING LINE

20' BUILDING LINE
20' BUILDING LINE

20' BUILDING LINE

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

50
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

20' BUILDING LINE

20' BUILDING LINE

20' BUILDING LINE

20' BUILDING LINE

IN
ST

AL
L 

4'
 P

IL
O

T 
C

H
AN

N
EL

1.
33

'

4.
00

'

4.
00

'

0.67'

0.
67

'

58
7.

0'
TO

P 
O

F 
PO

N
D

58
6.

38
'

10
0-

YE
AR

 W
SE

L

O
U

TF
AL

L 
PI

PE

PO
N

D
 5

 O
U

TF
AL

L 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

D
ET

AI
L

RI
GH

T 
FA

CE

FR
O

N
T 

FA
C

E

0.67'

58
3.

0'
BO

TT
O

M
 O

F 
PO

N
D

FL
O

W
LI

N
E 

O
F

O
U

TF
AL

L 
PI

PE

58
5.

4'

IN
ST

AL
L 

4'
 P

IL
O

T 
C

H
AN

N
EL

C
U

LV
ER

T 
G

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



LO
T 

24
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

23
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

A 
H

. W
IL

SO
N

 A
N

D
R

AY
M

O
N

D
 P

. W
IL

SO
N

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

70
82

90
01

15
95

90
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

TE
R

R
Y 

A.
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K 
AN

D
EL

IZ
AB

ET
H

 A
. H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

82
90

01
15

95
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

TF

T

T

T

T

T

FT

T

T

T

TEL

TEL

TEL

TE
L

X X XX X

X
X

X
X

BA
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E
FE

N
C

E

G
AT

E

BM
#3

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L

BA
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E
FE

N
C

E

LO
T 

7,
 B

LO
C

K 
2

FO
R

ES
T 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 K
, P

G
. 4

4
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

6
LO

T 
9

LO
T 

8

LO
T 

22
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 F
, P

G
. 5

10
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

21

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

N
70

°2
2'

28
"E

64
.4

8'

N
53

°3
5'

03
"E

89
.3

9'

N
13

°5
9'

13
"E

23
.1

9'

N
25

°1
8'

32
"E

81
.6

1'

N
42

°3
8'

00
"E

24
.4

4'
N

77
°0

9'
11

"E
23

6.
79

'

N
39

°3
8'

51
"E

36
.8

3'

N9°09'06"E158.98'

N
31

°4
9'

22
"W

69
.3

5'

N
4°

07
'3

5"
W

40
.9

5'

N
29

°5
7'

19
"E

20
.6

6'

S8
7°

30
'2

6"
E

27
.2

0'
S7

3°
18

'4
6"

E
82

.6
6'

S8
0°

43
'3

3"
E

14
3.

95
'

N
71

°3
6'

48
"E

84
.6

6'

N
0°

44
'5

5"
W

16
.5

0'

N
76

°5
9'

49
"E

38
.7

6'
N

85
°4

2'
11

"E
58

.5
6'

S7
9°

56
'2

9"
E

10
0.

56
'

S8
5°

09
'0

7"
E

74
.1

3'
S7

0°
30

'5
6"

E
51

.4
4'

N
83

°4
0'

21
"E

24
.2

2' N6
3°

24
'35

"E
14

8.
11

'

N
83

°3
3'

54
"E

56
.7

5'
S6

5°
38

'5
9"

E
73

.9
2'

S7
9°

16
'3

5"
E

23
.1

8'

S8
5°

16
'2

4"
E

11
5.

03
'

S4
8°

09
'0

1"
E

10
7.

43
'

N
82

°4
5'

48
"E

14
2.

47
'

S3
6°

29
'0

7"
E

73
.3

8'

S0°21'44"E929.27'

N
89

°4
2'

16
"E

43
5.

64
'

S1
°1

6'
44

70
.5

0'

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

123

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

16

13
14

15

17 18 19

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW WWWW

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

WW

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

W

T

C

T

X

X

X

X

X

C
H

AI
N

 L
IN

K
FE

N
C

E

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

L 
W

. H
O

PP
ER

 A
N

D
 A

N
N

 M
. H

O
PP

ER
20

09
12

02
00

14
51

83
0

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

S8
9°

S7
6°

1
10

6.
8 9

S1
9°

28
'1

9"
W

90
.7

8'

2'44"W248.11'

S8
9°

24
'4

7"
W

24
6.

19
'

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

O
H

E

6

2
3

14

15

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

C
U

R
VE

 T
AB

LE

C
U

R
VE

R
AD

IU
S

LE
N

G
TH

C
H

O
R

D
 B

EA
R

IN
G

C
H

O
R

D
D

EL
TA

TA
N

G
EN

T

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

5/
3/

20
22

WATER PLAN (1 OF 2)

C
-3

1

MSM

L
P

C
L

T
Y

PI
C

A
L

 W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 F

IR
E

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

N
.T

.S
.

P L

6"
 C

O
N

C
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

30
.0

0'

12
.0

0'

3'
 S

H
O

U
L

D
E

R

15
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 A

N
D

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

12
.0

0'15
.0

0'

V
A

R
IE

S'

12
" W

A
T

E
R

 L
IN

E
 (

T
Y

P.
)

6.
00

'

2.
00

'
2.

00
'

4.
00

'

F
.H

.

30
.0

0'
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 A
N

D
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1/
2 

L
O

T
 W

ID
T

H

WTR. SERV.

T
Y

P.
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T

30
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

,
U

T
IL

IT
Y

, A
N

D
SI

D
E

W
A

L
K

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

W
T

R
. L

IN
E

1'

16
'

1.
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
, V

AL
VE

S,
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S,
 E

TC
. S

H
O

W
N

 A
S 

A 
G

R
AP

H
IC

AL
R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 O
N

LY
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 L

O
C

AT
E 

AN
D

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

TH
ES

E 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E 

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
IT

Y/
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
AL

 D
ES

IG
N

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
AN

D
 D

ET
AI

LS
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 N

O
TI

FY
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 IF

 A
N

Y 
D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

IE
S 

AR
E

D
IS

C
O

VE
R

ED
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 F
IE

LD
 V

ER
IF

Y 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

3.
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

IN
C

LU
D

ES
 A

LL
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S,
 T

EE
S 

AN
D

VA
LV

ES
.

4.
AL

L 
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
 T

O
 B

E 
LO

C
AT

ED
 A

T 
LO

T 
LI

N
ES

.

5.
AL

L 
W

AT
ER

LI
N

ES
 A

R
E 

8"
 U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

AT
ER

LI
N

E 
C

U
R

VE
S 

AR
E 

C
O

N
C

EN
TR

IC
 A

N
D

 P
AR

AL
LE

L 
TO

 T
H

E
ST

R
EE

T 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
ES

 U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D

.

7.
AD

JU
ST

ED
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 D
U

E 
TO

 C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

 (I
.E

. M
AN

H
O

LE
S,

 IN
LE

TS
,

TR
EN

C
H

 C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

 O
R

 N
O

N
-S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T)
 =

8.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
. S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

TH
E 

C
IT

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
W

H
EN

 IN
 C

O
N

TR
AD

IC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 P
R

IV
AT

E
N

O
TE

S 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

PL
AN

SE
T.

9.
AL

L 
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
 T

O
 W

AT
ER

O
U

S,
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

LU
C

AS
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

10
.

AL
L 

BR
AS

S 
TO

 B
E 

FO
R

D
, P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

LU
C

AS
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

11
.

AL
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 T

O
 B

E 
PV

C
, P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

LU
C

AS
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

W
AT

ER
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S

*

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 T

AP
PI

N
G

 S
LE

EV
E 

& 
VA

LV
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 P

O
W

ER
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

O
W

ER
 P

O
LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER

U
TI

LI
TY

 L
EG

EN
D

00
10

0'
20

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
10

0'

1.
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
AT

IO
N

AL
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 T

YP
E.

2.
A 

3-
FO

O
T 

(9
14

 M
M

) C
LE

AR
 S

PA
C

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 A

R
O

U
N

D
TH

E 
C

IR
C

U
M

FE
R

EN
C

E 
O

F 
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
 E

XC
EP

T 
AS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
.

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LU

C
AS

 W
AT

ER
 N

O
TE

S

W
AR

N
IN

G
:  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
VE

R
IF

Y 
PR

ES
EN

C
E 

AN
D

 E
XA

C
T

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-3

2

1WATER LINE ADJUSTMENT5/3/2022CJH

1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



LO
T 

14

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

27
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

28
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

TT

T T T T T

W

T

C

T

F

C

C

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X X X X X X X X X

M
ET

AL
 P

IP
E

FE
N

C
E

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

C
H

AI
N

 L
IN

K
FE

N
C

E

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L

BA
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E
FE

N
C

E

BM
#2

C
O

M
M

.
BO

X

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

35
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

51
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

52
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

53
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

N
 M

. H
O

PP
ER

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

ES
TA

TE
S 

PA
R

KW
AY

S8
9°

48
'4

4"
E

2

S7
6°

12
'5

2"
W

10
6.

89
'

S1
9°

28
'1

9"
W

90
.7

8'

S13°22'02"E 196.83'

S20°40'03"W
152.80'

S6
0°

55
'10

"W
12

3.
81

'

S8
9°

16
'4

1"
W

40
.5

7'N6°59'37"E122.48'

N
38

°5
3'

24
"W

69
.3

1'

S4
1°

13
'5

0"
W

13
5.

00
'

N
89

°3
9'

50
"W

77
.4

1'

S7
2°

53
'2

6"
W

65
.3

9'

S5
7°

23
'2

4"
W

69
.7

1'

S3
3°

04
'3

2"
W

54
.6

9'

S48
°2

6'3
2"W

11
4.3

1'

S1
2°

36
'0

7"
W

52
.3

6'

S2
2°

58
'1

1"
W

10
2.

29
'

S39°49'00"W
98.35'

S6
0°

46
'4

8"
W

56
.4

4'

S1
1°

32
'2

5"
W

68
.0

3'

S7
°0

7'
12

"E
85

.1
9'

S7°56'42"W98.64'

N
55

°2
0'

38
"W

8.
33

'

S8°21'52"W113.48'

N
66

°3
3'

54
"W

93
.8

6'

S5
5°

10
'1

3"
W

39
.8

8'

S4
2°

37
'0

2"
W

64
.3

5'
N

85
°4

4'
45

"W
12

2.
22

'

S7
8°

23
'2

7"
W

76
.2

5'
S3

9°
48

'5
0"

W
88

.0
8'

S4
5°

09
'0

0"
W

40
.2

6'

S5
5°

45
'1

1"
W

93
.8

4'
S5

3°
27

'5
7"

W
42

.0
6'

N0°22'44"W248.11'

S8
9°

24
'4

7"
W

24
6.

19
'

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WWWWWWWWWWW

O
H

E

6

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

1

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WAYNE TRAIL

)

JA
N

A 
H

. W
IL

SO
N

 A
N

D
R

AY
M

O
N

D
 P

. W
IL

SO
N

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

70
82

90
01

15
95

90
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

TE
R

R
Y 

A.
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K 
AN

D
EL

IZ
AB

ET
H

 A
. H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

82
90

01
15

95
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

TF

T

T

T

T

T

FT

T

T

T

TEL

TEL

TEL

TE
L

X X XX

X
X

X
X

BA
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E
FE

N
C

E

G
AT

E

BM
#3

BA
R

BE
D

 W
IR

E
FE

N
C

E

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD

(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

TE
 4

ES
TA

TE
S

PG
. 7

87
C

.T
.

N
70

°2
2'

28
"E

64
.4

8'

N
53

°3
5'

03
"E

89
.3

9'

S0°21'44"E929.27'

N
89

°4
2'

16
"E

43
5.

64
'

S1
°1

6'
44

"E
70

.5
0'

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

1

2

3

4

5

7

8

9

18 19

W

W

W

W WWWW

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

WW

C
U

R
VE

 T
AB

LE

C
U

R
VE

R
AD

IU
S

LE
N

G
TH

C
H

O
R

D
 B

EA
R

IN
G

C
H

O
R

D
D

EL
TA

TA
N

G
EN

T

WATER PLAN (2 OF 2)

C
-3

2

MSM

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

5/
3/

20
22

L
P

C
L

T
Y

PI
C

A
L

 W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
IN

 A
N

D
 F

IR
E

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

N
.T

.S
.

P L

6"
 C

O
N

C
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

30
.0

0'

12
.0

0'

3'
 S

H
O

U
L

D
E

R

15
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 A

N
D

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

12
.0

0'15
.0

0'

V
A

R
IE

S'

12
" W

A
T

E
R

 L
IN

E
 (

T
Y

P.
)

6.
00

'

2.
00

'
2.

00
'

4.
00

'

F
.H

.

30
.0

0'
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 A
N

D
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1/
2 

L
O

T
 W

ID
T

H

WTR. SERV.

T
Y

P.
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T

30
' D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

,
U

T
IL

IT
Y

, A
N

D
SI

D
E

W
A

L
K

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

W
T

R
. L

IN
E

1'

16
'

1.
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
, V

AL
VE

S,
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S,
 E

TC
. S

H
O

W
N

 A
S 

A 
G

R
AP

H
IC

AL
R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 O
N

LY
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 L

O
C

AT
E 

AN
D

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T 

TH
ES

E 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E 

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
IT

Y/
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
AL

 D
ES

IG
N

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
AN

D
 D

ET
AI

LS
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
 N

O
TI

FY
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 IF

 A
N

Y 
D

IS
C

R
EP

AN
C

IE
S 

AR
E

D
IS

C
O

VE
R

ED
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

2.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 F
IE

LD
 V

ER
IF

Y 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

3.
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y 

IN
C

LU
D

ES
 A

LL
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S,
 T

EE
S 

AN
D

VA
LV

ES
.

4.
AL

L 
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
 T

O
 B

E 
LO

C
AT

ED
 A

T 
LO

T 
LI

N
ES

.

5.
AL

L 
W

AT
ER

LI
N

ES
 A

R
E 

8"
 U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D
.

6.
AL

L 
W

AT
ER

LI
N

E 
C

U
R

VE
S 

AR
E 

C
O

N
C

EN
TR

IC
 A

N
D

 P
AR

AL
LE

L 
TO

 T
H

E
ST

R
EE

T 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
ES

 U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D

.

7.
AD

JU
ST

ED
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 D
U

E 
TO

 C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

 (I
.E

. M
AN

H
O

LE
S,

 IN
LE

TS
,

TR
EN

C
H

 C
O

N
FL

IC
TS

 O
R

 N
O

N
-S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 P

LA
C

EM
EN

T)
 =

8.
PU

BL
IC

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
. S

H
AL

L 
AD

H
ER

E 
TO

TH
E 

C
IT

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
W

H
EN

 IN
 C

O
N

TR
AD

IC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 P
R

IV
AT

E
N

O
TE

S 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

PL
AN

SE
T.

9.
AL

L 
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
 T

O
 W

AT
ER

O
U

S,
 P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

LU
C

AS
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

10
.

AL
L 

BR
AS

S 
TO

 B
E 

FO
R

D
, P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

LU
C

AS
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

11
.

AL
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 T

O
 B

E 
PV

C
, P

ER
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

LU
C

AS
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

W
AT

ER
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S

*

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 T

AP
PI

N
G

 S
LE

EV
E 

& 
VA

LV
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 P

O
W

ER
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

O
W

ER
 P

O
LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER

U
TI

LI
TY

 L
EG

EN
D

00
10

0'
20

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
10

0'

1.
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
AT

IO
N

AL
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 T

YP
E.

2.
A 

3-
FO

O
T 

(9
14

 M
M

) C
LE

AR
 S

PA
C

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 A

R
O

U
N

D
TH

E 
C

IR
C

U
M

FE
R

EN
C

E 
O

F 
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
AN

TS
 E

XC
EP

T 
AS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
.

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LU

C
AS

 W
AT

ER
 N

O
TE

S

W
AR

N
IN

G
:  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 T

O
VE

R
IF

Y 
PR

ES
EN

C
E 

AN
D

 E
XA

C
T

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
-3

1

1WATER LINE ADJUSTMENT5/3/2022CJH

1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



WATER PROFILES (1 OF 4)

C
-3

3

MSM

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

SES

CRA

5/
3/

20
22

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

MATCH LINE SEE THIS SHEET

MATCH LINE SEE THIS SHEET

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-34

1WATER LINE ADJUSTMENT5/3/2022CJH

1 1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

SES

CRA

5/
3/

20
22

WATER PROFILES (2 OF 4)

C
-3

4

MSM

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-35

1WATER LINE ADJUSTMENT5/3/2022CJH

1 1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



WATER PROFILES (3 OF 4)

C
-3

5

MSM

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

SES

CRA

5/
3/

20
22

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET C-34

1WATER LINE ADJUSTMENT5/3/2022CJH

1 1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



WATER PROFILES (4 OF 4)

C
-3

6

MSM

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

SES

CRA

5/
3/

20
22

PR
O

FI
LE

 S
C

AL
E

1WATER LINE ADJUSTMENT5/3/2022CJH

1 1

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



LO
T 

14

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

27
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

28
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

YV
IE

W
 D

RI
VE

O
O

T 
W

ID
E 

RI
G

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

LO
T 

24
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

A 
H

. W
IL

SO
N

 A
N

D
R

AY
M

O
N

D
 P

. W
IL

SO
N

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

70
82

90
01

15
95

90
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

TE
R

R
Y 

A.
 H

EN
D

R
IC

K 
AN

D
EL

IZ
AB

ET
H

 A
. H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

82
90

01
15

95
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

W AN IN
S

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

TF

T

TT

T

T

T

T

T

FT

T

T

T

T T T T T

W

T

E C

T

F

C

C

O
H

E

TEL

TEL

TEL

TE
L

OHEOHEOHEOHE
OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

X

X
X X X X X X X

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD

(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

35
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

51
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

52
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

W
. H

O
PP

ER
 A

N
D

 A
N

N
 M

. H
O

PP
ER

00
91

20
20

01
45

18
30

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

WWWWWWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

O
H

E

2.
01

 A
C

2.
04

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2.
02

 A
C

2.
02

 A
C

2.
19

 A
C

2.
03

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2.
01

 A
C

2.
03

 A
C

2.
02

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2.
28

 A
C

2.
16

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2.
10

 A
C

2.
01

 A
C

2.
04

 A
C

2.
18

 A
C

2.
11

 A
C

2.
20

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2.
09

 A
C

2.
05

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2.
01

 A
C

2.
01

 A
C

2.
00

 A
C

2.
02

 A
C

2
00

AC

2.
00

 A
C

123

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

16

6

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

2.
18

 A
C

1

13
14

15

17 18 19

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW WWWW

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

DRY UTILITY PLAN

C
-3

7

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
10

0'
20

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
10

0'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 IN
 T

H
E 

AR
EA

.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

FI
EL

D
 V

ER
IF

Y 
TH

E
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

AL
L 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
IT

H
TH

E 
PR

O
VI

D
ER

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 S
TA

R
T 

O
F

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 S

H
AL

L 
IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 O

F 
AN

Y 
C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
D

IS
C

O
VE

R
ED

.  
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 IS
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
IN

G
 U

TI
LI

TY
R

EL
O

C
AT

IO
N

 W
H

ER
E 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

AN
D

PR
O

TE
C

TI
N

G
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 (S

H
O

W
N

O
R

 N
O

T 
SH

O
W

N
). 

 IF
 A

N
Y 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 A
R

E 
D

AM
AG

ED
, T

H
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EP
LA

C
E 

TH
EM

 A
T

TH
EI

R
 O

W
N

 E
XP

EN
SE

.

!!W
AR

N
IN

G
!!

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 P

O
W

ER
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

O
W

ER
 P

O
LE

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 T

AP
PI

N
G

 S
LE

EV
E 

& 
VA

LV
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 P

O
W

ER
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

O
W

ER
 P

O
LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER

U
TI

LI
TY

 L
EG

EN
D

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



60
0

59
9

598

597

596

595

594

593

592

591

59
0

589

588

58
7

586

585

58
4

58
3582

58
1

58
0

579
578

594

593

592

591

590

590

588

589

60
1

58
5

58
6

58
7

58
8

58
9

59
0

59
1

59
2

59
3

59
4

59
5

59
6

597

1

2

3

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

16

6

2

3

13
14

15

17 18 19

SK
YV

IE
W

 D
RI

VE

(6
0-

FO
O

T 
W

ID
E 

RI
G

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

LO
T 

24
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

23
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

BL
O

C
K 

A
E 

R
O

C
K

ES
TA

TE
S

15
, P

G
. 1

81
R

.C
.C

.T
.

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

TR
AI

L

(5
0-

FO
O

T 
W

ID
E 

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

)

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD

(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

22
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 F
, P

G
. 5

10
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

21

S

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

R
IC

H
AR

D
 L

O
G

AR
, M

IC
H

AE
L 

W
. H

O
PP

ER
 A

N
D

 A
N

N
 M

. H
O

PP
ER

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

N
70

°2
2'

28
"E

64
.4

8'

N
53

°3
5'

03
"E

89
.3

9'

N
13

°5
9'

13
"E

23
.1

9'

N
25

°1
8'

32
"E

81
.6

1'

N
42

°3
8'

00
"E

24
.4

4'
N

77
°0

9'
11

"E
23

6.
79

'

N
39

°3
8'

51
"E

36
.8

3'

N9°09'06"E158.98'

N
31

°4
9'

22
"W

69
.3

5'

N
4°

07
'3

5"
W

40
.9

5'

N
29

°5
7'

19
"E

20
.6

6'

S8
7°

30
'2

6"
E

27
.2

0'
S7

3°
18

'4
6"

E
82

.6
6'

S8
0°

43
'3

3"
E

14
3.

95
'

N
71

°3
6'

48
"E

84
.6

6'

N
0°

44
'5

5"
W

16
.5

0'

N
76

°5
9'

49
"E

38
.7

6'
N

85
°4

2'
11

"E
58

.5
6'

S7
9°

56
'2

9"
E

10
0.

56
'

S8
5°

09
'0

7"
E

74
.1

3'
S7

0°
30

'5
6"

E
51

.4
4'

N
83

°4
0'

21
"E

24
.2

2' N6
3°

24
'35

"E
14

8.
11

'

N
83

°3
3'

54
"E

56
.7

5'
S6

5°
38

'5
9"

E
73

.9
2'

S7
9°

16
'3

5"
E

23
.1

8'

S8
5°

16
'2

4"
E

11
5.

03
'

S4
8°

09
'0

1"
E

10
7.

43
'

N
82

°4
5'

48
"E

14
2.

47
'

S 7 S0°21'44"E929.27'

S8
9°

24
'4

7"
W

24
6.

19
'

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
O

H
E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

OHE

OHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHEOHEOHEOHEOHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SFSFSFSFSFSFSFSFSF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF

C
E

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

30
' X

 1
00

'
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EX

IT
60

0

59
9

598

597

596

595

594

593

592

591

59
0

589

588

58
7

586

585

58
4

58
3582

58
1

58
0

579
578

594

593

592

591

590

590

587

586

585
584583

582
581 580

579 5

588

589

60
1

58
5

58
6

58
7

58
8

58
9

59
0

59
1

59
2

59
3

59
4

59
5

59
6

597

1

2

3

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

16

6

2

3

13

14

15

13
14

15

17 18 19

SK
YV

IE
W

 D
RI

VE

(6
0-

FO
O

T 
W

ID
E 

RI
G

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
)

LO
T 

24
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

23
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 I,
 P

G
. 5

94
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

BL
O

C
K 

A
E 

R
O

C
K

ES
TA

TE
S

15
, P

G
. 1

81
R

.C
.C

.T
.

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

TR
AI

L

(5
0-

FO
O

T 
W

ID
E 

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

)

JA
N

A 
H

. W
IL

SO
N

 A
N

D
R

AY
M

O
N

D
 P

. W
IL

SO
N

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

70
82

90
01

15
95

90
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

TF

T

T

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

FT

T

T

T

T
T

TEL

TEL

TEL

TE
L

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

BM
#3C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD

(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

LO
T 

7,
 B

LO
C

K 
2

FO
R

ES
T 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 K
, P

G
. 4

4
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

6

LO
T 

22
, B

LO
C

K 
A

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

C
R

EE
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 F
, P

G
. 5

10
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

21

S

ES
TA

TE
 4

SK
Y 

VI
EW

 E
ST

AT
ES

VO
L.

 C
, P

G
. 7

87
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

R
IC

H
AR

D
 L

O
G

AR
, M

IC
H

AE
L 

W
. H

O
PP

ER
 A

N
D

 A
N

N
 M

. H
O

PP
ER

IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
00

91
20

20
01

45
18

30
O

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

N
70

°2
2'

28
"E

64
.4

8'

N
53

°3
5'

03
"E

89
.3

9'

N
13

°5
9'

13
"E

23
.1

9'

N
25

°1
8'

32
"E

81
.6

1'

N
42

°3
8'

00
"E

24
.4

4'
N

77
°0

9'
11

"E
23

6.
79

'

N
39

°3
8'

51
"E

36
.8

3'

N9°09'06"E158.98'

N
31

°4
9'

22
"W

69
.3

5'

N
4°

07
'3

5"
W

40
.9

5'

N
29

°5
7'

19
"E

20
.6

6'

S8
7°

30
'2

6"
E

27
.2

0'
S7

3°
18

'4
6"

E
82

.6
6'

S8
0°

43
'3

3"
E

14
3.

95
'

N
71

°3
6'

48
"E

84
.6

6'

N
0°

44
'5

5"
W

16
.5

0'

N
76

°5
9'

49
"E

38
.7

6'
N

85
°4

2'
11

"E
58

.5
6'

S7
9°

56
'2

9"
E

10
0.

56
'

S8
5°

09
'0

7"
E

74
.1

3'
S7

0°
30

'5
6"

E
51

.4
4'

N
83

°4
0'

21
"E

24
.2

2' N6
3°

24
'35

"E
14

8.
11

'

N
83

°3
3'

54
"E

56
.7

5'
S6

5°
38

'5
9"

E
73

.9
2'

S7
9°

16
'3

5"
E

23
.1

8'

S8
5°

16
'2

4"
E

11
5.

03
'

S4
8°

09
'0

1"
E

10
7.

43
'

N
82

°4
5'

48
"E

14
2.

47
'

S3
6°

29
'0

7"
E

73
.3

8'

S0°21'44"E929.27'

N
89

°4
2'

16
"E

43
5.

64
'

N0°22'44"W248.11'

S8
9°

24
'4

7"
W

24
6.

19
'

O
H

E

OHEOHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

OHE

OHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHEOHEOHEOHEOHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E

OHE

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SFSFSFSFSFSFSFSFSF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF

C
E

SF

C
D C

D

EX
. H

O
U

SE

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

C
IR

C
LE

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

30
' X

 1
00

'
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EX

IT

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
(1 OF 2)

C
-3

8

00
10

0'
20

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
10

0'

C
E

SF
SF IP C

DLDC
XER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

LE
G

EN
D

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 A
N

D
 P

H
AS

IN
G

VE
G

ET
AT

IV
E 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S
SI

TE
 M

AP
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S

BM
P 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

SC
H

ED
U

LE

TR
EE

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

TE

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



60
0

59
9

594

593

592

591

590

590

587

586

585
584583

582
581 580

579 578

576
577

575 574

573
572

588

589

59
4

59
3

592

59
1

59
0

58
9

58
8

58
7

586
585
584
583

58
2

581 580

58
5

586

58
7

588

589

590
591

592

593

585

590

594

59
3

59
2

59
1

59
0

58
9

58
8

58
7

58
6

58
5

58
4

583

582
581

580

578
577

579

577580 57
9 578

60
1

1
7

6

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

1

LO
T 

15
, B

LO
C

K 
E

TA
R

A 
PH

AS
E 

TW
O

VO
L.

 N
, P

G
. 9

46
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

14

LO
T 

13

LO
T 

12

LO
T 

27
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

LO
T 

28
, B

LO
C

K 
1

W
IL

LO
W

 C
R

EE
K

AC
R

ES
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
VO

L.
 I,

 P
G

. 3
19

P.
R

.C
.C

.T
.

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

W
IL

LI
AM

 D
O

YL
E 

H
EN

D
R

IC
K

AN
D

 F
LO

R
IA

 D
EL

L 
H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
31

00
20

01
38

01
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

TE
R

I G
IB

SO
N

VO
L.

 5
00

8,
 P

G
. 2

15
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

F

T

T
T

T

T

F

F

TE
L

AS
PH

AL
T

PA
VE

M
EN

T

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

LO
T 

34
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

35
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

51
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

52
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

LO
T 

53
G

LE
N

BR
O

O
K 

ES
TA

TE
S

VO
L.

 E
, P

G
. 8

7
P.

R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

R
AY

 T
R

AM
EL

L
AN

D
 M

IK
E 

TR
AM

EL
L

VO
L.

 4
76

6,
 P

G
. 3

85
D

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

JA
N

ET
 B

. S
TE

EN
BE

R
G

EN
IN

ST
. N

O
. 9

4-
01

07
14

6,
 R

.P
.R

.C
.C

.T
.

H
EN

D
R

IC
K 

FA
R

M
, L

LC
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
70

51
00

00
49

95
10

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
(F.M. NO. 1378 - 90-FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

ES
TA

TE
S 

PA
R

KW
AY

O
H

E

OHEOHE

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

HE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

C
E

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SFSF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

C
D C

D

C
E

EX
. H

O
U

SE

WAYNE TRAIL

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD

30
' X

 1
00

'
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EX

IT

30
' X

 1
00

'
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EX

IT
60

0

59
9

598

597

596

595

5

60
1

1

5

7

8

19

W
IL

LI
AM

 D
O

YL
E 

H
EN

D
R

IC
K

AN
D

 F
LO

R
IA

 D
EL

L 
H

EN
D

R
IC

K
IN

ST
. N

O
. 2

01
31

00
20

01
38

01
80

O
.P

.R
.C

.C
.T

.

T

TF FT

T

T

T

TE
L

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
R

O
AD

N
89

°4
2'

16
"E

43
5.

64
'

S1
°1

6'
44

"E
70

.5
0'

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

OHEOHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHEOHE

O
H

E

SFSFSFS

SF

SF

C
D C

D
BL

O
N

D
Y 

JH
U

N
E 

R
O

AD

30
' X

 1
00

'
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EX

IT

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
(2 OF 2)

C
-3

9

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
10

0'
20

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
10

0'

C
E

SF
SF IP C

DLDC
XER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

LE
G

EN
D

TP

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 A
N

D
 P

H
AS

IN
G

VE
G

ET
AT

IV
E 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S
SI

TE
 M

AP
 G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S

BM
P 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

SC
H

ED
U

LE

*N
O

TE
*

TR
AC

KI
N

G
 O

N
TO

 T
XD

O
T 

R
.O

.W
. I

S
U

N
AC

C
EP

TA
BL

E,
 A

N
Y 

TR
AC

KI
N

G
O

N
TO

 T
XD

O
T 

R
.O

.W
. W

IL
L 

SH
U

T
D

O
W

N
 T

H
E 

SI
TE

 IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



EROSION CONTROL PLAN
DETAILS

C
-4

0

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

KS
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S 

B
A

SE
D

 O
N

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
A

LL
EN

 G
PS

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

BM
#1

(C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AL

LE
N

 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 
2)

 
3-

1/
2-

IN
C

H
AL

U
M

IN
U

M
 D

IS
C

 F
O

U
N

D
 I

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E,

 L
O

C
AT

ED
 ±

35
0

FE
ET

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
D

 
R

IC
H

AR
D

SO
N

 
C

O
U

R
T,

 
±1

6 
FE

ET
 

FR
O

M
 

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
A 

BR
ID

G
E.

EL
EV

= 
64

7.
13

BM
#2

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
AT

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B

R
O

AD
 A

N
D

 E
ST

AT
ES

 P
AR

KW
AY

 (F
.M

. N
O

. 2
17

0)
.

EL
EV

= 
58

7.
52

BM
#3

SQ
U

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 

"X
" 

C
U

T 
SE

T 
O

N
 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E
H

EA
D

W
AL

L,
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E 
O

F 
C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
C

LU
B 

R
O

AD
 (

F.
M

.
N

O
. 

13
78

), 
±2

40
 F

EE
T 

N
O

R
TH

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
C

EN
TE

R
LI

N
E

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

 A
N

D
 S

KY
VI

EW
D

R
IV

E.

EL
EV

= 
58

9.
81

1/
31

/2
02

2

1.
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
EA

C
H

 S
U

BM
IT

 A
 N

O
TI

C
E 

O
F 

IN
TE

N
T 

(N
O

I) 
TO

 T
C

EQ
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

48
 H

O
U

R
S

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
.  

O
W

N
ER

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 A
R

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

R
ET

AI
N

IN
G

 P
R

O
O

F 
TH

AT
 T

H
E 

N
O

I W
AS

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

 T
O

 T
C

EQ
 (P

R
O

O
F 

M
AY

 C
O

N
SI

ST
 O

F 
C

ER
TI

FI
ED

 M
AI

L 
W

IT
H

R
ET

U
R

N
 R

EC
EI

PT
).

2.
TE

XA
S 

PO
LL

U
TA

N
T 

D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E 
EL

IM
IN

AT
IO

N
 S

YS
TE

M
 (T

PD
ES

) C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 G
EN

ER
AL

 P
ER

M
IT

 D
AT

ED
M

AR
C

H
 5

, 2
00

3 
(F

ED
ER

AL
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

 V
O

LU
M

E 
63

, N
U

M
BE

R
 1

28
), 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S,
 G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

AL
IN

VE
ST

IG
AT

IO
N

, A
N

D
 C

IV
IL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 P
LA

N
S 

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AR

E 
H

ER
EB

Y 
IN

C
O

R
PO

R
AT

ED
 IN

TO
 T

H
IS

SW
PP

P.
  C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

O
BT

AI
N

 A
N

D
 K

EE
P 

A 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
C

O
PY

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 A
T 

TH
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
IT

E.

3.
AL

L 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 A
N

D
 S

ED
IM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

D
ES

IG
N

ED
, I

N
ST

AL
LE

D
 A

N
D

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 T
O

 R
ET

AI
N

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
O

N
-S

IT
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

EX
TE

N
T 

PR
AC

TI
C

AB
LE

.

4.
AL

L 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

EA
SU

R
ES

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
SE

LE
C

TE
D

, I
N

ST
AL

LE
D

, A
N

D
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

S 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 G

O
O

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 P

R
AC

TI
C

ES
.

5.
O

FF
-S

IT
E 

AC
C

U
M

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
ES

C
AP

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

SI
TE

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

 A
T 

A 
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
TO

 M
IN

IM
IZ

E 
O

FF
-S

IT
E 

IM
PA

C
TS

.  
FO

R
 E

XA
M

PL
E,

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 W
IT

H
IN

 S
TR

EE
TS

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

SI
TE

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 R
AI

N
FA

LL
 E

VE
N

TS
.  

AL
L 

FI
N

ES
 IM

PO
SE

D
 F

O
R

 T
R

AC
KI

N
G

 O
N

TO
PU

BL
IC

 R
O

AD
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
AI

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

.  
IN

 A
N

Y 
EV

EN
T 

SI
LT

 S
H

AL
L 

AL
W

AY
S 

BE
 R

EM
O

VE
D

 S
U

C
H

TH
AT

 P
O

N
D

IN
G

 IN
 A

 S
TR

EE
T 

IS
 P

R
EV

EN
TE

D
.

6.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 M
U

ST
 R

EM
O

VE
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

FR
O

M
 A

LL
 A

PP
LI

C
AB

LE
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
 W

H
EN

 D
ES

IG
N

 S
IL

T 
ST

O
R

AG
E

C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
ED

U
C

ED
 B

Y 
50

%
, U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D
.

7.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

EN
SU

R
E 

TH
AT

 A
LL

 L
IT

TE
R

, C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
EB

R
IS

, A
N

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 C

H
EM

IC
AL

S 
AR

E
PR

EV
EN

TE
D

 F
R

O
M

 B
EC

O
M

IN
G

 P
O

LL
U

TA
N

T 
SO

U
R

C
ES

.

8.
O

FF
-S

IT
E 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
ST

O
R

AG
E 

AR
EA

S 
U

SE
D

 S
O

LE
LY

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T,

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 D
IR

T 
ST

O
C

KP
IL

ES
 A

N
D

BO
R

R
O

W
 A

R
EA

S 
(A

S 
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

), 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

PR
EV

EN
TE

D
 F

R
O

M
 B

EC
O

M
IN

G
 P

O
LL

U
TA

N
T 

SO
U

R
C

ES
 B

Y
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

BM
P'

S.

9.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 S
H

AL
L 

EN
SU

R
E 

TH
AT

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 IS

 P
R

ES
ER

VE
D

 W
H

ER
E 

AT
TA

IN
AB

LE
.

10
.

D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

 P
O

R
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
SI

TE
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

ED
.  

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 P

R
AC

TI
C

ES
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

IN
IT

IA
TE

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 1

4
D

AY
S 

IN
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 W
H

ER
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 H
AS

 B
EE

N
 E

IT
H

ER
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

IL
Y 

O
R

 P
ER

M
AN

EN
TL

Y
C

EA
SE

D
, U

N
LE

SS
 E

XC
EP

TE
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
N

PD
ES

 P
ER

M
IT

.

11
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 M

U
ST

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
O

F 
D

AT
ES

 IN
 T

H
E 

SW
PP

P 
O

F 
W

H
EN

 M
AJ

O
R

 G
R

AD
IN

G
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
O

C
C

U
R

, W
H

EN
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
 E

IT
H

ER
 T

EM
PO

R
AR

IL
Y 

O
R

 P
ER

M
AN

EN
TL

Y 
C

EA
SE

 O
N

 A
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
 O

F
TH

E 
SI

TE
, A

N
D

 W
H

EN
 S

TA
BI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N
 M

EA
SU

R
ES

 A
R

E 
IN

IT
IA

TE
D

.

12
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
EN

SU
R

E 
TH

AT
 S

W
PP

P 
IS

 C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

T 
W

IT
H

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
AN

D
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

S,
 S

TO
R

M
W

AT
ER

 P
ER

M
IT

S,
 A

N
D

 S
TO

R
M

 W
AT

ER
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN
S 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
ST

AT
E 

O
R

 L
O

C
AL

 O
FF

IC
IA

LS
.

U
PD

AT
ES

 T
O

 S
W

PP
P 

AR
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 U

PO
N

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 N

O
TI

C
E 

TO
 P

ER
M

IT
TE

E 
O

F 
C

H
AN

G
ES

 A
PP

LI
C

AB
LE

 T
O

ST
O

R
M

 W
AT

ER
 P

ER
M

IT
S,

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
AN

D
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
S,

 O
R

 S
TO

R
M

 W
AT

ER
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN
S

BY
 S

U
C

H
 O

FF
IC

IA
LS

.

13
.

AL
L 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
EA

SU
R

ES
 A

N
D

 A
N

Y 
O

TH
ER

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

VE
 M

EA
SU

R
ES

 ID
EN

TI
FI

ED
IN

 T
H

E 
SW

PP
P 

M
U

ST
 B

E 
M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 IN

 E
FF

EC
TI

VE
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

.  
W

H
EN

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S 
ID

EN
TI

FY
C

O
N

TR
O

LS
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 IN

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
LY

, T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
O

LS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
N

EX
T 

R
AI

N
FA

LL
EV

EN
T 

O
R

 A
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y 

TO
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

 E
FF

EC
TI

VE
N

ES
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

O
L,

 O
R

 A
S 

SO
O

N
 A

S 
PR

AC
TI

C
AB

LE
.

14
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

SP
EC

T 
D

IS
TU

R
BE

D
 A

R
EA

S,
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

ST
O

R
AG

E 
AR

EA
S 

EX
PO

SE
D

 T
O

 P
R

EC
IP

IT
AT

IO
N

,
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
AL

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
EA

SU
R

ES
, A

N
D

 V
EH

IC
LE

 E
N

TR
Y 

AN
D

 E
XI

T 
AR

EA
S 

AT
 L

EA
ST

 O
N

C
E 

EV
ER

Y 
14

C
AL

EN
D

AR
 D

AY
S 

AN
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 2
4 

H
O

U
R

S 
O

F 
A 

ST
O

R
M

 E
VE

N
T 

O
F 

0.
5 

IN
C

H
ES

 O
R

 G
R

EA
TE

R
.

15
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

SP
EC

T 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
ED

 A
R

EA
S 

AN
D

 A
R

EA
S 

W
H

ER
E 

R
U

N
O

FF
 IS

 U
N

LI
KE

LY
 D

U
E 

TO
 F

R
O

ZE
N

 O
R

AR
ID

 W
EA

TH
ER

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

AT
 L

EA
ST

 O
N

C
E 

PE
R

 M
O

N
TH

.

16
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
IN

SP
EC

T 
AC

C
ES

SI
BL

E 
D

IS
C

H
AR

G
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

(O
R

 N
EA

R
BY

 D
O

W
N

ST
R

EA
M

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
IF

D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E 
PO

IN
T 

IS
 N

O
T 

AC
C

ES
SI

BL
E)

 IN
 O

R
D

ER
 T

O
 A

SC
ER

TA
IN

 W
H

ET
H

ER
 O

R
 N

O
T 

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
M

EA
SU

R
ES

 A
R

E 
EF

FE
C

TI
VE

 IN
 P

R
EV

EN
TI

N
G

 S
IG

N
IF

IC
AN

T 
IM

PA
C

TS
 T

O
 R

EC
EI

VI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

S.

17
.

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 B

M
P'

S 
SH

O
U

LD
 N

O
T,

 T
O

 T
H

E 
D

EG
R

EE
 A

TT
AI

N
AB

LE
, B

E 
PL

AC
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 F
LO

O
D

PL
AI

N
S.

18
.

BA
SE

D
 O

N
 IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
 R

ES
U

LT
S,

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

TO
 S

W
PP

P 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

IN
 7

 C
AL

EN
D

AR
 D

AY
S 

O
F 

TH
E

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

.  
N

EW
 O

R
 M

O
D

IF
IE

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
M

EA
SU

R
ES

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
N

EX
T 

R
AI

N
FA

LL
EV

EN
T,

 O
R

 A
S 

SO
O

N
 A

S 
PR

AC
TI

C
AB

LE
.

19
.

R
EP

O
R

TS
 S

U
M

M
AR

IZ
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SC
O

PE
 O

F 
AL

L 
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 N
AM

E 
AN

D
 Q

U
AL

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F

IN
SP

EC
TO

R
, D

AT
E 

O
F 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

, A
N

D
 M

AJ
O

R
 O

BS
ER

VA
TI

O
N

S 
R

EL
AT

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E 
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
SW

PP
P 

(IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

D
IS

C
H

AR
G

ES
 O

F 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

O
R

 O
TH

ER
 P

O
LL

U
TA

N
TS

, L
O

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F

C
O

N
TR

O
LS

 T
H

AT
 N

EE
D

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

, L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
W

H
ER

E 
C

O
N

TR
O

LS
 A

R
E 

IN
AD

EQ
U

AT
E 

O
R

 A
R

E
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 IM

PR
O

PE
R

LY
, A

N
D

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S 
W

H
ER

E 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
 A

R
E 

N
EE

D
ED

) M
U

ST
 B

E 
SI

G
N

ED
 B

Y
TH

E 
IN

SP
EC

TO
R

 P
ER

 3
0 

TE
XA

S 
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IV

E 
C

O
D

E 
(T

AC
) S

EC
TI

O
N

 3
05

.1
28

, A
N

D
 R

ET
AI

N
ED

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E
SW

PP
P 

FO
R

 A
T 

LE
AS

T 
3 

YE
AR

S 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
D

AT
E 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 IS
 F

IN
AL

LY
 S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

D
.  

R
EP

O
R

TS
 T

H
AT

 D
O

 N
O

T
ID

EN
TI

FY
 IN

C
ID

EN
TS

 O
F 

N
O

N
-C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
SH

AL
L 

C
O

N
TA

IN
 A

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

 S
TA

TI
N

G
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 IS

 IN
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
SW

PP
P 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 P

ER
M

IT
.

20
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
ID

EN
TI

FY
 A

LL
 S

O
U

R
C

ES
 O

F 
N

O
N

-S
TO

R
M

 W
AT

ER
 T

H
AT

 W
IL

L 
BE

 C
O

M
BI

N
ED

 W
IT

H
 S

TO
R

M
W

AT
ER

 A
T 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 (E
XC

EP
T 

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
) A

N
D

 E
N

SU
R

E 
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
PO

LL
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 M
EA

SU
R

ES
 F

O
R

 N
O

N
-S

TO
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

M
PO

N
EN

T(
S)

 O
F 

D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E.

21
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
EN

SU
R

E 
TH

AT
 T

H
E 

IN
D

IV
ID

U
AL

 S
IG

N
IN

G
 T

H
E 

SW
PP

P 
M

AK
ES

 T
H

E 
C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
 U

N
D

ER
PA

R
T 

VI
.G

.2
.d

 O
F 

TH
E 

G
EN

ER
AL

 P
ER

M
IT

.  
TH

IS
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
 M

U
ST

 A
PP

EA
R

 W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
SW

PP
P.

22
.

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
SU

BM
IT

 A
 N

O
TI

C
E 

O
F 

TE
R

M
IN

AT
IO

N
 (N

.O
.T

.) 
TO

 T
C

EQ
 A

N
D

 A
 C

O
PY

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
.O

.T
. T

O
 T

H
E

O
PE

R
AT

O
R

 IF
 A

N
Y 

M
S4

 R
EC

EI
VI

N
G

 D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E 
W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
IR

TY
 (3

0)
 D

AY
S 

AF
TE

R
 F

IN
AL

 S
TA

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

, O
R

AN
O

TH
ER

 O
PE

R
AT

O
R

 H
AS

 A
SS

U
M

ED
 C

O
N

TR
O

L,
 O

R
 A

LL
 S

IL
T 

FE
N

C
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 T
EM

PO
R

AR
Y 

ER
O

SI
O

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EM

O
VE

D
.

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

2'-0"(MIN.)

O
F 

AT
 A

N
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 S

IT
E 

AN
D

 IN
 S

U
C

H
 A

 M
AN

N
ER

 A
S 

TO
 N

O
T 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TE
 T

O
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 S
IL

TA
TI

O
N

.
7.

  A
C

C
U

M
U

LA
TE

D
 S

IL
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 W

H
EN

 IT
 R

EA
C

H
ES

 A
 D

EP
TH

 O
F 

H
AL

F 
TH

E 
H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

FE
N

C
E.

  T
H

E 
SI

LT
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 D
IS

PO
SE

D
 

6.
  S

IL
T 

FE
N

C
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D
 W

H
EN

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 IS

 C
O

M
PL

ET
EL

Y 
ST

AB
IL

IZ
ED

 S
O

 A
S 

N
O

T 
TO

 B
LO

C
K 

O
R

 IM
PE

D
E 

ST
O

R
M

 F
LO

W
 O

R
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E.

AS
 N

EE
D

ED
.

5.
  I

N
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 M

AD
E 

EV
ER

Y 
TW

O
 W

EE
KS

 A
N

D
 A

FT
ER

 E
AC

H
 1

/2
" R

AI
N

FA
LL

.  
R

EP
AI

R
 O

R
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
PR

O
M

PT
LY

 

SE
C

U
R

EL
Y 

FA
ST

EN
ED

 W
H

ER
E 

EN
D

S 
O

F 
FA

BR
IC

 M
EE

T.
EV

ER
Y 

24
" A

T 
TO

P 
AN

D
 M

ID
 S

EC
TI

O
N

, W
H

IC
H

 IN
 T

U
R

N
 IS

 A
TT

AC
H

ED
 T

O
 T

H
E 

ST
EE

L 
FE

N
C

E 
PO

ST
.  

TH
ER

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

 3
 F

O
O

T 
O

VE
R

LA
P,

 
4.

  S
IL

T 
FE

N
C

E 
SH

O
U

LD
 B

E 
SE

C
U

R
EL

Y 
FA

ST
EN

ED
 T

O
 E

AC
H

 S
TE

EL
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
PO

ST
 O

R
 T

O
 W

O
VE

N
 W

IR
E 

BY
 U

SI
N

G
 W

IR
E 

TI
ES

 O
R

 S
TA

PL
ES

 S
PA

C
ED

 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 A
N

D
 B

AC
KF

IL
LE

D
 W

IT
H

 C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
 M

AT
ER

IA
L.

3.
  T

H
E 

TR
EN

C
H

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
A 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
6 

IN
C

H
ES

 D
EE

P 
AN

D
 6

 IN
C

H
ES

 W
ID

E 
TO

 A
LL

O
W

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E 

FA
BR

IC
 T

O
 B

E 
LA

ID
 IN

 T
H

E 

W
IT

H
 R

O
C

K 
O

N
 U

PH
IL

L 
SI

D
E 

TO
 P

R
EV

EN
T 

FL
O

W
 F

R
O

M
 S

EE
PI

N
G

 U
N

D
ER

 F
EN

C
E.

TR
EN

C
H

 IS
 F

LA
T 

AN
D

 P
ER

PE
N

D
IC

U
LA

R
 T

O
 T

H
E 

LI
N

E 
O

F 
FL

O
W

.  
W

H
ER

E 
FE

N
C

E 
C

AN
N

O
T 

BE
 T

R
EN

C
H

ED
 IN

 (e
.g

. P
AV

EM
EN

T)
, W

EI
G

H
T 

FA
BR

IC
 F

LA
P 

2.
  T

H
E 

TO
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
R

EN
C

H
ED

 IN
 W

IT
H

 A
 S

PA
D

E 
O

R
 M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
 T

R
EN

C
H

ER
, S

O
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
D

O
W

N
SL

O
PE

 F
AC

E 
O

F 
TH

E 

PO
ST

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
EM

BE
D

D
ED

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

O
N

E 
FO

O
T.

1.
  S

TE
EL

 P
O

ST
S 

W
H

IC
H

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

TH
E 

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 O

N
 A

 S
LI

G
H

T 
AN

G
LE

 T
O

W
AR

D
 T

H
E 

AN
TI

C
IP

AT
ED

 R
U

N
O

FF
 S

O
U

R
C

E.
  

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E 

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

SE
D

IM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

/S
IL

T 
FE

N
C

E

6'
 M

AX
. C

-C

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

FL
O

W

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

FL
O

W

6'
 M

AX
. C

-C

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

AD
E

(MIN.)

FL
O

W

U
N

D
IS

TU
R

BE
D

G
R

O
U

N
D

3.
 O

R
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 E

Q
U

AL
.

2.
 D

U
PO

N
T 

TY
PA

R
 3

34
1

1.
 M

IR
AF

I 1
40

N

N
.T

.S
.

6"
3'-0"(MAX.)

12"

6"

TR
EN

C
H

6"
 X

 6
"

6"

C
R

O
SS

-S
EC

TI
O

N

6"
6"

6"
6"

1.
 S

ET
 T

H
E 

ST
EE

L 
T-

PO
ST

S

FL
O

W

6'
 M

AX
.

6"

SH
EE

T 
FL

O
W

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
(P

ER
SP

EC
TI

VE
 V

IE
W

)

6"

3.
 S

TA
PL

E 
FI

LT
ER

 M
AT

ER
IA

L
TO

 T
-P

O
ST

 A
N

D
 E

XT
EN

D
 IT

IN
TO

 T
H

E 
TR

EN
C

H
.

4.
 B

AC
KF

IL
L 

AN
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
T

TH
E 

EX
C

AV
AT

ED
 S

O
IL

.

2.
 E

XC
AV

AT
E 

A 
6"

X6
" T

R
EN

C
H

U
PS

LO
PE

 A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E 
LI

N
E 

O
F

T-
PO

ST
S

N
O

TE
: S

IL
T 

FE
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 W

IR
E 

SU
PP

O
R

T
TO

 B
E 

U
SE

D
 O

N
LY

 W
H

ER
E 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E

FR
O

M
 H

IG
H

 P
O

IN
T 

TO
 S

IL
T 

FE
N

C
E

EX
C

EE
D

S 
10

0 
FE

ET
.

EX
TE

N
D

 W
IR

E 
FE

N
C

E 
A

M
IN

. O
F 

2"
 IN

TO
 T

R
EN

C
H

EM
BE

D
D

ED
 F

IL
TE

R
 F

AB
R

IC
M

IN
. 8

" I
N

TO
 G

R
O

U
N

D

W
O

VE
N

 W
IR

E 
FE

N
C

E 
(M

IN
. 1

4 
1/

2 
G

AU
G

E,
 M

AX
. 6

" M
ES

H
SP

AC
IN

G
) W

IT
H

 F
IL

TE
R

 C
LO

TH
 C

O
VE

R

PO
ST

S:
  S

TE
EL

 T
 T

YP
E

FE
N

C
E:

  W
O

VE
N

 W
IR

E,
 1

4-
1/

2 
G

A.
 6

" M
AX

. M
ES

H
 O

PE
N

IN
G

FI
LT

ER
 F

AB
R

IC
:

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
EA

R
TH

 O
R

 R
O

C
K

BA
C

KF
IL

L

W
O

VE
N

 W
IR

E 
FE

N
C

E 
(M

IN
. 1

4-
1/

2 
G

AU
G

E,
 M

AX
.

6"
 M

ES
H

 S
PA

C
IN

G
)

54
" M

IN
. S

TE
EL

 T
-P

O
ST

S,
D

R
IV

EN
 M

IN
. 1

2"
 IN

TO
G

R
O

U
N

D
.

FI
LT

ER
 F

AB
R

IC
O

VE
R

 W
IR

E 
FE

N
C

E

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D
BA

C
KF

IL
L

W
IT

H
 W

IR
E 

SU
PP

O
R

T

ST
AB

IL
IZ

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

PA
VE

D
 S

U
R

FA
C

E

LE
N

G
TH

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

(S
EE

 N
O

TE
S 

FO
R

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

EN
G

TH
S)

G
R

AD
E 

TO
 P

R
EV

EN
T 

R
U

N
O

FF
FR

O
M

 L
EA

VI
N

G
 S

IT
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AD

E
PA

VE
D

 S
U

R
FA

C
E

PR
O

FI
LE

 V
IE

W

(S
EE

 N
O

TE
S 

FO
R

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

EN
G

TH
S)

TR
AN

SI
TI

O
N

 T
O

R
.O

.W
.

PL
AN

 V
IE

W

12
" M

IN
.

FI
LT

ER
 F

AB
R

IC

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

M
U

ST
 F

LO
W

AW
AY

 F
R

O
M

 E
N

TR
AN

C
E

G
R

AD
E 

TO
 D

R
AI

N
 A

W
AY

 F
R

O
M

N
.T

.S
.

PA
VE

D
 S

U
R

FA
C

E

N
.T

.S
.

LE
N

G
TH

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S

ST
AB

IL
IZ

ED
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

N
TR

AN
C

E

SEE
NOTE #4

ST
AB

IL
IZ

ED
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

N
TR

AN
C

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S:

1.
  S

TO
N

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 6

 T
O

 8
 IN

C
H

 D
IA

M
ET

ER
 C

R
U

SH
ED

 R
O

C
K.

 N
O

 C
R

U
SH

ED
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

AL
LO

W
ED

.

2.
  L

EN
G

TH
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 P

LA
N

S,
 W

IT
H

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

  L
EN

G
TH

 O
F 

30
 F

EE
T 

FO
R

 L
O

TS
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

LE
SS

 T
H

AN
 

15
0 

FE
ET

  F
R

O
M

 E
D

G
E 

O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T.
  T

H
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

EP
TH

 IN
 A

LL
 O

TH
ER

  C
AS

ES
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 1
00

 F
EE

T.
 

3.
  S

TO
N

E 
LA

YE
R

 T
H

IC
KN

ES
S 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 L

ES
S 

TH
AN

 1
2 

IN
C

H
ES

.

4.
  T

H
E 

W
ID

TH
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 N
O

 L
ES

S 
TH

AN
 T

H
E 

FU
LL

 W
ID

TH
 O

F 
AL

L 
 P

O
IN

TS
 O

F 
IN

G
R

ES
S 

O
R

 E
G

R
ES

S.
 

5.
  W

H
EN

 N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y,

 V
EH

IC
LE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

LE
AN

ED
 T

O
 R

EM
O

VE
  S

ED
IM

EN
T 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 E

N
TR

AN
C

E 
O

N
TO

 A
 P

U
BL

IC
 

R
O

AD
W

AY
.  

W
H

EN
  W

AS
H

IN
G

 IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

, I
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 D
O

N
E 

O
N

 A
N

 A
R

EA
  S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

D
 W

IT
H

 C
R

U
SH

ED
 S

TO
N

E 
W

IT
H

 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
FL

O
W

IN
G

 A
W

AY
  F

R
O

M
 B

O
TH

 T
H

E 
ST

R
EE

T 
AN

D
 T

H
E 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
C

E.
  A

LL
  S

ED
IM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 
PR

EV
EN

TE
D

 F
R

O
M

 E
N

TE
R

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
ST

O
R

M
  D

R
AI

N
, D

IT
C

H
 O

R
 W

AT
ER

C
O

U
R

SE
 U

SI
N

G
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 M

ET
H

O
D

S.
 

6.
  T

H
E 

EN
TR

AN
C

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

ED
 IN

 A
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 W
H

IC
H

  W
IL

L 
PR

EV
EN

T 
TR

AC
KI

N
G

 O
R

 F
LO

W
IN

G
 O

F 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

O
N

TO
 P

AV
ED

  S
U

R
FA

C
ES

.  
TH

IS
 M

AY
 R

EQ
U

IR
E 

PE
R

IO
D

IC
 T

O
P 

D
R

ES
SI

N
G

 W
IT

H
  A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 S
TO

N
E 

AS
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
D

EM
AN

D
.  

AL
L 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
 S

PI
LL

ED
, D

R
O

PP
ED

, W
AS

H
ED

, O
R

 T
R

AC
KE

D
 O

N
TO

 P
AV

ED
  S

U
R

FA
C

ES
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
 

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

. 

7.
  T

H
E 

EN
TR

AN
C

E 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

PR
O

PE
R

LY
 G

R
AD

ED
 O

R
  I

N
C

O
R

PO
R

AT
E 

A 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
SW

AL
E 

TO
 P

R
EV

EN
T 

R
U

N
O

FF
 F

R
O

M
  

LE
AV

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E.

FI
LT

ER
 F

AB
R

IC

2'
 M

IN
.

4'
 M

IN
.

ST
O

N
E

1 
1/

2"
 F

IL
TE

R

6'
 M

AX
.

1'
 M

AX
.

3'
 M

IN
.

2'
 M

IN
.

N
AT

U
R

AL
 G

R
O

U
N

D
FI

LT
ER

 F
AB

R
IC

ST
O

N
E 

O
R

 E
AR

TH
 F

IL
L

6'
 M

AX
. F

IL
L

21
" M

IN
.

N
O

TE
:  

R
EM

O
VE

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E
ST

O
R

AG
E 

AR
EA

 W
H

EN
TH

E 
D

EP
TH

 O
F 

SE
D

IM
EN

T
H

AS
 B

U
IL

T 
U

P 
TO

O
N

E-
H

AL
F 

TH
E 

H
EI

G
H

T 
O

F
TH

E 
R

O
C

K 
C

H
EC

K 
D

AM
.

IN
SP

EC
T 

TH
E

D
O

W
N

ST
R

EA
M

 B
AS

E 
O

F
TH

E 
ST

O
N

E 
O

U
TL

ET
 A

N
D

TH
E 

D
O

W
N

ST
R

EA
M

 F
LO

W
C

H
AN

N
EL

 T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E
TH

AT
 N

O
 E

XC
ES

SI
VE

ER
O

SI
O

N
 O

R
 G

U
IL

LI
ES

H
AV

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 A

N
D

R
EP

AI
R

 A
S 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y.

TH
E 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
ST

O
R

AG
E

AR
EA

 S
H

O
U

LD
 D

R
AI

N
W

IT
H

IN
 4

8 
TO

 7
2 

H
O

U
R

S
AF

TE
R

 A
 R

AI
N

 E
VE

N
T.

TH
E 

FI
LT

ER
 S

TO
N

E 
O

N
TH

E 
U

PS
TR

EA
M

 F
AC

E 
O

F
TH

E 
ST

O
N

E 
O

U
TL

ET
 M

AY
R

EQ
U

IR
E 

C
LE

AN
IN

G
 O

R
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

IF
ST

AN
D

IN
G

 W
AT

ER
R

EM
AI

N
S 

FO
R

 L
O

N
G

ER
PE

R
IO

D
S.

SE
E 

C
AL

C
.

G
R

AD
E 

TO
 D

R
AI

N
TO

 D
IV

ER
SI

O
N

C
H

AN
N

EL

FL
O

W

R
O

C
K 

C
H

EC
K 

D
AM

SE
C

TI
O

N

VI
EW

 L
O

O
KI

N
G

 U
PS

TR
EA

M

O
VE

R
FI

LL
 6

" F
O

R
SE

TT
LE

M
EN

T 
IF

FI
LL

 IS
 U

SE
D

6"
-1

2"
ST

O
N

E
R

IP
 R

AP

1:
1 

SI
D

E
SL

O
PE

 M
AX

.

EX
C

AV
AT

IO
N

 IF
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y
FO

R
 S

TO
R

AG
E

N
.T

.S
.

ST
O

N
E 

ST
AB

IL
IZ

ED
W

IT
H

 W
IR

E 
M

ES
H

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

T

TT

E
C

T

C

C

BL

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

EX. C
REEK

C
W

20
-1

G
20

-2
a

C
W

20
-1

G
20

-2
a

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
(1 OF 3)

C
-4

1

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
10

0'
20

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
10

0'
C

EN
TE

R
 L

AN
E 

D
EV

IC
ES

 W
IT

H
 O

TL
D

SI
G

N

FL
AS

H
IN

G
 A

R
R

O
W

 B
O

AR
D

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TR
AV

EL

TY
PE

 3
 B

AR
R

IC
AD

E

W
O

R
K 

AR
EA

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
  A

LL
 T

RA
FF

IC
 C

O
NT

RO
L S

HA
LL

 C
O

NF
O

RM
 T

O
 T

HE
 LA

TE
ST

 V
ER

SI
O

N 
O

F 
TH

E 
TE

XA
S 

M
AN

UA
L O

N 
UN

IF
O

RM
 T

RA
FF

IC
 C

O
NT

RO
L D

EV
IC

ES
 (T

M
UT

CD
), 

PA
RT

 V
I A

ND
 T

EX
AS

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N 

(T
xD

O
T)

 B
AR

RI
CA

DE
 &

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

.  
FI

EL
D 

M
O

DI
FI

CA
TI

O
NS

 M
AY

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
TO

 A
DD

RE
SS

 LO
CA

L C
O

ND
IT

IO
NS

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
AP

PR
O

VA
L O

F 
TH

E 
EN

GI
NE

ER
. 

2.
  D

ES
IG

N 
SP

EE
D 

O
N 

W
 B

LO
ND

Y 
JH

UN
E 

RO
AD

 IS
 3

0 
M

PH
. M

IN
IM

UM
 S

IG
N 

SP
AC

IN
G,

 C
HA

NN
EL

IZ
AT

IO
N 

DE
VI

CE
 S

PA
CI

NG
 A

ND
 T

AP
ER

 LE
NG

TH
S 

AR
E 

AS
 S

HO
W

N.

3.
  C

O
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

IS
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

O
R 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N,
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
, A

ND
 R

EM
O

VA
L O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L D
EV

IC
ES

.  
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L D
EV

IC
ES

 S
HO

UL
D 

BE
 IN

SP
EC

TE
D 

DA
IL

Y 
AN

D 
RE

PA
IR

ED
 O

R 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 A

S 
NE

CE
SS

AR
Y.

  A
FT

ER
RE

M
O

VA
L,

 C
O

NT
RA

CT
O

R 
IS

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
O

R 
RE

ST
O

RA
TI

O
N 

O
F 

M
O

DI
FI

CA
TI

O
NS

 T
O

 R
O

AD
W

AY
 A

ND
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

SU
RF

AC
ES

, R
O

AD
W

AY
 M

AR
KI

NG
S,

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
GE

 D
UE

 T
O

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
O

NT
RO

L D
EV

IC
ES

 O
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AC

TI
VI

TY
.

4.
  C

HA
NN

EL
IZ

AT
IO

N 
DR

UM
S 

AR
E 

TH
E 

M
IN

IM
UM

 LE
VE

L O
F 

CH
AN

NE
LI

ZA
TI

O
N 

DE
VI

CE
 W

HI
CH

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
US

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
O

UT
SI

DE
 E

DG
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

TR
AV

EL
 LA

NE
S.

 N
AR

RO
W

 C
HA

NN
EL

IZ
AT

IO
N 

DE
VI

CE
S 

O
N 

TH
E 

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 S

EP
AR

AT
IN

G
O

PP
O

SI
NG

 LA
NE

S 
O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C 
SH

AL
L B

E 
VE

RT
IC

AL
 P

AN
EL

S,
 T

AB
UL

AR
 M

AR
KE

RS
, O

R 
NA

VI
GA

TO
R/

NA
VI

CA
DE

 D
EL

IN
EA

TO
RS

 O
R 

EQ
UI

VA
LE

NT
 1

2"
-W

ID
E 

DE
VI

CE
S.

 O
PP

O
SI

NG
 T

RA
FF

IC
 LA

NE
 D

IV
ID

ER
 (O

TL
D)

 D
EV

IC
ES

 W
IT

H 
CW

6-
4 

“T
W

O
W

AY
 T

RA
FF

IC
” S

IG
NS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
US

ED
 A

T 
IN

TE
RV

AL
S 

AS
 S

HO
W

N.
 . 

5.
  I

F 
TH

E 
TC

P 
IS

 A
CT

IV
E 

DU
RI

NG
 T

HE
 H

O
UR

S 
O

F 
DA

RK
NE

SS
, A

LL
 C

HA
NN

EL
IZ

AT
IO

N 
DE

VI
CE

S 
SH

AL
L H

AV
E 

A 
TY

PE
 "C

" S
TE

AD
Y-

BU
RN

 W
AR

NI
NG

 LI
GH

T 
O

R 
EQ

UI
VA

LE
NT

 R
EF

LE
CT

O
R,

 A
ND

 A
LL

 W
AR

NI
NG

 S
IG

NS
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
A 

TY
PE

 "A
"

LO
W

-IN
TE

NS
IT

Y 
FL

AS
HI

NG
 W

AR
NI

NG
 LI

GH
T,

 A
S 

RE
Q

UI
RE

D 
IN

 A
CC

O
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
CU

RR
EN

T 
ED

IT
IO

N 
O

F 
TM

UT
CD

.

6.
  T

W
O

-W
AY

 V
EH

IC
UL

AR
 T

RA
FF

IC
 F

LO
W

 A
ND

 A
CC

ES
S 

TO
 A

LL
 O

CC
UP

IE
D 

PR
O

PE
RT

IE
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D 

AT
 A

LL
 T

IM
ES

 U
NL

ES
S 

NO
TE

D.
 

7.
  P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N 
PA

TH
W

AY
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

PR
O

VI
DE

D 
AC

RO
SS

 O
R 

AR
O

UN
D 

TH
E 

W
O

RK
 A

RE
A 

IN
 A

CC
O

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TH
E 

TM
UT

CD
.  

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

SH
AL

L P
RO

VI
DE

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
CL

O
SU

RE
, C

RO
SS

W
AL

K 
CL

O
SU

RE
, A

ND
/O

R 
W

AL
KW

AY
 B

YP
AS

S
W

HE
RE

VE
R 

PE
DE

ST
RI

AN
 M

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

RE
 A

FF
EC

TE
D 

BY
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

.  
AL

L S
ID

EW
AL

KS
 A

ND
 C

RO
SS

W
AL

KS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 W

HE
N 

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

IS
 N

O
T 

W
O

RK
IN

G 
UN

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

AP
PR

O
VE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 C
IT

Y
TR

AF
FI

C 
EN

GI
NE

ER
.

8.
  W

HE
N 

TH
E 

TC
P 

IS
 N

O
T 

IN
 E

FF
EC

T,
 A

LL
 C

HA
NN

EL
IZ

IN
G 

DE
VI

CE
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

RE
M

O
VE

D 
FR

O
M

 T
HE

 T
RA

VE
L L

AN
ES

 A
ND

 A
LL

 S
IG

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

CO
VE

RE
D 

O
R 

TU
RN

ED
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 T

HE
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N 
O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C.
  T

HE
 T

RA
VE

L L
AN

E 
SU

RF
AC

ES
SH

AL
L B

E 
RE

ST
O

RE
D 

W
IT

H 
ST

EE
L P

LA
TE

S 
O

R 
TE

M
PO

RA
RY

 P
AV

EM
EN

T.
  W

HE
RE

 A
 S

AW
 C

UT
 O

R 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

RE
M

O
VA

L R
ES

UL
TS

 IN
 M

O
RE

 T
HA

N 
A 

2"
 D

RO
P-

O
FF

 A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
TO

 A
N 

AC
TI

VE
 T

RA
VE

L L
AN

E,
 T

HE
 E

DG
E 

SH
AL

L B
E 

M
AR

KE
D

W
IT

H 
VE

RT
IC

AL
 P

AN
EL

S 
O

R 
CH

AN
NE

LI
ZA

TI
O

N 
DR

UM
S 

AT
 2

5'
 S

PA
CI

NG
, A

ND
 W

AR
NI

NG
 S

IG
N 

CW
 8

-9
a 

"S
HO

UL
DE

R 
DR

O
P-

O
FF

" S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PO

ST
ED

 2
40

' I
N 

AD
VA

NC
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

DR
O

P-
O

FF
 C

O
ND

IT
IO

N.

PH
AS

E 
1

N
AR

R
O

W
 L

AN
ES

 O
N

W
 B

LO
N

D
Y 

JH
U

N
E 

R
O

AD

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



12

12
6

11
10

8

9

7

101

2

4

11

2
10

1

13

13

31

3
2

5

4
16

2

7 8 5

A
B

C

W
 B

LO
N

D
Y 

JH
U

N
E 

R
O

AD

W
H

IT
E 

R
O

C
K 

TR
AI

L

N
O

R
TH

FO
R

K 
 L

AN
E

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE

SK
YV

IE
W

 D
R

IV
E

O
R

C
H

AR
D

 G
AP

 L
AN

E

EW
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
T

PECAN GROVE CIRCLE SAWMILL DRIVE

SAWMILL DRIVE

CRESTLAND DRIVE

O
AK

 B
R

O
O

K 
D

R
IV

E

MARY LE
E LA

NE

COUNTR
Y 

CLU
B 

ROAD

BL
O

N
D

Y 
JH

U
N

E 
TR

AI
L

W
 B

LO
ND

Y 
JH

UN
E 

RO
AD

MARY LEE LANE

CO
UN

TR
Y 

CL
UB

 R
OA

D

M
AR

Y 
LE

E 
LA

N
E

16

1

W
 B

LO
ND

Y 
JH

UN
E 

RO
AD

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

BA
R

R
IC

AD
E

A
3

W
 B

LO
N

D
Y 

JH
U

N
E 

R
O

ADB
14

6

15

17

G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE

COUNTRY
CLUB ROAD

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

BA
R

R
IC

AD
E

C

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
(2 OF 3)

C
-4

2

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

N
O

TE
S

1.
  A

LL
 T

RA
FF

IC
 C

O
NT

RO
L S

HA
LL

 C
O

NF
O

RM
 T

O
 T

HE
 LA

TE
ST

 V
ER

SI
O

N 
O

F 
TH

E 
TE

XA
S 

M
AN

UA
L O

N 
UN

IF
O

RM
 T

RA
FF

IC
 C

O
NT

RO
L D

EV
IC

ES
 (T

M
UT

CD
), 

PA
RT

 V
I A

ND
 T

EX
AS

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N 

(T
xD

O
T)

 B
AR

RI
CA

DE
 &

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

.  
FI

EL
D 

M
O

DI
FI

CA
TI

O
NS

 M
AY

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
TO

 A
DD

RE
SS

 LO
CA

L C
O

ND
IT

IO
NS

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
AP

PR
O

VA
L O

F 
TH

E 
EN

GI
NE

ER
. 

2.
  D

ES
IG

N 
SP

EE
D 

O
N 

W
 B

LO
ND

Y 
JH

UN
E 

RO
AD

 IS
 3

0 
M

PH
. M

IN
IM

UM
 S

IG
N 

SP
AC

IN
G,

 C
HA

NN
EL

IZ
AT

IO
N 

DE
VI

CE
 S

PA
CI

NG
 A

ND
 T

AP
ER

 LE
NG

TH
S 

AR
E 

AS
 S

HO
W

N.

3.
  C

O
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

IS
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

O
R 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N,
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
, A

ND
 R

EM
O

VA
L O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L D
EV

IC
ES

.  
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L D
EV

IC
ES

 S
HO

UL
D 

BE
 IN

SP
EC

TE
D 

DA
IL

Y 
AN

D 
RE

PA
IR

ED
 O

R 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 A

S 
NE

CE
SS

AR
Y.

  A
FT

ER
RE

M
O

VA
L,

 C
O

NT
RA

CT
O

R 
IS

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
O

R 
RE

ST
O

RA
TI

O
N 

O
F 

M
O

DI
FI

CA
TI

O
NS

 T
O

 R
O

AD
W

AY
 A

ND
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

SU
RF

AC
ES

, R
O

AD
W

AY
 M

AR
KI

NG
S,

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
GE

 D
UE

 T
O

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
O

NT
RO

L D
EV

IC
ES

 O
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AC

TI
VI

TY
.

4.
  C

HA
NN

EL
IZ

AT
IO

N 
DR

UM
S 

AR
E 

TH
E 

M
IN

IM
UM

 LE
VE

L O
F 

CH
AN

NE
LI

ZA
TI

O
N 

DE
VI

CE
 W

HI
CH

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
US

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
O

UT
SI

DE
 E

DG
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

TR
AV

EL
 LA

NE
S.

 N
AR

RO
W

 C
HA

NN
EL

IZ
AT

IO
N 

DE
VI

CE
S 

O
N 

TH
E 

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 S

EP
AR

AT
IN

G
O

PP
O

SI
NG

 LA
NE

S 
O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C 
SH

AL
L B

E 
VE

RT
IC

AL
 P

AN
EL

S,
 T

AB
UL

AR
 M

AR
KE

RS
, O

R 
NA

VI
GA

TO
R/

NA
VI

CA
DE

 D
EL

IN
EA

TO
RS

 O
R 

EQ
UI

VA
LE

NT
 1

2"
-W

ID
E 

DE
VI

CE
S.

 O
PP

O
SI

NG
 T

RA
FF

IC
 LA

NE
 D

IV
ID

ER
 (O

TL
D)

 D
EV

IC
ES

 W
IT

H 
CW

6-
4 

“T
W

O
W

AY
 T

RA
FF

IC
” S

IG
NS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
US

ED
 A

T 
IN

TE
RV

AL
S 

AS
 S

HO
W

N.
 . 

5.
  I

F 
TH

E 
TC

P 
IS

 A
CT

IV
E 

DU
RI

NG
 T

HE
 H

O
UR

S 
O

F 
DA

RK
NE

SS
, A

LL
 C

HA
NN

EL
IZ

AT
IO

N 
DE

VI
CE

S 
SH

AL
L H

AV
E 

A 
TY

PE
 "C

" S
TE

AD
Y-

BU
RN

 W
AR

NI
NG

 LI
GH

T 
O

R 
EQ

UI
VA

LE
NT

 R
EF

LE
CT

O
R,

 A
ND

 A
LL

 W
AR

NI
NG

 S
IG

NS
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
A 

TY
PE

 "A
"

LO
W

-IN
TE

NS
IT

Y 
FL

AS
HI

NG
 W

AR
NI

NG
 LI

GH
T,

 A
S 

RE
Q

UI
RE

D 
IN

 A
CC

O
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
CU

RR
EN

T 
ED

IT
IO

N 
O

F 
TM

UT
CD

.

6.
  T

W
O

-W
AY

 V
EH

IC
UL

AR
 T

RA
FF

IC
 F

LO
W

 A
ND

 A
CC

ES
S 

TO
 A

LL
 O

CC
UP

IE
D 

PR
O

PE
RT

IE
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D 

AT
 A

LL
 T

IM
ES

 U
NL

ES
S 

NO
TE

D.
 

7.
  P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N 
PA

TH
W

AY
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

PR
O

VI
DE

D 
AC

RO
SS

 O
R 

AR
O

UN
D 

TH
E 

W
O

RK
 A

RE
A 

IN
 A

CC
O

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TH
E 

TM
UT

CD
.  

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

SH
AL

L P
RO

VI
DE

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
CL

O
SU

RE
, C

RO
SS

W
AL

K 
CL

O
SU

RE
, A

ND
/O

R 
W

AL
KW

AY
 B

YP
AS

S
W

HE
RE

VE
R 

PE
DE

ST
RI

AN
 M

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

RE
 A

FF
EC

TE
D 

BY
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

.  
AL

L S
ID

EW
AL

KS
 A

ND
 C

RO
SS

W
AL

KS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 W

HE
N 

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

IS
 N

O
T 

W
O

RK
IN

G 
UN

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

AP
PR

O
VE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 C
IT

Y
TR

AF
FI

C 
EN

GI
NE

ER
.

8.
  W

HE
N 

TH
E 

TC
P 

IS
 N

O
T 

IN
 E

FF
EC

T,
 A

LL
 C

HA
NN

EL
IZ

IN
G 

DE
VI

CE
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

RE
M

O
VE

D 
FR

O
M

 T
HE

 T
RA

VE
L L

AN
ES

 A
ND

 A
LL

 S
IG

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

CO
VE

RE
D 

O
R 

TU
RN

ED
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 T

HE
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N 
O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C.
  T

HE
 T

RA
VE

L L
AN

E 
SU

RF
AC

ES
SH

AL
L B

E 
RE

ST
O

RE
D 

W
IT

H 
ST

EE
L P

LA
TE

S 
O

R 
TE

M
PO

RA
RY

 P
AV

EM
EN

T.
  W

HE
RE

 A
 S

AW
 C

UT
 O

R 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

RE
M

O
VA

L R
ES

UL
TS

 IN
 M

O
RE

 T
HA

N 
A 

2"
 D

RO
P-

O
FF

 A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
TO

 A
N 

AC
TI

VE
 T

RA
VE

L L
AN

E,
 T

HE
 E

DG
E 

SH
AL

L B
E 

M
AR

KE
D

W
IT

H 
VE

RT
IC

AL
 P

AN
EL

S 
O

R 
CH

AN
NE

LI
ZA

TI
O

N 
DR

UM
S 

AT
 2

5'
 S

PA
CI

NG
, A

ND
 W

AR
NI

NG
 S

IG
N 

CW
 8

-9
a 

"S
HO

UL
DE

R 
DR

O
P-

O
FF

" S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PO

ST
ED

 2
40

' I
N 

AD
VA

NC
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

DR
O

P-
O

FF
 C

O
ND

IT
IO

N.

9.
 C

O
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

TO
 E

NS
UR

E 
TH

AT
 T

EM
PO

RA
RY

 B
AR

RI
CA

DE
S 

PR
O

VI
DE

S 
AD

EQ
UA

TE
 S

TR
EE

T 
CL

O
SU

RE
 T

O
 P

RE
VE

NT
 M

O
TO

RI
ST

S 
FR

O
M

 R
O

UT
IN

G 
TH

RO
UG

H 
PR

IV
AT

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

AN
D 

LI
M

IT
S 

O
F 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N.

10
. A

LL
 S

IG
NS

 A
RE

 S
IG

N 
FO

R 
GR

AP
HI

CA
L R

EP
RE

SE
NT

AT
IO

N 
O

NL
Y.

 D
IS

TA
NC

E 
O

F 
SI

GN
AG

E 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

FR
O

M
 T

RA
VE

LE
D 

W
AY

 T
O

 C
O

NF
O

RM
 T

O
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

LU
CA

S,
 T

XD
O

T 
AN

D 
M

UT
CD

 S
TA

ND
AR

DS
, W

HE
RE

 A
PP

LI
CA

BL
E.

PH
AS

E 
2

FU
LL

 L
AN

E 
C

LO
SU

R
ES

 O
N

W
 B

LO
N

D
Y 

JH
U

N
E 

R
O

AD
 W

IT
H

D
ET

O
U

R

10
6

1 2 3 4 5

987
11

12

13

161514

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

17

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



G
LE

N
BR

O
O

K 
C

IR
C

LE
(6

0-
FO

O
T 

W
ID

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
)

T

TT
T

E
C

T

C

C

OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

X. C
REEK

R
O

AD
W

O
R

K
AH

EA
D

C
W

20
-1

D
48

" X
 4

8"
R

O
AD

W
O

R
K

AH
EA

D

C
W

20
-1

D
48

" X
 4

8"

C
W

1-
4L

20 M
PH

C
W

6-
4

O
TL

D

C
W

6-
4

O
TL

D

G
20

-2
a

G
20

-2
a

R
O

AD
W

O
R

K
AH

EA
D

C
W

20
-1

D
48

" X
 4

8"
R

O
AD

W
O

R
K

AH
EA

D

C
W

20
-1

D
48

" X
 4

8"

C
W

1-
4R

20 M
PH

R
O

AD
W

O
R

K
AH

EA
D

R
O

AD
W

O
R

K
AH

EA
D

C
W

20
-1

D
48

" X
 4

8"

G
20

-2
a

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
(3 OF 3)

C
-4

3

DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

© 2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

00
10

0'
20

0'

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
10

0'
C

EN
TE

R
 L

AN
E 

D
EV

IC
ES

 W
IT

H
 O

TL
D

SI
G

N

FL
AS

H
IN

G
 A

R
R

O
W

 B
O

AR
D

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TR
AV

EL

TY
PE

 3
 B

AR
R

IC
AD

E

W
O

R
K 

AR
EA

LE
G

EN
D

N
O

TE
S

1.
  A

LL
 T

RA
FF

IC
 C

O
NT

RO
L S

HA
LL

 C
O

NF
O

RM
 T

O
 T

HE
 LA

TE
ST

 V
ER

SI
O

N 
O

F 
TH

E 
TE

XA
S 

M
AN

UA
L O

N 
UN

IF
O

RM
 T

RA
FF

IC
 C

O
NT

RO
L D

EV
IC

ES
 (T

M
UT

CD
), 

PA
RT

 V
I A

ND
 T

EX
AS

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N 

(T
xD

O
T)

 B
AR

RI
CA

DE
 &

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

.  
FI

EL
D 

M
O

DI
FI

CA
TI

O
NS

 M
AY

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
TO

 A
DD

RE
SS

 LO
CA

L C
O

ND
IT

IO
NS

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
AP

PR
O

VA
L O

F 
TH

E 
EN

GI
NE

ER
. 

2.
  D

ES
IG

N 
SP

EE
D 

O
N 

W
 B

LO
ND

Y 
JH

UN
E 

RO
AD

 IS
 3

0 
M

PH
. M

IN
IM

UM
 S

IG
N 

SP
AC

IN
G,

 C
HA

NN
EL

IZ
AT

IO
N 

DE
VI

CE
 S

PA
CI

NG
 A

ND
 T

AP
ER

 LE
NG

TH
S 

AR
E 

AS
 S

HO
W

N.

3.
  C

O
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

IS
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

O
R 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N,
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
, A

ND
 R

EM
O

VA
L O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L D
EV

IC
ES

.  
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L D
EV

IC
ES

 S
HO

UL
D 

BE
 IN

SP
EC

TE
D 

DA
IL

Y 
AN

D 
RE

PA
IR

ED
 O

R 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 A

S 
NE

CE
SS

AR
Y.

  A
FT

ER
RE

M
O

VA
L,

 C
O

NT
RA

CT
O

R 
IS

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
O

R 
RE

ST
O

RA
TI

O
N 

O
F 

M
O

DI
FI

CA
TI

O
NS

 T
O

 R
O

AD
W

AY
 A

ND
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

SU
RF

AC
ES

, R
O

AD
W

AY
 M

AR
KI

NG
S,

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
GE

 D
UE

 T
O

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
O

NT
RO

L D
EV

IC
ES

 O
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AC

TI
VI

TY
.

4.
  C

HA
NN

EL
IZ

AT
IO

N 
DR

UM
S 

AR
E 

TH
E 

M
IN

IM
UM

 LE
VE

L O
F 

CH
AN

NE
LI

ZA
TI

O
N 

DE
VI

CE
 W

HI
CH

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
US

ED
 O

N 
TH

E 
O

UT
SI

DE
 E

DG
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

TR
AV

EL
 LA

NE
S.

 N
AR

RO
W

 C
HA

NN
EL

IZ
AT

IO
N 

DE
VI

CE
S 

O
N 

TH
E 

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 S

EP
AR

AT
IN

G
O

PP
O

SI
NG

 LA
NE

S 
O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C 
SH

AL
L B

E 
VE

RT
IC

AL
 P

AN
EL

S,
 T

AB
UL

AR
 M

AR
KE

RS
, O

R 
NA

VI
GA

TO
R/

NA
VI

CA
DE

 D
EL

IN
EA

TO
RS

 O
R 

EQ
UI

VA
LE

NT
 1

2"
-W

ID
E 

DE
VI

CE
S.

 O
PP

O
SI

NG
 T

RA
FF

IC
 LA

NE
 D

IV
ID

ER
 (O

TL
D)

 D
EV

IC
ES

 W
IT

H 
CW

6-
4 

“T
W

O
W

AY
 T

RA
FF

IC
” S

IG
NS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
US

ED
 A

T 
IN

TE
RV

AL
S 

AS
 S

HO
W

N.
 . 

5.
  I

F 
TH

E 
TC

P 
IS

 A
CT

IV
E 

DU
RI

NG
 T

HE
 H

O
UR

S 
O

F 
DA

RK
NE

SS
, A

LL
 C

HA
NN

EL
IZ

AT
IO

N 
DE

VI
CE

S 
SH

AL
L H

AV
E 

A 
TY

PE
 "C

" S
TE

AD
Y-

BU
RN

 W
AR

NI
NG

 LI
GH

T 
O

R 
EQ

UI
VA

LE
NT

 R
EF

LE
CT

O
R,

 A
ND

 A
LL

 W
AR

NI
NG

 S
IG

NS
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
A 

TY
PE

 "A
"

LO
W

-IN
TE

NS
IT

Y 
FL

AS
HI

NG
 W

AR
NI

NG
 LI

GH
T,

 A
S 

RE
Q

UI
RE

D 
IN

 A
CC

O
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
CU

RR
EN

T 
ED

IT
IO

N 
O

F 
TM

UT
CD

.

6.
  T

W
O

-W
AY

 V
EH

IC
UL

AR
 T

RA
FF

IC
 F

LO
W

 A
ND

 A
CC

ES
S 

TO
 A

LL
 O

CC
UP

IE
D 

PR
O

PE
RT

IE
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D 

AT
 A

LL
 T

IM
ES

 U
NL

ES
S 

NO
TE

D.
 

7.
  P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N 
PA

TH
W

AY
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

PR
O

VI
DE

D 
AC

RO
SS

 O
R 

AR
O

UN
D 

TH
E 

W
O

RK
 A

RE
A 

IN
 A

CC
O

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TH
E 

TM
UT

CD
.  

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

SH
AL

L P
RO

VI
DE

 S
ID

EW
AL

K 
CL

O
SU

RE
, C

RO
SS

W
AL

K 
CL

O
SU

RE
, A

ND
/O

R 
W

AL
KW

AY
 B

YP
AS

S
W

HE
RE

VE
R 

PE
DE

ST
RI

AN
 M

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 A

RE
 A

FF
EC

TE
D 

BY
 C

O
NS

TR
UC

TI
O

N 
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

.  
AL

L S
ID

EW
AL

KS
 A

ND
 C

RO
SS

W
AL

KS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 W

HE
N 

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

IS
 N

O
T 

W
O

RK
IN

G 
UN

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

AP
PR

O
VE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 C
IT

Y
TR

AF
FI

C 
EN

GI
NE

ER
.

8.
  W

HE
N 

TH
E 

TC
P 

IS
 N

O
T 

IN
 E

FF
EC

T,
 A

LL
 C

HA
NN

EL
IZ

IN
G 

DE
VI

CE
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

RE
M

O
VE

D 
FR

O
M

 T
HE

 T
RA

VE
L L

AN
ES

 A
ND

 A
LL

 S
IG

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

CO
VE

RE
D 

O
R 

TU
RN

ED
 A

W
AY

 F
RO

M
 T

HE
 D

IR
EC

TI
O

N 
O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C.
  T

HE
 T

RA
VE

L L
AN

E 
SU

RF
AC

ES
SH

AL
L B

E 
RE

ST
O

RE
D 

W
IT

H 
ST

EE
L P

LA
TE

S 
O

R 
TE

M
PO

RA
RY

 P
AV

EM
EN

T.
  W

HE
RE

 A
 S

AW
 C

UT
 O

R 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

RE
M

O
VA

L R
ES

UL
TS

 IN
 M

O
RE

 T
HA

N 
A 

2"
 D

RO
P-

O
FF

 A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
TO

 A
N 

AC
TI

VE
 T

RA
VE

L L
AN

E,
 T

HE
 E

DG
E 

SH
AL

L B
E 

M
AR

KE
D

W
IT

H 
VE

RT
IC

AL
 P

AN
EL

S 
O

R 
CH

AN
NE

LI
ZA

TI
O

N 
DR

UM
S 

AT
 2

5'
 S

PA
CI

NG
, A

ND
 W

AR
NI

NG
 S

IG
N 

CW
 8

-9
a 

"S
HO

UL
DE

R 
DR

O
P-

O
FF

" S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PO

ST
ED

 2
40

' I
N 

AD
VA

NC
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

DR
O

P-
O

FF
 C

O
ND

IT
IO

N.

PH
AS

E 
3

N
AR

R
O

W
 L

AN
ES

 O
N

 O
N

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

C
LU

B 
R

O
AD

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKEDBY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

©2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXASREGISTEREDENGINEERINGFIRMF-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

TXDOT CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS (1 OF 2)

C
-4

4

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKEDBY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

©2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXASREGISTEREDENGINEERINGFIRMF-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

TXDOT CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS (2 OF 2)

C
-4

5

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKEDBY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

©2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXASREGISTEREDENGINEERINGFIRMF-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
(1 OF 3)

C
-4

6

N
O

TE
:

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
U

SE
 "B

+"
 A

N
D

 "G
-1

"
EM

BE
D

M
EN

T 
AS

 A
PP

LI
C

AB
LE

 F
O

R
 W

AT
ER

 A
N

D
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

©2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

1/
31

/2
02

2

KHHA PROJECT

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
(2 OF 3)

C
-4

7

FL
AN

G
E-

TE
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

1-
IN

C
H

 S
D

R
-9

H
D

PE

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



DATE

AS SHOWN

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

KHA PROJECT

13455 NOEL ROAD, SUITE 700, DALLAS, TX 75240
PHONE: 972-770-1300

WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

064041015

JANUARY 2022 HENDRICK FARM
CITY OF LUCAS

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

©2021KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-928 SES

CRA

5/
3/

20
22

KHA PROJECT
064041015

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
(3 OF 3)

C
-4

8

TH
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EV

IS
ED

 T
O

 S
H

O
W

 T
H

O
SE

C
H

AN
G

ES
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
ES

S
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 T
O

 K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

AN
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
. A

N
D

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 T

O
 B

E
SI

G
N

IF
IC

AN
T.

  T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

G
U

AR
AN

TE
ED

TO
 B

E 
"A

S 
BU

IL
T"

 B
U

T 
IS

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 M

AD
E 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E.

BY
:

D
AT

E:R
EC

O
R

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

JA
SO

N
 M

. K
AI

SE
R

, P
.E

.
08

/0
2/

20
18

08
/2

0/
20

21
M

AT
TH

EW
 R

. D
U

EN
W

AL
D

JA
SO

N
 K

AI
SE

R
, P

.E
.

11
/6

/2
01

6
12

/1
0/

20
19

7/
6/

20
20

AN
D

R
EA

, S
AA

VE
D

R
A,

 P
.E

.
11

/2
0/

20
20

C
O

LL
IN

 J
. H

IT
C

H
11

/3
0/

20
22

05
/1

9/
20

23
SA

R
AH

 S
C

O
TT



Item No. 02City of Lucas
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request

June 8, 2023

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

Agenda Item Request 

Consider the approval of the Declaration and Protective Covenants for Hendrick Estates, a parcel 
of land being 73.4268 acres of land being part of the Peter Lucas Survey, A-537; J.W. Kerby 
Survey, A-506; James Grayum Survey, A-506, Tracts 1, 2, & 3.

Background Information 

The Homeowners Association (HOA) Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions is
attached. This document has been reviewed by the City Attorney.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation 

1. Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Hendrick Estates

Budget/Financial Impact 

NA

Recommendation  

City staff recommends approving the HOA documents.

Motion 

I make a motion to approve/deny the Declaration and Protective Covenants for Hendrick Estates, 
a parcel of land being 73.4268 acres of land being part of the Peter Lucas Survey, A-537; J.W. 
Kerby Survey, A-506; James Grayum Survey, A-506, Tracts 1, 2, & 3.



Page 1 of 16 
 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 
 
 THIS DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 
(“Declaration”) is made this ___ day of June, 2023, by HENDRICK FARM DEVELOPMENT, 
LLC, a Texas limited liability company (“Declarant”). 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
 WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of a tract of real property located in Lucas, Collin 
County, Texas (the “Property”), more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes by reference; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Declarant has devised a general plan for the development, improvement, and 
sale of the Property.  
 
 WHEREAS, the aforesaid general plan provides a common scheme of development 
designed to protect and safeguard the Property over a long period of time; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, Declarant declares that all of the Lots (hereinafter defined) shall be 
held, sold and conveyed subject to the following easements, restrictions, covenants, conditions, 
reservations, and liens, which are for the purpose of protecting the value and desirability of, and 
which shall run with, the Property and which shall be binding on all parties having any right, title 
or interest in the Property or any part thereof, and their respective heirs, successors and assigns, 
and which shall inure to the benefit of each Owner (hereinafter defined) from time to time of the 
Property or any part thereof. 

 
ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 
 

1. “Association” shall mean and refer to Hendrick Estates Homeowners Association, a Texas 
nonprofit corporation, and its successors and assigns as the owner or manager.  

 
2. “Property” shall mean and refer to the 73.353 acre tract of land located in Lucas, Collin County, 

Texas, and more particularly described in the attached Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for 
all purposes by reference.  

 
3. “Owner” shall mean and refer to the record owner (including the Declarant), whether one or 

more persons or entities, of fee simple title to any Property, including contract sellers, but 
excluding those having such interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation; 
provided, however, that the purchaser at a foreclosure sale or trustee's sale shall be deemed an 
Owner; provided, further, that the Association shall not be an Owner. 

 
4. “Lot” shall mean and refer to separately subdivided lot within the Property. 

 
 



Page 2 of 16 
 

5. “Declarant” shall mean and refer to HENDRICK FARM DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a Texas 
limited liability company, and its permitted successors and assigns as Declarant under this 
Declaration.  

 
6. “Member” shall mean any Owner of a Lot or a part of a Lot.  
 
7. “Membership” is defined in Article II. 
 
8. “Person” or “person” shall mean an individual, corporation, partnership, association, trust, 

limited liability company, or other legal entity or any combination thereof.  
 
9. “approval” or “consent” (or words having similar intent) shall mean securing the prior written 

approval or consent as required herein before doing, making, or suffering that for which such 
approval or consent is required. 

 
10. “Articles of Incorporation” shall mean the Certificate of Formation of the Association, filed 

with the Secretary of State of Texas on January 20, 2023, as the same may from time to time 
be amended in accordance with this Declaration. 

 
11. “Assessment” shall mean and refer to an Annual Assessment or Special Assessment levied, 

charged, or assessed against an Owner and/or his Lot in accordance with the provisions of this 
Declaration. 

 
12. “Board” shall mean and refer to the Board of Directors of the Association as the same may 

from time to time be constituted. 
 
13. “Class” is defined in Article II. 
 
14. “Common Funds” shall mean and refer to all funds collected or received by the Association, 

including, but not limited to, the proceeds from insurance carried or obtained by the 
Association which are payable to or received by the Association as trustee for the benefit of 
the Owners or otherwise. 

 
15. “Declaration” shall mean and refer to this Declaration as the same may be amended, changed, 

or modified from time to time in accordance with its terms. 
 
16. “Development Plan” shall mean that certain Development Plan as represented by the Final 

Plat, prepared by Kimley Horn & Assoc., Inc., and filed of record on ______, Instrument 
Number _______________, attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

 
17. “Improvements” shall mean and refer to all improvements now or hereafter constructed on a 

Lot.  
 
18. “Mortgage” shall mean and refer to any security devise (including a deed of trust) encumbering 

all or any portion of the Lots which secures a loan made by an entity regularly engaged in the 
business of making loans.  



Page 3 of 16 
 

19. “Mortgagee” shall mean and refer to the record owner of a beneficial interest under a Mortgage. 
 
20. “ACC” shall mean the Architectural Control Committee to be formed in concert with the 

Association. The Declarant shall appoint three individuals to the ACC. No construction or 
installation of any improvements nor signage of any kind shall be allowed within the Property 
without prior approval of the ACC.  

 
ARTICLE II 

MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING RIGHTS 
 
1. Membership. Each Person who is the Owner of any Lot shall have one ''Membership'' in the 

Association for each Lot of which he is an Owner; provided, however, that if more than one 
person is the Owner of a Lot, all of such persons collectively, regardless of the number of 
persons who hold an interest in said Lot, shall have one Membership (in other words, if two or 
more persons are the Owners of one Lot, then such persons shall in any case own only one 
Membership in the Association). Each Owner shall provide the Secretary of the Association 
the name of such Owner, his address, and his telephone number. The foregoing is not intended 
to include persons who hold a vendor's lien, deed of trust lien or other security interest in a 
Lot, unless such lien is foreclosed and the lienholder becomes the Owner of such Lot. The 
Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from record ownership of any 
Lot, and the transfer of any Membership not made as part of a sale of a Lot shall be null and 
void. Ownership of a Lot shall be the sole qualification for being a Member of the Association. 

 
2. Owners Right to Vote.  

2.1. The Owner(s) shall have the right to vote, in person or by proxy, the Membership in the 
Association. When more than one Person is the Owner of any Lot, while all such Persons 
shall be Members, only one vote shall be allowed for all Owners of such Lot.  

2.2. The Memberships shall be divided into two classes (each a “Class”). Class A shall be 
comprised of all Owners of one or more Lot(s). Class B shall be the Declarant. The Class 
B member shall be entitled to 15 votes for each Lot which it owns. The Class B 
membership shall cease at such time as Declarant and/or its affiliates together own fewer 
than one Lot.  

 
3. Election of Board of Directors. Declarant shall appoint the initial three board members. Upon 

the sale of all Lots, the Class A members shall elect replacement Directors for the Board. 
 

ARTICLE III 
COVENANT FOR MAINTENANCE AND ASSESSMENTS 

 
1. Creation of the Lien and Personal Obligations of Assessments. Each Owner of any Lot, by 

acceptance of a deed therefore, whether or not it shall be so expressed in such deed, is deemed 
to covenant and agree to pay to the Association. 

 
2. Purpose of Assessments. The purpose of assessments is for the maintenance of common 

area facilities, if any, as well as payment of fees assessed by the City of Lucas, utility costs, or 
any other expenses approved by the Board. 



Page 4 of 16 
 

 
3. Annual Assessment. An annual assessment of $950.00 per Lot (the “Annual Assessment”) 

shall be due and payable for all lots owned after Declarant’s ownership.  
 
4. Special Assessments. The Association may levy in any year Special Assessments for the 

following purposes: 
4.1. Defraying the amount of any deficit created by an excess of expenditures of the 

Association over receipts for the previous year provided or paying for unexpected  repairs  
and restoration and replacement of damaged drainage easements, or other improvement 
within the  Property;  provided,  however, that the maximum  amount of any Special 
Assessments for this purpose during any year may not exceed twenty-five percent (25%) 
of the Assessment for the then current year without the consent of 75% of all owners 
within the Property. 

 
5. Delinquent Assessments; Repayment Plans; Enforcement of Lien. As required by the Texas 

Property Code § 209.0062, et seq., the written guidelines and requirements for the payment of 
delinquent Assessments, the collection of delinquent Assessments and the Association's 
enforcement rights are set forth in a separate document to be filed of record in the Official 
Public Records of the County Clerk of Collin County, Texas. 

 
6. Subordination of the Lien to Mortgages. The lien securing the amount of nonpayment of any 

Assessment, together with any interest and cost and reasonable legal fees provided for herein, 
shall be subordinate to the lien of any Mortgage. Sale or transfer of any Lot shall not affect the 
Assessment lien. However, the sale or transfer of any Lot pursuant to foreclosure of a Mortgage 
or any proceeding in lieu thereof, shall extinguish the lien of such Assessments as to payments 
which become due prior to such sale or transfer but shall not relieve the previous Owner 
from personal liability for payment thereof. No such sale or transfer shall relieve such Lot 
from liability for any assessments thereafter becoming due or from the lien thereof. 

 
7. Diminution of Assessment. No diminution or abatement of Assessments shall be allowed 

or claimed for inconvenience or discomfort arising from the making of repairs or 
improvements to the Lot(s) or from any action taken to comply with any law, ordinance 
or order of a governmental authority. 

 
8. Mortgagee Notice. The Association shall promptly notify the Mortgagee of any Lot whose 

Owner is in default in the payment of Assessments, of the existence of such default, by 
notice addressed to such Mortgagee at its last known address as reflected in the records of 
the Association. 

 
ARTICLE IV 

MAINTENANCE BY AND SERVICES OF THE ASSOCIATION 
 
1. Willful or Negligent Acts. In the event that the need for maintenance or repair is caused 

through the willful or negligent act of any Owner or his tenants, guests or invitees, the 
Association shall add the cost of such maintenance or repairs, as a Special Assessment, to 
the normal assessment of such Owner. 



Page 5 of 16 
 

 
2. Powers and Duties Generally. In addition, the powers of assessment, collection and 

enforcement set forth in Articles III and VI hereof, the Association may exercise any and 
all rights to enforce any of the provisions of this Declaration or the rules and regulations 
duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Association, or to carry out and perform its 
powers and responsibilities. Furthermore, the Association shall have the duty to maintain 
and supervise all common area facilities, structures, improvements, systems, and open 
spaces. 

 
3. Powers and Duties. The Association shall provide, perform, cause to be performed, 

maintain, acquire, contract and/or pay for all or any of the following: 
3.1. Utilities. To be determined upon completion and City of Lucas acceptance of the 

Property. 
3.2. Insurance. To be determined upon completion of Improvements. 
3.3. Management Services. Unless approved by all Classes, no contract for services shall 

be made and entered into which binds the Association for a period in excess of one 
(1) year or that is not terminable, with cause, upon thirty (30) days' written notice. 

3.4. Materials. Unless approved by all Classes, no contract for supplies and materials shall 
be made and entered into which binds the Association for a period in excess of one 
(1) year or that is not terminable, without cause, upon thirty (30) days' written notice.  

3.5. Miscellaneous Services. Such other services for the use, enjoyment and protection of 
the Property as the Board of Directors of the Association may determine from time to 
time are reasonable, proper or desirable, including, but not limited to, special lighting, 
security guards and security facilities. 

3.6. Annual Independent Audit; Examination of Books. An annual balance sheet and 
statement of income and expense of the Association. Said balance sheet and income 
and expense statement shall reflect the income and expenditures of the Association's 
fiscal year and shall be prepared by the chief financial officer of the Association, or 
any other person retained by the Association to prepare the same, or by an independent 
certified public accountant, as the Board of Directors shall determine. A copy of the 
balance sheet and statement of income and expense shall be delivered to each Owner 
within ninety (90) days after the close of the Association's fiscal year. Additionally, 
any Mortgagee or Owner shall be entitled to inspect the books of the Association 
during usual business hours upon reasonable notice to the Association. 

3.7. Legal and Accounting. Legal and accounting services and fees for the Association and 
the Board of Directors, provided that said services and fees are incurred solely in 
connection with the performance or enforcement (including the collection of 
Assessments) of the provisions of this Declaration or the Articles of Incorporation.  

3.8. Fidelity Bonds. Such fidelity bond or bonds naming the Directors of the Association, 
Members, the Manager, his staff and/or such other person or persons as may be 
designated by the Association as principals, with the Association as the obligee. 

3.9. Taxes and Assessments. Taxes and/or assessments of whatever type duly assessed 
against all or of the Association, which taxes and/or assessments are not separately 
assessed to individual Owners.  

 



Page 6 of 16 
 

4. Delegation of Powers. The Association may delegate any of its duties, powers or functions 
to any qualified Person who is acting as Manager.  Neither the Association, nor the 
members of its Board, nor its officers or committee members shall be liable for any 
omission or improper exercise by the Manager or his staff of any such duty, power or 
function so delegated so long as the Association’s contract with the Manager allows the 
Owners a direct right of action against the Manager for such omission or improper 
exercise.  

 
5. Limitation of Liability. Neither the Declarant (nor its agents or employees) nor the 

Association, nor its Board of Directors (nor any member thereof), nor its officers (nor any 
of them), nor any committee of the Board of Directors (nor any member thereof), shall be 
liable for any failure to provide any service or perform any duty, function or responsibility 
designated or provided in this Declaration or in any other document to be performed by 
the same, or for injury or damage to persons or property caused by fire, explosion, the 
elements or by another Owner or person in or on the Lots or resulting from electricity, 
water, rain, dust or sand which may leak or flow from outside any building or from any 
part of any building or from any pipes, drains, conduits, appliances or equipment, or from 
any other place or cause unless caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of 
Declarant (or its agents or employees), the Association, the Board of Directors (or any 
member thereof), the committee of Board of Directors (or any member thereof) or the 
officers of the Association.  

 
6. Indemnification. The Association  shall  and  does  hereby  indemnify  the Board of 

Directors (and each member thereof), the officers of the Association (and each of them), 
the members of all committees of the Board of Directors (and each of them) and each of 
the employees of the Association against all expenses and liabilities, including attorney's 
fees, reasonably incurred by such person or persons in connection with any proceeding to 
which he may be a party, by reason of his being or having been a director, officer, 
committee member or employee of the Association, except in such cases where he is 
adjudged guilty of gross negligence  or willful misconduct in the performance of his duties. 
Each Owner, by acceptance of a deed within the Property, agrees to hold harmless the 
Declarant, its affiliates, employees, and contractors from any liability in connection with 
defects, or perceived defects related to the development of the Property or other condition 
of the Property. 

 
7. Non-Profit Character of Association. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the 

contrary, neither the Association of its Board of Directors or the Manager or his staff may 
do, conduct, or engage in any activity, or cause the same to be done, which may jeopardize 
the non-profit character of the Association.  

 
ARTICLE V 

PERMITTED USES AND RESTRICTIONS 
 
1. General Restrictions. All Lots shall be used solely for single family residential purposes in 

compliance with Use and Design Guidelines attached hereto as Exhibit “B.” 
 



Page 7 of 16 
 

2. Noxious Uses. A Lots and Improvements located thereon shall not be used so as to disturb the 
neighborhood or occupants of adjoining property, or to constitute a nuisance, or to violate any 
public law, ordinance, or regulations from time to time applicable thereto. A Lot and 
Improvements located thereon shall not be sued for any purpose which will create or emit any 
objectionable, offensive or noxious odors, dust, gas, fumes or other such material.  

 
3. Specifically Prohibited Uses. No commercial use of any kind shall be operated on any Lot. The 

foregoing shall not be construed to restrict the use of a home within the Property for the purpose 
of a home office. 

 
4. Nuisances. No rubbish or debris of any kind shall be placed or permitted to accumulate upon 

any part of a Lot, except in dumpsters or other trash receptacles; and no odors shall be permitted 
to arise from any dumpsters or other trash receptacles so as to render any Lot or portion thereof 
unsanitary, unsightly, offensive or detrimental to any other property in the vicinity thereof or 
to occupants of any such other property. No nuisance shall be permitted to exist or operate 
upon any Lot so as to be offensive or detrimental to any other property in the vicinity thereof 
or to its occupants. 

 
5. Repair of Buildings. No building or structure upon any Lot shall be permitted to fall into 

disrepair, and each such building and structure shall at all times be kept in good condition and 
repair.  

 
6. Mineral Exploration. No Lots shall be used in any manner to explore for or to remove any oil 

or other hydrocarbons, minerals of any kind, gravel, earth or any earth substance of any kind. 
 
7. Machinery and Equipment. Without the approval of the Board of Directors of the Association, 

no machinery or equipment of any kind shall be placed, operated or maintained upon a Lot by 
any Owner or its agents, contractors and employees except such machinery or equipment as is 
usual and customary in Collin County, Texas, in connection with the use, maintenance, or 
construction of such Lot or Improvements thereon.  

 
8. Lighting. No lighting or illumination shall be placed upon the Lots in such a manner as to cause 

unreasonable glare or illumination.  
 

ARTICLE VI 
ENFORCEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS OF OWNER 

 
1. General Maintenance. Except as otherwise herein provided for maintenance of Lots and 

Improvements thereon by the Association, each Owner shall maintain and care for all trees, 
plants, or foliage on his Lot and otherwise keep his Lot and all Improvements thereon in 
reasonable repair so as not to be unsightly or in violation of any city ordinance. 

 
2. Complaints by Owner. If any Owner believes any other Owner is in violation of this 

Declaration, he may so notify such Owner in writing, explaining his reasons for such 
complaint. If the Owner fails to remedy the alleged violation in ten (10) days after delivery of 
such notice, a complaint may be transmitted in writing to the Board of Directors of the 



Page 8 of 16 
 

Association, who may thereupon choose, within not more than ten (10) days, enforce this 
Declaration as provided in Section 3 of this Article VI. If the Board of Directors fails to act, 
the complaint will be considered denied without prejudice. The complainant Owner shall not 
be precluded by the Association's failure to act from instituting appropriate legal action. 

 
3. Complaints by Association. If the Association believes any Owner is in violation of this 

Declaration, it shall notify such Owner in writing, explaining its reason for such complaint. If 
the Owner fails to remedy the alleged violation within ten (10) days following delivery of such 
notice, then the Association shall have the right to (i) institute appropriate legal action or (ii) 
submit the dispute to arbitration, such arbitration to be held in accordance with the rules of the 
American Arbitration Association by the action of a majority of arbitrators chosen as follows: 
(a) one arbitrator shall be chosen by the Owner; (b) one arbitrator shall be chosen by the 
Association; (c) one arbitrator shall be chosen by the two (2) arbitrators previously chosen. If 
either party fails to choose an arbitrator within thirty (30) days after the transmission of the 
complaint to the Owner, the other party may choose the second arbitrator. If the two arbitrators 
fail to select a third arbitrator within thirty (30) days after their own selection, either party may 
request the American Arbitration Association to appoint a third arbitrator. The decision of the 
arbitrators shall be made within ninety (90) days after the transmission of the complaint to the 
Owner. If the arbitrators fail to act within such ninety (90) days, the complaint will be 
considered dismissed without prejudice. The Association shall not be precluded by dismissal 
as a result of the arbitrators failure to act from reinstituting arbitration or from instituting other 
appropriate legal action. The prevailing party in any such litigation or arbitration shall be 
entitled to recover from the other party all costs and expenses thereof, including attorney's fees, 
in connection therewith. 
 

4. Remedy of Violations. If the arbitrator(s) as provided in Section 3 above or a court of 
competent jurisdiction upholds the complaint, the Owner shall be so notified in writing and 
shall promptly remedy the violation of this Declaration, and if he fails to remedy such violation 
within thirty (30) days after the date of such notice or in the time specified in any such 
proceeding, as appropriate, the Association may (but shall not be obligated to) cause the 
violation to be remedied and add the cost of same, as a Special Assessment, to the normal 
assessment of such Owner and/or may pursue such other remedies as may be available at law 
or in equity. The Association, and its designees, shall have the right of entry upon the Lot 
owned by such Owner for such purpose.  

 
ARTICLE VII 

FIRE AND EXTENDED COVERAGE INSURANCE 
 
1. Public Liability and Property Damage. The Association shall purchase, obtain, carry and 

maintain one or more comprehensive public liability and property damage policies naming as 
insured the Association, its Board of Directors (and each member thereof), its officers (and 
each of them), the Manager (if any) and his staff, all employees of the Association, and all of 
the Owners (including Declarant). 

 



Page 9 of 16 
 

2. Workmen’s Compensation. The Association shall purchase, obtain, carry and maintain 
workmen’s compensation and employer’s liability insurance to the extent necessary to comply 
with applicable laws.  

 
3. Fidelity Bonds. The Association shall purchase, obtain, carry and maintain fidelity bonds for 

officers and employees of the Association.  
 

ARTICLE VIII 
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS 

 
1. Easement. Any easement identified on the recorded plat of the Property shall be perpetual and 

considered to be created and maintained for the benefit of owners of all Lots within the 
Property. Use of such easement shall be without charge.  

 
2. Maintenance. The Association shall be responible for the maintenance of all easements, 

including but not limited to drainage, utility, water, trails, and detention ponds.  
 
3. Association’s Failure to Maintain. If the Association fails to carry  out such  any maintenance 

for which it is responsible, an Owner of any Lot, after  giving  the Association  notice of the 
required maintenance and  allowing  the  Association  ten (10) days following  delivery of such 
notice to complete such maintenance, may cause the required maintenance to be performed 
and recover from the Association the costs of completing the required maintenance, together 
with interest at the rate of fifteen percent (15%) per annum from the date paid by the Owner 
until reimbursed, which amounts the Association will pay from  proceeds  of Assessments  
levied  under  this Declaration or other funds available to the Association. 

 
ARTICLE IX 

MORTGAGEE PROTECTIVE PROVISIONS 
 
1. Status of Mortgages. Any Mortgage will be subject and subordinate to this Declaration, but the 

Mortgage may contain such mortgagee-protective provisions requested by the Mortgagee. A 
Mortgagee will be entitled to notices from the Association only if it provides the Association 
with its address for notice, and a Mortgagee will be entitled to notices from an Owner only if 
it provides the Owner (or its predecessor as Owner of the Lot in question) with its address for 
notice.  

 
2. Notices and Cure of Defaults. The Association or an Owner shall provide any Mortgagee (at 

the address registered with the Association or Owner in the manner provided by this 
Declaration) a copy of any notice of default sent to the Owner of the Lot encumbered by the 
Mortgage held by the Mortgagee at the same time as the Association or Owner gives such 
notice to such defaulting Owner. No such notice to a defaulting Owner shall be deemed to have 
been duly given unless and until a copy of such notice shall have been given to each such 
Mortgagee. Any Mortgagee shall have a period of thirty (30) business days more than that 
given to the defaulting Owner to remedy any default or cause the default to be remedied or, in 
the case of a non-monetary default not capable of remedy by a Mortgagee within the allotted 
time, such greater period of time thereafter as is necessary to complete the cure so long as the 



Page 10 of 16 
 

Mortgagee pursues the cure with continuous and diligent efforts. In the event of default, the 
Association or an Owner shall be obliged to accept performance by any Mortgagee of any 
covenant, condition or agreement to be performed hereunder by the Owner of the Lot 
encumbered by the Mortgage held by the Mortgagee with the same force and effect as though 
performed by such defaulting Owner. 

 
3. Liability of Mortgagee. No Mortgagee shall become liable under this Declaration unless it 

becomes, and then only for so long as it remains, the Owner of the Lot encumbered by the 
Mortgage held by the Mortgagee.  

 
ARTICLE X 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
1. Enforcement. The restrictions, covenants,  easements  and other provisions  herein set forth 

shall run with the land and bind the present  Owners,  their  respective  successors and assigns, 
and all parties claiming by, through or under any of them, and each current or future Owner of 
a Lot shall be deemed to agree and covenant with all other Owners and their respective 
successors and assigns, and with each of them, to conform to and observe said restrictions, 
covenants, easements and other provisions as to the Lot of such Owner and the construction of 
Improvements thereon. No restriction, covenant or other obligation herein set forth shall be 
personally binding on any Person except in respect to breaches committed as to a Lot while 
such Person is an Owner of such Lot. No action for enforcement of this Declaration may be 
commenced until the procedure specified in Article VI, Section 2 or Section 3, as appropriate, 
has been completed. Failure of any Owner or Owners or the Association to enforce any of the 
restrictions, covenants, easements or other provisions herein set forth shall in no event be 
deemed a waiver of the right to do so or to enforce other restrictions, covenants, easements or 
provisions.  

 
2. Invalidation. The invalidation of any of the restrictions, covenants, easements or other 

provisions set forth herein, by judgment or court order or otherwise, shall in no way affect any 
other restrictions, covenants, easements or provisions, which shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

 
3. Right to Assign. Declarant may assign its rights and obligations hereunder by a written 

document recorded in the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas.  Declarant may assign its 
rights and obligations hereunder with respect to portions of the Lots without assigning such 
rights and obligations with respect to other portions of the Lots. Upon the assumption of the 
obligations herein contained (or any part thereof) by any assignee as evidenced by a written 
document recorded in the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas, the obligations of Declarant 
hereunder so assigned shall cease and terminate. Upon such assignment or conveyance being 
made, the assignees or grantees may, at their option, exercise, transfer or assign such rights, 
reservations, easements and privileges or any one or more of them at any time or times in the 
same way and manner as the Declarant. 

 
 



Page 11 of 16 
 

4. Duration and Amendment. Any change or modification of the terms of this Declaration, the 
Articles of Incorporation, or the bylaws of the Association shall be effective only if approved 
by a majority of each of the Classes of Membership. Any such termination, modification, or 
amendment shall be filed of record in the Collin County Deed Records promptly when 
executed. Furthermore, any change or modification of the terms of this Declaration pertaining 
to the use, operation, maintenance, or supervision of any of the common area facilities, 
structures, improvements, systems, or grounds that are the responsibility of the Association 
must receive prior written consent of the City of Lucas’ City Council.  

 
5. Notices. All notices given or required to be given by the Association to its Members or to 

Mortgagees shall be deemed to have actually been given if actually received and whether or 
not actually received, when deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, and addressed 
to the Member or Mortgagee at his address as it appears on the books of the Association.  

 
6. Remedy at Law Inadequate. Except for the nonpayment of any Assessments provided for 

herein, it is hereby expressly  declared,  stipulated  and agreed that the remedy  at law to recover 
damages for the breach, default or violation of any of the restrictions, covenants, easements 
and other provisions contained in this Declaration are inadequate and the failure of any Owner, 
tenant, occupant or user of any Lot to comply with each and all of the restrictions, covenants, 
easements  and other provisions  of this Declaration and the rules, regulations,  decisions, 
resolutions of the Association and its Board of Directors, all as lawfully amended from 
time to time, may be enjoined by appropriate legal proceedings instituted by Declarant, 
any Owner or the Association or its Board of Directors. 

 
7. Governing Law. This Declaration shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 

the laws of the State of Texas, without giving effect to principles of conflicts of law. 
 
8. Liberal Interpretation. This Declaration shall be liberally construed to effectuate its 

purpose of creating a uniform plan for the Lots.  
 

9. Term. This Declaration shall run for an initial term of twenty-five years and shall automatically 
renew in successive ten year periods, unless the City of Lucas City Council issues written 
consent to the dissolution of this Declaration.  

 
10. City Indemnification. The Association  shall  and  does  hereby  indemnify  the City of 

Lucas  from any and all costs, expenses, suits, demands, liabilities or damages including 
attorney’s fees and costs of suit, incurred or resulting from the City’s removal of any landscape 
systems, features or elements that cease to be maintained by the Association or from the City’s 
performance of the aforementioned operation, maintenance or supervision responsibilities of 
the Association due to the Association’s failure to perform said responsibilities. 

 
11. Authority of City. The City of Lucas, or its lawful agents, has the authority to perform any of 

the following actions, after due notice to the Association: 
 

11.1.  remove any landscape systems, features or elements that cease to be maintained by 
the Association;  



Page 12 of 16 
 

11.2. perform the responsibilities of the Association or the Board, if the Association or 
Board fails to do so in compliance with any provisions of the agreements, covenants or 
restrictions of the Association or of any applicable city codes or regulations;  

11.3. assess the Association for all costs incurred by the City in performing said 
responsibilities if the Association fails to do so; and 

11.4. avail itself of any other enforcement actions available to the City pursuant to state 
law, city codes or regulations.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Declarant has caused this Declaration to be executed and 

delivered by a person duly authorized thereunto as of the day and year first above written. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      By: R. NEIL CROUCH, II 
      Title: President  
 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
    § 
COUNTY OF COLLIN § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of June, 2023, by R. 
NEIL CROUCH, II, President of HENDRICK FARM DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a Texas limited 
liability company. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      NOTARY PUBLIC – STATE OF TEXAS  
  



Page 13 of 16 
 

EXHIBIT B 
USE AND DESIGN GUIDELINES 

 
The following Property Use and Design Guidelines shall apply to the Property. 
 

Section 1: Landscaping, Fences and Exterior Elements 
 
1. Landscaping. Upon Completion of each residence, each residence within the Property must 

comply with the landscaping requirements of any applicable City of Lucas ordinances and 
Association Rules. Notwithstanding compliance with the foregoing, the following landscape 
elements shall be installed prior to occupancy of the residence: 
1.1. Sod. Each residence shall have full sod installed for the entire front, side and rear yards.  
1.2. Trees. Each residence shall comply with either of the following tree requirements: 

1.2.1. Two (2) approved “Large Trees” (as defined in the City of Lucas’ Code of 
Ordinances § 3.18.024) placed between forward of the front elevation of the primary 
structure and at least two (2) “Small Trees” (as defined in the City of Lucas’ Code of 
Ordinances § 3.18.024) placed anywhere else on the Lot; or 

1.2.2. Three (3) approved “Large Trees” placed anywhere on the Lot.  
1.3. Tree Maintenance. Each homeowner shall be responsible for maintenance and 

preservation of trees located on their property and shall promptly replace dead trees within 
ninety (90) days of loss occurrence when favorable planting weather exists or sixty (60) 
days unless otherwise noticed by the ACC or compliance division.  

1.4. Shrubbery and Planting Beds. Each Residence shall have a minimum of fourteen (14) five-
gallon shrubs and one (1) 15-gallon accent planted in a mulched planting bed; the planting 
bed shall have some type of barrier to separate the sod and bed mulch areas. The foregoing 
may be supplemented or replaced with materials approved by the Declarant or 
Association. The homeowner shall be responsible for the maintenance and preservation of 
the shrubs and planting bed; and, shall promptly replace dead plants within ninety (90) 
days of loss occurrence. 

 
2. Fences. 

2.1. Thoroughfares and Corner Lots. Residences facing the street or major thoroughfares 
require a minimum of four (4) foot ornamental iron fence placed at least five (5) feet 
behind the front façade, excluding front porches. 

2.2. Good Repair. Fencing must be kept in good repair at all times.  
 
3. Flags and Flagpoles. 

3.1. The only flags which may be displayed are: (i) the flag of the United States of America 
(ii) the flag of the State of Texas; and (iii) an official or replica flag of any branch of the 
United States armed forces and School Spirit flags. No other types of flags, pennants, 
banners, kits or similar types of displays are permitted on a Lot if the display is visible 
from a street. 

3.2. The flag of the United States must be displayed in accordance with 4 U.S.C § 5-10. 
3.3. The flag of the State of Texas must be displayed in accordance with Chapter 3100 of the 

Texas Government Code. 



Page 14 of 16 
 

3.4. Any freestanding flagpole, or flagpole attached to a residence, shall be constructed of 
permanent, long-lasting materials. The materials used for the flagpole shall be 
harmonious with the residence and must have a silver finish with a gold or silver ball at 
the top. The flagpole must not exceed three (3) inches in diameter. 

3.5. The display of a flag, or the location and construction of the supporting flagpole, shall 
comply with applicable zoning ordinances, easements, and setbacks of record. 

3.6. A displayed flag, and the flagpole on which it is flown, shall be maintained in good 
condition at all times. Any flag that is deteriorated must be replaced or removed. Any 
flagpole that is structurally unsafe or deteriorated shall be repaired, replaced, or removed. 

3.7. Only one flagpole will be allowed per Lot. A flagpole can either be securely attached to 
the face of the residence (no other structure) or be a freestanding flagpole.  A flagpole 
attached to the residence may not exceed 4 feet in length. A freestanding flagpole may not 
exceed 20 feet in height. Any freestanding flagpole must be located in either the front yard 
or backyard of a Lot, and there must be a distance of at least 5 feet between the flagpole 
and the property line. 

3.8. Any flag flown or displayed on a freestanding flagpole may be no smaller than 3'x5' and 
no larger than 4'x6'.  

3.9. Any flag flown or displayed on a flagpole attached to the residence may be no larger than 
3'x5'. 

3.10. Any freestanding flagpole must be equipped to minimize halyard noise. The 
preferred method is through the use of an internal halyard system. Alternatively, swivel 
snap hooks must be covered, or ''Quiet Halyard'' Flag snaps installed. Neighbor complaints 
of noisy halyards are a basis to have flagpole removed until Owner resolves the noise 
complaint. 

3.11. The illumination of a flag is allowed so long as it does not create a disturbance to 
other residents in the community. Solar powered, pole mounted light fixtures are preferred 
as opposed to ground mounted light fixtures. Compliance with all municipal requirements 
for electrical ground mounted installations must be certified by the Owner. Flag 
illumination may not shine into another residence. Neighbor complaints regarding flag 
illumination are a basis to prohibit further illumination until Owner resolves complaint. 

3.12. Flagpoles shall not be installed on any property maintained by the Association. 
3.13. All freestanding flagpole installations must receive prior written approval of ACC. 

 
4. Vehicles. 

4.1. No vehicle containing advertising logos and/or “wrapped” graphics shall be allowed 
overnight within the Property unless such vehicle shall be located within a garage or 
otherwise screened from view from any public street, alley or lot. 

4.2. No vehicle shall be allowed to be kept within the Property if such vehicle contains an 
exhaust system or other device or system which allows the vehicle to produce a noise 
deemed by the Association to be excessive when operated. 

4.3. No vehicle shall be parked or operated within the Property in a manner which limits any 
owner from free and unfettered access to the owner’s driveway. 

4.4. No vehicle which is not eligible or physically able to be legally operated on a public 
roadway may be kept within the Property unless such vehicle is contained entirely within 
a garage. 

 



Page 15 of 16 
 

Section Two: Residences 
 
1. Roofs. Roof Pitch for homes shall have a minimum of 6-in-12 slopes. Roof Pitch for porches 

and patios may have a lesser pitch, subject to approval of the Declarant or ACC. 
1.1. Roofing Materials. Roofing materials shall be asphalt shingles with a minimum 30-year 

rated shingle having a minimum weight of 220 pounds per square (100 square feet) and 
have a Weatherwood, Slateblend or other approved roofing colors that are consistent with 
Architectural styles within the community. Other roofing materials or colors shall not be 
used without written approval from the Declarant or ACC. 

1.2. Dormers and Above Roof Chimneys. Dormers and Chimney Chases, above roof structure 
and roofing materials, must be finished with an exterior grade material consistent with the 
majority of the exterior surfaces of the primary structure and with Declarant or ACC 
approval. 

 
2. Certain Roofing Materials. Roofing shingles covered by this Section are exclusively those 

designed primarily to: (i) be wind and hail resistant; (ii) provide heating and cooling 
efficiencies greater than those provided by customary composite shingles; or (iii) provide solar 
generation capabilities (collectively, ''Roofing Shingles''). 
2.1. Roofing Shingles allowed under this Section 2.2 shall: 

2.1.1. Resemble the shingles used or otherwise authorized for use on the Property; 
2.1.2. Be more durable than and are of equal or superior quality to the shingles used or 

otherwise authorized for use on the Property; 
2.1.3. Math the aesthetics of the property surrounding the property of the owner 

requesting permission to install the Roofing Shingles. 
2.2. The owner requesting permission to install the Roofing Shingles will be solely responsible 

for accrediting, certifying, and demonstrating to the ACC that the proposed installation is 
in full compliance with the paragraphs above.  

2.3. Roofing Shingles shall be installed after receiving the written approval of the Declarant or 
ACC. 

2.4. Owners are hereby placed on notice that the installation of Roofing Materials may void or 
adversely affect other warranties.  

3. Solar Panels.  
3.1. Solar energy devices, including any related equipment or system components (collectively 

“Solar Panels”) may only be installed after receiving the written approval of the ACC. 
3.2. Solar Panels may not be installed upon or within any area which is maintained by the 

Association. 
3.3. Solar Panels may only be installed on designated locations on the roof of a home, on any 

structure allowed under any Association dedicatory instrument, or within any fenced rear-
yard or fenced-in patio of the owner’s property, but only as allowed by the Declarant or 
ACC. Solar Panels may not be installed on the front elevation of the home.  

3.4. If located on the roof of a home, Solar Panels shall: 
3.4.1. Not extend higher than or beyond the roofline; 
3.4.2. Conform to the slope of the roof; 
3.4.3. Have a top edge that is parallel to the roofline; and 
 



Page 16 of 16 
 

3.4.4. Have a frame, support bracket, or wiring that is black or painted to match the color 
of the roof tiles or shingles of the roof. Piping must be painted to match the surface 
to which it is attached, i.e. the soffit and wall. Solar Panels must blend with the 
color of the roof to the greatest extent possible. 

3.5. If located in the fenced rear-yard or patio, Solar Panels shall not be taller than the fence 
line or visible from a street. 

3.6. The ACC may deny a request for the installation of Solar Panels if it determines that the 
placement of the Solar Panels, as proposed by the property owner, will create an 
interference with the use and enjoyment of land of neighboring owners. 

3.7. Owners are hereby placed on notice that the installation of Solar Panels may void or 
adversely affect roof warranties. Any installation of Solar Panels which voids material 
warranties is not permitted and will be cause for the Solar Panels to be removed by the 
owner. 

3.8. Solar Panels must be properly maintained at all times or removed by the owner. 
3.9. Solar Panels which become non-functioning or inoperable must be removed by the owner 

of the property. 
 
4. Side and Rear Walls. 

4.1. Side and rear wall surfaces of the first floor must be constructed using one hundred percent 
(100%) masonry; second floor side and rear wall surfaces must be seventy-five percent 
(75%) masonry with the remaining twenty-five percent (25%) using cementitious fiber 
siding materials. 

 
5. Chimneys. Chimney wall structures that are a direct extension of an exterior wall shall match 

the requirement of said wall.  
 
6. Masonry Percentages. Required masonry percentages shall be calculated excluding exterior 

wall areas built on top of a roof.  
 
7. Windows. Windows shall be constructed of vinyl, divided light on all front windows, divided 

light on all windows backing siding collectors, parks or open spaces. Reflective glass is 
prohibited.  

 
8. Garage. Garage doors shall be constructed of metal or wood and shall be kept in good repair 

at all times.  
 
9. Address Blocks. All address blocks shall be cast stone on all brick, stone, and/or stucco 

finishes.  
 
 
 



Item No. 03City of Lucas
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request

June 8, 2023

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn

Agenda Item 

Discuss updating the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14 titled “Zoning”.

Background Information 

The City Council requested that a strategic review of the Code of Ordinances be done with specific 
focus on Chapter 14 titled “Zoning.” At the June 1, 2023 City Council meeting, the Council gave 
direction that the Planning and Zoning Commission review Chapter 14 in segments and bring 
updates to the City Council. Councilmembers will inform City staff of any specific areas of 
concern to bring to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

The following is the proposed schedule for the Planning and Zoning Commission:

Section of Chapter 14 Meeting
14.01.004
14.02 Division 2
14.02 Division 3
14.02 Division 5

June 8, 2023
P & Z Meeting

14.03 Division 6
14.03 Division 8
14.03 Division 10
14.03 Division 15

July 13, 2023
P & Z Meeting

14.04 Division 5
Remainder of 14.01
Remainder of 14.02

August 10, 2023
P & Z Meeting

Remainder of 14.03
Remainder of 14.04

September 14, 2023
P & Z Meeting

Final Review by Planning 
and Zoning of Chapter 14

October 12, 2023
P & Z Meeting

Review by City Council November 2, 2023
City Council Meeting

First Public Hearing December 14, 2023
P & Z Meeting

Second Public Hearing January 4, 2024
City Council Meeting

Attachment/Supporting Documentation

1. City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14 titled “Zoning” (Due to the size of Chapter 14, 
this link has been provided.)

2. Table of Contents for Chapter 14 with amendment dates.



Item No. 03City of Lucas
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request

June 8, 2023

Budget/Financial Impact 

NA

Recommendation 

NA

Motion 

NA



1 
 

Table of Contents 

Chapter 14 Zoning 

14.01 General Provisions 

14.01.001  
14.01.002  
14.01.003  
14.01.004  
14.01.005  

14.02  

Div. 1 Generally 

14.02.001  
14.02.002 - .030   

Div. 2      last amended 2016 

14.02.031  
14.02.032  
14.02.033  
14.02.034  
14.02.035 Appeals 
14.02.036  
14.02.037-.059  

Div. 3     last amended 2015 

14.02.060  
14.02.061  
14.02.062  
14.02.063  
14.02.064  
14.02.065-.080  

Div. 4      Amended May 2022 

14.02.081 Generally 
14.02.082  
14.02.083  
14.02.084  
14.02.085 - .110  

Div. 5 Final Plans Approval     

14.02.111  

 

 



2 
 

14.03  

Div. 1  Generally       last amended 2015 

14.03.001  
14.03.002  
14.03.003  
14.03.004 – 050   

Div. 2 AO        last amended 2015 

14.03.051  
14.03.052  
14.03.053  
14.03.054-.110  

Div. 3 R2        Amended Sept 2022 

14.03.111  
14.03.112  
14.03.113  
14.03.14-.170  

Div. 4 R1.5        Amended Sept 2022 

14.03.171  
14.03.172  
14.03.173  
14.03.174-.230  

Div. 5 R1        Amended Sept 2022 

14.03.231  
14.03.232  
14.03.233  
14.03.234-.290  

Div. 6 VC        last amended 2017 

14.03.291  
14.03.292  
14.03.293  
14.03.294  
14.03.295  
14.03.296 Site plan approval 
14.03.297  
14.03.298  
14.03.299 -  
14.03.300-.350  

 



3 
 

Div. 7 CB       last amended 2018 

14.03.351  
14.03.352  
14.03.353  
14.03.354  
14.03.355  
14.03.356  
14.03.357-.410  
 

Div. 8 PD       adopted 2006, not amended 

14.03.411  
14.03.412  
14.03.413  
14.03.414   
14.03.415  
14.03.416  
14.03.417-.470  

 

Div. 9 LI       last amended 2015 

14.03.471  
14.03.472  
14.03.473 Height  
14.03.474 Area  
14.03.475 Site plan approval 
14.03.476  
14.03.477 -  
14.03.478-.530  

 

Div. 10 ED       last amended 2015 

14.03.531  
14.03.532  
14.03.533  
14.03.534 Area re  
14.03.535 P  
14.03.536  
14.03.537-.650  

Div. 11 RESERVED 

 14.03.591 – 14.03.650 

Div. 12 MHD       last amended 2015 

14.03.651  
14.03.652  



4 
 

14.03.653  
14.03.654  
14.03.655  
14.03.536  
14.03.657-.710  

Div. 13 OS        last amended 2015 

14.03.711  
14.03.712  
14.03.713  
14.03.714 Hei  
14.03.715  
14.03.716 Site plan approval 
14.03.717  
14.03.718  
14.03.719 -  
14.03.720-.770  

Div. 14 R  

Div. 15  

 14.03.801   adopted 2008, last amended 12/2020 

14.04  

Div. 1  Generally       last amended 2015 

 14.04.001  
 14.04.002  
 14.04.003-.030  

Div. 2 -      last amended 2020 

14.04.031  
14.04.032 -  
14.04.033 -  
14.04.034 -  
14.04.035 es 
14.04.036 -  
14.04.037 -  
14.04.038  
14.04.039 -  
14.04.040-.070  

 

 

 



5 
 

Div. 3      adopted 1995, not amended 

14.04.071 y 
14.04.072 Noise  
14.04.073  
14.04.074  
14.04.075  
14.04.076  
14.04.077  
14.04.078 Glare 
14.04.079 Waste materials 
14.04.080-.120  

Div. 4    last amended 2015 

14.04.121 Height 
14.04.122  
14.04.123  
14.04.124  
14.04.125-.170  
 

Div. 5      adopted 1995, not amended 

14.04.171  
14.04.172  
14.04.173  
14.04.174  
14.04.175 Repairs 
14.04.176  
14.04.077-.210  
 

Div. 6  last amended 2015 

 14.04.211  p  
 

  14.04.212-.250  

Div. 7         last amended 2015 

14.04.251  
14.04.252  
14.04.253 General provisions 
14.04.254  
14.04.255  
14.04.256  
14.04.257  
14.04.258  
14.04.259  
14.04.260 Penalty 
14.04.261  



6 
 

14.04.262-.300  

Div. 8    Amended May 2023 

14.04.301  
14.04.302  
14.04.303  
14.04.304  
14.04.305-.340  

Div. 9      last amended 2010 

14.04.341  
14.04.342  
14.04.343  
14.04.344  
14.04.345  
14.04.346  
14.04.347  
14.04.348 -  
14.04.349  
14.04.350 Appeals 
14.04.351-.385  
 

Div. 10    last amended 2011 

14.04.386  
14.04.387  
14.04.388  

 
14.04.389 Height 
14.04.390  
14.04.391  
14.04.392-.430  
 

Div. 11    adopted 2011, not amended 

14.04.431  
14.04.432  
14.04.433  
14.04.434  
14.04.435  
14.04.436  
14.04.437  
14.04.438  
14.04.439  
14.04.440  
14.04.441-.450  

 



7 
 

Div. 12  adopted 2020, not amended 

14.04.451  
14.04.452  
14.04.453  
14.04.454 Height 
14.04.455  

 
 

 

 



Item No. 04City of Lucas
Planning and Zoning Commission Request

June 8, 2023

Requester: Planning and Zoning Commission 

Agenda Item Request 

Consider the appointment of a Chair of the Planning and Zoning Commission to serve for a term 
ending December 31, 2023, and appoint Vice-Chair if needed.

Background Information 

Councilmember Dusty Kuykendall previously served as the Chair of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission and was elected to the City Council on May 18, 2023. Therefore, a vacancy has been 
created for the position of Chair. Commissioner Tommy Tolson currently serves as Vice-Chair. 

Attachments/Supporting Documentation 

NA

Budget/Financial Impact 

NA

Recommendation  

NA

Motion 

I make a motion to appoint _______________ as Chair of the Planning and Zoning Commission 
for a term ending December 31, 2023.

If Needed: 

I make a motion to appoint _______________ as Vice-Chair of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission for a term ending December 31, 2023.



Item No. 05 
 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Planning & Zoning Agenda Request 

June 8, 2023 

Requesters: Planning and Zoning Commission 
City Attorney Courtney Morris 
City Manager Joni Clarke 

 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Consider the 88th Legislative Session and discuss any proposed bill or significant resolution that 
may have an impact on the City of Lucas and provide guidance to the City Attorney and City 
Manager. 
 
Background Information  
 
The 88th Legislature’s regular session ran from January 10, 2023 to May 29, 2023. 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
1. Legislative Update from City Attorney (May 31, 2023) 

 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
NA 
 
Motion  
 
NA 



 1 TM 135079 

2023 LEGISLATIVE SESSION 

Passed 

SB 929:  Requires a City provide written mailed notice to go to each property owner 
regarding any proposed zoning change that could result in the creation of a legal 
non-conforming use. Must contain the following language bolded and all caps in 
the notice, “THE CITY IS HOLDING A HEARING THAT WILL 
DETERMINE WHETHER YOU MAY LOSE THE RIGHT TO CONTINUE 
USING YOUR PROPERTY FOR ITS CURRENT USE.  PLEASE READ 
THIS NOTICE CAREFULLY.” (SENT TO GOVERNOR) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Passed on May 19 2023 - 100% progression; 2023-05-19 - 
Effective immediately. 

SB 543: Would allowing a city to convey real property under a Chapter 380 agreement. (Sent 
to the Governor). 

 Status 5/30/2023: Passed on May 24 2023 - 100% progression; 2023-05-24 - 
Effective immediately. 

HB 2308: Limiting city regulation of agricultural operations within city limits and ETJ.  City 
limited on bring a nuisance action to violation of state law.  (Sent to Governor)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Passed on May 23 2023 - 100% progression; 2023-05-23 - 
Effective on 9/1/23. 

SB 2038: Requires a city to release an area from the ETJ on petition from the landowners.  
(Sent to Governor).  

 Status 5/30/2023: Passed on May 19 2023 - 100% progression; 2023-05-19 - 
Effective on 9/1/23. 

HB 624: Allows for a firefighter, including volunteer, to transport a sick or injured patient to 
a health care facility in a vehicle other than an emergency vehicle under certain 
conditions. (Sent to the Governor) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Passed on May 23 2023 - 100% progression; 2023-05-23 - 
Effective on 9/1/23. 

 

Still In Progress  

 Sent to Governor  

HB 2127:  Pre-empts City from enacting ordinances in areas already regulated by State law. 
“In a field of regulation that is occupied by a provision of this code”.  Allows for 
declaratory and injunctive relief as well as attorney fees. City immunity is waived. 
Pre-emption in the following codes: Agriculture Code, Business & Commerce 



 2 TM 135079 

Code, Finance Code (Exception: current ordinance regulating credit service 
organizations, credit access business),  Insurance Code, Labor Code (Includes: 
employment leave, hiring practices, breaks, employment benefits, scheduling 
practices, any other terms that exceed or conflict with State or Federal law for 
employers other than a municipality or county); Local Government Code (Includes: 
control, manage, care welfare, health and safety of animals; breeding, care, 
treatment, veterinary practice, or sale of animals, animal products.  Also includes 
the retail sale of dogs or cats once the state adopts statewide regulations for the 
retail sale of dogs and cats); Natural Resource Code; Occupations Code (Exception: 
massage establishments); Property Code.  (Passed the House and Senate) 

 Status 5/30/2023: (Enrolled) 2023-05-24 - Sent to the Governor [HB2127 Detail]  

HB 1819: States a City may not adopt an order, ordinance, or other measure that imposes a 
curfew to regulate the movement or actions of persons younger than 18 years of 
age. (sent to the Governor)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Enrolled on May 18 2023 - 75% progression; 2023-05-22 - Sent 
to the Governor 

HB 3699:  Requires platting only when a landowner is subdividing and is required to dedicate 
parts of the tract for public use such as for streets, alleys, squares, and parks. or 
when the lot fronts on or adjacent to the streets, alleys, squares, parks or other parts. 
Application submitted is considered complete if it meets all of the requirements. 
City must adopt a list of requirements and make such available to the public of all 
documents to be submitted and if submitted meeting all requirements, it is 
considered complete. Can only require dedication of land within a subdivision for 
future street and alleys if it is within the CIP adopted by the City. (Passed the House, 
public hearing 5/16, voted out of committee and Senate amendment on 5/22) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Enrolled on May 29 2023 - 75% progression; 2023-05-30 - Sent 
to the Governor. 

HB 14: Allows developer-led third-party review of development documents (plan, plat, or 
other document related to development) if a municipal government fails to take 
action within 15 days of it being filed. Action is to approve, deny or conditionally 
approve. (Passed House/referred to local government) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Enrolled on May 24 2023 - 75% progression; 2023-05-26 - Sent 
to the Governor. 

HB 1750: Relating to the applicability of certain City requirements to agricultural operations 
that affect farmers and ranchers who engage in ag operations within City limits. 
Purpose of the bill is to ensure ag operations are protected by providing limitations 
on City governmental requirements on all agricultural operations within City limits. 
Specifically, City restraint requirements as it relates to dogs would not be applicable 
to a dog used to protect livestock; maximum height for vegetation must at least 12 



 3 TM 135079 

inches and only applies to portions of the property that are located no more than 10 
feet from a property boundary that is adjacent to a public sidewalk, street, or 
highway, or a property that is owned by another person and has a structure with 
inhabitants. (Sent to Governor) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Enrolled on May 16 2023 - 75% progression; 2023-05-18 - Sent 
to the Governor. 

HB 3033: Requires the City to release public information within 30-days after receiving a 
written decision from the Attorney General in response to a PIA.  In determining a 
deadline to request an opinion, the City does not have to consider Saturday, Sunday 
or national and state holidays if the City is closed on those days. Option City 
holidays are not considered. (Passed the House/ referred to B&C)   

 Status 5/30/2023: Enrolled on May 28 2023 - 75% progression; 2023-05-30 - Sent 
to the Governor. 

SB 1340: This bill adds an agreement entered into by a local government under chapter 312 
of the Tax Code to the definition of "Local development agreement". The current 
Chapter 380 and 381 database maintained by the comptroller will now be a 
consolidate searchable data tool renamed the "Local Development" agreement 
database and adds information to be added to the database. It also states a taxing 
unit that maintains an Internet website and that executes a tax abatement agreement 
shall provide on the website a direct link to the location of the agreement 
information published on the comptroller's Internet website. Effective 9/1/23 

 Status 5/30/2023: Enrolled on May 18 2023 - 75% progression; 2023-05-19 - Sent 
to the Governor. 

 

Still in Progress 

 Pending in committee, sent to Calendars, etc… 

HB 2023: If a Court determines that an ordinance, regulatory decision, denial of an 
application, refusal to issue a permit or similar measure is unenforceable by the 
City because it is pre-empted by the Texas Constitution and State statue, the Court 
shall award the prevailing party in the action such court costs and reasonable 
attorney’s fees including expert witness fees to be paid by the City. (Sent to House 
Calendar) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Introduced on February 8 2023 - 25% progression; 2023-04-26 
- Committee report sent to Calendars. 

HB 2665:  Prohibits a City from adopting or enforcing ordinances against short term rentals. 
Was amended to create a task force (Texas Department of Licensing and 



 4 TM 135079 

Regulations) that will study short term rentals.  Report due by December 31, 2024. 
(Received from the House)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on May 9 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-10 - 
Received from the House. 

HB 2789/SB 1412: Allows an accessory dwelling unit in a single-family zoning district by 
right. It can be built before, after, or concurrently with the primary dwelling.  
The City would be pre-empted from regulating when it is built, or restrict 
renting of the accessory dwelling unit.  However, City can collect impact 
fees separate and apart from the main dwelling unit. The permit for approval 
of the accessory dwelling is ministerially approval and no hearing before 
P&Z or City Council permitted for approval. (HB 2789 Sent to Calendar in 
the House/ SB 1412 Passed Senate and House) 

 Status 5/30/2023:  

HB 2789: Introduced on February 24 2023 - 25% progression; 
2023-05-02 - Committee report sent to Calendars. 

SB 1412: Engrossed on April 27 2023 - 50% progression;      
2023-05-23 - Statement(s) of vote recorded in Journal. 

SB 221:  Would require the Secretary of State to review ballot language in initiative, 
referendum, and charter elections for home rule cities. Waives governmental 
immunity if a person seeks a writ of mandamus to compel the City to comply with 
the requirements that a ballot proposition be submitted with definiteness, certainty, 
and neutrality so that the voters are not misled by the language. (Passed the Senate 
and still pending in House /postponed on a point of order 5/18.)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on March 28 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-18 - 
Postponed 12/24/23 10:00 AM. 

SB 767:  Requires the City’s fee schedule to be on the City’s budget cover page if new fees 
are being established or increased.  (Left pending in the committee) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on April 12 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-23 - 
Postponed 5/23/24 10:00 AM. 

SB 1419: Would prohibit City from making a loan or grant of public money under a Chapter 
380 economic development grant agreement from the proceeds of property taxes 
(“ad valorem taxes”).  Current law prohibits grant agreements or loans to be paid 
from the proceeds of bonds or other obligations of the municipality payable from 
ad valorem taxes.  Limits grant agreements to 10 years and requires a public hearing 
with not less than 15 business days’ notice. Does not prohibit the City from using 
other proceeds such as sales tax and fees to make the loan or grant. (Passed Senate 
and was sent to the House/referred to ways and means) 



 5 TM 135079 

 Status 5/30/2023: 

HB2789: Introduced on February 24 2023 - 25% progression; 2023-05-02 
- Committee report sent to Calendars. 

SB1412: Engrossed on April 27 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-23 - 
Statement(s) of vote recorded in Journal. 

HB 276:  City may not adopt an ordinance that regulates the following on a single-family lot: 
growing fruits and vegetables; raising or keeping six or fewer domestic fowls; or 
six or fewer adult rabbits. Ordinance can regulate odor, noise, safety or sanitary 
conditions.  Can prohibit the raising or keeping of a rooster. (Passed House and sent 
to Senate/referred to Local Government) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on April 28 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-01 - 
Referred to Local Government; Pending: Senate Local Government Committee. 

HB 5089: Relating to the location at which certain sales are consummated for purposes of 
local sales and use taxes. (Still in the House.) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Introduced on March 10 2023 - 25% progression; 2023-05-02 - 
Committee report sent to Calendars. 

SB 1787: Relating to the ability of the City to regulate lot size for those lots greater than 1,400 
square feet.  (HB 3921 is companion bill and was placed on House calendar. SB 
1787 Passed the Senate, received first reading in the House/ committee report filed 
5/18.)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on May 11 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-23 - 
Placed on General State Calendar. 

HB 2806:  Entitles an owner of a commercial sign the ability to relocate the sign in certain 
circumstances to same property or adjacent property on the same highway not more 
than one mile from the previous location.  City would be required to grant a special 
exception to their ordinance if such location was prohibited.  (Passed the house/ 
referred to transportation)  

Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on May 2 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-17 - 
Referred to Transportation. 

Pending: Senate Transportation Committee 

HB 2367: Regulation of residential amenity rentals by a political subdivision provided rental 
is less than 15 hours and not for the purpose of sleeping accommodations to a 
tenant.  City may require registration. (Left pending in Committee)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Introduced on February 15 2023 - 25% progression; 2023-03-29 
- Left pending in committee; Pending: House Land & Resource Management 
Committee. 



 6 TM 135079 

HB 2926: Extends the Workers’ Comp presumption for COVID for two years, until 
September 1, 2025. (Passed the House/ referred to Business and Commerce) 

 Status 5/30/2023: NEED TO CONFIRM PROPER BILL NUMBER. 

HB 2493:  Electronic information, including databases, must be produced under Public 
Information Act.  (Passed the House/ referred to Business and Commerce)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on May 6 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-10 - 
Referred to Business & Commerce. 

SB 990: Eliminates county-wide polling place program. (Passed the Senate/ referred to 
Elections)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on April 20 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-04-25 - 
Referred to Elections. 

SB 221: SOS ballot language review for City propositions, private cause of action against 
City. (Passed Senate, sent to calendar) 

 Status 5/30/2023: 

HB 2224 (SB 1663): Eliminated the requirement for an engineering study if a City wants to lower 
a speed limit to 20 MPH (current law set at 25 MPH) for a street located in 
a residential district.  (Passed House-HB 2224; Passed Senate-SB 1663/ set 
to calendar) 

 Status 5/30/2023: 

SB 1663: Engrossed on April 17 2023 - 50% progression;  
2023-05-23 - Placed on General State Calendar. 

HB 2224: Engrossed on April 20 2023 - 50% progression; 
2023-04-24 - Received from the House. 

HB 2954: Regarding mandatory office hours regarding city secretaries during election season 
Includes the regular business day that the City is open. (Passed the House/referred 
to State Affairs) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on March 28 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-18 
- Postponed 12/24/23 10:00 AM. 

HB 2232: Allowing a property located in a portion of the city’s ETJ subject to county control 
over plating may apply to the county commissioner’s court for cancellation of 
certain subdivision plats. (Passed the House) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on May 7 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-21 - Left 
pending in committee; Pending: Senate Local Government Committee. 



 7 TM 135079 

HB 2266: Allowing a state license holder to bring legal action against a city if city regulation 
results in adverse economic impact on the license holder. (Passed the House/ public 
hearing scheduled 5/19)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on May 11 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-24 - Not 
again placed on intent calendar. 

HB 4285:  Prohibits city from enforcing outdoor sign ordinance in the ETJ. (Passed the House) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on May 7 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-09 - 
Referred to Local Government; Pending: Senate Local Government Committee. 

SB 369: Providing that any area not receiving full municipal services (full municipal, unless 
negotiated service plan provides otherwise, services defined by police, fire, solid 
waste collection, water and wastewater facilities where city has CCN) may be 
disannexed, unless the city is not required to provide full municipal services under 
an annexation service plan or has entered a written agreement. (Passed the Senate/ 
placed on calendar 5/23)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on May 10 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-23 - 
Placed on General State Calendar. 

SB 767: Requires a fee schedule of new and increased fees to be on the city’s budget’s cover 
page and for cities over 30,000 to establish and maintain an email notification 
service regarding new or increase fees. "This budget includes estimated revenue 
from the following new or increased fees: (include a description of each new or 
increased fee, the dollar amount of each new fee, and the dollar amount of and 
percentage of increase of each increased fee)." (Passed the Senate/placed on 
house calendar)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on April 12 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-23 - 
Postponed 5/23/24 10:00 AM. 

SB 1421: Limits city regulation of agricultural operations and vegetation height restrictions 
within city limits and the ETJ.  As currently drafted, the bill does not differentiate 
between agricultural operations and agricultural-like activity on residential lots and 
would also eliminate a city’s ability to impose zoning regulations on any 
agricultural operation within city limits. This bill passed the Senate and is now in 
the House Agriculture and Livestock Committee. (Passed the House and referred 
to Ag & Livestock) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on April 3 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-04-17 - 
Referred to Agriculture & Livestock; Pending: House Agriculture & Livestock 
Committee. 

HB 2970:  Requires a municipality to allow the placement of a new HUD-code manufactured 
home as a permitted use in all zoning districts that allow detached SFR or duplex 
dwellings if the owner of the HUD-code MH elects to treat the MH as real property 



 8 TM 135079 

under Occ. Code 1201.2055.  City may require the HUD-code MH to have a value 
equal to or greater than the median taxable value of each SFR located within 500 
feet of the lot on which the MH is to be placed and have exterior siding, roofing, 
foundation fascia and fenestration compatible with same, be securely placed on 
permanent foundation, and comply with city’s aesthetic, setbacks, landscaping, 
square footage and other site requirements.  (Passed the House and left pending in 
Senate Committee) 

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on April 12 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-08 - 
Left pending in committee; Pending: Senate Local Government Committee. 

HB 866: Establishes that a plat is considered filed on the date the applicant submits the plat, 
along with a completed plat application and the application fees and other 
requirements prescribed for plat approval. (Passed the House and referred to Local 
Government)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on April 13 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-24 - 
Not again placed on intent calendar. 

SB 829: Cottage Food: would, among other things: (1) add to the definition of “cottage food 
production operation” a nonprofit organization that produces at the individual’s 
home or the home of an individual who is a director or officer of the nonprofit 
organization, as applicable; (2) provide that to be considered a cottage food 
production operation, an individual operating out of the individual’s home would 
need to: (a) have an annual gross income of $100,000 or less from the sale of certain 
foods; (b) sell the cottage foods directly to consumers or to a cottage food vendor; 
and (c) deliver products to the consumer or cottage food vendor at the point of sale 
or another location designated by the consumer or cottage food vendor; (3) provide 
that a local government authority, including a local health department, may not 
require a cottage food production operation to obtain any type of license or permit 
or pay any fee to sell cottage food directly to a consumer or cottage food 
vendor.(Passed the House, reported out of committee)  

 Status 5/30/2023: Engrossed on April 12 2023 - 50% progression; 2023-05-23 - 
Placed on General State Calendar. 

HB 3890: This bill states that by 1/1/24 each CAD will be required to create an Internet 
database for public view that contains information regarding each protest hearing 
conducted by the ARB that includes the name of the Board members that attended 
the hearing, the date and time of the hearing, the account number and property 
category, the CAD value, the owners opinion of value, and the ARBs determination 
of protest and value. The database must be updated by October 1 of each year. A 
link to the database must be placed on the web page of each CAD of the taxing unit 
database maintained by the Department of Information Resources. Beginning on 
January 1, 2025, the database shall include information for protests relating to the 
most recent tax year and each tax year thereafter until the database includes 



 9 TM 135079 

information for protests relating to the most recent five tax years. Beginning on 
January 1, 2030, the database shall include information for protests relating to the 
previous five tax years. Effective 1/1/24 

 Status 5/30/2023: Introduced on March 7 2023 - 25% progression; 2023-03-20 - 
Referred to Business & Industry; Pending: House Business & Industry Committee. 

 

Key Dates in this Session 

May 8 (119th Day): Last day for House Committees to report bills to the House. 

May 12: Last day for House to consider Consent HBs on local consent calendar on 
2nd and 3rd readings and all 3rd reading HBs on supplemental calendar. 

May 19: Last day for House to consider local HBs on local and consent calendar on 
2nd and 3rd readings. 

Monday, May 29: Sine Die 

Monday, May 29:  Gov. Greg Abbott called immediate special session officially beginning at 
9 p.m. Monday, May 29, 2023 on limited topics and bills not passed in 
regular session. Multiple special sessions is a possibility. 

 



Item No. 06City of Lucas
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request

June 8, 2023

Requester: Management Analyst Joshua Menhennett

Agenda Item Request 

Consider approval of the minutes of the May 11, 2023 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

Background Information 

NA

Attachments/Supporting Documentation 

1. May 11, 2023 Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes

Budget/Financial Impact 

NA

Recommendation  

NA

Motion 

I make a motion to approve the minutes of the May 11, 2023 Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting.



1 | P a g e   P l a n n i n g  a n d  Z o n i n g  C o m m i s s i o n  
  M a y  1 1 ,  2 0 2 3  

MINUTES 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

May 11, 2023 | 6:30 PM  
Council Chambers 

City Hall | 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 
 

 
Commissioners Present: 

 
Staff Present: 

Chairman Dusty Kuykendall 
Vice-Chairman Tommy Tolson 
Commissioner Peggy Rusterholtz 
Commissioner Joe Williams 
Alternate Commissioner Chris Bierman (voting member) 
 
Commissioners Absent: 
Commissioner Adam Sussman 
Alternate Commissioner James Foster 
 

City Manager Joni Clarke  
Assistant City Manager Kent Souriyasak 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
City Attorney Courtney Morris 
City Secretary Erin Flores 
Management Analyst Joshua Menhennett 
 
City Council Liaison Present: 
Mayor Jim Olk 
 

Call to Order  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
Chair Kuykendall gave information regarding a public hearing being held by TxDOT regarding the 
widening of FM 1378. 
 
Commissioner Rusterholtz congratulated Chairman Kuykendall on his election to City Council and 
thanked him for his time served on the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
Public Hearing Agenda 

 

 
1. Conduct a public hearing and consider approving a request for a change in zoning 

from AO (Agricultural and Open Space) to R-2 (Residential 2-acre) on a tract of land 
being 23.691 acres of land located in the Peter F. Lucas survey, abstract number 537, 
town of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, being all of the Jason Blakely and Jessica Blakely 
called 23.691 acre tract 23 +/- parcel of land,  more commonly known as 355 
Winningkoff Road. 

 
 A.  Presentation by Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn  
 B. Conduct public hearing  
 C. Take action on Zoning Change Request 
 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn gave a presentation highlighting the background of the 
request, proposed lot location, and staff recommendation. 
 
Chairman Kuykendall opened the public hearing at 6:34 pm.  
 
J. R. Douglas, representing Jason and Jessica Blakely, spoke about their excitement about the future 
of the proposed home sites. 
  



2 | P a g e   P l a n n i n g  a n d  Z o n i n g  C o m m i s s i o n  
  M a y  1 1 ,  2 0 2 3  

Chairman Kuykendall closed the public hearing at 6:34 pm. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Rusterholtz, seconded by Vice-Chairman 

Tolson, to approve a request for a change in zoning from AO (Agricultural and Open 
Space) to R-2 (Residential 2-acre) on a tract of land being 23.691 acres of land located 
in the Peter F. Lucas survey, abstract number 537, town of Lucas, Collin County, 
Texas, being all of the Jason Blakely and Jessica Blakely called 23.691 acre tract 23 +/- 
parcel of land,  more commonly known as 355 Winningkoff Road. The motion passed 
unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote. 

 
2. Conduct a public hearing and consider approving a request for a Planned 

Development zoning overlay on a parcel of land zoned Commercial Business (CB) on 
a tract of land being 42.339 acres (1,884,296 square feet) in the James Anderson Survey, 
Abstract Number 17, City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, more commonly known as 
the Hunt tract at the northwest corner of the Parker Road and Country Club Road 
intersection. 

 
 A.  Presentation by Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn  
 B. Conduct public hearing  
 C. Take action on Zoning Change Request 
 
This agenda item was pulled from the agenda at the applicant’s request. 
 
MOTION: There was no motion needed for this item. 
 
Regular Agenda 
 
3. Consider corrections to the request by Majed Khalaf on behalf of Mahmoud Properties 

for a site plan, landscape plan, and elevations for use as a commercial retail and office 
center on a 2.25-acre tract of land in the Jas Lovelady Survey, Abstract Number ABS 
A0538, Tract 14 situated in the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, located at 995 West 
Lucas Road. 

 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn gave a presentation explaining the changes to the site 
plan, landscape plan, and elevations, which conform with the Planning and Zoning Commissions’ 
recommendations made at the April 13, 2023 meeting. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Rusterholtz, seconded by Commissioner 

Williams, to accept the request by Majed Khalaf on behalf of Mahmoud Properties for 
a site plan, landscape plan, and elevations for use as a commercial retail and office 
center on a 2.25-acre tract of land in the Jas Lovelady Survey, Abstract Number ABS 
A0538, Tract 14 situated in the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, located at 995 
West Lucas Road. The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote. 

 
4. Discuss updating the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14 titled “Zoning”, 

and create a timeline for review with established future milestones. 
 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn explained that staff is seeking direction from the 
Commission on updating Chapter 14 of the City Code of Ordinances. Commissioner Rusterholtz 
opined that changes to regulations regarding accessory dwelling units may need to be made upon 
conclusion of the Texas Legislative Session, in case there are new laws passed. Chairman Kuykendall 



3 | P a g e   P l a n n i n g  a n d  Z o n i n g  C o m m i s s i o n  
  M a y  1 1 ,  2 0 2 3  

recommended that the review be conducted in sections to promote ease of review. City Attorney 
Courtney Morris asked the Commission if there were any sections in particular or issues in the current 
verbiage that should be addressed. Mayor Jim Olk opined that a recommendation from all members 
of the Lucas City Council would provide guidance for review.  
 
City Manager Joni Clarke advised the Commission that City staff could work to create a plan that 
would group sections that are alike together to make the review easier. Commissioner Rusterholtz 
advised that an item of note is the section related to nonconforming uses and standards. 
 
Mr. Hilbourn advised that staff would create a schedule for review of Chapter 14. City Attorney Morris 
advised that specific use permit regulations and the zoning appeals process have already been 
reviewed, as well as accessory dwelling unit regulations. Chairman Kuykendall asked how input from 
the City Council would be received. Mayor Olk advised there would be an item on a future agenda for 
discussion. 
 
City Attorney Morris advised that another item of interest is the Schedule of Uses Chart. 
Commissioner Williams pointed out that home-based business regulations have already been reviewed 
recently. 
 
Chairman Kuykendall directed that after receiving feedback from the City Council and a schedule 
from staff, the Commission can begin discussions on the update. 
 
MOTION: There was no motion needed for this item. 
 
5. Consider the 88th Legislative Session and discuss any proposed bill or significant 

resolution that may have an impact on the City of Lucas and provide guidance to the 
City Attorney and City Manager. 

 
City Attorney Courtney Morris advised the Commission on various legislative items in the 88th Texas 
Legislative Session.  
 
MOTION: There was no motion needed for this item. 
 
6. Consider approval of the minutes of the April 13, 2023 Planning and Zoning 

Commission meeting. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Commissioner 

Rusterholtz, to approve the minutes of the April 13, 2023 Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting. The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.  

 
7. Adjournment. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Alternate Commissioner 

Bierman to adjourn the meeting at 6:54 pm. The motion passed unanimously by a 5 
to 0 vote. 

 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tommy Tolson, Vice-Chairman    Joshua Menhennett, Management Analyst  



Item No. 07City of Lucas
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request

June 8, 2023
Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 

Agenda Item Request 

Conduct a public hearing and consider a Specific Use Permit (SUP) application to permit an 
accessory building in the front of the main structure at 253 East Blondy Jhune Road, Lot 5 of Rock 
Creek Acres, Lucas, Texas zoned R-2 (Residential 2-Acre).

A. Presentation by Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
B. Conduct public hearing
C. Take action on Specific Use Permit request

Background Information 

The property located at 253 East Blondy Jhune Road is a 19.754-acre tract of land zoned R-2. The 
applicant is requesting a SUP to place an accessory building in front of the main structure. The 
City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Division 8, Section 14.04.304, Subsection 3(a)(i) 
states that a SUP is required for an accessory building to be located in front of the main structure.

(3) Setbacks.

(a) Accessory buildings.

i. Front yard setback: Attached accessory buildings or structures shall 
meet the required setback of the principle building or structure. 
Detached accessory buildings or structures shall be setback a minimum 
of ten feet (10’) behind the rear build line of the principle building, 
structure or dwelling. A Specific Use Permit may be granted to allow a 
detached accessory building, structure or dwelling in AO and R-2 
(Residential 2-acre) zoned districts and shall require a three-hundred 
foot (300’) front yard setback.

The Notice of Public Hearing for this item erroneously stated 7:00 p.m., therefore the public 
hearing must not be opened before this time.

Attachments/Supporting Documentation 

1. Proposed SUP Ordinance 
2. Public Notice
3. Proposed site plan
4. Proposed elevations

Budget/Financial Impact 

NA



Item No. 07City of Lucas
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request

June 8, 2023
Recommendation  

City staff recommends approving the request for a SUP as presented.

Motion 

I make a motion to recommend to the City Council to approve/deny a Specific Use Permit (SUP) 
application to permit an accessory building in the front of the main structure at 253 East Blondy 
Jhune Road, Lot 5 of Rock Creek Acres, Lucas, Texas zoned R-2 (Residential 2-Acre).  



City of Lucas 
Ordinance # 2023-06-XXXX 
Approved: __________________ 

 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE #2023-06-XXXX 
[Specific Use Permit for Accessory Building in the Front of the Main Structure 

253 East Blondy Jhune Road] 
 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE AND MAP OF THE CITY OF 
LUCAS, TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, BY GRANTING A 
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT TO ALLOW AN ACCESSORY BUILDING IN THE 
FRONT OF THE MAIN STRUCTURE, LOCATED AT 253 EAST BLONDY 
JHUNE ROAD, CITY OF LUCAS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS (THE 
“PROPERTY”), CURRENTLY ZONED SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL, 
2-ACRE LOTS DISTRICT (“R2”), AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO; PROVIDING FOR 
THE APPROVAL OF THE BOUNDARY SURVEY ATTACHED HERETO 
AS EXHIBIT “B”; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; 
PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A REPEALING 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A 
SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED 
THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH 
OFFENSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Lucas, Texas, and 
the governing body of the City of Lucas in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the 
Ordinances of the City of Lucas, have given requisite notice by publication and otherwise, and 
after holding due hearings and affording a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally 
and to all persons interested and situated in the affected area, and in the vicinity thereof, and in the 
exercise of its legislative discretion have concluded that the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance 
and Map of the City of Lucas, Texas, as previously amended, should be amended. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LUCAS, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Map of the City of Lucas, 
Texas, as heretofore amended, be and the same are hereby amended, to grant a Specific Use Permit 
to allow for an accessory building in front of the main structure, located at 253 East Blondy Jhune 
Road, City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, currently zoned Single-Family Residential, 2-Acre 
Lots District (“R2”), and being more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. 
 



City of Lucas 
Ordinance # 2023-06-XXXX 
Approved: __________________ 

 SECTION 2. That the above-described property shall be used only in the manner and for 
the purposes provided for by the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lucas as 
heretofore amended: 
 

(1) The Property shall be developed in accordance with the Boundary Survey attached 
hereto as Exhibit “B”; and 

 
 SECTION 3. To the extent of any irreconcilable conflict with the provisions of this 
Ordinance and other Ordinances of the City of Lucas governing the use and development of the 
Property and which are not expressly amended by this Ordinance, the provisions of this Ordinance 
shall be controlling.  
 
 SECTION 4. That all Ordinances of the City of Lucas in conflict with the provisions of 
this Ordinance shall be, and same are hereby, repealed, provided, however, that all other provisions 
of said Ordinances are not in conflict herewith shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 5. That should any word, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or 
section of this Ordinance or of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, as amended hereby, be 
adjudged or held to be voided or unconstitutional, the same shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portions of said Ordinances or the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances, as amended 
hereby, which shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 6. An offense committed before the effective date of the Ordinance is 
governed by prior law and the provisions of the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances in effect when 
the offense was committed and the former law is continued in effect for this purpose. 
 
 SECTION 7. That any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions or terms 
of this Ordinance shall be subject to the same penalty as provided for in the Code of Ordinances, as 
amended, and upon conviction in the municipal court shall be punished by a fine not to exceed the 
sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense, and each and every day such violation 
shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense. 
 
 SECTION 8. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage 
and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Charter of the City of Lucas, and it is 
accordingly so ordained. 
 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, 
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS ____ DAY OF _______________________________, 
2023. 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Jim Olk, Mayor  
 
 



City of Lucas 
Ordinance # 2023-06-XXXX 
Approved: __________________ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ __________________________________________ 
Joseph J. Gorfida, Jr., City Attorney  Erin Flores, City Secretary 
(05-12-2023:cgm:TM135032) 

 
 

  



City of Lucas 
Ordinance # 2023-06-XXXX 
Approved: __________________ 

EXHIBIT “A” 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

 
253 East Blondy Jhune Road, Lot 5, Rock Creek Acres, Lucas, Texas 75002. 

 
 

SITUATED in the State of Texas, County of Collin, and City of Lucas, being part of the John Cahill 
Survey, Abstract No. 146 and part of the John Kerby Survey, Abstract No. 506, and being part of Lot 
3R of Rock Creek Acres, an addition to the City of Lucas as recorded in Volume 2013, Page 170 of 
the Collin County Map Records with said premises being more particularly described as follows: 
BEGINNING at a Roome capped iron rod found in the north right-of-way line of Blondy Jhune Road 
marking the most southerly southwest corner of Lot 3R, the most southerly southwest corner of said 
premises, and the southeast corner of Lot 4 of said addition; 
THENCE with a west line of Lot 3R, a west line of said premises, and the east line of said Lot 4, 
North 01°18'26" East, 216.63 feet to a Roome capped iron rod found marking an interior ell-corner 
of Lot 3R, an interior ell-corner of said premises, and the most easterly northeast corner of said Lot 
4; 
THENCE with a south line of Lot 3R, a south line of said premises, and a north line of said Lot 4, 
North 88°30'35" West, 280.38 feet to a Roome capped iron rod found marking a southwest corner of 
Lot 3R, a southwest corner of said premises, and an interior ell-corner of said Lot 4; 
THENCE with a west line of Lot 3R, a west line of said premises, and an east line of said Lot 4, North 
02°27'53" East, 276.47 feet to a Roome capped iron rod found marking an interior ell-corner of Lot 
3R, an interior ell-corner of said premises, and the most northerly northeast corner of said Lot 4; 
THENCE with a south line of Lot 3R, a south line of said premises, and the north line of said Lot 4, 
North 88°27'27" West, passing a 5/8-inch iron rod found at 274.01 feet marking the northwest corner 
of said Lot 4, and the northeast corner of Cross Creek Addition, an addition to the City of Lucas as 
recorded in Volume J, Page 328 of the Collin County Map Records, and continuing along the north 
line of said Cross Creek Addition for a total distance of 846.02 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod found 
marking the most westerly southwest corner of Lot 3R, the most westerly southwest corner of said 
premises, the northwest corner of said Cross Creek Addition, the northeast corner of a called 2.00 
acre tract as recorded in Volume 1331, Page 73 of the Collin County Land Records, and being the 
southeast corner of Forest Creek Estates, an addition to the City of Lucas as recorded in Volume N, 
Page 433 of the Collin County Map Records; 
THENCE with the west line of Lot 3R, the west line of said premises, and the east line of said Forest 
Creek Estates, North 01°29'23" East, 510.79 feet to a Boundary Solutions capped iron rod found 
marking the northwest corner of said premises; 
THENCE with the north line of said premises, South 85°42'13" East, passing at 899.97 feet a 1/2" 
iron rod found marking the southwest corner of Lot 1A of said Rock Creek Farms, and continuing 
with the south line of Lot 1A a total distance of 1209.97 feet to a Boundary Solutions capped iron rod 
found marking the northeast corner of said premises, a northeast corner of Lot 3R, and an interior 
corner of said Lot 1A;  
THENCE with the east line of said premises, and a common line between Lot 3R and Lot 1A as 
follows:   South 14°22'30" East, 229.14 feet to a Boundary Solutions capped iron rod found for corner; 
South 30°23'45" East, 577.34 feet to a Boundary Solutions capped iron rod found marking the most 
easterly southeast corner of said premises, said Lot 3R, being in the northerly right-of-way line of 



City of Lucas 
Ordinance # 2023-06-XXXX 
Approved: __________________ 

Blondy Jhune Road and the northerly line of a called 0.267 acre tract to the City of Lucas as recorded 
in Volume 5585, Page 588 of the Collin County Land Records;  
THENCE with the northerly right-of-way line of Blondy Jhune Road, the southerly line of said 
premises and the southerly line of said Lot 3R as follows: South 54°20'28" West, 52.33 feet to a point 
for corner; South 32°00'17" West, 116.71 feet to a point for corner; and South 75°16'23" West, 367.38 
feet to the point of beginning and containing 19.836 acres of land. 

 



City of Lucas
Ordinance # 2023-06-XXXX
Approved: __________________

EXHIBIT “B”
BOUNDARY SURVEY



 
 
 

 
 
 

                                             
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Lucas, 
Texas will conduct a public hearing on Thursday, June 8, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. and the City Council 
will conduct a second public hearing on Thursday, June 15, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at Lucas City Hall, 
665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas to consider a Specific Use Permit (SUP) application to 
permit an accessory building in the front of the main structure at 253 East Blondy Jhune Road, Lot 
5 of Rock Creek Acres, Lucas, Texas, Zoned R-2. The request is described as follows: 

(1) Setbacks. 

(a) Accessory buildings. 

i. Front yard setback: Attached accessory buildings or structures shall 
meet the required setback of the primary building or structure. Detached 
accessory buildings or structures shall be setback a minimum of ten feet 
behind the rear build line of the primary building, structure or dwelling. 
A Specific Use Permit may be granted to allow a detached accessory 
building or structure to be located in front of the primary building, 
structure or dwelling in AO and R-2 zoned districts and shall require a 
300 foot front yard setback. 

 
Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend.  If you are unable 
to attend and have comments you may send them to City of Lucas, Attention: City Secretary, 665 
Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas  75002, or email eflores@lucastexas.us and it will be presented 
at the hearing. If you have any questions about the above hearing, you may contact Development 
Services Director Joe Hilbourn at jhilbourn@lucastexas.us. 





G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
FR

A
M

IN
G

 N
O

TE
S

 A
N

D
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

S

1.
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

LO
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

TH
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

TS
 T

H
E

R
E

O
F 

IS
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
TH

E
 B

E
LO

W
 N

O
TE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
S

, A
S

 A
M

E
N

D
E

D
 A

N
D

 A
D

O
P

TE
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 C

IT
Y

 O
F

LU
C

A
S

, T
E

X
A

S
.

1.
1.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

S
: I

B
C

 2
01

8,
 IR

C
 2

01
8

1.
2.

D
E

S
IG

N
 L

O
A

D
S

:
LL

D
L

R
O

O
F

20
 P

S
F

5 
P

S
F

R
O

O
F 

LI
V

E
 L

O
A

D
 R

E
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 U

TI
LI

ZE
D

 P
E

R
 A

S
C

E
 7

.

1.
3.

D
E

S
IG

N
 W

IN
D

 S
P

E
E

D
:

90
 M

P
H

 E
xp

os
ur

e 
C

1.
4.

D
E

S
IG

N
 S

N
O

W
 L

O
A

D
:

5 
P

S
F 

(M
IN

. R
O

O
F 

LI
V

E
 L

O
A

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
S

)
1.

5.
S

E
IS

M
IC

 Z
O

N
E

:
N

/A
1.

6.
S

P
E

C
IA

L 
LO

A
D

S
:

N
/A

2.
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

2.
1.

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

LL
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 A

N
D

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

R
E

P
O

R
T 

A
N

Y
 D

IS
C

R
E

P
A

N
C

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E
 F

A
B

R
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
R

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
.

2.
2.

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
 A

LL
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 
B

R
A

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 S
U

P
P

O
R

TS
 T

H
A

T 
M

A
Y

 B
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 A

S
 T

H
E

 R
E

S
U

LT
 O

F 
TH

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
'S

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
E

TH
O

D
S

 A
N

D
/O

R
 S

E
Q

U
E

N
C

E
S

.
2.

3.
TH

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 A

N
 IN

TE
G

R
A

L 
P

A
R

T 
O

F
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

. T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 R

E
V

IE
W

 T
H

E
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 N
O

TI
FY

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
O

R
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

IS
C

R
E

P
A

N
C

IE
S

 B
E

FO
R

E
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
K

.
2.

4.
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 C

O
M

P
LY

 W
IT

H
 A

LL
 A

P
P

LI
C

A
B

LE
 S

A
FE

TY
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
 A

N
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 A

G
E

N
C

IE
S

 S
A

FE
TY

 O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E

S
.

2.
5.

A
N

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

 O
R

 IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L 
S

H
A

LL
 IN

S
P

E
C

T 
TH

E
 F

R
A

M
IN

G
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 W

A
LL

 F
R

A
M

IN
G

, S
H

E
A

R
 W

A
LL

S
, T

R
U

S
S

E
S

, D
E

C
K

IN
G

, M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

A
N

D
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

S
.

2.
6.

S
E

LE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

E
A

N
S

, M
E

TH
O

D
S

, A
N

D
 T

E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
S

,
S

E
Q

U
E

N
C

E
S

, A
N

D
/O

R
 P

R
O

C
E

D
U

R
E

S
, A

S
 W

E
LL

 A
S

 S
A

FE
TY

 P
R

E
C

A
U

TI
O

N
S

 A
N

D
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 IN

 C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
, A

R
E

 S
O

LE
LY

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
'S

R
IG

H
TS

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
IE

S
. A

S
 S

U
C

H
, A

N
Y

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 A
N

D
/O

R
 D

E
S

IG
N

 R
E

S
U

LT
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

S
E

 S
E

LE
C

TI
O

N
S

 IS
 T

H
E

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 O

F 
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
.

3.
G

E
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
A

L 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

2.
1.

A
 G

E
O

TE
C

H
N

IC
A

L 
R

E
P

O
R

T 
W

A
S

 N
O

T 
A

V
A

IL
A

B
LE

 A
T 

TH
E

 T
IM

E
 O

F 
D

E
S

IG
N

.
R

E
FE

R
E

N
C

E
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 S
H

E
E

TS
 F

O
R

 R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

TI
O

N
S

R
E

LA
TE

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

.

3.
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS

3.
1.

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
3.

1.
1.

R
E

FE
R

E
N

C
E

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 D

E
TA

IL
 S

H
E

E
T 

FO
R

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
N

O
TE

S
.

3.
2.

S
TE

E
L

3.
2.

1.
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
A

L 
S

TE
E

L 
C

O
M

P
O

N
E

N
TS

 S
H

A
LL

 C
O

M
P

LY
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 F

O
LL

O
W

IN
G

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

:
3.

2.
1.

1.
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
A

L 
S

TE
E

L 
W

F:
 A

S
TM

  A
99

2
3.

2.
1.

2.
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
A

L 
S

TE
E

L 
TU

B
E

S
: A

S
TM

  A
50

0
3.

2.
1.

3.
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
A

L 
S

TE
E

L 
A

N
G

LE
: A

S
TM

 A
36

3.
2.

1.
4.

A
N

C
H

O
R

 B
O

LT
S

: A
S

TM
  F

15
54

 G
ra

de
 5

5

4.
R

O
O

F 
S

H
E

A
TH

IN
G

4.
1.

R
O

O
F 

S
H

E
A

TH
IN

G
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 A

T 
LE

A
S

T 
7/

16
" T

H
IC

K
 A

P
A

 R
A

TE
D

 S
H

E
A

TH
IN

G
(O

S
B

) 
O

R
 P

LY
W

O
O

D
 (

C
D

X
),

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 G
R

A
D

E
. U

S
E

 B
LO

C
K

IN
G

 O
R

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 "H
"

C
LI

P
S

 T
O

 S
E

C
U

R
E

 U
N

S
U

P
P

O
R

TE
D

 E
D

G
E

S
. N

A
IL

 W
IT

H
 8

D
 C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

A
IL

S
 O

R
S

C
R

E
W

 W
IT

H
 T

E
K

 S
C

R
E

W
S

 A
T 

6"
 O

.C
. A

T 
E

D
G

E
S

 A
N

D
 1

2"
 O

.C
. A

T 
IN

TE
R

M
E

D
IA

TE
S

U
P

P
O

R
TS

 E
X

C
E

P
T 

6 
IN

C
H

E
S

 A
T 

S
U

P
P

O
R

TS
 W

H
E

R
E

 S
P

A
N

S
 A

R
E

 4
8 

IN
C

H
E

S
 O

R
M

O
R

E
.

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

" =
 1

'-0
"

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: J

.R
.

S
H

E
E

T

S
1

O
F 

7

JO
B

 C
O

D
E

: 2
31

01

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:

M
&

M
 S

te
el

 B
ui

ld
in

gs

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

E
: 4

69
-8

05
-7

90
2

D
A

LL
A

S
, T

X

D
A

TE
: 0

2-
28

-2
02

3

25
3 

E
 B

lo
nd

y 
Jh

un
e 

R
oa

d
Lu

ca
s,

 T
X

 7
50

02

C
on

ta
ct

: A
lle

n 
M

ut
sc

le
r 

(9
72

) 
67

0-
74

43

G
en

er
al

 N
ot

es

J.
 R

ob
in

so
n

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 In

 D
es

ig
n

Fi
rm

 F
-2

35
96



Fo
un

da
tio

n 
P

la
n

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

" =
 1

'-0
"

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: J

.R
.

S
H

E
E

T

S
2

O
F 

7

JO
B

 C
O

D
E

: 2
31

01

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:

M
&

M
 S

te
el

 B
ui

ld
in

gs

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

E
: 4

69
-8

05
-7

90
2

D
A

LL
A

S
, T

X

D
A

TE
: 0

2-
28

-2
02

3

25
3 

E
 B

lo
nd

y 
Jh

un
e 

R
oa

d
Lu

ca
s,

 T
X

 7
50

02

C
on

ta
ct

: A
lle

n 
M

ut
sc

le
r 

(9
72

) 
67

0-
74

43

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
P

la
n

J.
 R

ob
in

so
n

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 In

 D
es

ig
n

Fi
rm

 F
-2

35
96

Ty
pi

ca
l N

ot
es

:

 1
. S

ee
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
D

et
ai

ls
 s

he
et

 fo
r 

ty
pi

ca
l f

ou
nd

at
io

n 
no

te
s.

 2
. C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
sh

al
l v

er
ify

 a
ll 

di
m

en
si

on
s 

pr
io

r 
to

 p
ur

ch
as

in
g

m
at

er
ia

l.
 3

. I
ns

ta
ll 

al
l h

ar
dw

ar
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r's

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
.

 4
. C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
st

ep
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

iz
ed

 w
ith

 O
w

ne
r 

an
d

C
on

tr
ac

to
r.

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

:

 1
. S

la
b 

Th
ic

kn
es

s
T 

=
 4

"
 2

. S
la

b 
S

te
el

 R
ei

nf
or

ci
ng

   
   

#
3 

@
 1

8"
 O

.C
.E

.W
.

 3
. B

ea
m

 W
id

th
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 W
 =

 1
2"

 4
. B

ea
m

 D
ep

th
D

 =
 2

4"
 5

. B
ea

m
 S

te
el

 R
ei

nf
or

ci
ng

   
 T

op
: 2

-#
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  B

ot
to

m
: 2

-#
5

P
la

n 
N

ot
e 

Le
ge

nd
:

1
 - 

W
8x

35
 S

te
el

 C
ol

um
n 

an
d 

3'
-0

" x
 3

'-0
" C

on
cr

et
e 

Fo
ot

in
g

   
(8

 T
ot

al
)

2
 - 

W
8x

35
 S

te
el

 C
ol

um
n 

an
d 

2'
-3

" x
 2

'-3
" C

on
cr

et
e 

Fo
ot

in
g

   
(4

 T
ot

al
)

F S
3

F
S3

G S
3

F S
3

E
E

C
C

B
B

A
A

4
3

2
1

17
'-8

 1
/2

"
18

'-0
"

17
'-8

1 2"

55
'-0

"

9 
1/

2"
9 

1/
2"

70'-0"

21'-8 1/2"
9 1/2"9 1/2"

2'-3"

2'
-3

"

1

4"
 T

hi
ck

 S
la

b-
O

n-
G

ra
de

 O
ve

r 
4"

 S
an

d
C

us
hi

on
 a

nd
 2

'-0
" o

f C
om

pa
ct

ed
 S

el
ec

t
Fi

ll.
 P

ro
vi

de
 6

 M
il 

V
ap

or
 B

ar
rie

r.

1'
-0

" W
id

e 
x 

2'
-0

" D
ee

p 
Ty

pi
ca

l
B

ea
m

 a
t I

nt
er

io
r 

an
d 

E
xt

er
io

r.
S

ee
 D

et
ai

ls
 o

n 
S

he
et

 S
4.

2'
-0

" D
ee

p 
Ty

pi
ca

l F
oo

tin
g 

at
 S

te
el

C
ol

um
ns

. S
ee

 D
et

ai
l C

 o
n 

S
he

et
 S

4.
D

im
en

si
on

s 
P

er
 P

la
n.

2

D
D

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

3'-0"
3'

-0
"

3'-0" 3'
-0

"

2'-3"

2'
-3

"

3'-0" 3'
-0

"

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

3'-0" 3'
-0

"

4'-0"

4'
-0

"

2'-3"

2'
-3

"

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

2'-3"

2'
-3

"

3'-0"3'
-0

"

1 1 1

1

1 1 3

1

2

2
2

F
S3

C2
S3

A S
3

C
1

S
3 C

1
S

3

C
2

S
3

F S
3

1'
-0

"
16

'-0
"

1'
-0

"

D
oo

r 
O

pe
ni

ng

G S
3

F S
3

C
2

S
3

5'-2 1/2"16'-0"
Door Opening

F S
3 F S
3

N

22'-6"12'-6"11'-8 1/2"

1'-0"

Brick
Ledge

1'-0"

Brick Ledge

6"
6'-0"16'-0"

Door Opening

6"

G S
3

4'-0"

4'
-0

"

3
 - 

W
8x

35
 S

te
el

 C
ol

um
n 

an
d 

4'
-0

" x
 4

'-0
" C

on
cr

et
e 

Fo
ot

in
g

   
(2

 T
ot

al
)

C
ol

um
n 

an
d 

Fo
ot

in
g 

C
al

lo
ut

P
er

 P
la

n 
N

ot
es

 - 
Ty

pi
ca

l.
R

ef
er

en
ce

 J
/S

3 
fo

r 
A

nc
ho

r
B

ol
ts

 a
nd

 B
as

ep
la

te
.

E
.H

.S
 C

ab
le

 B
ra

ce
 F

ra
m

e

E
.H

.S
 C

ab
le

 B
ra

ce
 F

ra
m

e

E.H.S Cable Brace Frame

E.H.S Cable Brace Frame

3



2-
#

4 
x 

8'
-0

"
A

dd
iti

on
al

P
V

C
 P

ip
e 

E
nc

as
ed

 In
S

po
ng

e 
In

su
la

tio
n

M
in

. 1
 1

/4
" T

th
ic

k
1'

-9
"

1'
-0

"
1'

-9
"

6"
MIN.

2" CLR

B
ot

to
m

 O
f

S
la

b 
B

ey
on

d
Fi

ni
sh

 F
lo

or
 E

le
va

tio
n

3"
CLR

4'
-6

"

D
et

ai
l "

A
"

P
er

m
ite

r 
B

ea
m

 -
 P

an
el

 N
o

tc
h

1.
TO

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T 
S

E
TT

LE
M

E
N

T 
D

U
E

 T
O

 S
O

IL
 C

O
N

S
O

LI
D

A
TI

O
N

, A
LL

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 B

E
A

M
S

M
U

S
T 

B
E

 F
O

U
N

D
E

D
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
12

 IN
C

H
E

S
 IN

TO
 U

N
D

IS
TU

R
B

E
D

 S
O

IL
 O

R
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
LY

C
O

M
P

A
C

TE
D

 S
E

LE
C

T 
FI

LL
.  T

H
E

 S
E

LE
C

T 
FI

LL
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 N
O

N
-E

X
P

A
N

S
IV

E
 S

O
IL

 W
IT

H
 A

P
LA

S
TI

C
IT

Y
 IN

D
E

X
 B

E
TW

E
E

N
 1

2 
TO

 1
8,

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E

 P
LA

C
E

D
 IN

 L
IF

TS
 O

F 
6 

TO
 8

 IN
C

H
E

S
 A

N
D

U
N

IF
O

R
M

LY
  C

O
M

P
A

C
TE

D
 T

O
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
95

%
 O

F 
A

S
TM

 D
69

8 
(S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

 P
R

O
C

TE
R

)
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 D

E
N

S
IT

Y
 A

T 
A

 M
O

IS
TU

R
E

 C
O

N
TE

N
T 

IN
 B

E
TW

E
E

N
 O

P
TI

M
U

M
 A

N
D

 +
3%

 O
F 

O
P

TI
M

U
M

.
2.

N
O

 G
E

O
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

W
A

S
 A

V
A

IL
A

B
LE

 A
T 

TI
M

E
 O

F 
D

E
IS

G
N

. C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 T
O

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

S
U

IT
A

B
LE

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

TO
 R

E
D

U
C

E
 A

N
TI

C
IP

A
TE

D
 S

LA
B

 M
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

 O
N

 T
H

E
O

R
D

E
R

 O
F 

1"
 T

O
TA

L 
M

O
V

E
M

E
N

T.
3.

A
LL

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 N

O
R

M
A

L 
W

E
IG

H
T,

 W
IT

H
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
TR

E
N

G
TH

 O
F 

30
00

 P
S

I A
FT

E
R

 2
8

D
A

Y
S

 A
N

D
 S

H
A

LL
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 A

C
I 3

18
, A

C
I 3

01
, A

N
D

 A
S

TM
 C

94
, M

O
S

T 
C

U
R

R
E

N
T 

E
D

IT
IO

N
S

.
4.

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 P
LA

C
E

D
 W

IT
H

 S
LU

M
P

 G
R

E
A

TE
R

 T
H

A
N

 5
 IN

C
H

E
S

.
5.

W
H

E
N

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 A

LL
 #

3 
B

A
R

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 4

0 
G

R
A

D
E

 S
TE

E
L 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 #

4 
O

R
 L

A
R

G
E

R
 B

A
R

S
 S

H
A

LL
B

E
 A

S
TM

 A
-6

15
 G

R
A

D
E

 6
0

6.
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 M

A
Y

 C
R

O
S

S
 B

E
A

M
S

 B
U

T 
N

O
T 

B
E

 P
LA

C
E

D
 IN

 B
E

A
M

S
.

7.
A

LL
 G

R
A

D
E

 B
E

A
M

S
 A

N
D

 S
LA

B
 A

R
E

A
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 F

R
E

E
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 S
TA

N
D

IN
G

 W
A

TE
R

 A
T 

TH
E

 T
IM

E
 O

F
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T.

8.
C

U
S

H
IO

N
 (

LE
V

E
LI

N
G

) 
S

A
N

D
 U

N
D

E
R

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 S

LA
B

 IS
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

E
D

 T
O

 A
C

H
IE

V
E

 A
 L

E
V

E
L

S
U

R
FA

C
E

.
9.

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 A
 6

 M
IL

 P
O

LY
E

TH
Y

LE
N

E
 M

O
IS

TU
R

E
 R

E
TA

R
D

E
R

 B
E

N
E

A
TH

 S
LA

B
 A

R
E

A
.

10
.P

LA
N

S
 A

R
E

 F
O

R
 B

E
A

M
 P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
O

N
LY

.  
S

E
T 

FO
R

M
S

, D
R

O
P

S
, B

R
IC

K
 L

E
D

G
E

S
, H

A
N

D
IC

A
P

R
A

M
P

S
, E

TC
., 

 B
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TU

R
A

L 
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

 O
R

 A
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
.

11
.A

T 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

 O
P

TI
O

N
, L

E
D

G
E

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 IN

C
LU

D
E

D
 O

R
 O

M
IT

TE
D

 A
T 

E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 D
O

O
R

O
P

E
N

IN
G

S
.

12
.T

O
 IN

S
U

R
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 A

S
 S

TA
TE

D
 B

E
LO

W
, T

H
E

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 T

O
P

 O
F 

S
LA

B
 S

H
A

LL
B

E
 A

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
8 

IN
C

H
E

S
 A

B
O

V
E

 T
H

E
 H

IG
H

E
S

T 
N

A
TU

R
A

L 
G

R
A

D
E

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 T

H
E

P
E

R
IM

E
TE

R
 O

F 
TH

E
 S

LA
B

. W
IT

H
IN

 A
 M

IN
. D

IS
TA

N
C

E
 O

F 
5'

, S
TA

N
D

IN
G

 W
A

TE
R

 (
P

O
N

D
IN

G
) 

W
IT

H
IN

10
' O

F 
TH

E
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 P
E

R
IM

E
TE

R
 W

IL
L 

R
E

S
U

LT
 IN

 S
O

IL
 E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 W

IL
L 

C
A

U
S

E
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

B
LE

M
S

.
13

.D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
, D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

, D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
.  

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 A

LL
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 A

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 IS

 C
R

IT
IC

A
L 

IN
A

R
E

A
S

 W
H

E
R

E
 E

X
P

A
N

S
IV

E
 S

O
IL

 E
X

IS
TS

. S
TA

N
D

IN
G

 W
A

TE
R

 W
IT

H
IN

 1
0 

FE
E

T 
O

F 
A

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 W
IL

L 
R

E
S

U
LT

 IN
 S

O
IL

 H
E

A
V

E
 A

N
D

 U
P

W
A

R
D

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 M

O
V

E
M

E
N

T.
 P

R
O

P
E

R
R

O
U

G
H

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 IS
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

. T
O

 IN
S

U
R

E
 T

H
A

T 
TH

E
R

E
 A

R
E

 N
O

 L
O

W
 S

P
O

TS
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T 

TO
TH

E
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 W
H

E
R

E
 W

A
TE

R
 C

A
N

 S
TA

N
D

, T
H

E
S

E
 A

R
E

A
S

 N
E

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 F
IL

LE
D

 A
N

D
R

O
U

G
H

 G
R

A
D

E
D

 T
O

 IN
S

U
R

E
 W

A
TE

R
 F

LO
W

S
 A

W
A

Y
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
. S

TA
N

D
IN

G
W

A
TE

R
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T 

TO
 T

H
E

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 IN

 T
H

E
S

E
 H

IG
H

 C
LA

Y
 C

O
N

TE
N

T 
S

O
IL

 A
R

E
A

S
, W

IL
L

C
A

U
S

E
 T

H
E

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 T

O
 H

E
A

V
E

 (
M

O
V

E
-U

P
) 

A
N

D
 R

E
S

U
LT

 IN
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
B

LE
M

S
.

TH
E

 F
IN

A
L 

G
R

A
D

E
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 T

H
E

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 8

" 
B

E
LO

W
 T

H
E

 T
O

P
 O

F 
TH

E
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
LO

P
E

 A
W

A
Y

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

6"
 IN

 5
'-0

".
14

.I
N

 A
R

E
A

S
 W

H
E

R
E

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IV
E

 O
R

 C
O

LL
A

P
S

IB
LE

 S
O

IL
S

 A
R

E
 K

N
O

W
N

 T
O

 E
X

IS
T,

 A
LL

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

S
S

H
A

LL
 H

A
V

E
 A

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

E
D

 M
E

TH
O

D
 O

F 
W

A
TE

R
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

FR
O

M
 R

O
O

FS
 T

H
A

T 
W

IL
L 

C
O

LL
E

C
T

A
N

D
 D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
 R

O
O

F 
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 T
O

 T
H

E
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 S

U
R

FA
C

E
 A

T 
LE

A
S

T 
5 

FE
E

T 
(1

52
4 

M
M

) 
FR

O
M

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 W
A

LL
S

 O
R

 T
O

 A
N

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 S

Y
S

TE
M

.
15

.T
R

E
E

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L:
 C

O
M

P
LE

TE
LY

 R
E

M
O

V
E

 A
LL

 T
R

E
E

S
 W

IT
H

IN
 1

0'
 O

F 
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
. B

A
C

K
FI

LL
 A

N
D

M
O

IS
TU

R
E

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 A

LL
 V

O
ID

S
 L

E
FT

 B
Y

 T
R

E
E

 IN
 6

" L
IF

TS
 C

O
M

P
A

C
TE

D
 T

O
 9

5%
 A

N
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 3
%

O
F 

O
P

TI
M

U
M

 M
O

IS
TU

R
E

.T
R

E
E

S
 C

A
N

 C
A

U
S

E
 E

X
C

E
S

S
IV

E
 D

R
Y

IN
G

 O
F 

S
O

IL
S

 W
H

IC
H

 L
E

A
D

 T
O

 E
D

G
E

D
R

O
P

 A
N

D
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
B

LE
M

S
. I

F 
TR

E
E

S
 A

R
E

 N
O

T 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

, B
E

A
M

 D
E

P
TH

 S
H

O
U

LD
 B

E
M

IN
IM

U
M

 3
6”

 S
P

A
N

N
IN

G
 1

5 
FT

 IN
 E

A
C

H
 D

IR
E

C
TI

O
N

 A
W

A
Y

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

 T
R

E
E

.
16

. P
R

E
-P

O
U

R
 IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
 B

Y
 J

. R
O

B
IN

S
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, L
LC

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

LE
 U

P
O

N
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T.

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
N

ot
es

T

W

8" MIN.

1 1/2"

D

Fi
ni

sh
 S

la
b

#
3 

S
tir

ru
ps

S
pa

ce
d 

A
t 1

8"
 O

.C
. T

Y
P

.

2-
#

5 
B

ar
s 

To
p 

&
2-

#
5 

B
ar

s 
B

ot
to

m

6 
M

IL
 P

ol
ye

th
yl

en
e

V
ap

or
 B

ar
rie

r

C
ut

 P
ol

ye
th

yl
en

e 
A

t
B

ot
to

m
 O

f B
ea

m
 T

o
P

re
ve

nt
 V

oi
ds

T

W

D

Fi
ni

sh
 S

la
b

2-
#

5 
B

ar
s 

To
p 

&
2-

#
5 

B
ar

s 
B

ot
to

m

C
ut

 P
ol

ye
th

yl
en

e 
A

t
B

ot
to

m
 O

f B
ea

m
 T

o
P

re
ve

nt
 V

oi
ds

W

W

W

W

C
or

ne
r 

B
ar

s
To

p 
&

 B
ot

to
m

(C
or

ne
r 

B
ar

s 
To

 B
e

S
am

e 
S

iz
e 

O
f B

ea
m

 B
ar

s)

C
or

ne
r 

B
ar

s
To

p 
&

 B
ot

to
m

1 
1/

2"

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

" =
 1

'-0
"

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: J

.R
.

S
H

E
E

T

S
3

O
F 

7

JO
B

 C
O

D
E

: 2
31

01

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:

M
&

M
 S

te
el

 B
ui

ld
in

gs

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

E
: 4

69
-8

05
-7

90
2

D
A

LL
A

S
, T

X

D
A

TE
: 0

2-
28

-2
02

3

25
3 

E
 B

lo
nd

y 
Jh

un
e 

R
oa

d
Lu

ca
s,

 T
X

 7
50

02

C
on

ta
ct

: A
lle

n 
(9

72
) 

67
0-

74
43

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
D

et
ai

ls

J.
 R

ob
in

so
n

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 In

 D
es

ig
n

Fi
rm

 F
-2

35
96

#
3 

S
tir

ru
ps

S
pa

ce
d 

A
t 1

8"
O

.C
. T

Y
P

.

6 
M

IL
 P

ol
ye

th
yl

en
e

V
ap

or
 B

ar
rie

r

T

W

8" MIN.

1 1/2"

D

Fi
ni

sh
 S

la
b

1 
1 2"

 @
 C

1
5 

1 2"
 @

 C
2

FO
O

TI
N

G
 P

E
R

 P
LA

N

6 
M

IL
 P

ol
ye

th
yl

en
e

V
ap

or
 B

ar
rie

r

C
ut

 P
ol

ye
th

yl
en

e 
A

t
B

ot
to

m
 O

f F
oo

tin
g 

To
P

re
ve

nt
 V

oi
ds

D
et

ai
l "

B
"

Ty
p

ic
al

 In
te

ri
o

r 
B

ea
m

D
et

ai
l "

C
"

Ty
p

ic
al

 F
o

o
tin

g

G
ra

de
 B

ea
m

 R
ei

nf
. C

on
t.

Th
ro

ug
h 

Fo
ot

in
g

#
5 

@
 1

2"
 O

.C
.E

.W
 B

O
TT

O
M

3" CLR

3" CLR

3" CLR

D
et

ai
l "

D
"

Ty
p

ic
al

 B
ea

m
 C

o
rn

er
 B

ar
s

2'
-0

"

2'-0"

2'
-0

"

D
et

ai
l "

E
"

Ty
p

ic
al

 P
ip

e 
P

en
et

ra
tio

n 
Th

ro
ug

h
 B

ea
m

2-
#

4 
x 

8'
-0

"
A

dd
iti

on
al

D

D
et

ai
l "

F"
P

er
im

et
er

 B
ea

m
 -

 B
ri

ck
 L

ed
g

e

T

W

8" MIN.

1 1/2"

D

Fi
ni

sh
 S

la
b

#
3 

S
tir

ru
ps

S
pa

ce
d 

A
t 1

8"
 O

.C
. T

Y
P

.

2-
#

5 
B

ar
s 

To
p 

&
2-

#
5 

B
ar

s 
B

ot
to

m

6 
M

IL
 P

ol
ye

th
yl

en
e

V
ap

or
 B

ar
rie

r

C
ut

 P
ol

ye
th

yl
en

e 
A

t
B

ot
to

m
 O

f B
ea

m
 T

o
P

re
ve

nt
 V

oi
ds

5 
1/

2"

3" CLR

D
et

ai
l "

G
"

P
er

im
et

er
 B

ea
m

 -
 O

ve
rh

ea
d

 D
o

o
r

T

W

8" MIN.

1 1/2"

D

Fi
ni

sh
 S

la
b

#
3 

S
tir

ru
ps

S
pa

ce
d 

A
t 1

8"
 O

.C
. T

Y
P

.

2-
#

5 
B

ar
s 

To
p 

&
2-

#
5 

B
ar

s 
B

ot
to

m

6 
M

IL
 P

ol
ye

th
yl

en
e

V
ap

or
 B

ar
rie

r

C
ut

 P
ol

ye
th

yl
en

e 
A

t
B

ot
to

m
 O

f B
ea

m
 T

o
P

re
ve

nt
 V

oi
ds

1'
-2

"

3" CLR

3"
3"

2"
2"

10
"

2" 2"

2 1/8"

2"

8 1/8"

1/
4

C
ol

 to
 B

P
Fu

lly
 W

el
de

d
A

ll 
A

ro
un

d

B
P

 3 4"
 x

 8
" x

 0
'-8

 1 8"
 w

ith
(4

) 3 4"
 D

ia
m

et
er

 F
15

54
G

ra
de

 5
5 

A
nc

ho
r 

R
od

s

T

W

8" MIN.

D

FI
N

IS
H

 S
LA

B

FO
O

TI
N

G
 P

E
R

 P
LA

N

3" CLR

4-
#

5 
x 

3'
-0

" A
dd

iti
on

al
 T

ie
d 

to
A

nc
ho

r 
B

ol
ts

 T
op

 &
 B

ot
to

m

A
dd

iti
on

al
 #

4 
U

-b
ar

 T
op

 a
nd

B
ot

to
m

 o
f A

nc
ho

r 
B

ol
ts

 (
2 

To
ta

l)

9"

2'
-0

"

N
on

-S
hr

in
k 

G
ro

ut
 P

ad
 fo

r
S

te
el

 F
it-

up
, 1

" M
ax

 D
ep

th

W
F 

C
ol

um
n

P
ro

vi
de

 D
ou

bl
e 

N
ut

 a
nd

 P
L 

W
as

he
r

3 4"
 x

 3
" x

 3
", 

Ty
pi

ca
l A

ll 
A

nc
ho

r 
R

od
s

1'-0" MIN.

D
et

ai
l "

J"
Ty

p
ic

al
 C

o
lu

m
n 

B
as

ep
la

te
 C

o
nn

ec
tio

n

T

Fi
ni

sh
 S

la
b

6 
M

IL
 P

ol
ye

th
yl

en
e

V
ap

or
 B

ar
rie

r

S
aw

-C
ut

 1 4"
 W

id
e 

x 
1"

 D
ee

p 
A

t C
ol

um
n

G
rid

lin
es

 a
nd

 2
0'

-0
" O

.C
. M

ax
.

P
er

fo
rm

 2
4 

H
ou

rs
 A

fte
r 

P
la

ce
m

en
t

D
et

ai
l "

H
"

Ty
p

ic
al

 S
la

b
 C

o
nt

ro
l J

o
in

t

#
3 

x 
1'

-6
" x

 1
'-6

" H
oo

ke
d

B
ar

s 
@

 1
8"

 O
.C

. T
Y

P
.

N
O

T 
U

SE
D



S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

" =
 1

'-0
"

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: J

.R
.

S
H

E
E

T

S
4

O
F 

7

JO
B

 C
O

D
E

: 2
31

01

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:

M
&

M
 S

te
el

 B
ui

ld
in

gs

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

E
: 4

69
-8

05
-7

90
2

D
A

LL
A

S
, T

X

D
A

TE
: 0

2-
28

-2
02

3

25
3 

E
 B

lo
nd

y 
Jh

un
e 

R
oa

d
Lu

ca
s,

 T
X

 7
50

02

C
on

ta
ct

: A
lle

n 
M

ut
sc

le
r 

(9
72

) 
67

0-
74

43

R
oo

f F
ra

m
in

g 
P

la
n

J.
 R

ob
in

so
n

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 In

 D
es

ig
n

Fi
rm

 F
-2

35
96

R
oo

f F
ra

m
in

g 
P

la
n

N

E
E

C
C

B
B

A
A

4
3

2
1

17
'-8

 1
/2

"
18

'-0
"

17
'-8

1 2"

56
'-2

 1
/2

"

1'
-0

"
1'

-9
 1

/2
"

72'-0"

21'-8 1/2"
1'-9 1/2"1'-9 1/2"

D
D

22'-6"12'-6"11'-8 1/2"

W
18

x3
5 

Fr
am

e

W
18

x3
5 

Fr
am

e

W
18

x3
5 

Fr
am

e

A S
5 A S
5A S
5

W
F 

C
ol

um
n 

- T
yp

ic
al

.
R

ef
er

en
ce

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

P
la

n
fo

r 
S

iz
e 

an
d 

O
rie

nt
at

io
n.

1'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

4'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

1 4"
 E

.H
.S

. C
ab

le
 w

ith
 1 2"

 E
ye

bo
lt

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 - 
Ty

pi
ca

l I
n 

B
ay

 S
ho

w
n.

Ty
pi

ca
l N

ot
es

:

 1
. I

ns
ta

ll 
al

l h
ar

dw
ar

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r's
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

.
 2

. T
em

po
ra

ry
 b

ra
ci

ng
 o

f w
oo

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

pr
io

r 
to

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
fra

m
e 

is
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r.
 3

. B
ui

ld
er

 / 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
sh

al
l p

ro
vi

de
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
su

pp
or

tin
g 

el
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

fra
m

in
g 

sh
ow

n 
on

 th
is

 s
he

et
 p

er
in

te
rn

at
io

na
l c

od
es

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l c
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.

CEE Purlin 8" x 2 1/2" x 14 GACEE Purlin 8" x 2 1/2" x 14 GACEE Purlin 8" x 2 1/2" x 16 GACEE Purlin 8" x 2 1/2" x 16 GA

W
14

x2
6

W
14

x2
6

W
14

x2
6 

Fr
am

e

A S
5

S
IM

A S
5

S
IM

W
14

x2
6

W
14

x2
6

W
14

x2
6 

Fr
am

e

W14x26W14x26W14x26W14x26

W14x26W14x26W14x26W14x26

E
.H

.S
 C

ab
le

 B
ra

ce
 F

ra
m

e

E
.H

.S
 C

ab
le

 B
ra

ce
 F

ra
m

e

E.H.S Cable Brace Frame

E.H.S Cable Brace Frame

P
ro

vi
de

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l P

ly
w

oo
d 

S
he

at
hi

ng
P

er
 S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l G
en

er
al

 N
ot

es
 o

n 
S

he
et

S
1.

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 B

/S
5 

fo
r 

A
tta

ch
m

en
t o

f
M

et
al

 R
oo

f P
an

el
s.

3:
12

 S
lo

pe
3:

12
 S

lo
pe

P
ro

vi
de

 L
 1

 x
 1

 x
 0

.0
75

" P
ur

lin
 B

rid
gi

ng
S

pa
ce

d 
at

 6
'-0

" O
n 

C
en

te
r 

M
ax

.
C

on
ne

ct
 to

 R
oo

f P
ur

lin
s 

w
ith

 T
ek

 S
cr

ew
.

P
ur

lin
 B

ra
ce

 - 
Ty

pi
ca

l.
R

ef
er

en
ce

 D
et

ai
l E

/S
5.

P
ur

lin
 B

ra
ce

 - 
Ty

pi
ca

l.
R

ef
er

en
ce

 D
et

ai
l E

/S
5.



S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

" =
 1

'-0
"

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: J

.R
.

S
H

E
E

T

S
5

O
F 

7

JO
B

 C
O

D
E

: 2
31

01

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:

M
&

M
 S

te
el

 B
ui

ld
in

gs

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

E
: 4

69
-8

05
-7

90
2

D
A

LL
A

S
, T

X

D
A

TE
: 0

2-
28

-2
02

3

25
3 

E
 B

lo
nd

y 
Jh

un
e 

R
oa

d
Lu

ca
s,

 T
X

 7
50

02

C
on

ta
ct

: A
lle

n 
(9

72
) 

67
0-

74
43

S
te

el
 F

ra
m

in
g 

D
et

ai
ls

J.
 R

ob
in

so
n

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 In

 D
es

ig
n

Fi
rm

 F
-2

35
96

D
et

ai
l "

A
"

Ty
p

ic
al

 R
ig

id
 F

ra
m

e 
E

le
va

tio
n

D
et

ai
l "

C
"

R
ig

id
 F

ra
m

e 
to

 C
o

lu
m

n 
C

o
nn

ec
tio

n
D

et
ai

l "
D

"
R

ig
id

 F
ra

m
e 

at
 R

id
g

e

4
1

3
2

C
/J

3 
&

 J
/S

3

C
/S

5

W
F 

C
ol

um
n

W
18

x3
5 

Fr
am

e
B

ea
m

R
oo

f D
ec

k 
&

P
ur

lin
 F

ra
m

in
g

1/
4

B
ea

m
 to

 C
ol

Fu
lly

 W
el

de
d 

A
ll

A
ro

un
d

1 2"
 x

 8
 1 8"

 x
 0

'-8
" C

ol
um

n 
C

ap
P

la
te

. F
ul

ly
 W

el
de

d 
to

 C
ol

um
n

E
av

e 
H

ei
gh

t =
 +

14
'-0

"

D
/S

5

R
oo

f D
ec

k 
&

P
ur

lin
 F

ra
m

in
g

1/
4

P
JP

A
ll 

A
ro

un
d

1 2"
 x

 S
tif

fe
ne

r 
P

la
te

 E
ac

h 
S

id
e 

of
C

ol
um

n 
W

eb
. F

ul
ly

 W
el

de
d 

to
 C

ol
um

n

H
S

S
3x

3x
1 4 

R
id

ge
 F

ra
m

e.
P

ro
vi

de
 3 16

" A
ll 

A
ro

un
d

W
el

d 
at

 A
ll 

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns3'-0"

W
18

x3
5 

Fr
am

e
B

ea
m

14'-0"
Eave Height

P
B

P
B

P
B

P
B

P
B

P
B

P
B

P
B

Ty
p

ic
al

 F
as

te
ne

r 
S

p
ac

in
g

 A
t 

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 S
up

p
o

rt
s

0'
-9

 1 2"
1'

-0
"

1'
-0

"

0'
-2

 1 2"

0'-1 
1
4"

1'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

1'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

0'-1 
1
4"

1'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

1'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

0'
-2

 1 2"

0'
-7

"
0'

-5
"

0'
-7

"
0'

-5
"

0'
-7

"

0'
-2

 1 2"

Ty
p

ic
al

 F
as

te
ne

r 
S

p
ac

in
g

 A
t 

P
an

el
 E

nd
s

1 4 
- 1

4 
x 

1 
Lo

ng
-L

ife
 S

el
f

Ta
pp

er
 w

ith
 W

as
he

r

1 4 
- 1

4 
x 

1 
Lo

ng
-L

ife
 S

el
f

Ta
pp

er
 w

ith
 W

as
he

r

M
oi

st
ur

e 
B

ar
rie

r

R
oo

f P
ly

w
oo

d 
P

er
S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l G
en

er
al

 N
ot

es

M
oi

st
ur

e 
B

ar
rie

r

R
oo

f P
ly

w
oo

d 
P

er
S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l G
en

er
al

 N
ot

es

D
et

ai
l "

B
"

Ty
p

ic
al

 R
o

o
f 

D
ec

k 
A

tt
ac

h
m

en
t

3
12

In
te

rio
r 

W
F 

B
ea

m

R
oo

f P
ur

lin

L 
2 

x 
2 

x 
3 16

" B
ra

ce
 E

ac
h 

S
id

e 
of

 W
F

B
ea

m
. P

ro
vi

de
 1 2"

 B
ol

t E
ac

h 
E

nd
.

D
et

ai
l "

E
"

R
ig

id
 F

ra
m

e 
P

ur
lin

 B
ra

ce

P
ur

lin
 B

ra
ce

 P
er

 E
/S

5.
 P

ro
vi

de
 a

t
Lo

ca
tio

ns
 N

ot
ed

 a
s 

'P
B

'.

A
t P

er
im

et
er

 B
ea

m
 C

on
di

tio
n,

O
m

it 
(1

) 
B

ra
ce

. P
ro

vi
de

 (
1)

B
ra

ce
 A

t I
nt

er
io

r 
S

id
e.

P
er

im
et

er
 B

ea
m

. P
ro

vi
de

 F
ul

ly
 W

el
de

d
C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
to

 C
ol

um
n

N
O

T 
U

SE
D

N
O

T 
U

SE
D

N
O

T 
U

SE
D

N
O

T 
U

SE
D

N
O

T 
U

SE
D



S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

" =
 1

'-0
"

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: J

.R
.

S
H

E
E

T

S
6

O
F 

7

JO
B

 C
O

D
E

: 2
31

01

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:

M
&

M
 S

te
el

 B
ui

ld
in

gs

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

E
: 4

69
-8

05
-7

90
2

D
A

LL
A

S
, T

X

D
A

TE
: 0

2-
28

-2
02

3

25
3 

E
 B

lo
nd

y 
Jh

un
e 

R
oa

d
Lu

ca
s,

 T
X

 7
50

02

C
on

ta
ct

: A
lle

n 
M

ut
sc

le
r 

(9
72

) 
67

0-
74

43

E
xt

er
io

r 
E

le
va

tio
ns

J.
 R

ob
in

so
n

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 In

 D
es

ig
n

Fi
rm

 F
-2

35
96

70
'-0

"

G
rid

 1
 (

W
es

t)
 E

le
va

tio
n

70
'-0

"

G
rid

 4
 (

E
as

t)
 E

le
va

tio
n

E
C

B
A

D

16
 F

T 
x 

10
 F

T 
G

ar
ag

e 
D

oo
r

3 
FT

 x
 8

 F
T 

D
oo

r

E
C

B
A

D

16
 F

T 
x 

10
 F

T 
G

ar
ag

e 
D

oo
r

14'-0"
Eave Height

14'-0"
Eave Height

5 16
" E

.H
.S

. C
ab

le
 w

ith
 5 8"

 E
ye

bo
lt

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 - 
Ty

pi
ca

l I
n 

B
ay

 S
ho

w
n.

5 16
" E

.H
.S

. C
ab

le
 w

ith
 5 8"

 E
ye

bo
lt

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 - 
Ty

pi
ca

l I
n 

B
ay

 S
ho

w
n.

8"
 C

E
E

 o
r 

ZE
E

 H
or

iz
on

ta
l G

irt
s,

 In
fil

l
W

al
l F

ra
m

in
g,

 A
nd

 F
ra

m
in

g 
A

ro
un

d
O

pe
ni

ng
s 

B
y 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r.

8"
 C

E
E

 o
r 

ZE
E

 H
or

iz
on

ta
l G

irt
s,

 In
fil

l
W

al
l F

ra
m

in
g,

 A
nd

 F
ra

m
in

g 
A

ro
un

d
O

pe
ni

ng
s 

B
y 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r.



3
12

55
'-0

"

14'-0"
Eave Height

G
rid

 A
 (

S
ou

th
) 

E
le

va
tio

n

4
3

2
1

3
12

55
'-0

"

14'-0"
Eave Height

G
rid

 E
 (

N
or

th
) 

E
le

va
tio

n

1
2

3
4

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

" =
 1

'-0
"

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: J

.R
.

S
H

E
E

T

S
7

O
F 

7

JO
B

 C
O

D
E

: 2
31

01

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

:

M
&

M
 S

te
el

 B
ui

ld
in

gs

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

E
: 4

69
-8

05
-7

90
2

D
A

LL
A

S
, T

X

D
A

TE
: 0

2-
28

-2
02

3

25
3 

E
 B

lo
nd

y 
Jh

un
e 

R
oa

d
Lu

ca
s,

 T
X

 7
50

02

C
on

ta
ct

: A
lle

n 
M

ut
sc

le
r 

(9
72

) 
67

0-
74

43

E
xt

er
io

r 
E

le
va

tio
ns

J.
 R

ob
in

so
n

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 In

 D
es

ig
n

Fi
rm

 F
-2

35
96

16
 F

T 
x 

10
 F

T 
G

ar
ag

e 
D

oo
r

3 
FT

 x
 8

 F
T 

D
oo

r

5 16
" E

.H
.S

. C
ab

le
 w

ith
 5 8"

 E
ye

bo
lt

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 - 
Ty

pi
ca

l I
n 

B
ay

 S
ho

w
n.

5 16
" E

.H
.S

. C
ab

le
 w

ith
 5 8"

 E
ye

bo
lt

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 - 
Ty

pi
ca

l I
n 

B
ay

 S
ho

w
n.

8"
 C

E
E

 o
r 

ZE
E

 H
or

iz
on

ta
l G

irt
s,

 In
fil

l
W

al
l F

ra
m

in
g,

 A
nd

 F
ra

m
in

g 
A

ro
un

d
O

pe
ni

ng
s 

B
y 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r.

8"
 C

E
E

 o
r 

ZE
E

 H
or

iz
on

ta
l G

irt
s,

 In
fil

l
W

al
l F

ra
m

in
g,

 A
nd

 F
ra

m
in

g 
A

ro
un

d
O

pe
ni

ng
s 

B
y 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r.


